
O n e  O l d e  H a l f  D a y  R o a d  
L i n c o l n s h i r e ,  I L  6 0 0 6 9  
w w w . l i n c o l n s h i r e i l . g o v  

  
 

 AGENDA 
 ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD MEETING 

Public Meeting Room, Village Hall 
Monday, December 16, 2019 

  7:00 p.m. 
 
Reasonable accommodations or auxiliary aids will be provided to enable persons with 
disabilities to effectively participate in any public meetings. Please contact the Village 
Administrative Office (847.883.8600) 48 hours in advance if you need any special services or 
accommodations. The Architectural Review Board will not proceed past 10:30 p.m. unless a 
motion is made and approved by a majority of the Architectural Review Board members to 
extend the meeting one-half hour to 11:00 p.m. Any agenda items or other business that are 
not addressed within this time frame will be continued to the next regularly scheduled 
Architectural Review Board Meeting.  

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
        
1.0 ROLL CALL 
             
2.0 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
2.1 Approval of the Minutes of the Architectural Review Board Meeting Held on Tuesday, 

November 19, 2019 
         
3.0 ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS 
  
3.1  Consideration of a Revised Comprehensive Sign Package for the 200 Tri-State 

International Office Building, CDW Office Center (Bradford Allen Realty) 
 
3.2  Consideration of a New Wall Sign for Amerimark Interactive, 200 Tri-State 

International, CDW Office Center (Bradford Allen Realty) 
 
3.3 Approval of Parking Lot Design, Landscaping, Lighting and Trash Enclosure for Pear 

Tree Catering – 505 Bond Street (Pear Tree Catering)  
 
3.4 Continued Workshop regarding Site and Building Design, Signage, Landscaping, and 

Lighting for a Large, Full-Service, Recreation, Health, and Fitness Facility (TSJ 
Lincolnshire Property LLC) 

 
4.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS   
5.0 NEW BUSINESS      
6.0 CITIZEN COMMENTS 
7.0 ADJOURNMENT 



 
 
 
 

One Olde Half Day Road 
L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069  
www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov  
 

Page | 1  
 

UNAPPROVED Minutes of the regularly scheduled ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 
BOARD held on Tuesday, November 19, 2019 in the Public Meeting 
Room of the Village Hall, 1 Olde Half Day Road, Lincolnshire, IL 

 
PRESENT: Members Orzeske, Santosuosso, Baskin, and McCall and Trustee-

Liaison Hancock 
 
ABSENT: Chair Kennerley, Member Tapia, and Alternate Member Killedar  
      
ALSO PRESENT: Ben Gilbertson, Assistant Village Manager/Community and Economic 

Development Director (AVM/CEDD) and Tonya Zozulya, Planning and 
Development Manager (PDM) 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 
 
AVM/CEDD Gilbertson stated Chair Kennerley was not in attendance and requested a motion 
from the Architectural Review Board (ARB) to appoint a Chair Pro Tem for the meeting.  
 
Member Baskin moved and Member Santosuosso seconded the motion to nominate Member 
Orzeske Chair Pro Tem for the November 19, 2019 ARB meeting.  
 
The motion passed unanimously by voice vote. 
 
Chair Pro Tem Orzeske called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.  
 
1.0 ROLL CALL 

The roll was called by PDM Zozulya. Chair Pro Tem Orzeske declared a quorum to be 
present. 
 

2.0 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

2.1 Approval of the minutes of the Architectural Review Board meeting held on 
Thursday, October 17, 2019 

 
Member Baskin moved and Member Santosuosso seconded the motion to 
approve the minutes as presented for the October 17, 2019 ARB meeting. 

 
The motion passed unanimously by voice vote. 

 
3.0 ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS 

3.1 Consideration of Site and Building Design, Signage, Landscaping, and Lighting 
Plans for a Proposed Building Addition to Daniel Wright Junior High School – 
1370 Riverwoods Road (Lincolnshire-Prairie View School District 103)  

 
PDM Zozulya provided an overview of the request. She stated School District 
103 is seeking the ARB’s design review for a 1,800-square-foot building 
addition to create additional classroom space in response to their growing 



 
 

 
 

One Olde Half Day Road 
L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069  
www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov  
 

2 
V:\Shared_Files\Advisory_Boards\ARB\PACKETS\2019\12_16_19\11_19_2019_Minutes_UNAPPROVED.doc 

enrollment. The Village Board held a preliminary evaluation of the request at 
the November 11, 2019 Committee of the Whole meeting and referred the 
request to the Zoning Board for a Special Use permit and variation requests, 
and to the ARB for design review. PDM Zozulya stated the Zoning Board held 
a public hearing on November 12, 2019 and provided a unanimous favorable 
recommendation with a condition that the parking lot be brought into code 
compliance when future parking lot improvements are implemented. She 
noted the ARB review should focus on site and building design, signage, 
landscaping, and lighting. PDM Zozulya added the application is scheduled for 
final review by the Village Board at its November 25, 2019 Committee of the 
Whole meeting.    

 
Matt Bickel, Wold Architects & Engineers provided additional detail on the 
proposed improvements. He said the project includes a relocated main 
entrance to create a sense of formal entry and installation of a backlit wall 
identification sign that states “Daniel Wright Junior High School” on the 
building façade adjacent to the main entrance. He reviewed the material and 
color scheme of the building. Mr. Bickel noted two of the three existing 
ground signs will remain. The smaller of the two ground signs next to the 
building will be refaced, and the landscaping at the base of both signs will be 
enhanced.  

 
Leo Morand of Gewalt Hamilton summarized the proposed site configuration 
and changes to stormwater detention. 

 
Mr. Bickel presented and reviewed photos of the perimeter of the building to 
demonstrate the proposed and current brick building material and the color 
variations which occurred as a result of several previous additions. Mr. Bickel 
also reviewed the interior floor plan and proposed reconfiguration. He then 
addressed the proposed landscape plan.  

 
Member Santosuosso inquired if there will be lights installed under the 
proposed canopy. Mr. Bickel stated lights will be installed, but they are 
currently not included in the photo metrics plan. PDM Zozulya stated based on 
the location of the lights and their intensity, staff did not anticipate any 
impact on light levels at property lines.  
 
Member Santosuosso inquired whether future additions are contemplated to 
accommodate additional students. Scott Gaunky, Director of Facilities for 
School District 103, stated no future additions are currently planned.  
 
Member Baskin said he appreciates the design vision which complements the 
mid-century modern model and congratulated the petitioner on incorporating 
new materials throughout the building design. He expressed concerns with 
landscaping, stating his desire to see plantings throughout the property to 
include color throughout all seasons. Mr. Gaunkey stated they incorporated 
year-round color and previously planted entryway landscaping through grants 
from the Lincolnshire Garden Club and student-led projects with oversight by 
the school biology teacher as part of an outdoor lab space. Member Baskin 
stated he would like to see additional landscaping to benefit the students. 



 
 

 
 

One Olde Half Day Road 
L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069  
www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov  
 

3 
V:\Shared_Files\Advisory_Boards\ARB\PACKETS\2019\12_16_19\11_19_2019_Minutes_UNAPPROVED.doc 

Member Baskin moved and Member Santosuosso seconded the motion for 
Item 3.1, that the Architectural Review Board recommended the Village Board 
approve the proposed site and building design, signage, landscaping, and 
lighting plans for the Daniel Wright Junior High School property, located at 
1370 Riverwoods Road, as presented in the petitioner’s presentation packet, 
dated November 12, 2019, and further subject to the petitioner’s 
consideration of additional landscaping installation to enhance the outdoor 
experience for students.  

 
Roll Call: 
 
Ayes: Baskin, Santosuosso, Orzeske, McCall 
Nayes: None 
 
The motion passed unanimously by voice vote. 
 

3.2 Approval of a Minor Amendment to a Special Use Permit to Permit Recently-
Completed Exterior Building Color Changes for SpringHill Suites Hotel – 300 
Marriott Drive (Color Applications, Inc.)  

 
PDM Zozulya provided an overview of the request. She stated the petitioner, 
SpringHill Suites Hotel, seeks ARB approval of recent exterior building color at 
300 Marriott Drive. The hotel was developed in 2000 in the O/Ia Office 
Industrial Zoning District, and was granted a Special Use Permit with 
variations at that time. She stated that as part of the approvals, the Village 
approved exterior building materials and colors which were presented in the 
packet. PDM Zozulya stated the petitioner recently repainted the exteriors to 
blue, grey, and white representing SpringHill Suites current corporate 
branding colors. She further stated the petitioner was not aware this type of 
exterior change required ARB review and approval. 
 
Robert Morris, Color Applications, Inc., representing SpringHill Suites, 
apologized to the ARB for not obtaining approval prior to painting the building 
exterior. Mr. Morris summarized the rebranding effort of SpringHill Suites, 
noting the extensive research that went into the color selection that is being 
applied to SpringHill Suites nationally. He then presented photos of the hotel 
that illustrated the new color scheme.  
 
Member McCall stated he was on the ARB at the time SpringHill Suites was 
initially reviewed, stating the original color was selected to compliment the 
red masonry. He added he is not in favor of the blue color. Member Baskin 
said he understands the rebranding effort, but the color must be in context 
with other building colors, adding the original color enhanced the community 
and building. Trustee-Liaison Hancock asked members if the petitioner had 
sought this color prior to painting, would the ARB approve the selection. ARB 
members stated they would have advised the ARB to not approve the 
selection. Member Santosuosso said the petitioner needs to find a solution 
that will work with the red brick exterior element of the building, adding the 
ARB will work with the hotel to come up with a solution. Mr. Morris stated he 
does not have the authority to authorize any exterior color changes without 



 
 

 
 

One Olde Half Day Road 
L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069  
www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov  
 

4 
V:\Shared_Files\Advisory_Boards\ARB\PACKETS\2019\12_16_19\11_19_2019_Minutes_UNAPPROVED.doc 

the input of the Marriott Corporation. PDM Zozulya stated staff has shared 
their concerns with local hotel management team about the color. She added 
local management understands the process and concerns regarding the color 
choice. Representatives from SpringHill Suites were primarily concerned about 
whether changes would be required immediately after the ARB review given 
the winter season. Staff informed the management that any required changes 
would be deferred until favorable weather conditions. Chair Pro Tem Orzeske 
stated he is sympathetic to corporate rebranding efforts and policy but prefers 
the original colors. He did not think the petitioner should alter the color of the 
existing brick through whitewashing as that would undermine its structural 
integrity. 
 
Member McCall moved, seconded by Member Baskin to continue the request 
for a minor amendment to the Special Use for SpringHill Suites, requesting 
the petitioner resubmit with alternate color pallet selections and paint 
schemes for further consideration.  
 
Roll Call: 
 
Ayes: Baskin, Santosuosso, Orzeske, McCall 
Nayes: None 
 
The motion passed unanimously by voice vote. 
 
Dee Wade, Projects Manager, Color Applications Inc, said he will provide 
alternative paint schemes for review with Marriott Corporation 
representatives. PDM Zozulya stated staff will stay in touch with the petitioner 
regarding their next appearance before the ARB once the petitioner submits 
options for review. 
 

3.3 Workshop regarding Site and Building Design, Signage, Landscaping, and 
Lighting Plans for a Large, Full-Service, Recreation, Health, and Fitness 
Facility Known as the St. James – 90, 98 & 100 Half Day Road (TSJ 
Lincolnshire Property LLC)  
  
PDM Zozulya provided an overview of the request and purpose of the 
workshop, including reviews of site and building design, signage, landscaping 
and lighting. She stated there will be no formal action taken, as the TSJ 
Lincolnshire Property LLC (the petitioner) is only seeking an exchange of 
concept and ideas, receive feedback from the ARB, and refine the plans as 
needed for further review and recommendation at a future meeting. Member 
Baskin stated there was a lot to review. He suggested the ARB narrow their 
review to site, exterior design, and overall design concept for the current 
meeting, given the large scope of the proposal. Chair Pro Tem Orzeski said 
the petitioner should have the opportunity to make their full presentation and 
the ARB will provide comments. PDM Zozulya reviewed the respective 
purviews of the ARB and the Village Board to reiterate the aspects of the 
petitioner’s proposal that the ARB could provide feedback on. 
 
Michael Kerin, Director of Real Estate Development for The St. James, 



 
 

 
 

One Olde Half Day Road 
L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069  
www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov  
 

5 
V:\Shared_Files\Advisory_Boards\ARB\PACKETS\2019\12_16_19\11_19_2019_Minutes_UNAPPROVED.doc 

summarized the mission and vision of The St. James. He stated The St. James 
develops and operates premier sports, wellness, and entertainment 
destinations in the country. Mr. Kerin presented interior photos of various 
entertainment and food venues that will be available at The St. James. He 
also summarized site conditions and proximity to the tollway, noting the site 
includes approximately 43 acres that received zoning approvals for The St. 
James as well as recreation, entertainment, and hospitality uses. He stated 
the wooded perimeter of the site will remain to provide screening, and tree 
preservation will be a priority. He further stated the building design will be 
clean, bright, and inviting to reflect company’s brand. 
 
Keith Demchinski, Landscape Architect with Kimley-Horn, provided an 
overview of the landscape plan, noting the efforts to preserve existing trees 
along the perimeter of the property. He stated the majority of tree removal 
will occur within the site, adding more trees will be planted than removed. Mr. 
Demchinski provided photos of existing trees along the southern and western 
perimeters of the property. He added site furnishings and vertical landscaping 
will be added to enhance the clean lines of the building, and the majority of 
the proposed plant palette will be native to the surrounding area and provide 
year-round color. 
 
Scott Wilson, Engineer with Kimley-Horn, summarized the governmental 
review processes that have taken place to date regarding site plans, 
wetlands, and drainage. Final engineering plans have been submitted to both 
Lake County and Village staff. The site will meet current watershed ordinance 
requirements per Lake County.  
 
Jeff Barber, Architect with Gensler, presented an overview of the interior floor 
plans and building elevations. Parapets on the roof will provide rooftop 
screening. Mr. Barber said The St. James front entry will include a geometric 
design element to provide visual interest upon entering the site and will 
complement landscaping. He indicated the fieldhouse will include translucent 
clerestory windows and the building’s orientation will maximize energy 
efficiency. He stated the entrance will include precast vertical panels with a 
muted color palette to convey a sense of calm, with dynamism provided in 
the geometry of the design. 
 
Reginald Truxon, Architect with Gensler, summarized the lighting plan, stating 
nighttime views will have minimal lighting, allowing a more natural glow from 
the building. Lighting for the pedestrian path and parking lot will be provided 
mainly for security and will face downward to minimize light pollution. Mr. 
Truxon provided further detail on the monument and wall signage, both of 
which will be internally illuminated. The wayfinding sign letters will be a 
reflective material but will not be illuminated.  
 
Member Baskin stated he had previous experience with the site. He asked 
how The St. James brand relates to the Lincolnshire community. He 
suggested providing a master plan for the entire 43-acre property and more 
landscaping, noting his concerns regarding building size. He suggested scaling 
it down, softening the parking lots, and complementing the community. 



 
 

 
 

One Olde Half Day Road 
L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069  
www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov  
 

6 
V:\Shared_Files\Advisory_Boards\ARB\PACKETS\2019\12_16_19\11_19_2019_Minutes_UNAPPROVED.doc 

Member Baskin inquired whether the petitioner plans to pursue LEED 
(Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design) certification for this project. 
Mr. Kerin stated they are reviewing environmental design concepts that will 
include both green components and energy efficiencies. 
 
Chair Pro Tem Orzeske noted the potential problems of vehicle stacking and 
concerns of traffic backing up onto Half Day Road. He stated the building is 
very large and he is concerned about the economic viability of a single-use 
building and potential future reuse. He further stated there appears to be 
significant activity confined to a small area at the building entry, with 
additional impacts possible when remaining outlots are developed. Chair Pro 
Tem Orzeske also commented on the scale of the building, adding he would 
like to see renderings that address the pedestrian flow, and the plaza to 
include colors and materials. 
 
Member McCall inquired about facility use and membership/occupancy 
projections. Mr. Kerin replied KLOA (Kenig, Lindgren, O’Hara, Aboona, Inc.) is 
the traffic consultant for the project. They will consult with KLOA to request 
more numbers on usage during the varying events and also request additional 
review of traffic patterns at the main entrance drop off point. Member McCall 
stated the development presents a design style similar to a university 
campus, adding the style of the precast elements provides architectural 
interest. He expressed his appreciation for the downward lighting effects. 
Member McCall also noted his concern regarding long walks from the parking 
areas to the front entrance and commented the 75’ height of the fieldhouse 
adds to the building mass. He suggested additional design elements to the 
building to break up the mass, noting the site is a perfect location for high-
traffic uses. Member Baskin stated the walk to the building should be as 
pleasing as the walk through the building. He suggested modifying the 
parking lot for an improved pedestrian experience.  
 
Member Santosuosso asked whether the pervious surface includes all 
proposed buildings. Mr. Kerin stated he will review this with his engineering 
team and provide a response at the next meeting. Member Santosuosso 
noted concerns about the adjacent Florsheim property and potential 
residential development, stating he would prefer car circulation closer to the 
building rather that at the perimeter, as well as a taller berm. He further 
suggested designating a parking area for buses only. Mr. Kerin stated The St. 
James development near Washington, D.C., buses park off site. Member 
Santosuosso commented that might be problematic in this area. Member 
Santosuosso suggested they consider a boulevard and include a turning area 
for drop-offs in the parking lot areas to provide more efficient movement into 
and out of the site. Member Santosuosso inquired whether the proposed 
loading will be sufficient. Mr. Kerin stated the loading is appropriate for their 
operations.   
 
In summary, the ARB provided the following comments for The St. James 
development team to consider for revisions in preparation for a future 
meeting where additional review will take place: 
 



 
 

 
 

One Olde Half Day Road 
L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069  
www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov  
 

7 
V:\Shared_Files\Advisory_Boards\ARB\PACKETS\2019\12_16_19\11_19_2019_Minutes_UNAPPROVED.doc 

• Scale down the building and provide continuity of materials on the building 
exterior with emphasis on breaking up building mass. 

• Put the building in context with the community; provide information on 
how The St. James brand relates to Lincolnshire. 

• Provide renderings of the proposed building to “human scale”. 
• Provide a Master Plan for site and future development of outlots. 
• Break up the parking lot with landscaping, open and/or green spaces for 

pedestrians. 
• Enhance the scale and design of the plaza. 
• Review traffic circulation, bus stacking/parking, front entry drop-off, and 

loading areas. 
• Install a bigger berm. 

 
Chair Pro Tem Orzeske opened the floor for public comment. 
 
Rob Weinberg, Lincolnshire resident from the Sutton Place subdivision, stated 
he appreciated the ARB’s comments regarding the scale of the building. Mr. 
Weinberg said the building looks like a sports team facility. He is concerned 
this will become a 24/7 operation with multiple buses and trucks. He stated 
he believes traffic will increase from all directions, not just the tollway.   
 
Bob Schafer, Lincolnshire resident from the Wood Creek Courts subdivision, 
stated his appreciation for the ARB’s comments. He suggested getting input 
from the Lincolnshire Riverwoods Fire Protection District for egress and ability 
to respond to an emergency on the perimeter of the building. PDM Zozulya 
stated that Fire Protection District reviewed the plans as part of the 
Development Review Team.  
 
Chair Pro Tem Orzeske asked if there were other members of the audience 
wishing to speak. There being no further comments, Chair Pro Tem Orzeske 
closed the public hearing. 
 
PDM Zozulya stated staff will meet with petitioner for follow-up and will 
schedule the next ARB review regarding this proposal at a future date. 
 

3.4 Approval of 2020 Architectural Review Board Calendar and Meeting Schedule 
(Village of Lincolnshire) 
   
AVM/CEDD Director Gilbertson stated the Illinois Open Meetings Act requires 
all advisory boards to approve their meeting schedule and calendar prior to 
the first meeting of the proceeding year. AVM/CEDD Director Gilbertson 
reviewed the 2020 dates for the Architectural Review Board meeting 
schedule.  
  
Member Santosuosso moved and Member McCall seconded approval of the 
2020 Architectural Review Board meeting dates as prepared by staff. 
 

           The motion was unanimously approved upon a voice vote. 
 

4.0  UNFINISHED BUSINESS 



 
 

 
 

One Olde Half Day Road 
L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069  
www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov  
 

8 
V:\Shared_Files\Advisory_Boards\ARB\PACKETS\2019\12_16_19\11_19_2019_Minutes_UNAPPROVED.doc 

5.0  NEW BUSINESS 

6.0  CITIZENS COMMENTS 

7.0  ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business, Chair Pro Tem Orzeske requested an 
adjournment to which Member Santosuosso made a motion and Member 
McCall seconded. The meeting adjourned at 9:19 p.m. 

 
Minutes submitted by Carol Lustig, Administrative Assistant, Community & 
Economic Development. 



 

Agenda Items 

3.1 & 3.2 ARB 

 

 

V:\Subdivisions\Tri-state\Signage\Amerimark\Amerimark\12_16_19_ARB\2019_12_16_ARB_AmerimarkWallSign.docx 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Architectural Review Board  

December 16, 2019 

 

Subject:  Tri-State PUD Major Amendment – 200 Tri-State International 

Office – Building Wall Sign Regulations 

 

Action Requested: 3.1 Consideration of Revisions to a Comprehensive Sign 

Package for the 200 Tri-State International Office Building 

 

3.2  Consideration of a New Amerimark Interactive Wall Sign     

  

 Petitioner:  Bradford Allen Realty Services 

 

Originated By/Contact: Tonya Zozulya, Planning & Development Manager   

 

Advisory Board Review: Architectural Review Board  

 

 

Background 

 Bradford Allen Realty Services, the 

property owner and petitioner, seeks a 

major amendment to the Tri-State 

Planned Unit Development (PUD) to 

amend the comprehensive sign package 

regarding wall sign regulations for the 200 

Tri-State International office building. The 

building is marked with a red dot in Figure 

1 and is shown in the attached map (see 

Document 1).  

 

 The amendment is required to allow a 

larger-than-permitted wall sign on the 

east elevation (tollway-facing) of the 200 

Tri-State International office building. The 

sign would depict the name and brand for 

Amerimark Interactive, anchor tenant for 

the building. No other signage is currently 

located on the building.   

 

 The 107,888-square-foot 200 Tri-State International building is located in the CDW Office 

Center (formerly known as the Tri-State International Center) at the southwest corner of 

Half Day Road and Interstate 94 Highway. The office complex consists of four other 

buildings at 25, 75, 100, and 300 Tri-State International. The property is part of the 

Commercial Sign District.  

 

 Amerimark Interactive is the parent company of LTD Commodities specializing in home, 

garden, clothing, sporting, pet, toy, and holiday decor products. LTD Commodities has 

had a presence in Lincolnshire since 1998. In 2018, the company moved its corporate 

headquarters to its current 66,000-square-foot space.   

Figure 1: Location Map 



 

Agenda Items 

3.1 & 3.2 ARB 

 

 

V:\Subdivisions\Tri-state\Signage\Amerimark\Amerimark\12_16_19_ARB\2019_12_16_ARB_AmerimarkWallSign.docx 

 The CDW Center was developed in 1986 as a Planned Unit Development in the B2 General 

Business zoning district. Wall signage is currently governed by Ordinance#16-3393-120 

(see attached Document 3). The ordinance contains current wall sign regulations for all 

four Tri-State buildings with certain dimensions exceeding the Sign Code. For the 200 Tri-

State building, the ordinance allows the display of one wall sign on the east elevation 

(tollway-facing) that exceeds the Sign Code’s maximum lettering height permissibility. 

The ordinance also requires design review by the Architectural Review Board (ARB) and 

final review/approval by the Village Board.  

 

 The Village Board held a preliminary evaluation regarding the 200 Tri-State International 

revised comprehensive sign package request at the November 25, 2019 Committee of the 

Whole meeting and referred it to the ARB for review and recommendation (see below for 

additional details on Agenda Item 3.1). The ARB is also requested to review the Amerimark 

Interactive wall sign design and provide a recommendation to the Board (see below for 

additional details on Agenda Item 3.2). (Note: a preliminary evaluation was not required 

for the proposed wall sign by code and ordinance).  

 

Request Summary & Staff Comments  

Agenda Item 3.1 – Comprehensive Sign Package  

 As stated in the petitioner’s cover letter and shown in the presentation packet (see 

Document 2), they would like to amend the PUD to revise the comprehensive sign package 

for the 200 Tri-State International building (current wall sign regulations for the other Tri-

State buildings will remain the same). The amendment would impact only the wall sign 

size permissibility, with the sign approval process remaining the same (ARB review and 

final review/approval by the Village Board). The amended regulations would benefit the 

proposed Amerimark wall sign (see below for details) and any future replacement wall 

signs on the 200 Tri-State building either for this or other tenants. Table 1 compares the 

existing/proposed wall sign regulations as well as those in the Commercial Sign District.  

 

Table 1: Wall Sign Regulations 

    
Max  
Sign 

Length 

Max 
Letter 
Height   

Max 
Logo 

Height  

Max  
Sign Face 
Height1 

Max Sign 
Area  

Illumination  

Proposed Revised 
Comprehensive Sign 
Package –  
200 Tri-State Bldg  

44’5” 3’ 4.5’ 4.5’ 
Defaults 
to Code 

Defaults to 
Code 

Proposed Amerimark 
Interactive Wall Sign –  
200 Tri-State Bldg 

44’5” 2’7” 4.5’ 4.5’ 
3% of wall 

area 
Backlit 

Sign Code –  
Commercial Sign District 

18’  2’ 30” 3’ 
10% of 

wall area 

Frontlit, 
backlit, 
external 

Current Comprehensive Sign 
Package –  
100, 200, 300 Bldgs 

Defaults 
to Code 

3’ 
Defaults 
to Code 

Defaults 
to Code 

Defaults 
to Code 

Defaults to 
Code 

Current Comprehensive Sign 
Package –  
25/75 Tri-State Bldgs 

Defaults 
to Code 

Defaults 
to Code 

8’ 8’ 
Defaults 
to Code 

Defaults to 
Code 

Existing CDW Wall Sign - 
25/75 Bldg 

14’23/4” N/A 7’8” 7’8” 
2% of wall 

area 
Backlit 

Existing Wipfli Wall Sign - 
100 Tri-State Bldg 

18’ 3’ N/A 3’ 
0.5% of 
wall area 

Frontlit 

1 Letters and logo combined 

 

 



 

Agenda Items 

3.1 & 3.2 ARB 

 

 

V:\Subdivisions\Tri-state\Signage\Amerimark\Amerimark\12_16_19_ARB\2019_12_16_ARB_AmerimarkWallSign.docx 

Agenda Item 3.2 – Amerimark Interactive Wall Sign  

 The petitioner is proposing a new identification wall sign for Amerimark Interactive, 

consisting of a 4.5’-tall by 9’-long blue logo and 2’7”-tall by 34’-long white letters facing 

the tollway. The logo is consistent with the company brand and will be approximately 1.5’ 

from the edge of the wall. The same logo is displayed on the center’s multi-tenant ground 

sign identifying the company along the tollway. The sign would be installed at a height of 

over 55’ from grade and would occupy 3% of the overall wall area. The building is set 

back more than 350’ from the tollway. Table 1 provides a comparison between the 

proposed sign and the existing signs on adjacent buildings in the CDW Center. The 

proposed sign has 21 characters with spaces, versus six characters for the Wipfli sign and 

three characters for the CDW sign.    

 

 The petitioner prepared a rendering showing the proposed wall sign designed to the 

current dimensional requirements per code (see attached Document 2). The sign vendor 

contends the sign would not be visible from the adjacent parking lot or the tollway. They 

also included photos of comparable signs along the tollway and in other locations for 

reference. Staff believes the proposed sign is appropriately scaled to the building and is 

consistent with the other similarly-located signs. Staff requests the ARB determine 

whether the sign is appropriately scaled and fits the building while allowing the company 

sufficient visibility and identification.  

 

Approval Process 

1. Committee of the Whole preliminary evaluation – November 25, 2019 OCCURRED  

2. Architectural Review Board design review – December 16, 2019 CURRENT   

3. Village Board public hearing on the PUD amendment regarding the comprehensive sign 

package and review of the proposed sign (1st reading) – January 13, 2020 PROJECTED  

4. Village Board final review/approval (2nd reading) – January 27, 2020 PROJECTED  

 

Motions 

Agenda Item 3.1- Comprehensive Sign Package  

The Architectural Review Board moves to recommend approval to the Village Board the 

proposed revisions to the comprehensive signage package for 200 Tri-State International, as 

presented in the petitioner’s presentation packet dated December 9, 2019, and further subject 

to. . . 

 

[Insert any additional conditions or modifications] 

 

Agenda Item 3.2 - Amerimark Interactive Wall Sign  

The Architectural Review Board moves to recommend approval to the Village Board the 

proposed wall sign for Amerimark Interactive at 200 Tri-State International, as presented in 

the petitioner’s presentation packet dated December 9, 2019, and further subject to. . . 

 

[Insert any additional conditions or modifications] 

 

Reports and Documents Attached 

 Document 1: Location map.   

 Document 2:  Petitioner’s presentation packet, submitted by Bradford Allen Realty 

Services, with the cover letter dated December 9, 2019.  

 Document 3: Current Tri-State Comprehensive Sign Package Ordinance #16-3393-120.  

 

   

 



 

Agenda Items 

3.1 & 3.2 ARB 

 

 

V:\Subdivisions\Tri-state\Signage\Amerimark\Amerimark\12_16_19_ARB\2019_12_16_ARB_AmerimarkWallSign.docx 

Meeting History 

Committee of the Whole – 

Preliminary Evaluation 

November 25, 2019 

Architectural Review Board  December 16, 2019 
 



tzozulya
Text Box
Document 1



tzozulya
Typewritten Text
Document 2







110’0”

SIGN SPECIFICATIONS

Design

Sign. Type

84066 C04

Scale:
Original Page Size:

OPP - Project - Job No.

Lit Letters

noted
11” x 17”

approx 1/16 ”=1’

1/8 ”=1’

Project

Sign Loc. No.

Notes

Revisions

REV

Drawn By:

Rep.:

Greg Moerner

Katie Conroy

Orig. Date:05/24/19

DESCRIPTION BY DATE

.

This document is owned by and the information 
contained in it is proprietary to Poblocki Sign Company, 
LLC. By receipt hereof, the holder agrees not to use the 
information, disclose it to any third party or reproduce 
this document without the prior written consent of 
Poblocki Sign Company, LLC. Holder also agrees to 
immediately return this document upon request by 
Poblocki Sign Company, LLC.

This document represents only an approximation of 
material colors specified. Actual product colors may
vary from this print or digital image.

Amerimark Interactive

Wing/phase
Lincolnshire , IL

.

LL-01

.

922 S. 70th St., Milwaukee, WI 53214

414.453.4010•  www.poblocki.com

[A] - ILLUMINATE LOGO

Lighting: LED

Voltage: 120v - 277v - Other

Description: Back-Lit [Remote]

Face Color: Paint ( Blues ) TBD

Return Color:  Paint ( Blues ) TBD

Clear Lexan Backs

Installation:  Stand-off

[2 1/2” max. for optimal light spread]

[B] - ILLUMINATED LETTERS

Lighting: LED

Voltage: 120v - 277v - Other

Description: Back-Lit [Remote]

Face Color: Paint White

Return Color: Painted White

Clear Lexan Backs

Installation:  Stand-off

[2 1/2” max. for optimal light spread]

BACKGROUND METHOD: SUEDE FINISH IF 

PROPOSING BACK-LIT LETTERS ON A PANEL 

[B] - OTHER

Material: Xxx

Color: Xxx

6'-0"

62'-7"

2'-7"2'-0"

34'-0"

4'-6"

9’-0"

2'-7"2'-0"

3 5/8" Stroke4 5/8" Stroke

Northeast Elevation

[A] [B]

4'-6"

9'-0" 34'-0"

44'-5"

6
0
'-
0
"

FACADE SQUARE FOOTAGE  60’ HIGH BY 110’ WIDE =6600
SIGN 11’ HIGH BY 44’ WIDE = 198 SQUARE FEET
PERCENTAGE OF WALL AREA 3% 



44’-5”





CDW

7
0
’6

"

140’0”

FACADE SQUARE FOOTAGE  70’6” HIGH BY 140’ WIDE = 9870
SIGN 7’8’’ HIGH BY 14’2” WIDE = 112 SQUARE FEET
PERCENTAGE OF WALL AREA 2% 





SCALE : 3/4" = 1'-0"

FRONT ELEVATION

2
'-
0

"
1

'-
1

0
"

3
'-
1

0
"

2'-138" 5'-0" 5'-0" 2'-138"
7

'-
8

"

14'-234"

1'-814" 1'-834" 1'-5"

1
'-
6

"

1
'-
9

"

1
'-
5

"

2'-4" 2'-03
4"

2
'-
11

1 2
"

2
'-
11

1 2
"

1
'-
2

"

1
2" TYP

RT 2"X1"X1
8" ALUMINUM TUBE FRAME

(CAP OPEN ENDS)

BACK LIT LETTERS

1
8" ALUMINUM BACKGROUND

EXISTING CONCRETE WALL

A

S02

CONNECTION POINT (TYP)
MAX VERTICAL REACTION:  90 LBS

MAX TENSION/COMPRESSION: 150 LBS

BOND & GROUND ACCORDING TO N.E.C. ARTICLE 600 &
U.L. 48 STANDARDS
PRIMARY ELECTRICAL SUPPLY & FINAL HOOK UP TO BE
DONE BY LOCALLY LICENSED ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR.
1.16 AMPS @ 120/277 VOLTS

*NOTE: SEE DESIGN SKETCH FOR
      COLOR & COPY LAYOUTS

SIGN WEIGHT: 400 LBS

8
3

4
"4"

1
'-
0

"

1'-1012" 1'-1014"

1
'-
23

4
"

POWER CONDUIT

3
4
"

1
0

"

1
'-
21 2

"

53
4
"

91
2
"

43
4
"

43
4
"

This document is owned by and the information
contained in it is proprietary to Poblocki Sign Company,
LLC.  By receipt hereof, the holder agrees not to use the
information, disclose it to any third party or reproduce
this document without the prior written consent of
Poblocki Sign Company, LLC.  Holder also agrees to
immediately return this document upon request by
Poblocki Sign Company, LLC.

This document represents only an approximation of
material colors specified.  Actual product colors may
vary from this print or digital image

Project

Sign Type

AS NOTED
Original Page Size:

Notes

Revisions

REV DESCRIPTION BY DATE

Rep.: Orig. Date:

Drawn By:

OPP-Project-Job No. Sheet

F
IL

E
: 
 P
:\
D

ra
w

in
g
s\

C
B

R
E

\7
3
4
4
0
_
L
L
-0

3
-0

3
.d

w
g

  
S

H
E

E
T:

  S
0
1  

P
L
O

T
T

E
D

: 
 

M
a
y
 1

3
, 
2
0
1
6
 8

:3
2
 A

M
  
B

Y
: 
 C
a
rt

e
r,

 W
a
d
e

Sign Loc. No.

Scale:

S0173440

LL-03
LIT LETTERS

03

CBRE

25-75 TRI-STATE INTERNATIONAL

LINCOLNSHIRE, IL

KATIE CONROY

WADE CARTER

3.17.16

11"  X  17"

LINE - 01

REACTIONS 4.1.16WCC1
SHOP RELEASE 5.12.16WCC2



POWER SUPPLY

WIRE NUT
CONNECTOR

DISCONNECT ON/OFF
TOGGLE SWITCH
(SW00030)

REMOVABLE COVER

1/8" THK. ROUTED
ALUMINUM FACE

.063" THK. ALUMINUM
RETURNS

1/4" DIA. S.S. THREADED ROD
w/ JAM NUT AND/OR NUTSERT

WEEP HOLES AS REQUIRED
(PER U.L. 48 STANDARDS)

18 GAGE PLTC SUPPLY WIRE
TO REMOTE POWER SUPPLY
LOCATED BEHIND PARAPET
WALL (P/N: PLTC18G)
INSIDE 1

2" OD CONDUIT
AS REQUIRED

.236" THK. S-104 CLEAR
LEXAN BACK

.063" THK. FORMED
MOUNTING CLIPS

PAINT INSIDE OF
LETTER WHITE

2"

2"±

L.E.D.'S

SCALE : 3" = 1'-0"

SECTION
A

EXISTING CONCRETE WALL

1
8" ALUMINUM BACKGROUND

PRIMARY POWER CONDUIT

U.L. APPROVED
TRANSFORMER BOX
(BX00465)
MOUNTED INSIDE
BUILDING ABOVE DROP
CEILING

RT 2"X1"X1
8" ALUMINUM TUBE FRAME

(CAP OPEN ENDS)

1"

1
4"ØX3" TITEN HD SCREW ANCHOR

w 158" EMBEDMENT

This document is owned by and the information
contained in it is proprietary to Poblocki Sign Company,
LLC.  By receipt hereof, the holder agrees not to use the
information, disclose it to any third party or reproduce
this document without the prior written consent of
Poblocki Sign Company, LLC.  Holder also agrees to
immediately return this document upon request by
Poblocki Sign Company, LLC.

This document represents only an approximation of
material colors specified.  Actual product colors may
vary from this print or digital image

Project

Sign Type

AS NOTED
Original Page Size:

Notes

Revisions

REV DESCRIPTION BY DATE

Rep.: Orig. Date:

Drawn By:

OPP-Project-Job No. Sheet

F
IL

E
: 
 P
:\
D

ra
w

in
g
s
\C

B
R

E
\7

3
4
4
0
_
L
L
-0

3
-0

3
.d

w
g

  
S

H
E

E
T:

  S
0
2 

 P
L
O

T
T

E
D

: 
 

M
a
y
 1

3
, 
2
0
1
6
 8

:3
3
 A

M
  
B

Y
: 
 C
a
rt

e
r,

 W
a
d
e

Sign Loc. No.

Scale:

S0273440

LL-03
LIT LETTERS

03

CBRE

25-75 TRI-STATE INTERNATIONAL

LINCOLNSHIRE, IL

KATIE CONROY

WADE CARTER

3.17.16

11"  X  17"

LINE - 01

REACTIONS 4.1.16WCC1
SHOP RELEASE 5.12.16WCC2



WIPFLI



Exterior Signage

Wipfli - Tri State

A. Harris

A. Harris

P

M. Tentis roject:

Client:

Project
Manager:

Channel and Aluminium le

Drawn By:

tters R6.ai

8.24.18

11.15.18

F

R6 ile Name:

Revised Date:

Origin Date:

Revision:

X

17125 ADELMANN ST. SE
PRIOR LAKE, MN 55372

NE

W ADDRE

SS . 952-224-9906

P
F. 952-224-9909
www.sddisignsystems.com

3
6
"36"

Electrical Penetration
Day View

Night View

FACADE SQUARE FOOTAGE  40’ HIGH BY 338’WIDE = 13,520
SIGN 3’6’’ HIGH BY 18’ WIDE = 63 SQUARE FEET
PERCENTAGE OF WALL AREA .5% 



SIGN TYPE: Flush Mount Channel Letters

X

17125 ADELMANN ST. SE
PRIOR LAKE, MN 55372

NE

W ADDRE

SS . 952-224-9906

P
F. 952-224-9909
www.sddisignsystems.com

3”

Flush Mount  Channel Letter
Remote Transformer

SCALE: 1:20
FONT: Imported Logo
Flush Mount Channel Letter
Electrical penetration will be in the bottom 1/3 of le

36” OPTION
1

tter

3212 /4"

36"

Exterior Signage

Wipfli - Tri State

A. Harris

A. Harris

P

M. Tentis roject:

Client:

Project
Manager:

Channel and Aluminium le

Drawn By:

tters R6.ai

8.24.18

11.15.18

F

R6 ile Name:

Revised Date:

Origin Date:

Revision:



















3
’0

” 27’0”

FACADE SQUARE FOOTAGE  27’ HIGH BY 44’ WIDE =1188
SIGN 5’ HIGH BY 27’ WIDE = 135 SQUARE FEET
PERCENTAGE OF WALL AREA 11% 

44'-1"

2
7
'-
0
"

5
'-
0
"



3
'-
0
"

15'-8"

25'-0"

2
7
'-
0
"

FACADE SQUARE FOOTAGE  27’ HIGH BY 25’ WIDE =675
SIGN 3’ HIGH BY 16’ WIDE = 48 SQUARE FEET
PERCENTAGE OF WALL AREA 7% 



3
’0

”

73'-7"

FACADE SQUARE FOOTAGE  34’ HIGH BY 74’ WIDE =2,516
SIGN 3’ HIGH BY 51’ WIDE = 153 SQUARE FEET
PERCENTAGE OF WALL AREA 6% 



8
'-
1
"

13'-0"

FACADE SQUARE FOOTAGE 36’ HIGH BY 30’ WIDE =1,080
SIGN 11’ HIGH BY 44’ WIDE = 104 SQUARE FEET
PERCENTAGE OF WALL AREA 10% 

30'-4"

3
5
'-
1
0
"







Section 2. Subject Territory. Section 1 of Ordinance No. 03-1829-06 is hereby

amended by striking the entire legal description therein contained and replacing it with

the following:

The Property Index Numbers (PIN) of the property which is the subject of
this Ordinance are 15-13-403-040, 15-24-209-019 and 16-19-101-039,
commonly known as 25, 75, 100, 200 and 300 Tn-State International in
the Tn-State International Office Center, located at the Southwest corner
of Half Day Road (Rt. 22) and Interstate Tollway 94

Section 3. PUD Amendment. Section 2 of Ordinance No. 03-1829-06 is hereby

amended by striking it in its entirety and replacing it with the following:

SECTION 2: Ordinance No. 70-230-12, as amended by Ordinance No.
78-532-21, Ordinance No. 78-541-32 and Ordinance No. 82-722-29
(collectively, the Instate O.C. PUD Ordinance”), is hereby amended as
described below:

A. With respect to the wall signs facing Interstate Highway 94
on the buildings identified as 25 and 75 Tn-State International and the
parking garage adjacent thereto, and subject to compliance with the
conditions described in Section 3, CDW is granted approval for exceptions
from the Sign Code to permit:

1. Sign faces with a height of 8 feet, rather than the permitted
3’ maximum height in Village Code section 12-9-1(B)(1);

2. Logo sign faces to a height of 8 feet, rather than the
permitted 30” maximum height in Village Code section 12-9-
1(B)(1); and

3. Wall signs/logos to cover a window and/or architectural
feature, which is otherwise prohibited by Village Code
section 12-9-1 (B)(6).

B. With respect to any wall signs facing Interstate Highway 94
on the buildings identified as 100, 200 and 300 Tn-State International, the
Owner is granted conceptual approval for exceptions from the Sign Code
to permit:

1. Sign faces with a letter height of 3 feet, rather than the
permitted 24” maximum height in Village Code section 12-9-
1(B)(1).

tzozulya
Text Box
Current Tri-State PUD Ordinance #16-3393-120

tzozulya
Rectangle

tzozulya
Text Box
Document 3



Notwithstanding the foregoing, all wall signs facing Interstate Highway 94
on the buildings identified as 100, 200 and 300 Tn-State International
which exceed the standards described in Section 12-9-1(B) of the Village
Code may not be erected without first submitting to the Architectural
Review Board for review and recommendation and receiving the approval
of the Village Board, without further hearing.

Section 4. Conditions. Section 3 of Ordinance No. 03-1829-06 is hereby

amended by striking it in its entirety and replacing it with the following:

SECTION 3: The following exhibits shall be attached to and made a part
of this Ordinance and, except as expressly modified by this Ordinance, all
covenants, standards, requirements, designs or specifications in such
exhibits shall be binding on CDW and the Owner:

A. Presentation Packet from J.T. Garofalo of CBRE, date
stamped received February 2, 2016; and

B. The wall sign on 75 Tn-State International Office center is
subject to relocating the sign 2’ from the edge of the building and
centering it on the concrete wall band so it protrudes 5” above and 5”
below the parapet wall.

Section 5. Repealer. All findings, provisions, conditions and limitations

described in the Tristate O.C. PUD Ordinance or Ordinance 03-1829-06 which are

contrary to or conflict with the provisions hereof, or the findings of fact adopted herein,

are hereby repealed. Furthermore, the specific terms and conditions of this Ordinance

shall prevail against other existing ordinances of the Village to the extent that there

might be any conflict. Except for the foregoing limitation, the development of the Tn

State O.C. is subject to all terms and conditions of applicable ordinances and

regulations of the Village of Lincoinshire.

Section 6. Penalties. Any person violating the terms and conditions of this

Ordinance shall be subject to a penalty not exceeding Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00)

per offense, with each and every day that the violation of the Ordinance is allowed to

remain in effect being deemed a complete and separate offense. In addition, the

tzozulya
Rectangle



 

Agenda Item 

3.3 ARB   

 
 REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Architectural Review Board 

December 16, 2019 

 

Subject:  Pear Tree Catering - 505 Bond Street 

  

Action Requested: Approval of Parking Lot Design, Landscaping, Lighting and 

Trash Enclosure  

 

Petitioner:  Pear Tree Catering    

 

Originated By/Contact: Tonya Zozulya, Planning & Development Manager  

 

Advisory Board Review: Architectural Review Board 

 

 

Background 

 Pear Tree Catering, petitioner and 

contract purchaser, seeks to 

construct a new parking lot and trash 

enclosure on the existing 

office/industrial property at 505 Bond 

Street, as shown in Figure 1 and 

attached location map. The request is 

supported by the current property 

owner Black Dog Lincolnshire Realty.  

 

 The 1.3-acre property in the 

Lincolnshire Business Center was 

developed with a 19,642-square-

foot, two-story masonry building in 

1995 for Imperial Die & Mold 

Company.  It was later occupied by 

Marantec, Product Development 

Technologies, Harvard Plastics, and 

most recently, Black Dog Speed 

Shop. Black Dog Speed Shop recently 

relocated to a larger facility at 600 

Barclay Boulevard. The property is 

zoned O/Id Office-Industrial.   

 

Project Overview & Staff Comments 

Parking Lot 

 The existing parking lot consists of 28 parking spaces. The petitioner proposes to add 13 

new spaces for a total of 41 parking spaces (including two ADA spaces), providing two 

more spaces than required by code. The existing spaces are located along the south side 

of the property, and the additional spaces are proposed along the east side of the property 

to accommodate Pear Tree Catering’s operations. The company expects an average of 20 

employees and 10 catering vehicles on-site at any given time (see attached Document 2). 

The additional parking spaces will be accessed via an existing south curb cut off Bond 

Figure 1: Location Map 



 

Agenda Item 

3.3 ARB   

 
Street (the north curb cut will continue to be used for loading only). The proposed parking 

lot location and dimensions meet code. The petitioner obtained preliminary approvals from 

the Lake County Stormwater Management Commission (SMC) regarding on-site detention. 

A final SMC permit will be required prior to permit issuance.   

 

Landscaping 

 The landscape plan shows removal of two existing Locust and Linden trees and installation 

of nine new Gingko, Crabapple, Honey Locust and Spruce trees, as well as shrubs and 

grasses. The trees are proposed for removal to make room for the new improvements. 

The code-prescribed value of the proposed trees is less than the value of the trees to be 

removed due to site conditions not allowing for the planting of additional trees. Staff will 

work with the petitioner to address the difference in value at building permitting to satisfy 

code requirements.   

 

Lighting 

 Pear Tree Catering proposes to replace three existing light poles with three new light poles 

mounted at 25’ from grade which is compliant with code. Additionally, they propose to 

install new wall-mounted lights to replace existing lights (see attached Document 2). The 

photometric plan indicates lighting intensity at the property line meets code.  

 

Trash Enclosure 

 The petitioner is proposing to install a new 6’-tall trash enclosure at the southeast corner 

of the building, replacing an existing smaller enclosure in the same location. The enclosure 

is to be designed of solid masonry sides and a metal gate to match the color of the building 

(see Document 2).   

 

Approval Process  

The Architectural Review Board has the final authority to review code-compliant site plan 

improvements per Code Section 6-14-5.  

 

Motion 

The Architectural Review Board moves to approve the proposed parking, landscaping, lighting 

and trash enclosure plans for Pear Tree Catering at 505 Bond Street, as presented in the 

petitioner’s presentation packet, with the cover letter dated December 3, 2019, and further 

subject to. . . 

 

[Insert any additional conditions or modifications] 

 

Reports and Documents Attached 

 Document 1: Location Map.  

 Document 2: Petitioner’s cover letter and presentation packet, prepared by Pear Tree 

Catering, with the cover letter dated December 3, 2019.  

 

 

 Meeting History 

Architectural Review Board  December 16, 2019 

 

 



tzozulya
Text Box
Document 1



tzozulya
Text Box
Document 2





M R V  A R C H I T E C T S ,  I N C .  

5105 Tollview Dr., Suite 197, Rolling Meadows, IL 60008 

Ph. (224) 318-2140  Email: alfredt@mrvarch.com 

 

505 Bond Street – Building Photos, Pg.1 

 

 
505 Bond Street - Building Photos 

 

 
Figure 1. Southeast Corner of Facility 

 
 
 

 
Figure 2. Southwest Corner of Facility 



M R V  A R C H I T E C T S ,  I N C .  

5105 Tollview Dr., Suite 197, Rolling Meadows, IL 60008 

Ph. (224) 318-2140  Email: alfredt@mrvarch.com 

 

505 Bond Street – Building Photos, Pg.2 

 

 
505 Bond Street – Building Photos (cont.) 

 

 
Figure 3. Northwest Corner of Facility 

 
 
 

 
Figure 4. East Elevation of Facility 



M R V  A R C H I T E C T S ,  I N C .  

5105 Tollview Dr., Suite 197, Rolling Meadows, IL 60008 

Ph. (224) 318-2140  Email: alfredt@mrvarch.com 

 

505 Bond Street – Light Pole Photo, Pg.1 

 

 
505 Bond Street - Light Pole Photo 

 

 
Figure 1. Example of Existing Light Pole (all light poles to be removed and replaced) 

 
 



tzozulya
Text Box
EXISTING TRASH ENCLOSURE



           Edward Peklay



21

10 10

PROPOSED MIXED USE
SITE (CATERING,

WAREHOUSE, OFFICE)
19,642 SF

9'
-0

"

17'-0"

17'-0" 25'-0" 17'-0"

25'-0"

10
 S

TA
LL

S
 @

 9
'-0

" E
A

C
H

 =
 9

0'
-0

"

BO
N

D
 S

TR
EE

T

EXISTING 2-STORY
OFFICE BUILDING

10
 S

TA
LL

S
 @

 9
'-0

" E
A

C
H

 =
 9

0'
-0

"

23'-1"

18
'-0

"

8'-0"

SITE PLAN 1" = 20' 1

MRV ARCHITECTS, INC. 2019

ALL DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, PLANS AND
CONCEPTS  ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE
AND THEREFORE ARE PROPERTY OF MRV
ARCHITECTS, INC.  THEY MAY NOT BE REUSED,
COPIED OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT
PERMISSION AND EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT
FROM MRV ARCHITECTS, INC.

 MRV
ARCHITECTS, INC.

  5105 TOLLVIEW DR., SUITE 197
  ROLLING MEADOWS, IL 60008
  TEL: 224-318-2140

505 BOND STREET,
LINCOLNSHIRE, IL 60069

SP1.0

PROPOSED
SITE PLAN

N



1-
1/

2"

1"

2'
-0

"

24" x 5" CANE  BOLT (1" DIA.)

TOP OF PAVEMENT

3/4" DIA. STEEL GUIDES
WELDED TO PLATE (TYP. OF 3)

4-
1/

2"

1-1/2" DIA. X 1" DEEP SLEEVE IN
PAVEMENT FOR CANE BOLT

AT CLOSED &  90° OPEN
POSITIONS

D CANE BOLT (1 PER GATE)

1"
1"BOT. OF CANE BOLT PLATE 1"

BELOW BOT. OF GATE FRAME
NOTES:
1. MOUNT 48" ABOVE TOP OF
PAVEMENT.
2. ALIGN STOP PLATE WITH
SWING LATCH.

STOP PLATE SECTIONC

3"

4-1/2"

(2"X2"X1/4") ANGLE FRAME

(4-1/2"X3"X1/4") PLATE,
WELDED TO 2" ANGLE FRAME 48

"2"1"

1 x 8 RSC FENCING SECURED
TO 2" x ANGLE FRAME AT TOP
& BOT. W/ 1/4" CARRIAGE BOLT

48" LONG #5 @ 12" O.C.
HOOK END IN CONC.

4" x 24" x 1/4" PLATE BOLTED
TO FRAME & FENCE5"

4"
EDGE OF (2X) ANGLE STEEL

FRAME

(2 X) ANGLE FRAME CANE
BOLT REST

6" DIA. SCHEDULE 80 PIPE
COLUMN

GATE HINGE DETAIL WALL DETAIL

3/8"

1 x 8 RSC FENCING

12" CONC. FROST WALL

7" DIA. SCHEDULE 80 PIPE
HINGE

2" x 2" x 1/4" ANGLE GATE
FRAME

2" x 1" x 1/4" STEEL TUBE
SPACER WELDED TO 6" DIA. x
6" HINGE & 2" x 2" x 1/4" ANGLE
FRAME

BRICK TO MATCH
BUILDING

#5 @ TOP AND BOTTOM

8" THUR-WALL BRICK

GRADE

3'
-6

"

GROUT SOLID

A B

TRASH CONTAINER (BY OWNER)
ACTUAL SIZE MAY VARY

TRASH CONTAINER (BY OWNER)
ACTUAL SIZE MAY VARY

12" x 12" THICKNESS
EDGE

(2X) WOOD GATES

4" CONCRETE SLAB W/ #4
REBAR @ 2'-0" O.C. EACH
WAY

S
LO

P
E

1/
4"

 P
E

R
 F

O
O

T

(4X) 6" PIPE, FILLED W/ CONCRETE. TOP OF PIPE: 4' ABOVE
SLAB, (7) REQUIRED FOOTING: 1'-6" DIA. X 4'-6" DEEP

(3X) 6" DIA. SCHEDULE 80
PIPE COLUMN

3'-0" 5'-83
4" 5'-83

4" 5'-83
4" 3'-0"

23'-2"

18
'-0

"

111
2"111

2" 10'-31
2" 10'-31

2"8"E
XI

S
TI

N
G

 M
IX

E
D

 U
S

E
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

EXISTING CONCRETE PAD NEW CONCRETE PAD

4'
-0

"
3'

-0
"

3"

18" DIA.
CONCRETE
FOOTING

PAVEMENT
SURFACE

6" DIA. SCH. 40 STEEL
POST FILLED WITH
CONCRETE AND PAINTED
CAUTION YELLOW

CONCAVE TOP
CONCRETE SURFACE

SLOPE TOP OF
FOOTING

1/2" EXP. JT.
AROUND
FOOTING

MRV ARCHITECTS, INC. 2019

ALL DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, PLANS AND
CONCEPTS  ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE
AND THEREFORE ARE PROPERTY OF MRV
ARCHITECTS, INC.  THEY MAY NOT BE REUSED,
COPIED OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT
PERMISSION AND EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT
FROM MRV ARCHITECTS, INC.

 MRV
ARCHITECTS, INC.

  5105 TOLLVIEW DR., SUITE 197
  ROLLING MEADOWS, IL 60008
  TEL: 224-318-2140

505 BOND STREET,
LINCOLNSHIRE, IL 60069

DUMPSTER PLAN  N.T.S. A

TRASH ENCLOSURE DETAILS N.T.S. B

ABOLLARD DETAIL VARIES E

GATE HARDWARE: ALL HARDWARE AND ACCESSORIES
SHALL BE HEAVY GALVANIZED.

GATE STOP: MUSHROOM TYPE OR FLUSH PLATE WITH
ANCHORS SET IN CONCRETE  TO ENGAGE THE
CENTER DROP ROD OR PLUNGER BAR.

GATE NOTES: (4) EQUAL WIDE x 6-0" HIGH MTL. GATES,
TYPE 'B' 1 1/2"  DECKING,  22GA. W/ T.S. 1 X .1875 BAR
CROSS BRACING WELD AND GRIND SMOOTH  ALL
CONNECTIONS, TYP. PRIME AND PAINT ALL STEEL
COMPONENTS.

VARIES

CAST STONE CAP
ON DOWEL & FLASHING

CONCRETE FOOTING

THRU-WALL BRICK TO
MATCH BUILDING

HORIZONTAL WALL
REINFORCING @

16" O.C. VERTICALLY

CONTINUOUS METAL
CAP FLASHING WITH

DRIP EA. SIDE

VERTICAL DOWELS TO MATCH
SIZE AND SPACING OF VERTICAL
REINFORCEMENTS. LAP DOWELS

A MIN. OF 48 DIAMETER WITH
VERTICAL REINFORCEMENTS

#4 REBAR AT 24" O.C.

FINISH SLAB

6X6 W.W.M. OVER VAPOR
BARRIER AND 4" COMPACT
GRANULAR FILL (TYP.)

5"
 M

IN
.

3'
-6

" M
IN

.
6"

10"

6'
-0

"

3
8" GAP TYP.

1'-0"1'-10"

SWING LATCH& STOP PLATE ON
ADJ. GATE - DETAILS "B" & "C"

 (6" DIA. X 12'-0") SCHEDULE 80
STEEL PIPE COLUMN

1
2" THRU BOLT

1X8 DOG-EARED ROUGH SAWN
CEDAR (KILN DRIED) - ATTACHED

TO RAILS WITH GALV. DECK
SCREWS

(2" X 2" X 14") ANGLE FRAME,
WELDED

CANE BOLT - DETAIL "D"

6" WELD COLLAR HINGE
W/GREASE ZERK - DETAIL "A"

CONC. FILL TO DEPTH OF PIPE

6'
-0

"

2"

5"

4'-61
2" DOOR WIDTH (TYP.) 4'-61

2" DOOR WIDTH (TYP.)

1'-0"

3'
-2

1 4"

TRASH ENCLOSURE ELEVATIONS N.T.S. F

THRU-WALL BRICK TO MATCH
BUILDING

TRASH ENCLOSURE WALL SECTION N.T.S. C

SOUTH ELEVATIONA

NORTH ELEVATIONB

CAST STONE CAP ON DOWEL &
FLASHING

EAST ELEVATIONC

THRU-WALL BRICK TO MATCH
BUILDING

CAST STONE CAP ON DOWEL &
FLASHING

6'
-0

"

6'
-0

"

3'-0"5'-83
4"5'-83

4"5'-83
4"3'-0"

ENCLOSURE NOTES D

(4X) 6" PIPE, FILLED W/
CONCRETE. TOP OF PIPE: 4'
ABOVE SLAB, (7) REQUIRED
FOOTING: 1'-6" DIA. X 4'-6" DEEP

SP1.1

TRASH
ENCLOSURE

DETAILS



0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.7

0.7

0.7

0.8

0.7

0.9

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.5

1.4

1.6

1.9

2.0

2.1

2.3

2.5

2.6

2.5

2.3

2.9

3.0

3.1

3.4

3.7

3.9

3.8

3.5

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.9

5.6

5.7

5.0

3.8

5.2

4.6

4.1

4.9

5.8

5.8

5.4

1.0

1.0

1.0

0.9

0.9

1.4

1.4

1.3

1.2

1.1

1.9

1.8

1.7

1.5

1.4

2.4

2.2

2.0

1.8

1.6

2.8

2.5

2.3

2.0

1.8

3.3

2.9

2.6

2.3

2.0

3.7

4.3

3.9

3.4

3.1

2.8

2.4

2.1

3.7

4.1

3.7

3.4

3.2

2.8

2.4

2.1

3.7

3.7

3.6

3.5

3.2

2.8

2.4

2.1

4.1

3.9

3.8

3.7

3.4

3.0

2.6

2.2

4.5

4.5

4.4

4.2

3.8

3.3

2.8

2.3

4.6

4.5

4.5

4.2

3.7

3.0

2.4

4.6

4.6

4.5

4.3

3.9

3.4

2.9

2.3

4.2

4.0

3.9

3.8

3.5

3.1

2.6

2.2

3.7

3.7

3.6

3.6

3.3

2.9

2.4

2.1

3.7

4.0

3.7

3.5

3.2

2.8

2.4

2.1

3.8

4.3

3.9

3.5

3.1

2.8

2.5

2.1

3.3

3.9

3.7

3.3

3.0

2.7

2.4

2.1

2.5

3.1

3.2

2.9

2.7

2.4

2.1

1.9

2.0

2.5

2.6

2.5

2.3

2.1

1.9

1.8

1.5

1.9

2.1

2.1

2.0

1.9

1.7

1.6

1.0

1.4

1.6

1.7

1.7

1.6

1.6

1.5

0.7

1.0

1.2

1.4

1.5

1.5

1.5

1.5

0.8

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.8

0.9

1.1

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.7

2.3

0.9

1.2

1.5

1.6

1.6

1.7

1.9

2.7

1.3

1.7

1.9

2.0

1.9

2.0

2.1

2.8

1.8

2.2

2.4

2.4

2.3

2.2

2.2

2.5

2.3

2.8

3.0

2.8

2.6

2.4

2.3

2.3

2.9

3.6

3.6

3.3

3.0

2.7

2.5

2.3

3.6

4.3

3.9

3.5

3.2

2.9

2.6

2.3

3.8

4.2

3.8

3.5

3.3

3.0

2.6

2.4

3.7

3.8

3.7

3.6

3.3

3.0

2.6

2.4

4.0

3.9

3.8

3.8

3.5

3.1

2.8

2.5

4.5

4.4

4.3

4.2

3.9

3.5

3.0

2.6

5.0

4.7

4.6

4.6

4.3

3.8

3.3

2.8

2.1

2.0

1.9

1.8

1.6

1.5

1.4

1.3

1.2

1.2

1.2

1.1

1.1

1.1

1.1

1.1

1.1

1.0

4.7

4.6

4.5

4.5

4.1

3.7

3.2

2.8

2.3

2.2

2.1

2.0

1.9

1.7

1.6

1.5

1.5

1.4

1.4

1.4

1.3

1.3

1.3

1.3

1.3

1.2

4.3

4.2

4.0

4.0

3.7

3.3

3.0

2.7

2.4

2.4

2.3

2.2

2.1

2.0

1.8

1.7

1.7

1.7

1.7

1.6

1.6

1.6

1.6

1.6

1.5

1.4

3.8

3.7

3.7

3.7

3.4

3.1

2.8

2.6

2.5

2.5

2.5

2.5

2.5

2.5

2.4

2.2

2.1

2.1

2.1

2.1

2.0

1.9

1.9

1.8

1.8

1.8

1.7

1.6

1.4

3.7

3.9

3.6

3.5

3.3

3.0

2.8

2.7

2.6

2.6

2.7

2.7

2.7

2.7

2.7

2.6

2.4

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.5

2.3

2.2

2.2

2.2

2.1

1.9

1.8

1.5

3.8

4.3

3.9

3.5

3.2

3.0

2.8

2.7

2.7

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.9

3.0

3.0

2.9

2.8

2.8

3.0

3.2

3.1

2.8

2.6

2.5

2.5

2.4

2.2

1.9

1.7

3.4

4.0

3.8

3.4

3.1

2.9

2.7

2.7

2.7

2.8

2.9

3.0

3.1

3.3

3.3

3.3

3.2

3.3

3.5

3.9

3.7

3.2

3.0

2.9

2.9

2.7

2.4

2.1

1.8

2.6

3.2

3.3

3.0

2.8

2.6

2.5

2.5

2.6

2.8

3.0

3.2

3.4

3.6

3.6

3.6

3.6

3.7

4.0

4.3

4.1

3.7

3.4

3.3

3.2

3.1

2.7

2.4

2.0

2.1

2.5

2.7

2.6

2.4

2.2

2.2

2.3

2.5

3.0

3.3

3.6

3.9

4.0

3.9

3.8

4.0

4.3

4.7

4.5

4.0

3.7

3.5

3.5

3.4

3.0

2.6

1.5

1.9

2.2

2.1

2.0

1.9

1.9

2.0

2.9

3.3

3.7

4.2

4.4

4.2

3.9

4.0

4.5

4.6

4.6

4.0

3.7

3.7

3.9

3.8

3.3

2.7

1.0

1.4

1.6

1.7

1.6

1.6

1.5

1.6

2.5

2.9

3.4

4.1

4.7

4.5

4.0

4.1

4.6

4.8

4.7

4.2

3.8

4.0

4.3

4.0

3.2

2.5

1.2

1.2

1.2

1.2

1.2

1.9

2.3

2.7

3.3

3.8

3.9

3.8

4.1

4.5

4.7

4.2

3.7

3.6

3.7

3.2

2.5

2.0

0.7

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.6 0.6

5.9

5.9

5.1

5.1

0.1
0.1 0.1

0.1 0.2 0.2
0.1 0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.10.10.10.10.10.20.20.30.30.30.20.20.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.20.20.30.20.30.30.20.10.10.10.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

X1 @ 10'

X1 @ 10'

X2 @ 14'

X2 @ 14'

X2 @ 14'

G4 @ 25'

G4 @ 25' G4 @ 25'

PHOTOMETRIC PLAN 1" = 20' 1

MRV ARCHITECTS, INC. 2019

ALL DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, PLANS AND
CONCEPTS  ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE
AND THEREFORE ARE PROPERTY OF MRV
ARCHITECTS, INC.  THEY MAY NOT BE REUSED,
COPIED OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT
PERMISSION AND EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT
FROM MRV ARCHITECTS, INC.

 MRV
ARCHITECTS, INC.

  5105 TOLLVIEW DR., SUITE 197
  ROLLING MEADOWS, IL 60008
  TEL: 224-318-2140

505 BOND STREET,
LINCOLNSHIRE, IL 60069

SP2.0

PHOTOMETRIC
PLAN

N

LIGHTING SCHEDULE, DATA 2



12/3/2019

C
A

L
L

 J U L I E  T OL L
 F

R
E

E

STO
P

!  -  CALL  48  HOURS  BEFORE  Y
OU

 D
IG

!

8

1

1

 

o

r

 

1

-

8

0

0

-

8

9

2

-

0

1

2

3

N

Sheet  No.

NJT Project No.

19-7065

0

N
o

.
D

a
t

e
R

e
v

is
io

n

THIS SEAL IS VOID IF NON-PRINTED
CHANGES APPEAR ON THESE PLANS

1
1

5
 
S

.
 
W

i
l
k

e
 
R

o
a

d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e

 
3

0
1

,
 
A

r
l
i
n

g
t
o

n
 
H

e
i
g

h
t
s

,
 
I
L

 
6

0
0

0
5

P
.
 
(
8

4
7

)
 
4

3
9

-
8

2
2

5
 
 
F

.
 
(
8

4
7

)
 
7

4
9

-
4

1
0

4

m
a

i
l
@

t
o

b
e

r
m

a
n

.
u

s

I
L

 
D

e
s

i
g

n
 
F

i
r
m

:
 
1

8
4

.
0

0
5

9
1

0

E
x

p
i
r
e

s
:
 
4

-
3

0
-
2

0
2

1

N
o

r
m

a
n

 J
. 

T
o

b
e

r
m

a
n

&
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
t

e
s

, 
L

L
C

C
iv

il
 E

n
g

in
e

e
r

s
 &

 S
u

r
v

e
y

o
r

s
S

it
e

 P
a

r
k

in
g

 I
m

p
r

o
v

e
m

e
n

t
s

5
0

5
 B

o
n

d
 S

t
r

e
e

t

L
in

c
o

l
n

s
h

ir
e

, 
Il

l
in

o
is

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 1

2/
3/

20
19

 8
:5

0:
04

 A
M

DATE

DRAWN BY:

DESIGN BY:

APPROVED BY:

12
/3

/2
01

9 
R

E
V

IS
E

D
 &

 R
E

-R
E

L
E

A
S

E
D

 F
O

R
 P

E
R

M
IT

S
11

/2
0/

20
19

 R
E

L
E

A
S

E
D

 F
O

R
 P

E
R

M
IT

S

Scale : As Noted

C-1

P
r

o
j

e
c

t
 I

n
f

o
r

m
a

t
io

n

MLC

CJT

CJT

GENERAL NOTES

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM ALL WORK PER THE REFERENCED STANDARDS.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER, MUNICIPALITY, AND NORMAN J. TOBERMAN

AND ASSOCIATES, LLC. A MINIMUM OF THREE (3) DAYS BEFORE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

      NORMAN J. TOBERMAN & ASSOCIATES, LLC., (847) 439-8225

      VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE (847) 883-8600

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REQUEST A UTILITY LOCATE A MINIMUM OF 48 HOURS PRIOR TO

START OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.  CONTACT J.U.L.I.E. AT (800) 892-0123 OR 811.

4.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SCHEDULING INSPECTIONS.

5. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT THE CIVIL

ENGINEERING PLANS AND ANY PLANS PREPARED BY OTHERS ARE CONCURRENT.

6. DO NOT SCALE PLANS FOR CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS, VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS IN FIELD.

7.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATIONS & DEPTHS OF ALL UTILITIES.  THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY OF ANY DISCREPANCIES OR

CONFLICTS AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIR OF DAMAGE DONE TO UTILITIES

WITHIN THE LIMITS OF IMPROVEMENT.

8. A COPY OF THE APPROVED ENGINEERING PLANS IS TO REMAIN ON SITE AT ALL TIMES.

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL BARRICADES, CLOSE WALKS BEFORE STARTING AND

COVER EXCAVATIONS AT THE END OF EACH DAY.

10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN "POSITIVE" SITE DRAINAGE DURING CONSTRUCTION.

11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE OR SECURE CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT AT THE END

OF EACH DAY.

12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL REQUIRED LOCAL PERMITS.

13.

14.

15.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEMNIFY THE OWNER, ENGINEER AND JURISDICTIONAL

AUTHORITIES, INCLUDING THEIR AGENCTS, AND NEIGHBORING PROPERTY OWNERS FROM

LIABILITIES.

16.

17.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ELEVATIONS BEFORE STARTING WORK AND SHALL

NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES.

18.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ADEQUATE CONSTRUCTION SIGNS & BARRICADES.

19.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MERGE COST FOR ANY INCIDENTAL ITEMS INTO HIS PROPOSAL.

20.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE PLANT/PAVING MATERIALS & WORKMANSHIP FOR

ONE YEAR.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF UNSUITABLE AND EXCESS MATERIAL.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP THE WORK SITE, LOT, AND WALK FREE OF MUD & DEBRIS.

EROSION CONTROL NOTES

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL TEMPORARY SILT & CONSTRUCTION FENCES AND

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION.

4. THE TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES DEPICTED UPON THE PLANS ARE

MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS.  ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURERS MAY BE

REQUIRED BY THE JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY.

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM EROSION CONTROL AND SEDIMENT PROTECTION

WORK PER THE ILLINOIS URBAN MANUAL FOR SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL,

LATEST EDITION AND LOCAL CODES AND STANDARDS.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT DITCHES, STORM SEWERS, AND CULVERTS FROM

SILTATION.

6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FILTER WATER PUMPED FROM DEWATERING OPERATIONS

BEFORE IT FLOWS OFFSITE.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TEMPORARILY SEED TOPSOIL STOCKPILE IF DIRECTED BY THE

JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY.

8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SWEEP ADJACENT ROADWAYS TO REMOVE TRACKED MUD.

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSPECT AND MAINTAIN TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL

MEASURES.

10. PERMANENT SOIL STABILIZATION SHALL OCCUR WITHIN 14 DAYS AFTER COMPLETION OF

FINAL GRADING OF THE SITE.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH PA 96-1416/CLEAN CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS

REMOVAL & OFF-SITE DISPOSAL REQUIREMENTS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SITE CONSTRUCTION STAKING AND

LAYOUT.

21. THESE ENGINEERING PLANS DO NOT MEET THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS FOR A PLAT OF

SURVEY.  THE PROPERTY LINES AND BOUNDARIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE FOR

REFERENCE ONLY.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO THE TITLE, DEED, ABSTRACT OR

PLAT OF SURVEY AND SHALL VERIFY THE PROPERTY BOUNDARY PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION STAKING.

1. DISTURBED LAWN AREAS SHALL BE RESTORED:

PARKWAY LAWN - 6" TOPSOIL AND SOD

ON-SITE LAWN - 6" TOPSOIL AND SEED AND EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

OFF-SITE LAWN - 6" TOPSOIL AND SOD

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

2. EXCESS SOIL SHALL BE HAULED FROM SITE.

3. NO CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT OR STORAGE SHALL OCCUR WITHIN

TREE PROTECTION ZONES.

THE FOLLOWING CODES AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE INCORPORATED INTO THESE DOCUMENTS BY

REFERENCE AND SHALL BE CONSIDERED MINIMUM CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS.  IF ANY

CONFLICT EXISTS BETWEEN THE PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, OR CODES, THE STRICTEST

CONDITION SHALL APPLY.  IF NO EDITION IS CITED, THE CURRENT EDITION SHALL APPLY:

REFERENCED STANDARDS

2016 IDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION

2016 IDOT SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS AND RECURRING SPECIAL PROVISIONS

2016 ISPE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS OF WATER AND SEWER CONSTRUCTION IN ILLINOIS

MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES

VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE CODE OF ORDINANCES

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE PLANS WERE PREPARED BY MYSELF, OR UNDER MY DIRECT

PERSONAL SUPERVISION, AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER

THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

MY LICENSE EXPIRES: 11/30/2021

ENTIRE SUBMISSION IS COVERED BY THIS SEAL UNLESS NOTED BELOW

BENCHMARK

VERTICAL DATUM U.S.G.S. N.A.V.D. 1988

DERIVED FROM TOPNET GPS NETWORK.

PROJECT BENCHMARK:

NORTHWEST FLANGE BOLT OF HYDRANT LOCATED IN THE WEST PARKWAY OF BOND STREET

OPPOSITE THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF #505 BOND STREET.

ELEV 683.01 U.S.G.S. N.A.V.D. 1988

Site Parking Improvements

at

505 Bond Street

Lincolnshire, Illinois

LOT 3 (EXCEPT THE SOUTH 210 FEET THEREOF) AND ALL OF LOT 2 IN LINCOLNSHIRE BUSINESS CENTER UNIT 4, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF THE SOUTHEAST

QUARTER OF SECTION 21, TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED MAY 6, 1987 AS

DOCUMENT 2563948, IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

P.I.N. 15-21-405-010

C-1

SHEET INDEX

PROJECT INFORMATION

C-2 EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMOLITION PLAN

UTILITY PLANC-4

C-6

GRADING PLAN

DETAILS

SURFACE LEGEND

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

PAVER PAVEMENT (MATCH ADJACENT OR

COORDINATE PATTERN WITH OWNER)

GRAVEL, AGGREGATE SURFACE, RIP-RAP

LAWN RESTORATION (REFERENCE ONLY)

FIELD COORDINATE RESTORATION AREA TO

INCLUDE ALL DISTURBED NON-PAVED AREAS

FOR PROPOSED SURFACE TREATMENTS

NOTE:

LEGENDS INDICATE GENERAL THEME AND

INTENT. PLAN NOTATION SHALL GOVERN.

LOCATION MAP

PROJECT

SE QUARTER OF SECTION 21, TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN

WORK

SITE

B BOX

DS
DS

W

W

XXX.XX

Sanitary

MH

XXX.XX

CB.C

XXX.XX

XXX.XX

VALVE

XXX.XX

XXX.XX

T/PIPE

VALVE

XXX.XX

XXX.XX

T/PIPE

XXX.XX

Sanitary

MH

-5.00

XXX.XX

8 GR

CB.C

XXX.XX

XXX.XX

8 GR

XXX.XXXXX.XX

-5.00

XXX.XX

-5.00

XXX.XX

-5.00

CF CF

T T

UTILITY NOTE:

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN BASED UPON OBSERVABLE

FIELD CONDITIONS AND RECORD DOCUMENTS PROVIDED TO

NORMAN J. TOBERMAN & ASSOCIATES BY OTHERS.  FIELD

VERIFY EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO START OF WORK.

STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION

C-3

C-5

GRADING GENERAL NOTES

1.

2.

GRADE SLOPES SHALL BE 4:1 MAXIMUM.  SWALE RUNNING SLOPES SHALL

BE 1% MINIMUM UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ON THE PLAN.

MAINTAIN POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM STRUCTURES.

3. "FINISHED GRADE" SHALL BE INTERPRETED TO MEAN THE TOP OF FINISHED

LAWN, SOD, MULCH, OR OTHER FINAL SURFACE.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE LAWN AREAS PER THE LOCAL

REQUIREMENTS, BUT SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN:

SITE RESTORATION

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE AREAS DISTURBED BY THIS WORK TO THE

ORIGINAL CONDITIONS UNLESS THE PLANS STATE OTHERWISE.

ONSITE LAWN:

SEED (IDOT LAWN MIX 1) AND EXCELSIOR BLANKET ON 4" TOPSOIL

OFFSITE LAWN & PARKWAYS:

SOD ON 4" TOPSOIL

2. OBJECTIONABLE MATERIAL AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS SHALL BE CLEARED

PRIOR TO RESTORATION.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND REPLACE SOD DISTURBED BY

WATERING OPERATIONS.

LAYOUT PLAN

C-7

L-1

LANDSCAPING PLAN

TREE PRESERVATION PLAN

L-2



W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

249.97

2
2

5
.
4

1

250.10

2
2

2
.
1

3

VALVE

682.82

677.80

T/PIPE

MH

682.08

673.88

CB

678.12

673.37

MH

678.40

672.42

MH

680.24

674.18

PROJECT BENCHMARK

NW FLANGE BOLT

683.01 N.A.V.D. 88

B
o

n
d

 
S

t
r
e

e
t

(
a

s
p

h
a

l
t
 
r
o

a
d

w
a

y
 
w

/
c
&

g
)

681.21

Sanitary

MH

-15.70

665.51

680.82

Sanitary

MH

-6.30

674.52

MH

679.82

675.68

W W W W W W W W

101

102

103

104

105

106

107

141

142

108

109110111

112

113

114

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

124

125

126

127

128

129

130

132

131

133

134

135

136

137

138

140

139

TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL,

PERIMITER SILT FENCE, TO BE

INSTALLED PRIOR TO START

OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES

CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER TO BE

REMOVED, SAW-CUT EXTENTS

FIELD COORDINATE

ASPHALT PAVEMENT TO

BE REMOVED, SAW-CUT

EXTENTS, FIELD COORD.

BRICK PATIO TO

BE REMOVED

TREE TO BE REMOVED,

TYPICAL OF 2

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

TO BE REMOVED AND

REPLACED (MATCH EX.)

SAW-CUT EXTENTS

1
0
.
0

25.0

#505 Bond Street

existing brick & frame bldg.

t/fnd 681.34

Flr 681.31±

T

T

T

T

T
T

T T T

T
T

T
T

TREE PROTECTION FENCING TO

BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO START

OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES,

FIELD COORDINATE

21 PARKING SPACES (EXISTING)

CONC. PAVEMENT TO

BE REMOVED, SAW-CUT

EXTENTS, FIELD COORD.

TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL,

PERIMITER SILT FENCE, TO BE

INSTALLED PRIOR TO START

OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES

TREE #

TREE INVENTORY TABLE

DBH (") COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME HEALTH COMMENTS ACTION

101 10" 4

102 13" 5

103 17" LOCUST Gleditsia spp. 4

104 12" 3.5

105 13" 3.5

NOTES:

TREE HEALTH:  1 = EXCELLENT, 6 = DEAD

TREE SURVEY PERFORMED BY JOE PHILIPS, (847) 561-3999, ISA IL-4266A, ON 11/8/2019.

WHITE PINE Pinus strobus

REMOVE

MAPLE Acer spp.

PINE Pinus spp.

PUBLIC

106 15" 3.5

107 14" 3.5

108 16" 3.5

109 20" multi 3

110 3

LINDEN Tilia spp.

PUBLIC

111 3

112 3" 4

113 3" KENTUCKY COFFEETREE Gymnocladus dioicus 4

114

115 4" HACKBERRY 3.5Celtis occidentalis

BURR OAK Quercus macrocarpa

116 3.5

117 10" 4

118 10" 5

119 10" 4

120

SPRUCE Picea spp.

121 22" 4

122 21"

123 19"+17"

124 16"+8"

125 12"

COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

126 18"

127 13"

128 13"

129 8"

130 18"

131

132 14"+14"+7"

133 15"+13" 4

134 15" 4

135 12"+12"+12" 5

136 13"+15"

137 22"

138 22"

139 17" 3.5

140 5" WHITE BIRCH 4

141 20" multi 4

142 16" LINDEN 3.5Tilia spp.

WHITE BIRCH Betula papyrifera

PUBLIC4" MAPLE Acer spp.

LOCUST

LOCUST

LOCUST

CRABAPPLE Malus spp.

20" multi CRABAPPLE Malus spp.

20" multi CRABAPPLE Malus spp.

3.530" multi CRABAPPLE Malus spp.

SPRUCE Picea spp.

SPRUCE Picea spp.

14" 3.5SPRUCE Picea spp.

3.5CRABAPPLE Malus spp.25" multi

4COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

4COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

5COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

4COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

4COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

4COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

4COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

4COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

4COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

4COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

4COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

4COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

4COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

Gleditsia spp.

Gleditsia spp.

Gleditsia spp.

LOCUST Gleditsia spp.

Betula papyrifera

REMOVE

ACTION NOTES:

TREES SHALL BE PROTECTED UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE; DO NOT REMOVE ANY TREE WITHOUT A PERMIT.

"REMOVE" INDICATES TREE TO BE REMOVED WITH NO REPLACEMENT.

"REPLACE" INDICATES TREE TO BE REMOVED AND NEW TREE (SIMILAR SPECIES OR APPROVED SUBSTITUTE) PLANTED NEARBY (FIELD COORDINATE).

"REPLANT" INDICATES TREE TO BE REMOVED AND REPLANTED DURING RESTORATION ACTIVITIES (DBH < 4"Ø ONLY, FIELD COORDINATE).

"TRANS" ("TRANSPLANT") INDICATES TREE TO BE REMOVED AND PLANTED ELSEWHERE ON SITE.

"PROTECT" INDICATES TREE TO REMAIN; CROWN PRUNE, ROOT PRUNE, TRUNK PROTECTION OR OTHER PROTECTION AS INDICATED ON PLANS.

TREES LABELED "PUBLIC" ARE LOCATED IN PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY OR OTHER NON-PRIVATE SPACES.

TRESS LABELED "COMMON" ARE LOCATED IN COMMON OPEN SPACES OR ON COMMON PROPERTY LINES.

TREES LABELED "NEIGHBOR" ARE LOCATED ON PRIVATE PROPERTY OUTSIDE OWNERSHIP OF THE WORK SITE.

DO NOT REMOVE ANY TREE WITHOUT PERMISSION OF THE TREE OWNER; DO NOT REMOVE ANY TREE WITHOUT A PERMIT.

LOT COVERAGE

TOTAL LOT AREA: S.F.55,950

EXISTING IMPERVIOUS S.F.29,075

S.F.16,200

PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS S.F.34,250

100%

52.0%

61.2%

EXISTING IMPERVIOUS S.F.- 29,075

PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS S.F.34,250

-

NET IMPERVIOUS S.F.+ 5,175=

PARKING/DRIVES/APRONS 12,345 S.F.

BUILDING (inc. overhang)

PATIO & WALKS 530 S.F.

S.F.16,200

PARKING/DRIVES/APRONS 17,340 S.F.

BUILDING (inc. overhang)

PATIO & WALKS 295 S.F.

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE 415 S.F.

STORM WATER

TOTAL LOT AREA: S.F.55,950

SUBDIVISION STORAGE CALCULATIONS BY:

DONALD MANHARD ASSOCIATES, INC.

DATED FEB 6 1987; DMA JOB #8644

AREAS (FROM SUBDIVISION CALCULATIONS):

12.40

PERVIOUS SUBDIVISION AREA (Api) 3.88

IMPERVIOUS SUBDIVISION AREA (Asi)

TOTAL SUBDIVISION AREA (As) 16.28

CALCULATION OF AVERAGE IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE:

Asi / As x 100% = Average Impervious Coverage

12.40 acres / 16.28 acres x 100% = 76.2%

ac.

ac.

ac.

CALCULATION OF MAXIMUM LOT IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE:

Lot Area x Average Impervious Coverage = Max Lot Impervious

55,950 s.f. x 76.2% = 42,633 s.f.

PARKING TOTALS

EXISTING PARKING

SPACES26

PROPOSED PARKING

ACCESSIBLE PARKING 2

STANDARD PARKING

SPACES

SPACES28

SPACES39

ACCESSIBLE PARKING 2

STANDARD PARKING

SPACES

SPACES41

12/3/2019

C
A

L
L

 J U L I E  T OL L
 F

R
E

E

STO
P

!  -  CALL  48  HOURS  BEFORE  Y
OU

 D
IG

!

8

1

1

 

o

r

 

1

-

8

0

0

-

8

9

2

-

0

1

2

3

N

Sheet  No.

NJT Project No.

19-7065

0

N
o

.
D

a
t

e
R

e
v

is
io

n

THIS SEAL IS VOID IF NON-PRINTED
CHANGES APPEAR ON THESE PLANS

1
1

5
 
S

.
 
W

i
l
k

e
 
R

o
a

d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e

 
3

0
1

,
 
A

r
l
i
n

g
t
o

n
 
H

e
i
g

h
t
s

,
 
I
L

 
6

0
0

0
5

P
.
 
(
8

4
7

)
 
4

3
9

-
8

2
2

5
 
 
F

.
 
(
8

4
7

)
 
7

4
9

-
4

1
0

4

m
a

i
l
@

t
o

b
e

r
m

a
n

.
u

s

I
L

 
D

e
s

i
g

n
 
F

i
r
m

:
 
1

8
4

.
0

0
5

9
1

0

E
x

p
i
r
e

s
:
 
4

-
3

0
-
2

0
2

1

N
o

r
m

a
n

 J
. 

T
o

b
e

r
m

a
n

&
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
t

e
s

, 
L

L
C

C
iv

il
 E

n
g

in
e

e
r

s
 &

 S
u

r
v

e
y

o
r

s
S

it
e

 P
a

r
k

in
g

 I
m

p
r

o
v

e
m

e
n

t
s

5
0

5
 B

o
n

d
 S

t
r

e
e

t

L
in

c
o

l
n

s
h

ir
e

, 
Il

l
in

o
is

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 1

2/
3/

20
19

 8
:5

0:
07

 A
M

DATE

DRAWN BY:

DESIGN BY:

APPROVED BY:

12
/3

/2
01

9 
R

E
V

IS
E

D
 &

 R
E

-R
E

L
E

A
S

E
D

 F
O

R
 P

E
R

M
IT

S
11

/2
0/

20
19

 R
E

L
E

A
S

E
D

 F
O

R
 P

E
R

M
IT

S

Scale : 1" = 20'

10' 20'

C-2

E
x

is
t

in
g

 C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s

a
n

d
 D

e
m

o
l

it
io

n
 P

l
a

n

MLC

CJT

CJT

UTILITY NOTE:

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN BASED UPON OBSERVABLE

FIELD CONDITIONS AND RECORD DOCUMENTS PROVIDED TO

NORMAN J. TOBERMAN & ASSOCIATES BY OTHERS.  FIELD

VERIFY EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO START OF WORK.

DEMOLITION PLAN

1" = 20'

N



2
2

5
.
4

1

250.10

2
2

2
.
1

3

682.08

673.88

CB

678.12

673.37

MH

680.24

674.18

(
a

s
p

h
a

l
t
 
r
o

a
d

w
a

y
 
w

/
c
&

g
)

#505 Bond Street

existing brick & frame bldg.

t/fnd 681.34

Flr 681.31±

681.21

Sanitary

MH

-15.70

665.51

680.82

Sanitary

MH

-6.30

674.52

MH

679.82

675.68

W W W W W W W W W W W

R

3

.

0

0

R

5

.

0

0

R

5

.

0

0

R

3

.

0

0

R

5

.

0

0

6
.
0

2

1
1

.
5

0

23.08

1
8

.
0

0

14.00

9
0

.
0

0

12.00

25.00

12.00 8.50

14.00 8.50

1
0

.
0

0

1
0

.
2

8

R

5

.

0

0

R

5

.

0

0

13.92

12.16

25.00

17.00 typ.
25.00

17.00 typ.

9
.
0

0

t
y
p

i
c
a

l

NEW CONC. CURB, TYPE B

NEW ASPHALT PARKING, 625 S.Y.:

2" HMA SURFACE, MIX "D", N 50 ON

3" HMA BINDER, IL-19.0, N 50 ON

8" AGGREGATE BASE, TYPE B, CA-6 ON

PREPARED SUBGRADE

NEW CONCRETE SURFACE:

6" PC CONC. SURFACE, CL SI, ON

5" AGGREGATE BASE, TYPE B, CA-6 ON

PREPARED SUBGRADE

NEW CONC. CURB, TYPE B-6.12

MATCH EXISTING ADJACENT

DOWEL INTO EXISTING CONCRETE SURFACE

PROVIDE FIBER CONSTRUCTION JOINT

NEW TRASH ENCLOSURE

REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL

PLANS & DETAILS

NEW CONC. CURB,

TYPE B

NEW CONC. CURB,

TYPE B-6.12

NEW CONC. CURB,

TYPE B-6.12

NEW CONC. CURB & GUTTER,

DEPRESSED

LEVEL SPREADER, RIP-RAP

RR-1, 18 S.Y., 12" DEPTH

CONCRETE PAVEMENT TO MATCH

EXISTING ADJACENT,

MIN. 8" PC CONC. SURFACE, CL. SI ON

5" AGGREGATE BASE, TYPE B, CA-6 ON

PREPARED SUBGRADE

1
0

.
0

0

25.00

T
T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T
T

T
T

T

T T T T T T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

21 PARKING SPACES (EXISTING)

10 PARKING SPACES

10 PARKING SPACES

6
.
0

0

NEW TREE,

SEE LANDSCAP PLANS

12/3/2019

C
A

L
L

 J U L I E  T OL L
 F

R
E

E

STO
P

!  -  CALL  48  HOURS  BEFORE  Y
OU

 D
IG

!

8

1

1

 

o

r

 

1

-

8

0

0

-

8

9

2

-

0

1

2

3

N

Sheet  No.

NJT Project No.

19-7065

0

N
o

.
D

a
t

e
R

e
v

is
io

n

THIS SEAL IS VOID IF NON-PRINTED
CHANGES APPEAR ON THESE PLANS

1
1

5
 
S

.
 
W

i
l
k

e
 
R

o
a

d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e

 
3

0
1

,
 
A

r
l
i
n

g
t
o

n
 
H

e
i
g

h
t
s

,
 
I
L

 
6

0
0

0
5

P
.
 
(
8

4
7

)
 
4

3
9

-
8

2
2

5
 
 
F

.
 
(
8

4
7

)
 
7

4
9

-
4

1
0

4

m
a

i
l
@

t
o

b
e

r
m

a
n

.
u

s

I
L

 
D

e
s

i
g

n
 
F

i
r
m

:
 
1

8
4

.
0

0
5

9
1

0

E
x

p
i
r
e

s
:
 
4

-
3

0
-
2

0
2

1

N
o

r
m

a
n

 J
. 

T
o

b
e

r
m

a
n

&
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
t

e
s

, 
L

L
C

C
iv

il
 E

n
g

in
e

e
r

s
 &

 S
u

r
v

e
y

o
r

s
S

it
e

 P
a

r
k

in
g

 I
m

p
r

o
v

e
m

e
n

t
s

5
0

5
 B

o
n

d
 S

t
r

e
e

t

L
in

c
o

l
n

s
h

ir
e

, 
Il

l
in

o
is

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 1

2/
3/

20
19

 8
:5

0:
10

 A
M

DATE

DRAWN BY:

DESIGN BY:

APPROVED BY:

12
/3

/2
01

9 
R

E
V

IS
E

D
 &

 R
E

-R
E

L
E

A
S

E
D

 F
O

R
 P

E
R

M
IT

S
11

/2
0/

20
19

 R
E

L
E

A
S

E
D

 F
O

R
 P

E
R

M
IT

S

Scale : 1" = 10'

5' 10'

C-3

L
a

y
o

u
t

 P
l

a
n

MLC

CJT

CJT

UTILITY NOTE:

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN BASED UPON OBSERVABLE

FIELD CONDITIONS AND RECORD DOCUMENTS PROVIDED TO

NORMAN J. TOBERMAN & ASSOCIATES BY OTHERS.  FIELD

VERIFY EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO START OF WORK.

DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURB,

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

NEW CURB IS TO MATCH EXISTING

ADJACENT, FIELD COORDINATE

PARTIAL LAYOUT PLAN

1" = 10'

N

RIPRAP SHALL CONFORM TO SEC. 281 OF THE

STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS, EXCEPT NO

CRUSHED CONCRETE OR LIMESTONE SHALL

BE ALLOWED; GRADE RR-1



2
2

5
.
4

1

250.10

2
2

2
.
1

3

682.08

673.88

CB

678.12

673.37

MH

680.24

674.18

(
a

s
p

h
a

l
t
 
r
o

a
d

w
a

y
 
w

/
c
&

g
)

#505 Bond Street

existing brick & frame bldg.

t/fnd 681.34

Flr 681.31±

681.21

Sanitary

MH

-15.70

665.51

680.82

Sanitary

MH

-6.30

674.52

MH

679.82

675.68

W W W W W W W W W W W

NEW GREASE TRAP

SEE DETAILS BY OTHERS

NEW SANITARY SERVICE

TO GREASE TRAP,

PVC, SDR 26, 6"Ø

12 L.F. @ 1%

INV 676.12

INV 676.00

INV 675.25

INV 675.03

NEW SANITARY SERVICE

MACHINE-CORE CONNECT

AND BOOT TO EXIST. MH

PVC, SDR 26, 6"Ø

22 L.F. @ 1%

NEW TRASH ENCLOSURE

REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL

PLANS & DETAILS

ADJUST RIM OF EXISTING

SANITARY MANHOLE,

RE-GRADE TO PROVIDE

POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY

RIM 681.70, FIELD VER.

NEW CATCH BASIN

TYPE C, 8 GRATE

RIM 680.00

INV 677.00

INV/6" STM. 674.82 V.I.F.

INV/36" STM 672.88 V.I.F.

NEW STORM SEWER,

PVC, SDR 26, 6"Ø

36 L.F. @ 6%

INV/STORM 675.32

INV/SAN. 664.61 V.I.F.

6

8

0

.

5

6

8

0

.

0

6

8

0

.

0

6
8
1
.
0

6
8
1
.
0

6
8
1
.
5

6
8
1
.
0

6

8

0

.

5

6

8

0

.
5

T
T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T
T

T
T

T

T T T T T T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

6

8

1

.

0

6

8

1

.

0

6

8

1

.

0

6

8

0

.

5

6

8

1

.
5

12/3/2019

C
A

L
L

 J U L I E  T OL L
 F

R
E

E

STO
P

!  -  CALL  48  HOURS  BEFORE  Y
OU

 D
IG

!

8

1

1

 

o

r

 

1

-

8

0

0

-

8

9

2

-

0

1

2

3

N

Sheet  No.

NJT Project No.

19-7065

0

N
o

.
D

a
t

e
R

e
v

is
io

n

THIS SEAL IS VOID IF NON-PRINTED
CHANGES APPEAR ON THESE PLANS

1
1

5
 
S

.
 
W

i
l
k

e
 
R

o
a

d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e

 
3

0
1

,
 
A

r
l
i
n

g
t
o

n
 
H

e
i
g

h
t
s

,
 
I
L

 
6

0
0

0
5

P
.
 
(
8

4
7

)
 
4

3
9

-
8

2
2

5
 
 
F

.
 
(
8

4
7

)
 
7

4
9

-
4

1
0

4

m
a

i
l
@

t
o

b
e

r
m

a
n

.
u

s

I
L

 
D

e
s

i
g

n
 
F

i
r
m

:
 
1

8
4

.
0

0
5

9
1

0

E
x

p
i
r
e

s
:
 
4

-
3

0
-
2

0
2

1

N
o

r
m

a
n

 J
. 

T
o

b
e

r
m

a
n

&
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
t

e
s

, 
L

L
C

C
iv

il
 E

n
g

in
e

e
r

s
 &

 S
u

r
v

e
y

o
r

s
S

it
e

 P
a

r
k

in
g

 I
m

p
r

o
v

e
m

e
n

t
s

5
0

5
 B

o
n

d
 S

t
r

e
e

t

L
in

c
o

l
n

s
h

ir
e

, 
Il

l
in

o
is

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 1

2/
3/

20
19

 8
:5

0:
12

 A
M

DATE

DRAWN BY:

DESIGN BY:

APPROVED BY:

12
/3

/2
01

9 
R

E
V

IS
E

D
 &

 R
E

-R
E

L
E

A
S

E
D

 F
O

R
 P

E
R

M
IT

S
11

/2
0/

20
19

 R
E

L
E

A
S

E
D

 F
O

R
 P

E
R

M
IT

S

Scale : 1" = 10'

5' 10'

C-4

U
t

il
it

y
 P

l
a

n

MLC

CJT

CJT

UTILITY NOTE:

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN BASED UPON OBSERVABLE

FIELD CONDITIONS AND RECORD DOCUMENTS PROVIDED TO

NORMAN J. TOBERMAN & ASSOCIATES BY OTHERS.  FIELD

VERIFY EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO START OF WORK.

PARTIAL UTILITY PLAN

1" = 10'

N



2
2

5
.
4

1

250.10

2
2

2
.
1

3

682.08

673.88

CB

678.12

673.37

MH

680.24

674.18

(
a

s
p

h
a

l
t
 
r
o

a
d

w
a

y
 
w

/
c
&

g
)

#505 Bond Street

existing brick & frame bldg.

t/fnd 681.34

Flr 681.31±

681.21

Sanitary

MH

-15.70

665.51

680.82

Sanitary

MH

-6.30

674.52

MH

679.82

675.68

W W W W W W W W W W W

NEW TRASH ENCLOSURE

REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL

PLANS & DETAILS

2
%

6

8

0

.

0

0

 

R

I

M

6

8

1

.

1

0

 

e

x

. e

x

.

 
6

8

1

.

2

0

6

8

1

.

3

2

6

8

1

.

3

2

6

8

1

.

5

0

6

8

1

.

5

0

6

8

1

.

0

7

6

8

1

.

0

7

6

8

1

.

2

4

6

8

1

.

2

4

6

8

0

.

8

0

6

8

0

.

8

0

6

8

0

.

9

7

6

8

0

.

9

7

6

8

0

.

4

4

6

8

0

.

4

4

6

8

0

.

6

2

6

8

0

.

6

2

6

8

0

.

2

6

6

8

0

.

3

6

6

8

0

.

2

4

6

8

0

.

3

2

6

8

0

.

6

7

6

8

0

.

9

4

6

8

1

.

2

7

1%

1
%

1
%

1
%

1
%

1
%

1
%

1
%

1
%

1
%1

%

1%

1%

1%

1%

1%

1%

1%

6

8

0

.

0

0

6

8

0

.

0

0

1

.

6

7

%

6

8

0

.

0

0

6

7

9

.

7

5

1

.

6

7

%

6

7

9

.

5

0

M

A

T

C

H

 

E

X

.

6

8

0

.

4

0

6

8

0

.

8

0

2
%

6

8

0

.

4

0

6

8

0

.

8

0

2
%

2
%

6

8

0

.

5

6

8

0

.

0

6

8

0

.

0

6
8
1
.
0

6
8
1
.
0

6
8
1
.
5

6

8

1

.

4

7

 

B

C

6

8

1

.

1

2

 

B

C

6

8

1

.

7

4

 

B

C

6

8

2

.

0

0

 

B

C

6

8

1

.

4

8

B

C

 
6

8

2

.

0

0

B

C

 
6

8

1

.

7

4

B

C

 
6

8

1

.

4

7

B

C

 
6

8

1

.

1

2

6

8

1

.

3

0

6

8

1

.

3

0

6

8

1

.

4

8

6

8

1

.

0

0

6

8

0

.

8

0

6

8

0

.

6

0

6

8

0

.

4

0

6

8

0

.

2

0

6
8
1
.
0

6

8

0

.

5

1

%

1
%

1
%

1
%

6

8

0

.
5

T
T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T
T

T
T

T

T T T T T T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

1

.

4

%

1

.

4

%

1

.

4

%

1

.

4

%

1

.

4

%

1

.

4

%

RIDGELINE

3
%

5
%

1
%

6

8

1

.

0

6

8

1

.

0

6

8

1

.

0

6

8

0

.

5

6

8

1

.
5

12/3/2019

C
A

L
L

 J U L I E  T OL L
 F

R
E

E

STO
P

!  -  CALL  48  HOURS  BEFORE  Y
OU

 D
IG

!

8

1

1

 

o

r

 

1

-

8

0

0

-

8

9

2

-

0

1

2

3

N

Sheet  No.

NJT Project No.

19-7065

0

N
o

.
D

a
t

e
R

e
v

is
io

n

THIS SEAL IS VOID IF NON-PRINTED
CHANGES APPEAR ON THESE PLANS

1
1

5
 
S

.
 
W

i
l
k

e
 
R

o
a

d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e

 
3

0
1

,
 
A

r
l
i
n

g
t
o

n
 
H

e
i
g

h
t
s

,
 
I
L

 
6

0
0

0
5

P
.
 
(
8

4
7

)
 
4

3
9

-
8

2
2

5
 
 
F

.
 
(
8

4
7

)
 
7

4
9

-
4

1
0

4

m
a

i
l
@

t
o

b
e

r
m

a
n

.
u

s

I
L

 
D

e
s

i
g

n
 
F

i
r
m

:
 
1

8
4

.
0

0
5

9
1

0

E
x

p
i
r
e

s
:
 
4

-
3

0
-
2

0
2

1

N
o

r
m

a
n

 J
. 

T
o

b
e

r
m

a
n

&
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
t

e
s

, 
L

L
C

C
iv

il
 E

n
g

in
e

e
r

s
 &

 S
u

r
v

e
y

o
r

s
S

it
e

 P
a

r
k

in
g

 I
m

p
r

o
v

e
m

e
n

t
s

5
0

5
 B

o
n

d
 S

t
r

e
e

t

L
in

c
o

l
n

s
h

ir
e

, 
Il

l
in

o
is

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 1

2/
3/

20
19

 8
:5

0:
14

 A
M

DATE

DRAWN BY:

DESIGN BY:

APPROVED BY:

12
/3

/2
01

9 
R

E
V

IS
E

D
 &

 R
E

-R
E

L
E

A
S

E
D

 F
O

R
 P

E
R

M
IT

S
11

/2
0/

20
19

 R
E

L
E

A
S

E
D

 F
O

R
 P

E
R

M
IT

S

Scale : 1" = 10'

5' 10'

C-5

G
r

a
d

in
g

 P
l

a
n

MLC

CJT

CJT

UTILITY NOTE:

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN BASED UPON OBSERVABLE

FIELD CONDITIONS AND RECORD DOCUMENTS PROVIDED TO

NORMAN J. TOBERMAN & ASSOCIATES BY OTHERS.  FIELD

VERIFY EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO START OF WORK.

NOTE:

PROPOSED PAVEMENT ABUTTING

EXISTING PAVEMENT SHALL MATCH

EXISTING SURFACE ELEVATIONS.

PARTIAL GRADING PLAN

1" = 10'

N



2
2

5
.
4

1

250.10

2
2

2
.
1

3

682.08

673.88

CB

678.12

673.37

MH

680.24

674.18

(
a

s
p

h
a

l
t
 
r
o

a
d

w
a

y
 
w

/
c
&

g
)

#505 Bond Street

existing brick & frame bldg.

t/fnd 681.34

Flr 681.31±

681.21

Sanitary

MH

-15.70

665.51

680.82

Sanitary

MH

-6.30

674.52

MH

679.82

675.68

W W W W W W W W W W W

NEW TRASH ENCLOSURE

REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL

PLANS & DETAILS

6

8

0

.

5

6

8

0

.

0

6

8

0

.

0

6
8
1
.
0

6
8
1
.
0

6
8
1
.
5

6
8
1
.
0

6

8

0

.

5

6

8

0

.
5

T
T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T
T

T
T

T

T T T T T T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

6

8

1

.

0

6

8

1

.

0

6

8

1

.

0

6

8

0

.

5

6

8

1

.
5

12/3/2019

C
A

L
L

 J U L I E  T OL L
 F

R
E

E

STO
P

!  -  CALL  48  HOURS  BEFORE  Y
OU

 D
IG

!

8

1

1

 

o

r

 

1

-

8

0

0

-

8

9

2

-

0

1

2

3

N

Sheet  No.

NJT Project No.

19-7065

0

N
o

.
D

a
t

e
R

e
v

is
io

n

THIS SEAL IS VOID IF NON-PRINTED
CHANGES APPEAR ON THESE PLANS

1
1

5
 
S

.
 
W

i
l
k

e
 
R

o
a

d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e

 
3

0
1

,
 
A

r
l
i
n

g
t
o

n
 
H

e
i
g

h
t
s

,
 
I
L

 
6

0
0

0
5

P
.
 
(
8

4
7

)
 
4

3
9

-
8

2
2

5
 
 
F

.
 
(
8

4
7

)
 
7

4
9

-
4

1
0

4

m
a

i
l
@

t
o

b
e

r
m

a
n

.
u

s

I
L

 
D

e
s

i
g

n
 
F

i
r
m

:
 
1

8
4

.
0

0
5

9
1

0

E
x

p
i
r
e

s
:
 
4

-
3

0
-
2

0
2

1

N
o

r
m

a
n

 J
. 

T
o

b
e

r
m

a
n

&
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
t

e
s

, 
L

L
C

C
iv

il
 E

n
g

in
e

e
r

s
 &

 S
u

r
v

e
y

o
r

s
S

it
e

 P
a

r
k

in
g

 I
m

p
r

o
v

e
m

e
n

t
s

5
0

5
 B

o
n

d
 S

t
r

e
e

t

L
in

c
o

l
n

s
h

ir
e

, 
Il

l
in

o
is

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 1

2/
3/

20
19

 8
:5

0:
17

 A
M

DATE

DRAWN BY:

DESIGN BY:

APPROVED BY:

12
/3

/2
01

9 
R

E
V

IS
E

D
 &

 R
E

-R
E

L
E

A
S

E
D

 F
O

R
 P

E
R

M
IT

S
11

/2
0/

20
19

 R
E

L
E

A
S

E
D

 F
O

R
 P

E
R

M
IT

S

Scale : 1" = 10'

5' 10'

C-6

S
t

o
r

m
 W

a
t

e
r

P
o

l
l

u
t

io
n

 P
r

e
v

e
n

t
io

n

MLC

CJT

CJT

STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN

1" = 10'

N

TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL,

PERIMITER SILT FENCE, TO BE

INSTALLED PRIOR TO START

OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES

TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL,

PERIMITER SILT FENCE, TO BE

INSTALLED PRIOR TO START

OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES

TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL,

PERIMITER SILT FENCE, TO BE

INSTALLED PRIOR TO START

OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES

TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL,

PERIMITER SILT FENCE, TO BE

INSTALLED PRIOR TO START

OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES

TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL,

INLET FILTER BASKET, TO BE INSTALLED

IMMEDIATELY AFTER INSTALLATION OF

STORM INTAKE AND REMOVED ONLY

AFTER PERMANENT SOIL STABILIZATION

UTILITY NOTE:

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN BASED UPON OBSERVABLE

FIELD CONDITIONS AND RECORD DOCUMENTS PROVIDED TO

NORMAN J. TOBERMAN & ASSOCIATES BY OTHERS.  FIELD

VERIFY EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO START OF WORK.



ASPHALT PARKING LOT

2" HMA SURFACE, MIX "D", N 50 ON

3" HMA BINDER, IL-19.0 ON

8" AGGREGATE BASE, TYPE B, CA-6 ON

PREPARED SUBGRADE

COMBINATION CONCRETE CURB

AND GUTTER, DEPRESSED, SEE DETAIL

LEVEL SPREADER,

RIP-RAP, RR-1, 6" TO 12" ON

PREPARED SUBGRADE

(NO CRUSHED CONCRETE OR

LIMESTONE)

GRADE

6'

1
2

"

6
"

GRADE AT EDGE OF

TO BE LEVEL ACROSS

SPREADER

9
'
-
3

"

6
"

4
'
-
7

"

2'-9"

4"

4"

2'-9"

2'-10"

10'

8
'

2

'
Ø

1'

1'

3
'
-
6

"

6
'

4
'

4
'

6
"

6
"

5
'
-
4

"

9
"

10'-8"

2'3'2' 3'

8
'

10'-8"

4"

4"

8
'
-
8

"

EXTENDED BASE

4"

6"

6"

1
'
-
6

"

2
'

2
'
-
3

"

12/3/2019

C
A

L
L

 J U L I E  T OL L
 F

R
E

E

STO
P

!  -  CALL  48  HOURS  BEFORE  Y
OU

 D
IG

!

8

1

1

 

o

r

 

1

-

8

0

0

-

8

9

2

-

0

1

2

3

N

Sheet  No.

NJT Project No.

19-7065

0

N
o

.
D

a
t

e
R

e
v

is
io

n

THIS SEAL IS VOID IF NON-PRINTED
CHANGES APPEAR ON THESE PLANS

1
1

5
 
S

.
 
W

i
l
k

e
 
R

o
a

d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e

 
3

0
1

,
 
A

r
l
i
n

g
t
o

n
 
H

e
i
g

h
t
s

,
 
I
L

 
6

0
0

0
5

P
.
 
(
8

4
7

)
 
4

3
9

-
8

2
2

5
 
 
F

.
 
(
8

4
7

)
 
7

4
9

-
4

1
0

4

m
a

i
l
@

t
o

b
e

r
m

a
n

.
u

s

I
L

 
D

e
s

i
g

n
 
F

i
r
m

:
 
1

8
4

.
0

0
5

9
1

0

E
x

p
i
r
e

s
:
 
4

-
3

0
-
2

0
2

1

N
o

r
m

a
n

 J
. 

T
o

b
e

r
m

a
n

&
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
t

e
s

, 
L

L
C

C
iv

il
 E

n
g

in
e

e
r

s
 &

 S
u

r
v

e
y

o
r

s
S

it
e

 P
a

r
k

in
g

 I
m

p
r

o
v

e
m

e
n

t
s

5
0

5
 B

o
n

d
 S

t
r

e
e

t

L
in

c
o

l
n

s
h

ir
e

, 
Il

l
in

o
is

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 1

2/
3/

20
19

 8
:5

0:
20

 A
M

DATE

DRAWN BY:

DESIGN BY:

APPROVED BY:

12
/3

/2
01

9 
R

E
V

IS
E

D
 &

 R
E

-R
E

L
E

A
S

E
D

 F
O

R
 P

E
R

M
IT

S
11

/2
0/

20
19

 R
E

L
E

A
S

E
D

 F
O

R
 P

E
R

M
IT

S

Scale : As Noted

C-7

D
e

t
a

il
s

MLC

CJT

CJT

DETAIL - LEVEL SPREADER

NO SCALE

DETAIL - 1500 gal. GREASE INTERCEPTOR

NO SCALE



W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

249.97

2
2

5
.
4

1

250.10

2
2

2
.
1

3

VALVE

682.82

677.80

T/PIPE

MH

682.08

673.88

CB

678.12

673.37

MH

678.40

672.42

MH

680.24

674.18

PROJECT BENCHMARK

NW FLANGE BOLT

683.01 N.A.V.D. 88

B
o

n
d

 
S

t
r
e

e
t

(
a

s
p

h
a

l
t
 
r
o

a
d

w
a

y
 
w

/
c
&

g
)

681.21

Sanitary

MH

-15.70

665.51

680.82

Sanitary

MH

-6.30

674.52

MH

679.82

675.68

W W W W W W W W

101

102

103

104

105

106

107

141

142

108

109110111

112

113

114

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

124

125

126

127

128

129

130

132

131

133

134

135

136

137

138

140

139

T

T

T

T

T
T

T T T

T
T

T
T

TREE #

TREE INVENTORY TABLE

DBH (") COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME HEALTH COMMENTS ACTION

101 10" 4

102 13" 5

103 17" LOCUST Gleditsia spp. 4

104 12" 3.5

105 13" 3.5

NOTES:

TREE HEALTH:  1 = EXCELLENT, 6 = DEAD

TREE SURVEY PERFORMED BY JOE PHILIPS, (847) 561-3999, ISA IL-4266A, ON 11/8/2019.

WHITE PINE Pinus strobus

REMOVE

MAPLE Acer spp.

PINE Pinus spp.

PUBLIC

106 15" 3.5

107 14" 3.5

108 16" 3.5

109 20" multi 3

110 3

LINDEN Tilia spp.

PUBLIC

111 3

112 3" 4

113 3" KENTUCKY COFFEETREE Gymnocladus dioicus 4

114

115 4" HACKBERRY 3.5Celtis occidentalis

BURR OAK Quercus macrocarpa

116 3.5

117 10" 4

118 10" 5

119 10" 4

120

SPRUCE Picea spp.

121 22" 4

122 21"

123 19"+17"

124 16"+8"

125 12"

COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

126 18"

127 13"

128 13"

129 8"

130 18"

131

132 14"+14"+7"

133 15"+13" 4

134 15" 4

135 12"+12"+12" 5

136 13"+15"

137 22"

138 22"

139 17" 3.5

140 5" WHITE BIRCH 4

141 20" multi 4

142 16" LINDEN 3.5Tilia spp.

WHITE BIRCH Betula papyrifera

PUBLIC4" MAPLE Acer spp.

LOCUST

LOCUST

LOCUST

CRABAPPLE Malus spp.

20" multi CRABAPPLE Malus spp.

20" multi CRABAPPLE Malus spp.

3.530" multi CRABAPPLE Malus spp.

SPRUCE Picea spp.

SPRUCE Picea spp.

14" 3.5SPRUCE Picea spp.

3.5CRABAPPLE Malus spp.25" multi

4COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

4COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

5COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

4COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

4COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

4COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

4COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

4COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

4COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

4COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

4COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

4COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

4COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides

Gleditsia spp.

Gleditsia spp.

Gleditsia spp.

LOCUST Gleditsia spp.

Betula papyrifera

REMOVE

ACTION NOTES:

TREES SHALL BE PROTECTED UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE; DO NOT REMOVE ANY TREE WITHOUT A PERMIT.

"REMOVE" INDICATES TREE TO BE REMOVED WITH NO REPLACEMENT.

"REPLACE" INDICATES TREE TO BE REMOVED AND NEW TREE (SIMILAR SPECIES OR APPROVED SUBSTITUTE) PLANTED NEARBY (FIELD COORDINATE).

"REPLANT" INDICATES TREE TO BE REMOVED AND REPLANTED DURING RESTORATION ACTIVITIES (DBH < 4"Ø ONLY, FIELD COORDINATE).

"TRANS" ("TRANSPLANT") INDICATES TREE TO BE REMOVED AND PLANTED ELSEWHERE ON SITE.

"PROTECT" INDICATES TREE TO REMAIN; CROWN PRUNE, ROOT PRUNE, TRUNK PROTECTION OR OTHER PROTECTION AS INDICATED ON PLANS.

TREES LABELED "PUBLIC" ARE LOCATED IN PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY OR OTHER NON-PRIVATE SPACES.

TRESS LABELED "COMMON" ARE LOCATED IN COMMON OPEN SPACES OR ON COMMON PROPERTY LINES.

TREES LABELED "NEIGHBOR" ARE LOCATED ON PRIVATE PROPERTY OUTSIDE OWNERSHIP OF THE WORK SITE.

DO NOT REMOVE ANY TREE WITHOUT PERMISSION OF THE TREE OWNER; DO NOT REMOVE ANY TREE WITHOUT A PERMIT.

12
/3

/2
01

9 
R

E
V

IS
E

D
 &

 R
E

-R
E

L
E

A
S

E
D

 F
O

R
 P

E
R

M
IT

S
C

A
L

L

 J U L I E  T OL L
 F

R
E

E

STO
P

!  -  CALL  48  HOURS  BEFORE  Y
OU

 D
IG

!

8

1

1

 

o

r

 

1

-

8

0

0

-

8

9

2

-

0

1

2

3

N

Sheet  No.

NJT Project No.

19-7065

0

N
o

.
D

a
t

e
R

e
v

is
io

n

THIS SEAL IS VOID IF NON-PRINTED
CHANGES APPEAR ON THESE PLANS

1
1

5
 
S

.
 
W

i
l
k

e
 
R

o
a

d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e

 
3

0
1

,
 
A

r
l
i
n

g
t
o

n
 
H

e
i
g

h
t
s

,
 
I
L

 
6

0
0

0
5

P
.
 
(
8

4
7

)
 
4

3
9

-
8

2
2

5
 
 
F

.
 
(
8

4
7

)
 
7

4
9

-
4

1
0

4

m
a

i
l
@

t
o

b
e

r
m

a
n

.
u

s

I
L

 
D

e
s

i
g

n
 
F

i
r
m

:
 
1

8
4

.
0

0
5

9
1

0

E
x

p
i
r
e

s
:
 
4

-
3

0
-
2

0
2

1

N
o

r
m

a
n

 J
. 

T
o

b
e

r
m

a
n

&
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
t

e
s

, 
L

L
C

C
iv

il
 E

n
g

in
e

e
r

s
 &

 S
u

r
v

e
y

o
r

s
S

it
e

 P
a

r
k

in
g

 I
m

p
r

o
v

e
m

e
n

t
s

5
0

5
 B

o
n

d
 S

t
r

e
e

t

L
in

c
o

l
n

s
h

ir
e

, 
Il

l
in

o
is

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 1

2/
3/

20
19

 8
:3

3:
30

 A
M

DATE

DRAWN BY:

DESIGN BY:

APPROVED BY:

12/3/2019

11
/2

0/
20

19
 R

E
L

E
A

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 P
E

R
M

IT
S

Scale : 1" = 20'

10' 20'

L-1

T
r

e
e

 P
r

e
s

e
r

v
a

t
io

n
 P

l
a

n

MLC

CJT

CJT

UTILITY NOTE:

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN BASED UPON OBSERVABLE

FIELD CONDITIONS AND RECORD DOCUMENTS PROVIDED TO

NORMAN J. TOBERMAN & ASSOCIATES BY OTHERS.  FIELD

VERIFY EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO START OF WORK.

TREE PRESERVATION PLAN

1" = 20'

N

TREE PROTECTION FENCING,

4 FT. HIGH SNOW FENCE, TO BE

INSTALLED PRIOR TO START OF

CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES

#505 Bond Street

existing brick & frame bldg.

t/fnd 681.34

Flr 681.31±

TREE TO BE REMOVED

TREE TO BE REMOVED



W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

249.97

2
2

5
.
4

1

250.10

2
2

2
.
1

3

VALVE

682.82

677.80

T/PIPE

MH

682.08

673.88

CB

678.12

673.37

MH

680.24

674.18

PROJECT BENCHMARK

NW FLANGE BOLT

683.01 N.A.V.D. 88

B
o

n
d

 
S

t
r
e

e
t

(
a

s
p

h
a

l
t
 
r
o

a
d

w
a

y
 
w

/
c
&

g
)

#505 Bond Street

existing brick & frame bldg.

t/fnd 681.34

Flr 681.31±

681.21

Sanitary

MH

-15.70

665.51

680.82

Sanitary

MH

-6.30

674.52

MH

679.82

675.68

W W W W W W W W

NEW TRASH ENCLOSURE

REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL

PLANS & DETAILS

6

8

0

.

5

6

8

0

.

0

6

8

0

.

0

6
8
1
.
0

6
8
1
.
0

6
8
1
.
5

6
8
1
.
0

6

8

0

.

5

6

8

0

.
5

T

T

T

T

T
T

T T T

T
T

T
T

6

8

1

.

0

6

8

1

.

0

6

8

1

.

0

6

8

0

.

5

6

8

1

.
5

(HL) 1

(CC) 6

(HL) 1

(CC) 6

(MK) 6

(BV) 3

(SO) 3

(SPR) 1

(SPR) 1

(HL) 1

(PF) 1

(HL) 1

(FS) 3

(FS) 3

(SO) 3

(GB) 1

(CC) 3

(SO) 3

(GB) 1

(CC) 3

(SO) 3

Var. (8' Min.)

LOT COVERAGE

TOTAL LOT AREA: S.F.55,950

TOTAL IMPERVIOUS S.F.34,250

100%

61.2%

S.F.16,200

PARKING/DRIVES/APRONS 17,340 S.F.

BUILDING (inc. overhang)

PATIO & WALKS 295 S.F.

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE 415 S.F.

TOTAL PERVIOUS S.F.21,700 38.8%

(Picea pungens)

AUTUMN GOLD GINKGO BILOBA (GB)

PLANTING LEGEND

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

BLUE SPRUCE (SPR)

2

2

(Ginkgo biloba 'Autumn Gold')

 THORNLESS HONEYLOCUST (HL)

4

(Gleditsia triacanthos f. inermis)

 SHOW OFF FORSYTHIA (SO)

12

(Forsythia x 'Mindor')

 MISS KIM LILAC (MK)

6

(Syringa patula 'Miss Kim')

(Viburnum prunifolium)
BLACKHAW VIBURNUM (BV)

3

NATURAL SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH

(Minimum 3" Depth)

TREES

SHRUBS

GRASSES & GROUND COVER

(Cotoneaster apiculatus)
CRANBERRY COTONEASTER (CC)

18

6

(Rhus aromatica)
FRAGRANT SUMAC (FS)

 CRABAPPLE (PF)

1

(Malus 'Prairifire')

(Min. 2.5" cal.)

(Min. 2.5" cal.)

(Min. 8' ht.)

(Min. 24" dia.)

(Min. 24" dia.)

(Min. 24" dia.)

(Min. 24" dia.)

(Min. 24" dia.)

SIZE QTY. FLOWERING PERIOD

(Min. 6' ht.)

(DBH @ planting)

N/A

N/A

N/A

April ~ May

April ~ May

May ~ June

May

June ~ July

June ~ July

(Place 14' O.C. or as noted)

(place 6' O.C.)

(place 6' O.C.)

(place 4' O.C.)

(place 6' O.C.)

(place 4' O.C.)

12
/3

/2
01

9 
R

E
V

IS
E

D
 &

 R
E

-R
E

L
E

A
S

E
D

 F
O

R
 P

E
R

M
IT

S
C

A
L

L

 J U L I E  T OL L
 F

R
E

E

STO
P

!  -  CALL  48  HOURS  BEFORE  Y
OU

 D
IG

!

8

1

1

 

o

r

 

1

-

8

0

0

-

8

9

2

-

0

1

2

3

N

Sheet  No.

NJT Project No.

19-7065

0

N
o

.
D

a
t

e
R

e
v

is
io

n

THIS SEAL IS VOID IF NON-PRINTED
CHANGES APPEAR ON THESE PLANS

1
1

5
 
S

.
 
W

i
l
k

e
 
R

o
a

d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e

 
3

0
1

,
 
A

r
l
i
n

g
t
o

n
 
H

e
i
g

h
t
s

,
 
I
L

 
6

0
0

0
5

P
.
 
(
8

4
7

)
 
4

3
9

-
8

2
2

5
 
 
F

.
 
(
8

4
7

)
 
7

4
9

-
4

1
0

4

m
a

i
l
@

t
o

b
e

r
m

a
n

.
u

s

I
L

 
D

e
s

i
g

n
 
F

i
r
m

:
 
1

8
4

.
0

0
5

9
1

0

E
x

p
i
r
e

s
:
 
4

-
3

0
-
2

0
2

1

N
o

r
m

a
n

 J
. 

T
o

b
e

r
m

a
n

&
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
t

e
s

, 
L

L
C

C
iv

il
 E

n
g

in
e

e
r

s
 &

 S
u

r
v

e
y

o
r

s
S

it
e

 P
a

r
k

in
g

 I
m

p
r

o
v

e
m

e
n

t
s

5
0

5
 B

o
n

d
 S

t
r

e
e

t

L
in

c
o

l
n

s
h

ir
e

, 
Il

l
in

o
is

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 1

2/
3/

20
19

 8
:3

3:
33

 A
M

DATE

DRAWN BY:

DESIGN BY:

APPROVED BY:

12/3/2019

11
/2

0/
20

19
 R

E
L

E
A

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 P
E

R
M

IT
S

Scale : 1" = 20'

10' 20'

L-2

L
a

n
d

s
c

a
p

in
g

 P
l

a
n

MLC

CJT

CJT

LANDSCAPING PLAN

1" = 20'

N

TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL,

PERIMITER SILT FENCE, TO BE

INSTALLED PRIOR TO START

OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES

UTILITY NOTE:

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN BASED UPON OBSERVABLE

FIELD CONDITIONS AND RECORD DOCUMENTS PROVIDED TO

NORMAN J. TOBERMAN & ASSOCIATES BY OTHERS.  FIELD

VERIFY EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO START OF WORK.



KITCHEN
OFFICE

ENTRY

OFFICE

OFFICE

TASTING
ROOM

LOBBY

LOADING

LINE OF
MEZZANINE

ABOVE

UP

LOADING

LOADING

UP

UP

NEW FULL
HEIGHT WALL

OFFICE

OFFICE

OFFICE

HKC DAIRY
FRIDGE

14'-0" X 6'-0"

PTC MAIN
FREEZER

15'-6" X 10'-6"

HKC
PRODUCE

FRIDGE
9'-0" X 8'-0"

HKC MAIN
FRIDGE

18'-6" X 11'-6"

PTC MAIN
FRIDGE

20'-0" X 10'-0"

PANTRY

W
A

R
E

W
A

S
H

IN
G

 +
 LA

U
N

D
R

Y

D
R

YE
R

W
A

S
H

E
R

M
O

P
S

IN
K

H
A

N
D

S
IN

K

H
A

N
D

S
IN

K
H

A
N

D
S

IN
K

H
A

N
D

S
IN

K

REACH-IN
FREEZER

 REACH-IN
COOLER

D
R

IN
K

 D
IS

P
E

N
S

E
R

A
N

D
 C

O
FF

E
E

M
A

C
H

IN
E

N
E

W
 W

A
TE

R
H

E
A

TE
R

S
 (120

G
A

L)

NEW LOW WALL

NEW LOW WALL

NEW FLOOR
DRAIN (TYP.)

NEW HOOD FOR
COOKING EQUIPMENT

S/S TABLES
(TYP.)

N
E

W
 3

-C
O

M
P

 S
IN

K

WIRE
SHELVING

(TYP.)

WIRE
SHELVING
(TYP.)

PALLET RACK
(TYP.)

FORKLIFT

ELECTRIC
ROOM

HKC
FREEZER
14' X 14'

PTC FRIDGE #2
15'-6" X 10'-6"

RESTROOM

NEW METAL STUD WALL WITH 20
GA. S.S. PANEL BEHIND HOOD

RESTROOM

1 2

3

5

4

6 7

8 9

10

11

NEW 5/8"
SMOKED GLASS
WALL

EXISTING
RAILING

OFFICE

DN

DN

OPEN TO
BELOW

OPEN TO
BELOW

OFFICE
OFFICE

WAREHOUSE
STORAGE

NEW FULL
HEIGHT WALL

EXISTING RAILING

UTILITIES /
STORAGE

OPEN TO
BELOW

EXISTING RAILING

OFFICE

FLOOR PLAN - 1ST FLOOR 1/8" = 1'-0" 1

MRV ARCHITECTS, INC. 2019

ALL DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, PLANS AND
CONCEPTS  ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE
AND THEREFORE ARE PROPERTY OF MRV
ARCHITECTS, INC.  THEY MAY NOT BE REUSED,
COPIED OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT
PERMISSION AND EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT
FROM MRV ARCHITECTS, INC.

 MRV
ARCHITECTS, INC.

  5105 TOLLVIEW DR., SUITE 197
  ROLLING MEADOWS, IL 60008
  TEL: 224-318-2140

505 BOND STREET,
LINCOLNSHIRE, IL 60069

A1.0
FLOOR PLAN

FLOOR PLAN - 2ND FLOOR 1/8" = 1'-0" 1

AREA CALCULATION B

CATERING

SPACE AREA (S.F.)

3261

OFFICE 5135

WAREHOUSE / OTHER 10,019

PARKING CALCULATION:

REQUIRED = (3261/250) + (5135/250) + (10,019/2000) = 38.6 SPACES PROVIDED = 41 SPACES

PARKING FACTOR

1 SPACE / 250 SF

1 SPACE / 250 SF

1 SPACE / 2000 SF



6'
-0

"

25'-9 1/2"
T.O. PARAPET

33'-0"
PEAK OF ROOF

23'-9 1/2"
T.O. PARAPET

27'-9 1/2"
T.O. PARAPET

-0'-4"
GRADE

0'-0"
T.O. SLAB

EXISTING WINDOW TO BE
REMOVED AND PATCHED

WITH BRICK TO MATCH
SURROUNDING MASONRY.

EXISTING WINDOW TO BE
REMOVED AND PATCHED

WITH BRICK TO MATCH
SURROUNDING MASONRY.

EXISTING GARAGE DOOR

PROPOSED 6'-0" MASONRY
TRASH ENCLOSURE W/

WOODEN GATES. SEE SHEET
SP1.1 FOR DETAILS

EXISTING BUILDING LIGHT. IF
NEEDED, REPLACE WITH
WALLPACK FIXTURE PER

SHEET SP2.0

SOUTH ELEVATION 3/16" = 1'-0" 1

MRV ARCHITECTS, INC. 2019

ALL DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, PLANS AND
CONCEPTS  ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE
AND THEREFORE ARE PROPERTY OF MRV
ARCHITECTS, INC.  THEY MAY NOT BE REUSED,
COPIED OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT
PERMISSION AND EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT
FROM MRV ARCHITECTS, INC.

 MRV
ARCHITECTS, INC.

  5105 TOLLVIEW DR., SUITE 197
  ROLLING MEADOWS, IL 60008
  TEL: 224-318-2140

505 BOND STREET,
LINCOLNSHIRE, IL 60069

A2.0

EXTERIOR
ELEVATION



XTOR  
CROSSTOUR LED

 
APPLICATIONS:

WALL / SURFACE
POST / BOLLARD

LOW LEVEL
FLOODLIGHT

INVERTED
SITE LIGHTING

Lumark

SPECIFICATION FEATURES

Construction
Slim, low-profile LED design 
with rugged one-piece, die-cast 
aluminum hinged removable door 
and back box. Matching housing 
styles incorporate both a small 
and medium design. The small 
housing is available in 12W, 18W 
and 26W.  The medium housing 
is available in the 38W model. 
Patented secure lock hinge feature 
allows for safe and easy tool-less 
electrical connections with the 
supplied push-in connectors. Back 
box includes three half-inch, NPT 
threaded conduit entry points. The 
universal back box supports both 
the small and medium forms and 
mounts to standard 3-1/2” to 4” 
round and octagonal, 4” square, 
single gang and masonry junction 
boxes. Key hole gasket allows 
for adaptation to junction box or 
wall. External fin design extracts 
heat from the fixture surface. One-
piece silicone gasket seals door 
and back box. Minimum 5” wide 
pole for site lighting application. 
Not recommended for car wash 
applications.

Optical
Silicone sealed optical LED 
chamber incorporates a custom 
engineered mirrored anodized 
reflector providing high-efficiency 
illumination. Optical assembly 
includes impact-resistant 
tempered glass and meets IESNA 
requirements for full cutoff 
compliance. Available in seven 
lumen packages; 5000K, 4000K and 
3000K CCT.

Electrical
LED driver is mounted to the 
die-cast housing for optimal heat 
sinking. LED thermal management 
system incorporates both 
conduction and natural convection 
to transfer heat rapidly away from 
the LED source. 12W, 18W, 26W 
and 38W series operate in -40°C to 
40°C [-40°F to 104°F]. High ambient 
50°C models available. Crosstour 
luminaires maintain greater than 
89% of initial light output after 
72,000 hours of operation. Three 
half-inch NPT threaded conduit 
entry points allow for thru-branch 
wiring. Back box is an authorized 

electrical wiring compartment. 
Integral LED electronic driver 
incorporates surge protection. 120-
277V 50/60Hz or 347V 60Hz models.

Finish
Crosstour is protected with a 
Super durable TGIC carbon 
bronze or summit white polyester 
powder coat paint. Super durable 
TGIC powder coat paint finishes 
withstand extreme climate 
conditions while providing optimal 
color and gloss retention of the 
installed life.

Warranty
Five-year warranty.

The patented Lumark Crosstour™ LED Wall Pack Series of luminaries 
provides an architectural style with super bright, energy efficient LEDs. 
The low-profile, rugged die-cast aluminum construction, universal back 
box, stainless steel hardware along with a sealed and gasketed optical 
compartment make the Crosstour impervious to contaminants. The 
Crosstour wall luminaire is ideal for wall/surface, inverted mount for 
façade/canopy illumination, post/bollard, site lighting, floodlight and low 
level pathway illumination including stairs. Typical applications include 
building entrances, multi-use facilities, apartment buildings, institutions, 
schools, stairways and loading docks test.

DESCRIPTION

12W, 18W, 26W
5-3/4" [146mm]

38W
6-5/8" [168mm]

12W, 18W, 26W
6-3/4" [171mm]

38W
8" [203mm]

12W, 18W, 26W
3-5/8" [92mm]

38W
4" [102mm]

DIMENSIONS

C E R T I F I C A T I O N  D A T A
UL/cUL Wet Location Listed
LM79 / LM80 Compliant
ROHS Compliant
ADA Compliant
NOM Compliant Models
IP66 Ingressed Protection Rated
Title 24 Compliant
DesignLights Consortium® Qualified*

T E C H N I C A L  D A T A
40°C Maximum Ambient Temperature
External Supply Wiring 90°C Minimum

E P A
Effective Projected Area (Sq. Ft.):
XTOR1B, XT0R2B, XT0R3B=0.34
XTOR4B=0.45

S H I P P I N G  D A T A :
Approximate Net Weight:
3.7 – 5.25 lbs. [1.7 – 2.4 kgs.]

10" [254mm]

17-1/2" [445mm]

10"
[254mm]

17-1/2"
[445mm]

ESCUTCHEON PLATES

*www.designlights.org

Catalog # Type

Date

Project

Comments

Prepared by

TD514013EN
September 17, 2018 3:02 PM



Specifications and 
dimensions subject to 
change without notice.

Eaton 
1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269
P: 770-486-4800
www.eaton.com/lighting

LUMEN MAINTENANCE

POWER AND LUMENS BY FIXTURE MODEL

CURRENT DRAW

XTOR  CROSSTOUR LED

100

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100
75

80

85

90

95

Hours (Thousands)

Lu
m

en
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 (
Pe

rc
en

t)

50°C
40°C
25°C

TD514013EN
September 17, 2018 3:02 PM

page 2

Voltage
Model Series

XTOR1B XTOR2B XTOR3B XTOR4B

120V 0.103A 0.15A 0.22A 0.34A

208V 0.060A 0.09A 0.13A 0.17A

240V 0.053A 0.08A 0.11A 0.17A

277V 0.048A 0.07A 0.10A 0.15A

347V 0.039A 0.06A 0.082A 0.12A

Ambient 
Temperature

TM-21 Lumen 
Maintenance 

(72,000 Hours)

Theoretical 
L70 

(Hours)

XTOR1B Model

25°C > 90% 255,000

40°C > 89% 234,000

50°C > 88% 215,000

XTOR2B Model

25°C > 89% 240,000

40°C > 88% 212,000

50°C > 87% 196,000

XTOR3B Model

25°C > 89% 240,000

40°C > 88% 212,000

50°C > 87% 196,000

XTOR4B Model

25°C > 89% 222,000

40°C > 87% 198,000

50°C > 87% 184,000

LED Information XTOR1B XTOR1B-W XTOR1B-Y XTOR2B XTOR2B-W XTOR2B-Y XTOR3B XTOR3B-W XTOR3B-Y XTOR4B XTOR4B-W XTOR4B-Y

Delivered Lumens 
(Wall Mount)

1,418 1,396 1,327 2,135 2,103 1,997 2,751 2,710 2,575 4,269 4,205 3,995

Delivered Lumens 
(With Flood  
Accessory Kit) 1

1,005 990 940 1,495 1,472 1,399 2,099 2,068 1,965 3,168 3,121 2,965

B.U.G. Rating 2 B1-U0-G0 B1-U0-G0 B1-U0-G0 B1-U0-G0 B1-U0-G0 B1-U0-G0 B1-U0-G0 B1-U0-G0 B1-U0-G0 B2-U0-G0 B2-U0-G0 B2-U0-G0

CCT (Kelvin) 5,000 4,000 3,000 5,000 4,000 3,000 5,000 4,000 3,000 5,000 4,000 3,000

CRI (Color  
Rendering Index)

70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70

Power  
Consumption 
(Watts)

12W 12W 12W 18W 18W 18W 26W 26W 26W 38W 38W 38W

NOTES: 1 Includes shield and visor. 2 B.U.G. Rating does not apply to floodlighting.



Specifications and 
dimensions subject to 
change without notice.

Eaton 
1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269
P: 770-486-4800
www.eaton.com/lighting

XTOR  CROSSTOUR LED

STOCK ORDERING INFORMATION

ORDERING INFORMATION

TD514013EN
September 17, 2018 3:02 PM

page 3

Sample Number: XTOR2B-W-WT-PC1

Series 1 LED Kelvin Color Housing Color Options (Add as Suffix) Accessories (Order Separately)

XTOR1B=Small Door, 12W
XTOR2B=Small Door, 18W
XTOR3B=Small Door, 26W
XTOR4B=Medium Door, 
                  38W

[Blank]= Bright White  
(Standard), 5000K

W=Neutral White, 4000K
Y=Warm White, 3000K

[Blank]= Carbon Bronze 
(Standard)

WT=Summit White
BK=Black
BZ=Bronze
AP=Grey
GM=Graphite Metallic
DP=Dark Platinum

PC1=Photocontrol 120V 2

PC2=Photocontrol 208-277V 2, 3

347V=347V 4

HA=50ºC High Ambient 4

WG/XTOR=Wire Guard 5

XTORFLD-KNC=Knuckle Floodlight Kit 6

XTORFLD-TRN=Trunnion Floodlight Kit 6

XTORFLD-KNC-WT=Knuckle Floodlight Kit, Summit White 6

XTORFLD-TRN-WT=Trunnion Floodlight Kit, Summit White 6

EWP/XTOR= Escutcheon Wall Plate, Carbon Bronze
EWP/XTOR-WT= Escutcheon Wall Plate, Summit White

NOTES:
1. DesignLights Consortium® Qualified and classified for both DLC Standard and DLC Premium, refer to www.designlights.org for details.
2. Photocontrols are factory installed. 
3. Order PC2 for 347V models. 
4. Thru-branch wiring not available with HA option or with 347V. XTOR3B not available with HA and 347V or 120V combination. 
5. Wire guard for wall/surface mount. Not for use with floodlight kit accessory. 
6. Floodlight kit accessory supplied with knuckle (KNC) or trunnion (TRN) base, small and large top visors and small and large impact shields.

12W Series 18W Series 26W Series 38W Series

XTOR1B=12W, 5000K, Carbon Bronze XTOR2B=18W, 5000K, Carbon Bronze XTOR3B=26W, 5000K, Carbon Bronze XTOR4B=38W, 5000K, Carbon Bronze

XTOR1B-WT=12W, 5000K, Summit White XTOR2B-W=18W, 4000K, Carbon Bronze XTOR3B-W=26W, 4000K, Carbon Bronze XTOR4B-W=38W, 4000K, Carbon Bronze

XTOR1B-PC1=12W, 5000K, 120V PC, 
Carbon Bronze

XTOR2B-WT=18W, 5000K, Summit White XTOR3B-WT=26W, 5000K, Summit White XTOR4B-WT=38W, 5000K, Summit White

XTOR1B-W=12W, 4000K, Carbon Bronze XTOR2B-PC1= 18W, 5000K, 120V PC, 
Carbon Bronze

XTOR3B-PC1= 26W, 5000K, 120V PC, 
Carbon Bronze

XTOR4B-PC1= 38W, 5000K, 120V PC, Carbon 
Bronze

XTOR2B-W-PC1= 18W, 4000K, 120V PC, 
Carbon Bronze

XTOR3B-W-PC1=26W, 4000K, 120V PC,    
                               Carbon Bronze

XTOR4B-W-PC1= 38W, 4000K, 120V PC,  
Carbon Bronze

XTOR2B-347V= 18W, 5000K, Carbon 
Bronze, 347V

XTOR3B-347V=26W, 5000K, Carbon 
                            Bronze, 347V

XTOR4B-347V=38W, 5000K, Carbon Bronze, 
                            347V

XTOR2B-WT-PC1=18W, 5000K, 120V PC, 
                                 Summit White

XTOR3B-PC2=26W, 5000K, 208-277V PC, 
                          Carbon Bronze



GLEON 
GALLEON LED

1-10 Light Squares

Solid State LED

 
AREA/SITE LUMINAIRE

McGraw-Edison

SPECIFICATION FEATURES

Construction
Extruded aluminum driver 
enclosure thermally isolated from 
Light Squares for optimal thermal 
performance. Heavy-wall, die-
cast aluminum end caps enclose 
housing and die-cast aluminum 
heat sinks. A unique, patent 
pending interlocking housing and 
heat sink provides scalability with 
superior structural rigidity. 3G 
vibration tested and rated. Optional 
tool-less hardware available 
for ease of entry into electrical 
chamber. Housing is IP66 rated.

Optics
Patented, high-efficiency 
injection-molded AccuLED 
Optics technology. Optics are 
precisely designed to shape 
the distribution maximizing 
efficiency and application spacing. 
AccuLED Optics create consistent 
distributions with the scalability 
to meet customized application 
requirements. Offered standard 
in 4000K (+/- 275K) CCT 70 CRI. 
Optional 3000K, 5000K and 6000K 
CCT.

Electrical
LED drivers are mounted to 
removable tray assembly for ease 
of maintenance. 120-277V 50/60Hz, 
347V 60Hz or 480V 60Hz operation. 
480V is compatible for use with 
480V Wye systems only. Standard 
with 0-10V dimming. Shipped 
standard with Eaton proprietary 
circuit module designed to 
withstand 10kV of transient line 
surge. The Galleon LED luminaire 
is suitable for operation in -40°C 
to 40°C ambient environments. 
For applications with ambient 
temperatures exceeding 40°C, 
specify the HA (High Ambient) 
option. Light Squares are IP66 
rated. Greater than 90% lumen 
maintenance expected at 60,000 
hours. Available in standard 1A 
drive current and optional 600mA, 
800mA and 1200mA drive currents 
(nominal).

Mounting
STANDARD ARM MOUNT: 
Extruded aluminum arm includes 
internal bolt guides allowing for 
easy positioning of fixture during 
mounting. When mounting two 
or more luminaires at 90° and 
120° apart, the EA extended arm 
may be required. Refer to the 

arm mounting requirement table. 
Round pole adapter included. For 
wall mounting, specify wall mount 
bracket option. QUICK MOUNT 
ARM: Adapter is bolted directly to 
the pole. Quick mount arm slide 
into place on the adapter and is 
secured via two screws, facilitating 
quick and easy installation. The 
versatile, patent pending, quick 
mount arm accommodates 
multiple drill patterns ranging 
from 1-1/2" to 4-7/8". Removal 
of the door on the quick mount 
arm enables wiring of the fixture 
without having to access the driver 
compartment. A knock-out enables 
round pole mounting.

Finish
Housing finished in super durable 
TGIC polyester powder coat paint, 
2.5 mil nominal thickness for 
superior protection against fade 
and wear. Heat sink is powder 
coated black. Standard housing 
colors include black, bronze, grey, 
white, dark platinum and graphite 
metallic. RAL and custom color 
matches available.

Warranty
Five-year warranty.

TD500020EN
July 23, 2019 2:40 PM

The Galleon™ LED luminaire delivers exceptional performance in a 
highly scalable, low-profile design. Patented, high-efficiency AccuLED 
Optics™ system provides uniform and energy conscious illumination to 
walkways, parking lots, roadways, building areas and security lighting 
applications. IP66 rated and UL/cUL Listed for wet locations.

DESCRIPTION

*www.designlights.org

S

YS
TEMS

C

E RT I F I E

D

C E R T I F I C A T I O N  D A T A
3G Vibration Rated
DesignLights Consortium® Qualified*
IP66 Rated
ISO 9001
LM79 / LM80 Compliant
UL/cUL Wet Location Listed

E N E R G Y  D A T A
Electronic LED Driver
>0.9 Power Factor
<20% Total Harmonic Distortion
120V-277V 50/60Hz
347V, 480V 60Hz
-40°C Min. Temperature
40°C Max. Temperature
50°C Max. Temperature (HA Option)

Catalog # Type 

Date 

Project 

Comments 

Prepared by 

TY P E  " N "
3/4" [19mm]

Diameter
Hole

(2) 9/16" [14mm]
Diameter

Holes

1-3/4"
[44mm]

7/8" [22mm]

2"
[51mm]

DRILLING PATTERN

"A"

3-15/16" 
[100mm]

21-3/4" [553mm] "B"

DIMENSIONS

DIMENSION DATA

Number of 
Light Squares

"A"  
Width

"B"  
Standard 

Arm Length

"B"  
Optional 

Arm Length 1

Weight 
with Arm 

(lbs.)

EPA  
with Arm 2 

(Sq. Ft.)

1-4 15-1/2" 
(394mm)

7"  
(178mm)

10"  
(254mm)

33  
(15.0 kgs.) 0.96

5-6 21-5/8" 
(549mm)

7"  
(178mm)

10"  
(254mm)

44  
(20.0 kgs.) 1.00

7-8 27-5/8" 
(702mm)

7"  
(178mm)

13"  
(330mm)

54  
(24.5 kgs.) 1.07

9-10 33-3/4" 
(857mm)

7"  
(178mm)

16"  
(406mm)

63  
(28.6 kgs.) 1.12

NOTES: 1. Optional arm length to be used when mounting two fixtures at 90° on a single pole. 2. EPA         
calculated with optional arm length.

LumenSafe Technology

WaveLinx

http://www.cooperindustries.com/content/public/en/lighting/connected_systems/lumensafe-integrated-network-security-camera/_990709.html


Specifications and 
dimensions subject to 
change without notice.

Eaton 
1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269
P: 770-486-4800
www.eaton.com/lighting

TD500020EN
July 23, 2019 2:40 PM

2 @ 180° Triple1

4 @ 90°

2 @ 90° Triple2 2 @ 120°

NOTES: 1 Round poles are 3 @ 120°. Square poles are 3 @ 90°. 2 Round poles are 3 @ 90°.

"A"

QM Quick Mount Arm (Standard) QMEA Quick Mount Arm (Extended)

21-3/4" [553mm]21-3/4" [553mm]
10-5/8"

[269mm]
16-9/16" 
[421mm]

3-15/16"
[100mm]

ARM MOUNTING REQUIREMENTS

8-1/8" [206mm]

1-13/16"
[47mm]

(2) 27/64"
[11mm]

Dia. Hole

3"
[76mm]

3-13/16"
[97mm]

3-13/64"
[82mm]

MAST ARM MOUNT

4-15/16"
[125mm]

3-3/4"
[96mm]

6-15/16"
[177mm]

4"
[102mm]

4-7/8"
[124mm]

1-1/4" [32mm]

9/16"
[15mm]

Dia. Hole

QUICK MOUNT ARM (INCLUDES FIXTURE ADAPTER)

10-5/32" 
[256mm]

6-3/16" 
[157mm]

21-3/4"
[553mm]

7"
[178mm]

2-7/16"
[61mm]

STANDARD WALL MOUNT

page 2

Configuration 90° Apart 120° Apart

GLEON-AF-01 7" Arm 
(Standard)

7" Arm 
(Standard)

GLEON-AF-02 7" Arm 
(Standard)

7" Arm 
(Standard)

GLEON-AF-03 7" Arm 
(Standard)

7" Arm 
(Standard)

GLEON-AF-04 7" Arm 
(Standard)

7" Arm 
(Standard)

GLEON-AF-05 10" Extended Arm 
(Required)

7" Arm
(Standard)

GLEON-AF-06 10" Extended Arm 
(Required)

7" Arm 
(Standard)

GLEON-AF-07 13" Extended Arm 
(Required)

13" Extended Arm 
(Required)

GLEON-AF-08 13" Extended Arm 
(Required)

13" Extended Arm 
(Required)

GLEON-AF-09 16" Extended Arm 
(Required)

16" Extended Arm 
(Required)

GLEON-AF-10 16" Extended Arm 
(Required)

16" Extended Arm 
(Required)

GLEON GALLEON LED

QUICK MOUNT ARM DATA

Number of Light Squares 1, 2 "A"  
Width

Weight with QM Arm
(lbs.) 

Weight with QMEA Arm
(lbs.)

EPA 
(Sq. Ft.)

1-4 15-1/2" (394mm) 35 (15.91 kgs.) 38 (17.27 kgs.)

1.115-6 3 21-5/8" (549mm) 46 (20.91 kgs.) 49 (22.27 kgs.)

7-8 27-5/8" (702mm) 56 (25.45 kgs.) N/A

NOTES: 1 QM option available with 1-8 light square configurations. 2 QMEA option available with 1-6 light square configurations. 3 QMEA arm to be used when mounting two fixtures at 90° on a single pole.



Specifications and 
dimensions subject to 
change without notice.

Eaton 
1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269
P: 770-486-4800
www.eaton.com/lighting

GLEON GALLEON LED

TD500020EN
July 23, 2019 2:40 PM

Standard

Street Side

House Side

Street Side

House Side

Street Side

House Side

Optics Rotated Left @ 90° [L90] Optics Rotated Right @ 90° [R90]

OPTIC ORIENTATION

Asymmetric Area Distributions

Symmertric Distributions

T3
(Type III)

SL2
(Type II with Spill Control)

SL3
(Type III with Spill Control)

T4FT
(Type IV Forward Throw)

T4W
(Type IV Wide)

SL4
(Type IV with Spill Control)

Specialized Distributions

Asymmetric Roadway Distributions

AFL
(Automotive Frontline)

SLL
(90° Spill Light Eliminator Left)

SLR
(90° Spill Light Eliminator Right)

T2R
(Type II Roadway)

RW
(Rectangular Wide Type I)

T3R
(Type III Roadway)

5NQ
(Type V Square Narrow)

5MQ
(Type V Square Medium)

5WQ
(Type V Square Wide)

T2
(Type II)

OPTICAL DISTRIBUTIONS

LUMEN MULTIPLIERLUMEN MAINTENANCE

100

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100

95

90

85

80

75

70

65

60

55

50

45

Hours (Thousands)

Calculated per IESNA TM-21 Data Projected

Lu
m

en
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 (
Pe

rc
en

t)

Up to 1A, up to  50°C
1.2A, up to  40°C

page 3

Ambient 
Temperature

Lumen Multiplier

0°C 1.02

10°C 1.01

25°C 1.00

40°C 0.99

50°C 0.97

Drive Current Ambient Temperature
TM-21 Lumen 
Maintenance 

(60,000 Hours)

Projected L70 
(Hours)

Up to 1A Up to 50°C > 95% 416,000

1.2A Up to 40°C > 90% 205,000



Specifications and 
dimensions subject to 
change without notice.

Eaton 
1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269
P: 770-486-4800
www.eaton.com/lighting

TD500020EN
July 23, 2019 2:40 PM

NOMINAL POWER LUMENS (1.2A)

page 4 GLEON GALLEON LED

Number of Light Squares 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Nominal Power (Watts) 67 129 191 258 320 382 448 511 575 640

Input Current @ 120V (A) 0.58 1.16 1.78 2.31 2.94 3.56 4.09 4.71 5.34 5.87

Input Current @ 208V (A) 0.33 0.63 0.93 1.27 1.57 1.87 2.22 2.52 2.8 3.14

Input Current @ 240V (A) 0.29 0.55 0.80 1.10 1.35 1.61 1.93 2.18 2.41 2.71

Input Current @ 277V (A) 0.25 0.48 0.70 0.96 1.18 1.39 1.69 1.90 2.09 2.36

Input Current @ 347V (A) 0.20 0.39 0.57 0.78 0.96 1.15 1.36 1.54 1.72 1.92

Input Current @ 480V (A) 0.15 0.30 0.43 0.60 0.73 0.85 1.03 1.16 1.28 1.45

Optics

T2

4000K/5000K Lumens  6,863  13,412  20,011  26,441  32,761  39,205  46,364  52,534  58,601  64,880 

3000K Lumens  6,489  12,681  18,919  25,000  30,974  37,066  43,836  49,668  55,405  61,341 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

T2R

4000K/5000K Lumens  7,285  14,238  21,246  28,072  34,780  41,621  49,221  55,770  62,212  68,878 

3000K Lumens  6,888  13,462  20,087  26,541  32,884  39,351  46,537  52,729  58,819  65,122 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

T3

4000K/5000K Lumens  6,995  13,670  20,397  26,951  33,391  39,959  47,256  53,544  59,728  66,130 

3000K Lumens  6,613  12,924  19,284  25,480  31,570  37,780  44,679  50,624  56,471  62,524 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

T3R

4000K/5000K Lumens  7,150  13,973  20,850  27,549  34,134  40,846  48,307  54,734  61,056  67,598 

3000K Lumens  6,761  13,212  19,713  26,046  32,272  38,619  45,673  51,750  57,726  63,911 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

T4FT

4000K/5000K Lumens  7,036  13,748  20,515  27,107  33,586  40,191  47,530  53,854  60,074  66,512 

3000K Lumens  6,652  12,999  19,397  25,629  31,754  37,999  44,938  50,917  56,797  62,885 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

T4W

4000K/5000K Lumens  6,945  13,571  20,249  26,756  33,152  39,671  46,917  53,160  59,298  65,653 

3000K Lumens  6,566  12,831  19,146  25,297  31,344  37,508  44,358  50,260  56,064  62,072 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

SL2

4000K/5000K Lumens  6,851  13,388  19,977  26,396  32,704  39,137  46,283  52,444  58,498  64,768 

3000K Lumens  6,477  12,658  18,888  24,957  30,920  37,003  43,759  49,584  55,308  61,235 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

SL3

4000K/5000K Lumens  6,994  13,668  20,394  26,947  33,388  39,953  47,249  53,537  59,720  66,119 

3000K Lumens  6,612  12,922  19,281  25,477  31,567  37,774  44,673  50,618  56,463  62,514 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

SL4

4000K/5000K Lumens  6,645  12,986  19,378  25,603  31,723  37,962  44,893  50,868  56,743  62,824 

3000K Lumens  6,282  12,279  18,321  24,207  29,993  35,892  42,445  48,094  53,648  59,398 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B2-U0-G4 B2-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5

5NQ

4000K/5000K Lumens  7,214  14,097  21,036  27,795  34,437  41,210  48,734  55,220  61,597  68,199 

3000K Lumens  6,820  13,329  19,888  26,279  32,558  38,962  46,077  52,208  58,237  64,479 

BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4

5MQ

4000K/5000K Lumens  7,347  14,356  21,423  28,306  35,071  41,969  49,632  56,237  62,730  69,454 

3000K Lumens  6,947  13,573  20,254  26,762  33,158  39,680  46,925  53,170  59,309  65,667 

BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5

5WQ

4000K/5000K Lumens  7,366  14,396  21,480  28,381  35,164  42,080  49,765  56,386  62,898  69,639 

3000K Lumens  6,964  13,610  20,308  26,833  33,247  39,786  47,050  53,311  59,468  65,842 

BUG Rating B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5

SLL/SLR

4000K/5000K Lumens  6,147  12,010  17,921  23,679  29,339  35,109  41,521  47,046  52,478  58,102 

3000K Lumens  5,811  11,355  16,944  22,388  27,739  33,194  39,256  44,479  49,617  54,933 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5

RW

4000K/5000K Lumens  7,149  13,970  20,846  27,543  34,126  40,837  48,295  54,722  61,042  67,582 

3000K Lumens  6,760  13,208  19,709  26,041  32,264  38,610  45,661  51,738  57,713  63,897 

BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4

AFL

4000K/5000K Lumens  7,175  14,021  20,921  27,643  34,249  40,986  48,470  54,920  61,262  67,828 

3000K Lumens  6,784  13,256  19,780  26,136  32,381  38,750  45,827  51,925  57,922  64,129 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G1  B2-U0-G2  B2-U0-G2  B3-U0-G3  B3-U0-G3  B3-U0-G3  B3-U0-G3  B3-U0-G3  B4-U0-G4  B4-U0-G4 

* Nominal data for 70 CRI.



Specifications and 
dimensions subject to 
change without notice.

Eaton 
1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269
P: 770-486-4800
www.eaton.com/lighting

TD500020EN
July 23, 2019 2:40 PM

NOMINAL POWER LUMENS (1A)

page 5 GLEON GALLEON LED

Number of Light Squares 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Nominal Power (Watts) 59 113 166 225 279 333 391 445 501 558

Input Current @ 120V (A) 0.51 1.02 1.53 2.03 2.55 3.06 3.56 4.08 4.60 5.07

Input Current @ 208V (A) 0.29 0.56 0.82 1.11 1.37 1.64 1.93 2.19 2.46 2.75

Input Current @ 240V (A) 0.26 0.48 0.71 0.96 1.19 0.41 1.67 1.89 2.12 2.39

Input Current @ 277V (A) 0.23 0.42 0.61 0.83 1.03 1.23 1.45 1.65 1.84 2.09

Input Current @ 347V (A) 0.17 0.32 0.50 0.64 0.82 1.00 1.14 1.32 1.50 1.68

Input Current @ 480V (A) 0.14 0.24 0.37 0.48 0.61 0.75 0.91 0.99 1.12 1.28

Optics

T2

4000K/5000K Lumens  6,256  12,225  18,242  24,104  29,865  35,739  42,265  47,888  53,420  59,144 

3000K Lumens  5,915  11,559  17,248  22,789  28,236  33,790  39,960  45,277  50,506  55,919 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G2  B2-U0-G2  B3-U0-G3  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B4-U0-G5  B4-U0-G5  B4-U0-G5  B4-U0-G5 

T2R

4000K/5000K Lumens  6,642  12,979  19,366  25,589  31,705  37,941  44,870  50,840  56,711  62,789 

3000K Lumens  6,280  12,271  18,311  24,193  29,976  35,872  42,423  48,068  53,619  59,365 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G1  B2-U0-G2  B2-U0-G2  B3-U0-G3  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G5  B4-U0-G5  B4-U0-G5 

T3

4000K/5000K Lumens  6,377  12,461  18,593  24,568  30,439  36,426  43,077  48,810  54,447  60,282 

3000K Lumens  6,029  11,781  17,580  23,229  28,781  34,441  40,731  46,150  51,480  56,997 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G2  B2-U0-G2  B3-U0-G3  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G5  B4-U0-G5  B4-U0-G5  B4-U0-G5  B4-U0-G5 

T3R

4000K/5000K Lumens  6,518  12,739  19,006  25,113  31,116  37,235  44,036  49,895  55,658  61,622 

3000K Lumens  6,029  11,781  17,579  23,229  28,779  34,440  40,729  46,148  51,478  56,995 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G2  B2-U0-G2  B2-U0-G3  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5  B4-U0-G5  B4-U0-G5 

T4FT

4000K/5000K Lumens  6,414  12,533  18,702  24,710  30,616  36,637  43,328  49,093  54,763  60,631 

3000K Lumens  6,064  11,849  17,681  23,363  28,946  34,638  40,966  46,417  51,776  57,325 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G2  B2-U0-G3  B2-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5  B4-U0-G5  B4-U0-G5 

T4W

4000K/5000K Lumens  6,331  12,372  18,459  24,391  30,221  36,163  42,769  48,459  54,056  59,849 

3000K Lumens  5,986  11,697  17,452  23,061  28,572  34,192  40,436  45,817  51,108  56,585 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G2  B2-U0-G3  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5  B4-U0-G5  B4-U0-G5  B4-U0-G5  B4-U0-G5 

SL2

4000K/5000K Lumens  6,245  12,205  18,212  24,062  29,813  35,677  42,192  47,807  53,326  59,042 

3000K Lumens  5,904  11,539  17,218  22,750  28,187  33,732  39,891  45,199  50,418  55,822 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G2  B2-U0-G3  B3-U0-G3  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G5  B4-U0-G5  B4-U0-G5  B4-U0-G5  B4-U0-G5 

SL3

4000K/5000K Lumens  6,376  12,460  18,591  24,564  30,436  36,421  43,072  48,803  54,439  60,273 

3000K Lumens  6,028  11,780  17,578  23,224  28,776  34,435  40,723  46,141  51,471  56,986 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G2  B2-U0-G3  B2-U0-G3  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5  B4-U0-G5  B4-U0-G5 

SL4

4000K/5000K Lumens  6,058  11,838  17,664  23,340  28,918  34,605  40,924  46,370  51,727  57,269 

3000K Lumens  5,727  11,193  16,701  22,067  27,341  32,718  38,692  43,841  48,906  54,146 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G2  B1-U0-G3  B2-U0-G4  B2-U0-G4  B2-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5 

5NQ

4000K/5000K Lumens  6,577  12,851  19,176  25,336  31,392  37,566  44,426  50,337  56,151  62,170 

3000K Lumens  6,218  12,151  18,131  23,955  29,680  35,517  42,003  47,592  53,089  58,779 

BUG Rating  B2-U0-G1  B3-U0-G2  B4-U0-G2  B4-U0-G2  B5-U0-G2  B5-U0-G3  B5-U0-G3  B5-U0-G3  B5-U0-G4  B5-U0-G4 

5MQ

4000K/5000K Lumens  6,697  13,088  19,528  25,803  31,970  38,258  45,243  51,264  57,185  63,313 

3000K Lumens  6,332  12,374  18,463  24,395  30,227  36,171  42,776  48,468  54,066  59,861 

BUG Rating  B3-U0-G1  B4-U0-G2  B4-U0-G2  B5-U0-G3  B5-U0-G4  B5-U0-G4  B5-U0-G4  B5-U0-G5  B5-U0-G5  B5-U0-G5 

5WQ

4000K/5000K Lumens  6,715  13,122  19,580  25,871  32,055  38,360  45,365  51,401  57,337  63,482 

3000K Lumens  6,348  12,406  18,513  24,461  30,307  36,268  42,891  48,599  54,210  60,021 

BUG Rating  B3-U0-G2  B4-U0-G2  B5-U0-G3  B5-U0-G3  B5-U0-G4  B5-U0-G4  B5-U0-G5  B5-U0-G5  B5-U0-G5  B5-U0-G5 

SLL/SLR

4000K/5000K Lumens  5,604  10,949  16,337  21,586  26,745  32,004  37,850  42,886  47,838  52,965 

3000K Lumens  5,298  10,351  15,446  20,409  25,287  30,258  35,786  40,547  45,229  50,077 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G2  B1-U0-G3  B2-U0-G3  B2-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5 

RW

4000K/5000K Lumens  6,517  12,735  19,002  25,107  31,109  37,227  44,025  49,883  55,644  61,607 

3000K Lumens  6,162  12,040  17,965  23,738  29,413  35,197  41,623  47,163  52,609  58,247 

BUG Rating  B3-U0-G1  B3-U0-G2  B4-U0-G2  B4-U0-G2  B5-U0-G3  B5-U0-G3  B5-U0-G3  B5-U0-G4  B5-U0-G4  B5-U0-G4 

AFL

4000K/5000K Lumens  6,541  12,781  19,072  25,199  31,221  37,362  44,185  50,065  55,846  61,831 

3000K Lumens  6,184  12,084  18,032  23,825  29,519  35,325  41,775  47,334  52,801  58,459 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G1  B2-U0-G2  B2-U0-G2  B3-U0-G2  B3-U0-G3  B3-U0-G3  B3-U0-G3  B3-U0-G3  B4-U0-G4  B4-U0-G4 

* Nominal data for 70 CRI.



Specifications and 
dimensions subject to 
change without notice.

Eaton 
1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269
P: 770-486-4800
www.eaton.com/lighting

NOMINAL POWER LUMENS (800MA)

TD500020EN
July 23, 2019 2:40 PM

page 6 GLEON GALLEON LED

Number of Light Squares 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Nominal Power (Watts) 44 85 124 171 210 249 295 334 374 419

Input Current @ 120V (A) 0.39 0.77 1.13 1.54 1.90 2.26 2.67 3.03 3.39 3.80

Input Current @ 208V (A) 0.22 0.44 0.62 0.88 1.06 1.24 1.50 1.68 1.87 2.12

Input Current @ 240V (A) 0.19 0.38 0.54 0.76 0.92 1.08 1.30 1.46 1.62 1.84

Input Current @ 277V (A) 0.17 0.36 0.47 0.72 0.83 0.95 1.19 1.31 1.42 1.67

Input Current @ 347V (A) 0.15 0.24 0.38 0.49 0.63 0.77 0.87 1.01 1.15 1.52

Input Current @ 480V (A) 0.11 0.18 0.29 0.37 0.48 0.59 0.66 0.77 0.88 0.96

Optics

T2

4000K/5000K Lumens  5,054  9,878  14,739  19,475  24,129  28,875  34,148  38,691  43,159  47,785 

3000K Lumens  4,779  9,338  13,935  18,412  22,813  27,301  32,286  36,581  40,805  45,179 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G1  B2-U0-G2  B2-U0-G2  B3-U0-G3  B3-U0-G3  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B4-U0-G5  B4-U0-G5 

T2R

4000K/5000K Lumens  5,366  10,486  15,647  20,675  25,616  30,654  36,252  41,076  45,819  50,730 

3000K Lumens  5,074  9,914  14,794  19,548  24,218  28,982  34,276  38,835  43,320  47,964 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G1  B1-U0-G2  B2-U0-G2  B2-U0-G2  B3-U0-G3  B3-U0-G3  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G5 

T3

4000K/5000K Lumens  5,153  10,068  15,022  19,849  24,593  29,430  34,805  39,436  43,990  48,705 

3000K Lumens  4,872  9,519  14,203  18,766  23,251  27,825  32,907  37,285  41,591  46,048 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G1  B2-U0-G2  B2-U0-G2  B3-U0-G3  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G5  B4-U0-G5  B4-U0-G5 

T3R

4000K/5000K Lumens  5,266  10,292  15,356  20,290  25,140  30,084  35,578  40,312  44,968  49,786 

3000K Lumens  4,979  9,731  14,518  19,184  23,769  28,443  33,638  38,114  42,516  47,071 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G2  B1-U0-G2  B2-U0-G3  B2-U0-G3  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5 

T4FT

4000K/5000K Lumens  5,182  10,126  15,109  19,964  24,736  29,600  35,006  39,664  44,245  48,987 

3000K Lumens  4,899  9,574  14,285  18,876  23,387  27,986  33,097  37,501  41,832  46,315 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G2  B1-U0-G2  B2-U0-G3  B2-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5 

T4W

4000K/5000K Lumens  5,115  9,995  14,914  19,706  24,417  29,218  34,554  39,152  43,674  48,354 

3000K Lumens  4,836  9,450  14,100  18,631  23,085  27,624  32,670  37,017  41,292  45,717 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G2  B2-U0-G2  B2-U0-G3  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5  B4-U0-G5  B4-U0-G5 

SL2

4000K/5000K Lumens  5,046  9,860  14,713  19,441  24,087  28,825  34,089  38,625  43,085  47,702 

3000K Lumens  4,771  9,322  13,911  18,381  22,774  27,253  32,229  36,518  40,735  45,101 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G1  B2-U0-G2  B2-U0-G3  B3-U0-G3  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5  B4-U0-G5 

SL3

4000K/5000K Lumens  5,152  10,067  15,020  19,846  24,591  29,426  34,800  39,431  43,984  48,698 

3000K Lumens  4,871  9,518  14,200  18,764  23,249  27,822  32,902  37,280  41,585  46,042 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G2  B1-U0-G2  B2-U0-G3  B2-U0-G3  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5 

SL4

4000K/5000K Lumens  4,894  9,565  14,271  18,857  23,364  27,959  33,065  37,465  41,792  46,270 

3000K Lumens  4,627  9,043  13,492  17,829  22,090  26,434  31,261  35,422  39,513  43,746 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G2  B1-U0-G3  B1-U0-G3  B2-U0-G4  B2-U0-G4  B2-U0-G4  B2-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5 

5NQ

4000K/5000K Lumens  5,313  10,383  15,493  20,470  25,363  30,351  35,893  40,669  45,367  50,229 

3000K Lumens  5,024  9,817  14,647  19,354  23,980  28,696  33,936  38,452  42,893  47,490 

BUG Rating  B2-U0-G1  B3-U0-G1  B3-U0-G2  B4-U0-G2  B4-U0-G2  B4-U0-G2  B5-U0-G3  B5-U0-G3  B5-U0-G3  B5-U0-G3 

5MQ

4000K/5000K Lumens  5,411  10,574  15,778  20,848  25,830  30,911  36,554  41,418  46,202  51,154 

3000K Lumens  5,117  9,997  14,917  19,710  24,421  29,225  34,561  39,160  43,682  48,364 

BUG Rating  B3-U0-G1  B3-U0-G2  B4-U0-G2  B4-U0-G2  B5-U0-G3  B5-U0-G3  B5-U0-G4  B5-U0-G4  B5-U0-G4  B5-U0-G4 

5WQ

4000K/5000K Lumens  5,426  10,603  15,820  20,903  25,899  30,992  36,652  41,529  46,325  51,290 

3000K Lumens  5,130  10,025  14,958  19,763  24,486  29,302  34,654  39,263  43,799  48,493 

BUG Rating  B3-U0-G1  B4-U0-G2  B4-U0-G2  B5-U0-G3  B5-U0-G3  B5-U0-G4  B5-U0-G4  B5-U0-G4  B5-U0-G5  B5-U0-G5 

SLL/SLR

4000K/5000K Lumens  4,528  8,846  13,199  17,440  21,609  25,858  30,580  34,649  38,651  42,792 

3000K Lumens  4,281  8,364  12,480  16,489  20,430  24,448  28,912  32,759  36,543  40,459 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G2  B1-U0-G2  B2-U0-G3  B2-U0-G3  B2-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5 

RW

4000K/5000K Lumens  5,265  10,289  15,353  20,285  25,134  30,077  35,569  40,303  44,958  49,775 

3000K Lumens  4,978  9,727  14,516  19,179  23,763  28,437  33,629  38,105  42,506  47,060 

BUG Rating  B2-U0-G1  B3-U0-G1  B3-U0-G2  B4-U0-G2  B4-U0-G2  B4-U0-G2  B5-U0-G3  B5-U0-G3  B5-U0-G3  B5-U0-G4 

AFL

4000K/5000K Lumens  5,285  10,327  15,409  20,360  25,225  30,186  35,699  40,450  45,120  49,956 

3000K Lumens  4,996  9,763  14,569  19,249  23,849  28,540  33,752  38,244  42,659  47,232 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G1  B1-U0-G1  B2-U0-G2  B2-U0-G2  B3-U0-G2  B3-U0-G3  B3-U0-G3  B3-U0-G3  B3-U0-G3  B3-U0-G3 

* Nominal data for 70 CRI.



Specifications and 
dimensions subject to 
change without notice.

Eaton 
1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269
P: 770-486-4800
www.eaton.com/lighting

NOMINAL POWER LUMENS (600MA)

TD500020EN
July 23, 2019 2:40 PM

page 7 GLEON GALLEON LED

Number of Light Squares 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Nominal Power (Watts) 34 66 96 129 162 193 226 257 290 323

Input Current @ 120V (A) 0.30 0.58 0.86 1.16 1.44 1.73 2.03 2.33 2.59 2.89

Input Current @ 208V (A) 0.17 0.34 0.49 0.65 0.84 0.99 1.14 1.30 1.48 1.63

Input Current @ 240V (A) 0.15 0.30 0.43 0.56 0.74 0.87 1.00 1.13 1.30 1.43

Input Current @ 277V (A) 0.14 0.28 0.41 0.52 0.69 0.81 0.93 1.04 1.22 1.33

Input Current @ 347V (A) 0.11 0.19 0.30 0.39 0.49 0.60 0.69 0.77 0.90 0.99

Input Current @ 480V (A) 0.08 0.15 0.24 0.30 0.38 0.48 0.53 0.59 0.71 0.77

Optics

T2

4000K/5000K Lumens  4,121  8,055  12,019  15,881  19,676  23,547  27,847  31,552  35,196  38,967 

3000K Lumens  3,896  7,615  11,363  15,015  18,604  22,263  26,328  29,831  33,276  36,842 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G1  B1-U0-G2  B2-U0-G2  B2-U0-G2  B3-U0-G3  B3-U0-G3  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4 

T2R

4000K/5000K Lumens  4,376  8,552  12,760  16,860  20,890  24,998  29,563  33,497  37,365  41,369 

3000K Lumens  4,138  8,085  12,064  15,941  19,751  23,635  27,951  31,670  35,328  39,113 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G1  B1-U0-G2  B2-U0-G2  B2-U0-G2  B2-U0-G2  B3-U0-G3  B3-U0-G3  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4 

T3

4000K/5000K Lumens  4,201  8,210  12,251  16,187  20,055  23,999  28,383  32,159  35,873  39,718 

3000K Lumens  3,973  7,763  11,583  15,304  18,961  22,691  26,835  30,406  33,916  37,552 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G1  B1-U0-G2  B2-U0-G2  B2-U0-G3  B3-U0-G3  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G5 

T3R

4000K/5000K Lumens  4,294  8,393  12,523  16,546  20,501  24,532  29,014  32,875  36,671  40,600 

3000K Lumens  4,060  7,936  11,840  15,644  19,383  23,195  27,432  31,082  34,671  38,386 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G1  B1-U0-G2  B2-U0-G2  B2-U0-G3  B2-U0-G3  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5 

T4FT

4000K/5000K Lumens  4,226  8,257  12,321  16,280  20,172  24,139  28,547  32,346  36,082  39,948 

3000K Lumens  3,996  7,807  11,649  15,392  19,071  22,822  26,990  30,582  34,114  37,770 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G1  B1-U0-G2  B2-U0-G2  B2-U0-G3  B2-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5 

T4W

4000K/5000K Lumens  4,171  8,151  12,162  16,071  19,912  23,827  28,178  31,928  35,615  39,432 

3000K Lumens  3,943  7,706  11,498  15,194  18,825  22,527  26,642  30,187  33,673  37,281 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G1  B2-U0-G2  B2-U0-G2  B2-U0-G3  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5 

SL2

4000K/5000K Lumens  4,114  8,041  11,998  15,854  19,643  23,506  27,799  31,498  35,135  38,901 

3000K Lumens  3,890  7,603  11,344  14,989  18,572  22,224  26,282  29,780  33,219  36,779 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G1  B1-U0-G2  B2-U0-G3  B2-U0-G3  B3-U0-G3  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G5 

SL3

4000K/5000K Lumens  4,200  8,209  12,249  16,184  20,053  23,996  28,379  32,154  35,869  39,712 

3000K Lumens  3,972  7,762  11,580  15,302  18,960  22,688  26,831  30,400  33,913  37,546 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G1  B1-U0-G2  B2-U0-G3  B2-U0-G3  B2-U0-G3  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5 

SL4

4000K/5000K Lumens  3,992  7,799  11,638  15,378  19,053  22,801  26,964  30,552  34,081  37,733 

3000K Lumens  3,774  7,374  11,003  14,539  18,015  21,557  25,493  28,886  32,222  35,674 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G2  B1-U0-G2  B1-U0-G3  B1-U0-G3  B2-U0-G4  B2-U0-G4  B2-U0-G4  B2-U0-G5  B2-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5 

5NQ

4000K/5000K Lumens  4,333  8,467  12,634  16,694  20,683  24,751  29,271  33,166  36,996  40,961 

3000K Lumens  4,097  8,005  11,945  15,784  19,555  23,401  27,674  31,357  34,978  38,727 

BUG Rating  B2-U0-G1  B3-U0-G1  B3-U0-G1  B3-U0-G2  B4-U0-G2  B4-U0-G2  B4-U0-G2  B5-U0-G2  B5-U0-G3  B5-U0-G3 

5MQ

4000K/5000K Lumens  4,413  8,622  12,867  17,000  21,064  25,207  29,810  33,777  37,677  41,715 

3000K Lumens  4,173  8,152  12,165  16,073  19,915  23,832  28,185  31,934  35,623  39,440 

BUG Rating  B3-U0-G1  B3-U0-G2  B4-U0-G2  B4-U0-G2  B4-U0-G2  B5-U0-G3  B5-U0-G3  B5-U0-G4  B5-U0-G4  B5-U0-G4 

5WQ

4000K/5000K Lumens  4,424  8,646  12,900  17,046  21,120  25,274  29,890  33,866  37,778  41,826 

3000K Lumens  4,182  8,175  12,197  16,117  19,968  23,896  28,260  32,018  35,717  39,545 

BUG Rating  B3-U0-G1  B3-U0-G2  B4-U0-G2  B4-U0-G2  B5-U0-G3  B5-U0-G3  B5-U0-G4  B5-U0-G4  B5-U0-G4  B5-U0-G4 

SLL/SLR

4000K/5000K Lumens  3,692  7,214  10,763  14,222  17,621  21,086  24,937  28,256  31,519  34,897 

3000K Lumens  3,491  6,820  10,176  13,447  16,660  19,937  23,577  26,715  29,800  32,994 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G1  B1-U0-G2  B1-U0-G3  B2-U0-G3  B2-U0-G3  B2-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G4  B3-U0-G5  B3-U0-G5 

RW

4000K/5000K Lumens  4,293  8,390  12,520  16,542  20,496  24,527  29,007  32,866  36,662  40,591 

3000K Lumens  4,059  7,932  11,837  15,640  19,378  23,189  27,425  31,074  34,662  38,377 

BUG Rating  B2-U0-G1  B3-U0-G1  B3-U0-G2  B4-U0-G2  B4-U0-G2  B4-U0-G2  B4-U0-G2  B5-U0-G3  B5-U0-G3  B5-U0-G3 

AFL

4000K/5000K Lumens  4,310  8,421  12,566  16,602  20,571  24,616  29,112  32,986  36,795  40,738 

3000K Lumens  4,074  7,962  11,881  15,697  19,448  23,273  27,525  31,187  34,788  38,516 

BUG Rating  B1-U0-G1  B1-U0-G1  B2-U0-G2  B2-U0-G2  B2-U0-G2  B3-U0-G2  B3-U0-G3  B3-U0-G3  B3-U0-G3  B3-U0-G3 

* Nominal data for 70 CRI.



Specifications and 
dimensions subject to 
change without notice.

Eaton 
1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269
P: 770-486-4800
www.eaton.com/lighting

TD500020EN
July 23, 2019 2:40 PM

CONTROL OPTIONS

page 8 GLEON GALLEON LED

0-10V (DIM)
This fixture is offered standard with 0-10V dimming driver(s). The DIM option provides 0-10V dimming wire leads for use with a lighting control  panel or other control method.

Photocontrol (P, R and PER7)
Optional button-type photocontrol (P) and photocontrol receptacles (R and PER7) provide a flexible solution to enable “dusk-to-dawn” lighting by  sensing light levels. Advanced  
control systems compatible with NEMA 7-pin standards can be utilized with the PER7 receptacle.

After Hours Dim (AHD)
This feature allows photocontrol-enabled luminaires to achieve additional energy savings by dimming during scheduled portions of the night.  The dimming profile will automatically 
take effect after a “dusk-to-dawn” period has been calculated from the photocontrol input. Specify the  desired dimming profile for a simple, factory-shipped dimming solution  
requiring no external control wiring. Reference the After Hours Dim  supplemental guide for additional information.

Dimming Occupancy Sensor (MS/DIM-LXX, MS/X-LXX and MS-LXX)
These sensors are factory installed in the luminaire housing. When the MS/DIM-LXX sensor option is selected, the occupancy sensor is connected  to a dimming driver and the entire 
luminaire dims when there is no activity detected. When activity is detected, the luminaire returns to full light  output. The MS/DIM sensor is factory preset to dim down to  
approximately 50 percent power with a time delay of five minutes. The MS-LXX sensor  is factory preset to turn the luminaire off after five minutes of no activity. The MS/X-LXX is also 
preset for five minutes and only controls the  specified number of light engines to maintain steady output from the remaining light engines.

These occupancy sensors includes an integral photocell that can be activated with the FSIR-100 accessory for “dusk-to-dawn” control or daylight  harvesting - the factory preset is OFF. 
The FSIR-100 is a wireless tool utilized for changing the dimming level, time delay, sensitivity and other  parameters. A variety of sensor lens are available to optimize the coverage. 
pattern for mounting heights from 8’-40’.

LumaWatt Pro Wireless Control and Monitoring System (LWR-LW and LWR-LN)
The Eaton’s LumaWatt Pro powered by Enlighted is a connected lighting solution that combines a broad selection of energy-efficient LED luminaires with a powerful integrated  
wireless sensor system. The sensor controls the lighting system in compliance with the latest energy codes and collects valuable data about building performance and use.  
Software applications turn the granular data into information through energy dashboards and specialized apps that make it simple and help optimize the use of building resources, 
beyond lighting.

WaveLinx Wireless Outdoor Lighting Control Module (WOLC-7P-10A)
The 7-pin wireless outdoor lighting control module enables WaveLinx to control outdoor area, site and flood lighting. WaveLinx controls  outdoor lighting using schedules to provide 
ON, OFF and dimming controls based on astronomic or time schedules based on a 7 day week.

LumenSafe Integrated Network Security Camera (LD)
Eaton brings ease of camera deployment to a whole new level. No additional wiring is needed beyond providing line power to the luminaire. A variety of networking options allows  
security integrators to design the optimal solution for active surveillance. As the ideal solution to meet the needs for active surveillance, the LumenSafe integrated network camera is a 
streamlined, outdoor-ready fixed dome that provides HDTV 1080p video. This IP camera is optimally designed for deployment in the video management system or security software platform 
of choice. 

For mounting heights up to 20' (-L20)

20

15

10

5

0

20 18 15 12 9 6 63 9 12 15 183 0 20
Coverage Side Area (Feet)

0

12

8

36 7 0
Coverage Side Area (Feet)

For mounting heights up to 8' (-L08 - Cutoff 8' to 24')

7 361824 5 5 18 24

0

40

30

20

10

30 12 0
Coverage Side Area (Feet)

For mounting heights up to 40' (-L40)

12 3020 6 6 20

0

40

27

15

50 30 0
Coverage Side Area (Feet)

For mounting heights up to 40' (-L40W)

30 5040 1020 10 20 40

0 0

20

30

4016
24 8 18 0

Coverage Side Area (Feet)

For mounting heights from 8' to 16' (LWR-LW) For mounting heights from 16' to 40' (LWR-LN)

Coverage Side Area (Feet)
0 10 20 30 40102030408 18 24



Specifications and 
dimensions subject to 
change without notice.

Eaton 
1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269
P: 770-486-4800
www.eaton.com/lighting

TD500020EN
July 23, 2019 2:40 PM

ORDERING INFORMATION

page 9 GLEON GALLEON LED

Sample Number: GLEON-AF-04-LED-E1-T3-GM-QM

Product  
Family 1, 2 Light Engine

Number  
of Light  
Squares 3

Lamp Type Voltage Distribution Color Mounting

GLEON=Galleon AF= 1A Drive Current 01= 1
02= 2
03= 3
04= 4
05= 5 4

06= 6
07= 7 5

08= 8 5

09= 9 6

10= 10 6

LED= Solid State Light 
Emitting Diodes

E1=120-277V
347=347V 7

480=480V 7, 8

T2=Type II
T2R=Type II Roadway
T3=Type III
T3R=Type III Roadway
T4FT=Type IV Forward Throw
T4W=Type IV Wide
5NQ=Type V Narrow
5MQ=Type V Square Medium
5WQ=Type V Square Wide
SL2=Type II w/Spill Control
SL3=Type III w/Spill  Control
SL4=Type IV w/Spill Control
SLL=90° Spill Light Eliminator Left
SLR=90° Spill Light Eliminator Right 
RW=Rectangular Wide Type I
AFL=Automotive Frontline 

AP=Grey
BZ=Bronze
BK=Black
DP=Dark Platinum
GM=Graphite Metallic
WH=White

[Blank]= Arm for Round or 
               Square Pole
EA=Extended  Arm 9

MA= Mast Arm Adapter 10

WM=Wall Mount
QM= Quick Mount Arm 
          (Standard Length) 11

QMEA= Quick Mount Arm 
             (Extended Length) 12

Options (Add as Suffix) Accessories (Order Separately)

7027=70 CRI 2700K 13

7030=70 CRI 3000K 13

8030=80 CRI 3000K 13 
7050=70 CRI 5000K 13 
7060=70 CRI 6000K 13

600= Drive Current Set to Nominal 600mA 15

800= Drive Current Set to Nominal 800mA 15

1200= Drive Current Set to Nominal 1200mA 15, 16

F= Single Fuse (120, 277 or 347V. Specify Voltage)
FF=Double Fuse (208, 240 or 480V. Specify Voltage)
2L=Two Circuits 17, 18

DIM=External 0-10V Dimming Leads 19, 20

AHD145=After Hours Dim, 5 Hours 22

AHD245=After Hours Dim, 6 Hours 22

AHD255=After Hours Dim, 7 Hours 22

AHD355=After Hours Dim, 8 Hours 22

HA=50°C High Ambient 23

L90=Optics Rotated 90° Left
R90=Optics Rotated 90° Right
MT=Installed Mesh Top
TH=Tool-less Door Hardware
HSS=Installed House Side Shield 28

CE=CE Marking 29

LCF=Light Square Trim Painted to Match Housing 27

P=Button Type Photocontrol (120, 208, 240 or 277V. Must Specify Voltage) 21

PER7=NEMA 7-PIN Photocontrol Receptacle 21

R= NEMA Photocontrol Receptacle 21

MS-L20=Motion Sensor for ON/OFF Operation, 9' - 20' Mounting Height 24 

MS-L40W=Motion Sensor for ON/OFF Operation, 21' - 40' Mounting Height 24

MS/DIM-L08= Motion Sensor for Dimming Operation, Maximum 8' Mounting Height 24

MS/DIM-L20=  Motion Sensor for Dimming Operation, 9' - 20' Mounting Height 24 

MS/DIM-L40W=Motion Sensor for Dimming Operation, 21' - 40' Mounting Height 24

MS/X-L08=Bi-Level Motion Sensor, Maximum 8' Mounting Height 24, 25

MS/X-L20=Bi-Level Motion Sensor, 9' - 20' Mounting Height 24, 25

MS/X-L40W=Bi-Level Motion Sensor, 21' - 40' Mounting Height 24, 25

MS-L08=Motion Sensor for ON/OFF Operation, Maximum 8' Mounting Height 24

LWR-LW=LumaWatt Pro Wireless Sensor, Wide Lens for 8' - 16' Mounting Height 26

LWR-LN=LumaWatt Pro Wireless Sensor, Narrow Lens for 16' - 40' Mounting Height 26

ZW =WaveLinx-enabled 4-PIN Twistlock Receptacle 19, 33

ZW-SWPD4WH=Wavelinx Wireless Sensor, 7’ – 15’ Mounting Height, White  19, 33

ZW-SWPD4BZ=Wavelinx Wireless Sensor, 7’ – 15’ Mounting Height, Bronze 19, 33

ZW-SWPD5WH=Wavelinx Wireless Sensor, 15’ – 40’ Mounting Height, White  19, 33

ZW-SWPD5BZ=Wavelinx Wireless Sensor, 15’ – 40’ Mounting Height, Bronze 19, 33

OA/RA1016=NEMA Photocontrol Multi-Tap - 105-285V
OA/RA1027=NEMA Photocontrol - 480V
OA/RA1201=NEMA Photocontrol - 347V
OA/RA1013=Photocontrol Shorting Cap
OA/RA1014=120V Photocontrol
MA1252=10kV Surge Module Replacement
MA1036-XX=Single Tenon Adapter for 2-3/8" O.D. Tenon
MA1037-XX=2@180° Tenon Adapter for 2-3/8" O.D. Tenon
MA1197-XX=3@120° Tenon Adapter for 2-3/8" O.D. Tenon
MA1188-XX=4@90° Tenon Adapter for 2-3/8" O.D. Tenon
MA1189-XX=2@90° Tenon Adapter for 2-3/8" O.D. Tenon
MA1190-XX=3@90° Tenon Adapter for 2-3/8" O.D. Tenon
MA1191-XX=2@120° Tenon Adapter for 2-3/8" O.D. Tenon
MA1038-XX=Single Tenon Adapter for 3-1/2" O.D. Tenon
MA1039-XX=2@180° Tenon Adapter for 3-1/2" O.D. Tenon
MA1192-XX=3@120° Tenon Adapter for 3-1/2" O.D. Tenon
MA1193-XX=4@90° Tenon Adapter for 3-1/2" O.D. Tenon
MA1194-XX=2@90° Tenon Adapter for 3-1/2" O.D. Tenon
MA1195-XX=3@90° Tenon Adapter for 3-1/2" O.D. Tenon
FSIR-100=Wireless Configuration Tool for Occupancy Sensor 24

GLEON-MT1=Field Installed Mesh Top for 1-4 Light Squares
GLEON-MT2=Field Installed Mesh Top for 5-6 Light Squares
GLEON-MT3=Field Installed Mesh Top  for 7-8 Light Squares
GLEON-MT4=Field Installed Mesh Top for 9-10 Light Squares
GLEON-QM=Quick Mount Arm Kit 11

GLEON-QMEA=Quick Mount Extended Arm Kit 12 
LS/HSS=Field Installed House Side Shield 28, 30

WOLC-7P-10A=WaveLinx Outdoor Control Module 19, 31

SWPD4-WH=Wavelinx Wireless Sensor, 7’ – 15’ Mounting Height,  White 19, 33, 34

SWPD4-BZ=Wavelinx Wireless Sensor, 7’ – 15’ Mounting Height, Bronze 19, 33, 34

SWPD5-WH=Wavelinx Wireless Sensor, 15’ – 40’ Mounting Height, White 19, 33, 34

SWPD5-BZ=Wavelinx Wireless Sensor, 15’ – 40’ Mounting Height, Bronze 19, 33, 34

NOTES: 
1 Customer is responsible for engineering analysis to confirm pole and fixture compatibility for all applications. Refer to our white paper WP513001EN for additional support information. 2 DesignLights Consortium® 
Qualified. Refer to www.designlights.org Qualified Products List under Family Models for details. 3 Standard 4000K CCT and minimum 70 CRI. 4 Not compatible with MS/4-LXX or MS/1-LXX sensors. 5 Not compatible 
with extended quick mount arm (QMEA). 6 Not compatible with standard quick mount arm (QM) or extended quick mount arm (QMEA). 7 Requires the use of an internal step down transformer when combined with 
sensor options. Not available with sensor at 1200mA. Not available in combination with the HA high ambient and sensor options at 1A. 8 Only for use with 480V Wye systems. Per NEC, not for use with ungrounded 
systems, impedance grounded systems or corner grounded systems (commonly known as Three Phase Three Wire Delta, Three Phase High Leg Delta and Three Phase Corner Grounded Delta systems). 9 May be 
required when two or more luminaires are oriented on a 90° or 120° drilling pattern. Refer to arm mounting requirement table. 10 Factory installed. 11 Maximum 8 light squares. 12 Maximum 6 light squares. 
13 Extended lead times apply. Use dedicated IES files for 2700K, 3000K, 5000K and 6000K when performing layouts. 14 Reserved 15 1 Amp standard. Use dedicated IES files for 600mA, 800mA and 1200mA when 
performing layouts. 16 Not available with HA option. 17 2L is not available with MS, MS/X or MS/DIM at 347V or 480V. 2L in AF-02 through AF-04 requires a larger housing, normally used for AF-05 or AF-06. Extended 
arm option may be required when mounting two or more fixtures per pole at 90° or 120°. Refer to arm mounting requirement table. 18 Not available with LumaWatt Pro wireless sensors. 19 Cannot be used with other 
control options. 20 Low voltage control lead brought out 18" outside fixture. 21 Not available if any “MS” sensor is selected. Motion sensor has an integral photocell. 22 Requires the use of P photocontrol or the PER7 
or R photocontrol receptacle with photocontrol accessory. See After Hours Dim supplemental guide for additional information. 23 50°C lumen maintenance data applies to 600mA, 800mA and 1A drive currents. 24 The 
FSIR-100 configuration tool is required to adjust parameters including high and low modes, sensitivity, time delay, cutoff and more. Consult your lighting representative at Eaton for more information. 25 Replace X with 
number of Light Squares operating in low output mode. 26 LumaWatt Pro wireless sensors are factory installed only requiring network components LWP-EM-1, LWP-GW-1 and LWP-PoE8 in appropriate quantities. See 
www.eaton.com/lighting for LumaWatt Pro application information. 27 Not available with house side shield (HSS). 28 Only for use with SL2, SL3, SL4 and AFL distributions. The Light Square trim plate is painted black 
when the HSS option is selected. 29 CE is not available with the LWR, MS, MS/X, MS/DIM, P, R or PER7 options. Available in 120-277V only. 30 One required for each Light Square. 31 Requires PER7. 32 Reserved. 33 WAC 
Gateway required to enable field-configurability: Order WAC-PoE and WPOE-120 (10V to PoE injector) power supply if needed. 34 Requires ZW. 35 Reserved.

LumenSafe Integrated Network Security Camera Technology Options (Add as Suffix)

Product Family Camera Type Data Backhaul

L=LumenSafe Technology* D=Dome Camera, Standard
H=Dome Camera, Hi-Res
Z=Dome Camera, Remote PTZ

C=Cellular, Customer Installed SIM Card
A=Cellular, Factory Installed AT&T SIM Card
V=Cellular, Factory Installed Verizon SIM Card
S=Cellular, Factory Installed Sprint SIM Card

W=Wi-Fi Networking w/ Omni-Directional Antenna
E=Ethernet Networking

*Consult LumenSafe system pages for additional details and compatibility.

LumenSafe Technology

http://www.cooperindustries.com/content/public/en/lighting/connected_systems/lumensafe-integrated-network-security-camera/_990709.ssd.html


 

Agenda Item 

3.4 ARB 

 

V:\Subdivisions\Medline_Florsheim\Planning\Glenstar_TSJ\Stjames_Suamendment\12_16_19_ARB\12_16_19_ARB_TSJ.Doc 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Architectural Review Board 

December 16, 2019 

 

Subject:  The St. James Private and Public Recreation Facility –  

90, 98, and 100 Hewitt Drive  

 

Action Requested: Continued Workshop regarding Site and Building Design, 

Signage, Landscaping, and Lighting for a Large, Full-Service, 

Recreation, Health, and Fitness Facility 

 

Petitioner:  TSJ Lincolnshire Property LLC 

 

Originated By/Contact: Tonya Zozulya, Planning & Development Manager  

 

Advisory Board Review: Architectural Review Board  

 

 

Background 

 At the November 19, 2019 Architectural Review Board (ARB) meeting, the ARB held a 

workshop to review site and building design, signage, landscaping and lighting for the 

proposed The St. James recreation, health, and fitness facility. The ARB provided 

feedback and direction regarding enhancements to the site and building design. The ARB 

requested the following revisions prior to the continued ARB review (see the attached 

meeting minutes for details): 

 

1. Scale the building down. 

2. Put the building in context with the community; provide information on how The St. 

James brand relates to Lincolnshire. 

3. Provide renderings of the proposed building to “human scale”. 

4. Provide continuity of materials on the building exterior with emphasis on breaking up 

building mass. 

5. Provide a Master Plan for site and future development of outlots. 

6. Break up the parking lot with landscaping, open and/or green spaces for pedestrians. 

7. Enhance the scale and design of the plaza. 

8. Review traffic circulation, bus stacking/parking, front entry drop-off, and loading 

areas. 

9. Install a bigger berm. 

 

Revised Plans 

 The petitioner submitted revised plans and a new cover letter detailing their responses 

to the ARB’s comments and revisions made per the ARB direction and subsequent 

discussions with staff (see attached Document 2).  

 

 As a reminder, the ARB should review this proposal keeping in mind the following items 

within the ARB’s purview per Section 6-14-5 of the Lincolnshire Village Code (“Village 

code”):  
 

o Exterior architectural design  

o Arrangement  



 

Agenda Item 

3.4 ARB 

 

V:\Subdivisions\Medline_Florsheim\Planning\Glenstar_TSJ\Stjames_Suamendment\12_16_19_ARB\12_16_19_ARB_TSJ.Doc 

o Building massing and scale  

o Height and appearance  

o Color and texture of exterior materials  

o Landscaping  

o Entrance ways 

o Lighting  

o Off-street parking facilities  

o Signage  

o Similar design elements 

 

Recommendation 

The ARB is requested to provide further feedback and direction to the petitioner. No formal 

motion is required for workshop reviews. The petitioner will incorporate the ARB’s 

comments into their next submittal for the ARB’s consideration at a future meeting.  

 

Approval Process 

1. Committee of the Whole preliminary evaluation – February 25, 2019 – COMPLETED  

2. Architectural Review Board workshop - November 19, 2019 – COMPLETED 

3. Architectural Review Board continued workshop – CURRENT 

4. Architectural Review Board formal review/recommendation - TO BE SCHEDULED 

5. Committee of the Whole public hearing (1st reading) - TO BE SCHEDULED 

6. Village Board (2nd reading) - TO BE SCHEDULED 

 

Reports and Documents Attached 

 Document1: Location map.  

 Document 2: Presentation packet, prepared by TSJ Lincolnshire LLC, dated December 

11, 2019.  

 Document 3: November 19, 2019 Architectural Review Board staff memo.  

 Document 4: Building height comparison exhibit, prepared by staff.   

 

Meeting History 

Committee of the Whole –  

Preliminary Evaluation  
February 25, 2019 

Architectural Review Board –  

Workshop 
November 19, 2019 

Architectural Review Board –  

Continued Workshop 
December 16, 2019 

 

 

 



tzozulya
Typewritten Text
Document 1



  T : 571.316.0597        6805 Industrial Rd, 
              W : thestjames.co        Springfield, VA 22151 
    
December 11, 2019 

 
ARB Committee 
Village of Lincolnshire 
One Olde Half Day Road 
Lincolnshire, IL 60069 
 
Re: 90, 98 and 100 Half Day Road – ARB Workshop 
 
Dear ARB Committee: 
 
Thank you very much for providing The St. James the opportunity to present our plan for the 
redevelopment of the 43-acre parcel located at the northwest corner of Route 22 and I-94 (the 
“Property”). We appreciate your input and guidance regarding our plan to create a premier destination 
for sports, entertainment, hospitality and wellness within the Village of Lincolnshire. 

The following are comments from the ARB Board that arose during our ARB Workshop on November 19, 
2019, and our responses to those comments:  

Scale down the building, and provide continuity of materials on the building exterior with emphasis 
on breaking up the mass: 

We received important feedback at our ARB workshop and have submitted design improvements 
recognizing intended further developments which also respond to ARB comments. While the St. James is 
a large facility, we have made every effort to break down the scale, screen the larger elements with 
landscape, and create an open view to interior and exterior activity across the entire entry façade. The 
main façade is highly articulated and centers on a generous glazed entry condition. 

Regarding the perceived length of the building, as a first step we have pushed the pool and waterpark 
100’-0” back from the main façade, and placed a landscaped park in front of it, shortening the visible 
building by 190’-0” in width. Then we have set back the gymnastics area and created a different façade 
rhythm and a darker color, again perceptually shortening the main façade by roughly 100’-0” and 
creating a series of four distinct elements in the front of the building all living under one roof. Each of 
these elements is scaled to a more human proportion in its shortened width. 

The visible building is already quite low in height at 45’-0” and is consistent with the height of the 
current office buildings on site. This front building stands so far forward of the larger field house, that in 
eye level views the taller elements are almost never visible – including the mechanical units. 
Additionally, by using a long diagonal canopy, the effective height of the building to a pedestrian comes 
all the way down to 15’ at the southwestern edge. Therefore, we have focused on scale and composition 
about the length of the façade, not the height.  

We had our Civil Engineering Team review lowering the fieldhouse finished floor elevation and have 
determined that it cannot be lowered below the current finished floor elevation of the building.  There is 
a careful balance between parking/building elevations and the conveyance of stormwater in a flooded 
condition on this site.  The 100-year overflow route that is conveyed along the rear drive is designed to 
be no closer than one foot below the lowest opening to the fieldhouse.  If we were to lower the floor 
even 6 inches, the parking lot would flood the building in a 100-year event.  There is little to no flexibility 
in lowering the building due to stormwater requirements and floodplain elevations within the adjacent 

tzozulya
Typewritten Text
Document 2



 

North Branch of the Chicago River.  Furthermore, we need to be aware that there are life-safety 
considerations. It is in the best interest of the health, safety, and welfare of the general public to align 
the adjacent ground plane to maintain a convenient and safe egress pathways. If the building were to be 
placed lower that the ground plane, it would complicate egress pathways by introducing stairs and/or 
ramps at every doorway and utilize more the public pathways outside of the building. For these reasons, 
we think that the fieldhouse building should remain at the current elevation. 

 

Put the building in context with the community; provide information on how The St. James brand 
relates to Lincolnshire: 

The St. James features best-in-class facilities, programming, instruction, training and active fun in an 
environment that will engage, inspire and delight everyone who comes through our doors. 

The St. James Sports Complex aims to be a center of the social community at Lincolnshire, where people 
will come to celebrate the best moments of their lives.  The design will be clean and bright and will be 
executed with the highest level of quality and refinement. It will have a magnetic presence that will 
draw people in and create a positive energy in the local community.   

Lincolnshire has a rich diversity of buildings - from some carefully detailed smaller brick buildings, to 
some larger commercial office buildings and even some nearby warehouse facilities. This diverse set of 
buildings upholds the Lincolnshire design guideline: “new construction and redevelopment should be 
mindful of the existing architectural context but should establish its own unique identity and place 
within Lincolnshire to avoid producing undistinguishable environments”.  

One can see that we have achieved a landscape plan well above code compliance and have created 
modestly sized areas for parking, without too great a width to cross before accessing a tree-lined 
walking path to the building entrance. 

 

Provide renderings of the proposed building to human scale: 

We have included several renderings and perspectives from a human vantage point in the ARB 
Supplemental Submittal dated December 10, 2019.  

 

Provide a Master Plan for site and future development of outlots: 

To satisfy this request, and for point of reference only, we have included an example of how the future 
lots could be developed and have included it on the vehicular circulation exhibit to help illustrate how 
the site would flow in the ARB Supplemental Submittal dated December 10, 2019.  

 

Break up the parking lot with landscaping, open and/or green spaces for pedestrians: 

Since the ARB Workshop on November 19, 2019, the following revisions were made to the site plan to 
accommodate additional parking lot landscaping, opens space and safe pedestrian movement through 
the site: 

 A boulevard, which intersects the north and south parking lots on the east side of the site, was 
added to the site plan and contains an alee of trees, groundcover, and a pedestrian sidewalk.   



 

 An additional sidewalk was added to the west side of the southeast parking area for safe and 
direct pedestrian access to and from the main building entry.   

 An underground detention system was redesigned to allow for parking lot islands that 
previously didn’t contain parking lot trees, to now include trees, ornamental grasses and 
perennials.   

 The sidewalk along the east side of the building, the primary pedestrian access for visitors 
parking in the northeast parking area, was widened to 12’ to allow for canopy trees along the 
east side of the sidewalk in addition to proposed evergreen and upright columnar trees along 
the foundation of the building west of the sidewalk.   

 In total, (30) additional trees and approximately 7,000 square feet of green space was added to 
the site. 

 

Enhance the scale and design of the plaza: 

New perspectives have been added to the ARB Supplemental Submittal dated December 10, 2019, in 
effort to better illustrate the design and scale of the plaza. 

 

Review traffic circulation; bus stacking/parking, and front entry drop off and loading: 

The St. James operations team at the Springfield, VA facility has indicated that on busy event days, they 
have witnessed at most (8) buses parked within the parking lot areas.  It was also indicated that there 
are instances where buses have left the property until the time at which they returned to pick up the 
participants.  The updated Site Plan included in the ARB Supplemental Submittal dated December 10, 
2019, reflects areas at both the northeast and northwest corners of the parking lot that can 
accommodate a total of (11) buses (45’ length typical Greyhound buses) in parallel parking spaces.   

A traffic circulation plan has been provided in the ARB Supplemental Submittal dated December 10, 
2019, and will be reviewed as part of our next ARB presentation that includes additional entry lanes into 
the east and west parking lots to allow for an increased distribution of traffic into The St. James 
development.  In addition, and for reference only, example site plans for the future development lots 
include traffic circulation ingress/egress within the development. 

The St. James engaged Kimley-Horn’s office local to the Springfield, VA facility to study the parking and 
drop-off operations on a typical weekday and an event day on the weekend where a high number of 
guests were anticipated.  The following information is for your review and consideration to address 
concerns about stacking within the drop-off area and parking demands on a unique facility of The St. 
James type: 

On a typical day, based on parking observations from 5:00 AM to 9:00 AM, there is minimal activity 
during the morning, with less than (100) vehicles parked in any given hour. The maximum amount of 
observed parked cars during the morning was (76) vehicles, which left about 90-percent of the site open 
and available for use. Based on observations from 3:00 PM to 9:00 PM, there is more afternoon and 
evening activity, however the number of parked vehicles never exceeds more than 50-percent of the 
total parking supply. The peak hour of parking activity was during the 7:00 PM hour (354) vehicles. It is 
noted that this peak activity of the facility is outside the typical commuter peak hour that is the subject 



 

of traffic studies. It is also noted that parking during the 8:00 PM hour falls sharply, suggesting that late 
evening parking concerns are unlikely. There were no other notable parking observations; the facility 
has ample capacity to accommodate typical day parking needs. 

On an event day, based on parking observations from 8:00 AM to 6:00 PM, significant parking activity 
occurs early in the morning, coinciding with scheduled sporting events/activities. The 8:00 AM event day 
count indicated more parking than most of the hours observed during the typical day. The number of 
parked vehicles exceeds 50-percent of the total parking supply between the hours of 10:00 AM and 5:00 
PM and parked vehicles steadily increase hour by hour. The peak hour of parking activity was during the 
3:00 PM hour (586) vehicles. It is noted that the number of parked vehicles began to fall at 4:00 PM 
which coincided with the end of one of the major activities on the observation day. Even with a surge of 
parking activity, the total parking supply has ample capacity to accommodate event day hourly parking 
demand.  At peak, there were still (195) spaces unoccupied (25-percent of available spaces).  

With respect to observations of the front entry drop-odd and loading area, on a typical day the area is 
sparingly used during the morning. The area is more utilized during the evening coinciding with the 
beginning of evening scheduled activities.  Due to the sporadic nature of vehicle arrivals, queues formed 
sparingly throughout the 4:00 PM to 9:00 PM hours.  On the typical day the maximum observed queuing 
was (7) vehicles.  The max queue was observed only a handful of times. On am event day, the area is 
used with greater frequency and peak activity coincides with the scheduled start/end of activities.  At 
these times, the combination of pick-up/drop-off activities with a significant number of pedestrians 
traversing between the building and the parking area, results in queuing and congestion in the pick-
up/drop-off area.  The maximum queue was (8) vehicles. Over the course of a typical hour, average 
queues of 4- to 7-vehicles formed 5- to 10-times. At no time did the maximum queuing spill back to the 
internal site intersection or cause any issues with the internal parking area circulation. 

Install a bigger berm: 

The proposed berms are densely planted with evergreen and canopy trees, which at maturity will reach 
a minimum 35’ height.  They’re located along the south and west sides of Future Development Areas 3 
and 4, and along the west and north property line adjacent to The St. James building.  For every foot of 
added height an additional 6’ is added to the width of the berm.   

The berms proposed around the perimeter of Future Development Areas 3 and 4 have very little value in 
screening The St. James building from Half Day Road as the existing mature woodlands south of both 
development areas will remain and adequately screen the proposed building (see photo simulations 
prepared as part of the supplemental ARB submittal package).  However, the berms and landscaping will 
provide a continuous 35’-60’ vegetated screen at full maturity along the south perimeter road for those 
who choose to exit the site from the west.   

The berms proposed along the west property are within a foot or two of existing trees proposed to 
remain.  Adding additional height and width to the berm puts the health of the existing trees in 
jeopardy.  The area west of this berm is also part of a high-quality wetland and buffer setback and 
therefore is likely not to be developed (see Adjacent Property Context exhibit as part of the 
supplemental ARB submittal package). 

The berm north of The St. James building is located in an area where trees were removed as part of the 
existing development and has been changed to be a 6’ high berm densely planted with landscaping.  



 

Existing mature trees north of the site provide additional screening of The St. James building in the 
event that future development is proposed on the adjacent property north of the subject property.   

 

Tree Removal, Landscaping & Screening 

The landscape design intent is to both maintain some of the character of the site as it exists today while 
also proposing a landscape and preservation plan that complements the proposed and future uses.  This 
is achieved by preserving many of the site’s existing high-quality trees, supplementing trees that are 
proposed for removal with natural groupings of evergreen, canopy and understory trees for screening 
purposes, framing views of the building as you enter the site from Half Day Road, and by softening the 
building entry through the use of geometrically shaped planters that provide seasonal color and interest.   

Preservation of the existing trees is accomplished by a 50’ Conservation Easement along the west and 
norther perimeter of the site, preservation of all existing woodlands south of the internal ring road, and 
preservation of the existing trees and plant material along the east portion of the site which abuts I-94 
and the southeast portion of the site which abuts Half Day Road.  Between the conservation easement 
and preservation of trees, they effectively screen the proposed building and future development from 
Half Day Road, I-94 and adjacent parcels of land to the west and north.  Additionally, berms planted with 
dense groupings of evergreen trees, expected to reach over 35’ at maturity, are proposed to extend 
along the south and western perimeter of Future Development Areas 3 and 4, and the west and north 
property lines of The St. James development further screening future development from adjacent 
properties.     

After receiving feedback following the ARB Workshop, several site plan changes were made to improve 
pedestrian and vehicular circulation (see below as a part of the Parking, Circulation and Loading Areas 
section) and incorporate additional landscaping and amenities that contribute to offering a unique 
experience for visitors of The St. James.  The sidewalk along the east elevation of the building, adjacent 
to the Fieldhouse, has been widened from 8’ to 12’ to now include a canopy of trees on both the east 
and west sides of the path resulting in a unique experience for pedestrians as they access the main entry 
from the northeast parking lot.  The canopy of shade trees and evergreen trees proposed between the 
building façade and sidewalk will help meet the human scale by visually subdividing the building and 
lightening the sense of mass as well as provide a year-round grouped evergreen massing along the east 
elevation.  

The main entry plaza has been designed to be open, comfortable, and inviting with landscaped respite 
areas containing reclaimed wood benches, bike racks and planters consisting of flowering perennials and 
ornamental trees as well as massing’s of ornamental grasses that provide a variety of textures, color and 
seasonal interest.    

The landscape plan shows 290 deciduous (4” caliper) and 220 evergreen trees (assumes 6ft-8ft tall at 
install = 2.5” caliper) to be planted, totaling 1,667 caliper inches. 

This number includes 217 Appendix A/significant trees, as defined by Code, totaling 825 caliper inches 
(11 different species, Acer rubrum, Carpinus caroliniana, Celtis occidentalis, Gledistia tricanthos, 
Gymnoclaudus dioica, Liriodendron tulipfera, Quercus alba, Quercus bicolor, Quercus macrocarpa, 
Quercus rubra, Tilia americana).  

74 deciduous and 220 evergreen Non-Appendix A trees proposed for planting are Aesculus 
hippocastanum, Ginkgo biloba ‘Autumn Gold’ TM, Quercus robur ‘Fastigiata’, Taxodium distichum, 



 

Ulmus Americana ‘Princeton’, Zelkova serrata ‘Autumn Glow’, Juniperus virginiana, Picea abies, 
Pseudotsuga menziesii, Pinus, Flexilis ‘Vanderwolf’s Pyramid’, Picea omorika, Pinus strobus, Thuja 
occidentalis ‘Nigra’ 

According to the tree survey performed by a certified arborist, the proposed development will result in 
the removal of 198 unhealthy, dead, or dying trees (totaling 3,063 caliper inches) as well as 247 
Appendix A trees in good condition, (totaling 3,838 caliper inches) and 3 Non-Appendix A trees in good 
condition (totaling 35 caliper inches). Below is a summary of the trees proposed for planting and 
removal. 

 Appendix A Trees Non-Appendix A Trees All Trees 
Number Inches Number Inches Number Inches 

To be planted 165 660” 285 835.5” 450 1,495.5” 

To be 
removed 

247 (good 
condition) 
193 (DDD) 

3,838” (good 
condition 

3,008” 
(DDD) 

3 (good 
condition) 
5 (DDD) 

35” (good 
condition) 
55” (DDD) 

251 (good 
condition) 
198 (DDD) 

3,873” (good 
condition) 

3,063” (DDD) 

Note: DDD = Dead, dying or diseased 

 

Site Lighting 

The overall site lighting and building lighting approach relies heavily on large scale utilitarian type 
fixtures for parking lots in combination with smaller, visually unique, pedestrian scale light fixtures with 
some façade lighting along the main entry to compliment the building. Site lighting combines (57) – 25-
foot-tall poles on 2’-6” bases for the parking lot and flush bases for other roads within the complex, and 
(39) exciting pedestrian scale fixtures with geometries pulled from some of the architectural details of 
the main façade. This distinctive pedestrian light fixture along the main south façade is key to the site 
lighting design in that the triangular type fixture unifies site lighting with the building itself, offering a 
cohesive design philosophy. With some limited building up-lighting along the east side, accent lighting to 
define the entry from the roof cut-outs, and visible lines of light defining these cut-outs, the exterior 
façade lighting provides themes that offer continuity and seamlessness from outside to inside. Where 
other building-mounted lighting is required for egress or loading areas, a smaller scale version of the 
parking lot fixture is applied to the building skin to accommodate those functional needs at (21) 
locations. 

 

Parking, Circulation & Loading Areas 

Following the ARB Workshop, there have been several site plan and landscape plan changes that 
respond to the feedback that The St. James team received.  An additional one-way drive lane has been 
added approximately 100’ north of the entry from Half Day Road for a more direct option to access the 
southeast and northeast parking lots.  The primary drive aisle that once divided the southeast and 
northeast parking fields has been revised to a boulevard condition without parking and now includes an 
alley of trees, additional pervious greenspace, and a pathway along the north section of the boulevard 
for patrons to safely and easily access the building’s entry.   

In addition, a one-way access road has been added along the east property line of Future Development 
Area #2 to more conveniently access the northwest parking lot, and bus parking has been added along 



 

the northern limits of the parking lot to accommodate up to (12) buses.  The Village of Lincolnshire does 
not have off-street parking requirements for a unique facility such as the proposed The St. James. As 
such, the parking requirements, as defined by Code, are based on the primary uses that are offered 
within the indoor facility which includes the recreational facility, the swimming pool, the meeting and 
events center space, the physician’s office, and spectator seating. The St. James will only host one event 
at a time. Therefore, parking demand was determined for the largest venue with a capacity of (900) 
seats.  
 
There are (945) existing parking spaces on the current property. The off-street parking spaces required 
based on Village Code is compared to the proposed parking supply of (934) parking spaces. In addition 
to the uses outlined above, The St. James will include complementary uses that include a day spa, 
daycare center, a sundry/exercise gear shop, and a restaurant. All these uses are considered ancillary 
uses to the overall development, where a patron will participate in the recreation center facility while 
also using one of these services in the same visit (e.g. a patron drops their child at the provided daycare 
and then uses the facility) and therefore no additional parking demand is expected to be generated by 
these ancillary uses. However, these ancillary uses were included as separate land uses in Table 1 to 
provide for a conservative analysis. The proposed parking supply will exceed the Village Code 
requirements. 
 
The future outlots shown on the Site Plan include potential building and parking layouts for 
informational purposes only.  In addition, there is sufficient ingress/egress between the main circulation 
drives and the outlots via numerous driveways.  Finally, there is additional one-way drive aisles at the 
southwest corner of the building and an immediate right-in at the main entrance to provide more direct 
access to the two main parking areas.  This will decrease the volume of traffic at the intersection and 
reduce concerns of cars stacking within the drop off area and south onto the entrance magazine from 
Half Day Road. 
 
The Springfield Virginia facility experiences 6-8 buses during high visitation periods such as tournaments 
or large local events (i.e. High School Homecoming).  Some of the buses leave the property for the day 
and some stay and wait onsite until pick up time.  We have identified a new temporary staging location 
for buses on the plan. 
 
Deliveries are not consistent daily and are spread throughout the week.  They vary in size from vans to 
box trucks to truck trailer. Loading areas for the facility are provided at the front entrance for facility 
users, and along the east and north elevations for building services.  The following is a chart that 
identifies Food and Beverage vendor and weekly frequency as reported from the Springfield VA facility.  
It is expected that the same if not similar vendors will be visiting the Lincolnshire location. 
 



 

 
In addition, the following information are typical deliveries received at the Springfield VA facility and will 
be expected at the Lincolnshire location. 

FEDEX; twice per day, 6 days per week, delivery van. 
UPS; twice per day, 6 days per week, delivery van. 
Amazon; every day, delivery van. 
Bulk freight; twice per month on average; semi-truck. 
Janitor’s supplies; two to four times a month; box truck. 
 

Team Introduction 

The St. James has compiled a high caliber development and design team to ensure that the design and 
layout of the site both meets all code requirements and delivers on its promise to be a premier 
destination in the region. The team is comprised of the following entities: 

Owner - The St. James: The St. James currently owns and operates one complex, located in the 
Washington, D.C. market in Springfield, VA. The team delivers unique expertise in the sports, 
entertainment and wellness industry through a diverse group of health club professionals, high quality 
sport coaches, restaurateurs, sports operations directors, food and nutrition specialists, media 
personalities and family entertainment specialists.  

Developer – GlenStar: Glenstar is a vertically integrated real estate firm with a vision to create spaces 
that redefine what work should look like—places that inspire creativity, encourage activity and build 
communities. With a hands-on approach and a commitment to true partnership, our team of industry 
veterans is a leading force in shaping the future of commercial and residential property. 

Architect – Gensler: Gensler is a global architecture, design, and planning firm with 48 locations and 
more than 6,000 professionals networked across Asia, Europe, Australia, the Middle East, and the 
Americas. Founded in 1965, the firm serves more than 3,500 active clients in virtually every industry. 
Gensler designers strive to make the places people live, work, and play more inspiring, more resilient, 
and more impactful. 

Civil Engineer – Kimley-Horn: One of the nation’s premier planning, engineering, and design consulting 
firms with nearly 3,500 staff members in more than 80 offices across the U.S., we offer full services in a 



 

wide range of disciplines. Whether your project is national or local and involves public infrastructure or 
private development, we look out for your best interests, reduce your risk, and deliver great value. 

Traffic Consultant – KLOA: Kenig, Lindgren, O’Hara, Aboona, Inc. (KLOA, Inc.) is a professional consulting 
firm that provides traffic engineering and transportation and parking planning services to public and 
private sector clients. KLOA, Inc. is headquartered at 9575 W. Higgins Road in Rosemont, Illinois and has 
a staff of licensed transportation engineers and planners whom represent a wide array of talent and 
experience. Practice areas include traffic impact studies, multi-modal transportation planning, traffic 
operations analyses, parking demand studies, corridor studies, pedestrian and bicycle safety studies, 
speed studies, traffic data collection, preliminary engineering, and traffic signal design. KLOA, Inc. is pre-
qualified with the Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT) in Traffic Studies, Safety Studies, and 
Traffic Signal Design. 

 

The St. James 

The St. James’ mission is to deliver the premier sports, entertainment and wellness destinations in the 
country. To achieve this goal, The St. James is working to develop ~450,000 sf. sports and entertainment 
complexes in all major markets around the county. Each complex’s comprehensive offering of high-
quality sports and wellness facilities, programs and instruction “under one roof” addresses two high 
demand problems: 

 The lack of access to quality sports competition and training facilities, programming and 
instruction for sports enthusiasts of all ages 

 The severe logistics burden faced by “time starved” families because of the highly fragmented 
sports and wellness facilities market 

The combination of best-in-class athletics and fitness facilities, coaching and training in nearly 30 sports, 
hospitality amenities and sports medicine and general health and wellness services will make The 
St. James the epicenter of sports programming (youth and adult) and the “place to be” for active 
families. The St. James will offer a differentiated product by leveraging its size and strategic partnerships 
with both the private and public sectors and community organizations to deliver unique educational and 
experiential content. 

To further this goal, The St. James is targeting major markets across the country to build their flagship 
complexes. The greater Chicago area is a very attractive market for this sports, entertainment and 
wellness product. In particular, the northern suburbs of Chicago have the population density combined 
with sports participation rates and education levels that comprise most of The St. James target 
audience. After an extensive site search across many different municipalities, The St. James decided on 
this Property in Lincolnshire. The most attractive feature of the site is its visibility and accessibility off 
two major thoroughfares in the region. Users will drive from as far away as 20 miles to use the facility 
and easy access off major roads is a key driver to success. In addition, this site is slightly larger than what 
is needed to build the complex so it affords the opportunity to develop complimentary uses which will 
help drive the success of The St. James. The St. James vision for the site is to create the premier sports, 
entertainment, hospitality and wellness destination in the region. The St. James complex will be the 
anchor tenant on the site and will have the following components: 

 FIFA regulation sized multi-purpose turf field 
 Premium swimming pool 



 

 Indoor splash park 
 Two NHL sized hockey rinks 
 Spectator seating for field, pool and rinks 
 Four basketball courts and nine volleyball courts 
 Team locker rooms 
 Team meeting rooms 
 Seven recreational squash courts with one center stage championship court 
 Batting cage with six hitting bays 
 Golf simulator area 
 Gymnastics area 
 Fitness center with cardio area, fitness studios and high-performance training center 
 Member locker room with lounge 
 Public locker room 
 Family locker rooms 
 Spa 
 Restaurant 
 Active Entertainment Center (party rooms, gaming, play structure, ninja warrior obstacle course 
 Sports Medicine facility 
 Classroom and event space 

 
These features will attract active families, active adults and aspirational youth athletes to The St. James 
for best in class sports and entertainment experiences. In addition, complimentary entertainment and 
hospitality uses on the site will create a true destination or “third place” for people to come and pursue 
their individual passions.  
 

The Site 

The improvements at the Property currently consist of three, 2- and 3-story office buildings (plus a 
facilities maintenance building) developed on a dense wooded lot with detention basins and 945 parking 
spaces. The Property was developed and annexed into the Village in phases in the 1970s and 1980s. The 
two western buildings were most recently used by Hewitt & Associates for their corporate headquarters 
before Hewitt’s merger with Aon and subsequent relocation. One of the western buildings currently 
houses an Alight data center with approximately 10 employees. The remaining buildings on the Property 
are currently not occupied. In August 2018, a rezoning ordinance was approved granting a special use 
planned unit development on the Property. Future potential uses for the site include a full-service 
recreation, health and fitness facility (The St. James), restaurant, hotel and other general 
recreation/entertainment use. 

 

Design Vision 

Building Siting and Orientation 

The building orientation addresses solar orientation, building footprint, watershed, and floodplain 
issues, as well as serving as the backdrop to the rest of the development. The building faces south and 
utilizes an overhang to mitigate solar gain on the front facade. The other sides of the building have 



 

limited glazing so this orientation should improve energy performance over a western or eastern facing 
building.  

Materials 

The primary materials of this facility are precast concrete, glazing, and metal panels. The tone of the 
building is reserved, featuring a palette of muted off- white precast concrete, gray precast concrete, 
gray metal panels, and clear glazing. Some of the windows are translucent, such as at the field house. 
The precast panels are formed with a custom form-liner to provide a unique shape that creates visual 
interest. 

Environmental  

The site contains eight (8) wetland areas and four (4) open water stormwater management ponds. The 
identified wetland areas are vegetated with a mixture of plant species including wetland, woody and 
herbaceous vegetation. 

In general, the vegetative quality of the areas are low, as the areas have been invaded by non-native and 
weedy species such as: buckthorn (Rhamnus cathartica), sandbar willow (Salix interior), poison ivy (Rhus 
radicans), purple loosestrife (Lythrum salicaria), narrow-leaved cattail (Typha angustifolia), reed canary 
grass (Phalaris arundinacea), and common reed grass (Phragmites australis).   

The County and Corps of Engineers determined that five (5) of the onsite wetlands are isolated and only 
regulated under the Lake County Watershed Development Ordinance.  The three (3) remaining wetlands 
are regulated by the Corps of Engineers and under the Lake County Watershed Development Ordinance.   
The largest onsite wetlands are located on the south side of the property adjacent to Half Day Road.  
These isolated wetlands are being preserved by the proposed plan. Total wetland and waters area 
preserved on site is 2.08 acres. 

The proposed project results in 0.49 acre of permanent impact to wetland (0.2 acre-Corps regulated, 
and 0.29 acre Isolated-County regulated).   The wetland impacts are proposed to be mitigated through 
the purchase of wetland mitigation bank credit from a Corps approved wetland mitigation bank.  The 
wetland impacts will likely be mitigated at a 1.5:1 replacement ratio (0.735 acre of credit). 

The Corps of Engineer and County determined that the stormwater management ponds are exempt 
from wetland and buffer regulations.   

The Corps of Engineers and County have issued their initial review letters and issuance of wetland 
impact approval appears imminent following submittal the responses to comments. 

 

Signage Plan (Wall & Ground) 

The exterior signage program at The St. James – Village of Lincolnshire Sports Complex consists of the 
following sign types: (1) Main Monument Sign, (1) Entry Monument Sign, (1) Wall Mounted Building Sign 
and (5) Wayfinding Sign. They were designed with the large scale of the overall site in mind while using 
The St. James building architecture as their aesthetic inspiration while combining the St James brand 
colors and fonts. Their main function is to identify the property and to make the visitor’s first experience 
on the site, vehicular wayfinding, as easy as possible. 

 



 

Green Features 

Several "green" features are being provided on this project, which include, but are not limited to: 

 ComEd Design Assistance Program will make this job will be built 5% below energy code. 
 Utilize energy efficient LED lighting in all spaces. 
 Ice rinks and other areas will be engineered to use an energy efficient cooling systems. 
 Project will be designed to use water efficient fixtures. 
 User will look to use a recycling program operationally. 
 Construction Waste Management – the General Contractor will seek to divert from the landfill 

jobsite waste.  This includes construction and demolition waste from demolition activities as 
well as construction. 

 LED Temp Jobsite Lighting – significant energy savings will occur through the project by the 
contractors use of LED jobsite lighting during the construction process. 

 Limited Idling and Tiered Emissions – the project will endeavor to implement a limited idling 
policy on the jobsite as well as implementing a tiered emissions standard on diesel non-road 
equipment and on-road vehicles controlled by our subcontractors. 

 

Additional Site Information 

With the storm detention as currently designed, submitted, and in review by LC-SMC, there are no 
above ground site plan changes that will impact the site plan for ARB approval.  In the event that 
detention is required to be upsized in the future, no site plan changes will be necessary.  There is 
sufficient area for underground detention to account for any additional volume.  

Additionally, the buffer width between the Half Day Road property line and the nearest buildable area is 
120 feet. 

 
Thank you for your time, consideration, and guidance on development of this Property and The St. James 
facility.   
 
Yours truly, 
TSJ Lincolnshire Property LLC 
 
 
 
Michael Kerin 
 
 
 
Enclosures 
 
Cc: Brad Burke, Village Manager 



LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEX

SUPPLEMENTAL ARB REVIEW #2 PACKAGE
DECEMBER 9, 2019



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

11’ TO UNDERSIDE OF 
CANOPY

11’ TO UNDERSIDE OF 
OVERHANG

42’ TO UNDERSIDE OF CANOPY
(SIMILAR TO TO HEIGHTS  OF EXISTING 

BUILDINGS ON THE PROPERTY.)

75’  AT FIELD HOUSE,
RECESSED FROM PRIMARY ELEVATIONS 

(BY 140' ON SOUTH AND 60' ON EAST)

SCALE DIAGRAMS  PROPOSED BUILDING
REFERENCE SHEET : NEW DIAGRAM

2



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

TSJ
120’ x 580’

2800 Lakeside Dr.
675’ x 760’

3000 Lakeside Dr.
300’ x 530’

Building C
130’ x 600’

100-300 Tri State
230’ x 890’

Parking Lot
400’ x 1720’

Parking Lot
500’ x 1100’

1200 Lakeside Dr.
375’ x 430’

TSJ
412’ x 767’

SCALE DIAGRAMS  SURROUNDING CONTEXT
REFERENCE SHEET : NEW DIAGRAM

3



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

SCALE DIAGRAMS  EXISTING CONDITIONS

BUILDING A
330 x 430'

HEIGHT: 45' (APPROX) BUILDING B

BUILDING A

BUILDING C

715'
BUILDING D

BUILDING B
245' x 265'

HEIGHT: 45' (APPROX)

BUILDING C
70' x 110'

HEIGHT: 30' (APPROX)

BUILDING D
160' x 310'

HEIGHT: 35' (APPROX)

REFERENCE SHEET : NEW DIAGRAM

4



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

SCALE DIAGRAMS  EXTENDED CONTEXT STEVENSON HIGH SCHOOL (IL)

320' x 975'
HEIGHT:  40' (APPROX.)

REFERENCE SHEET : NEW DIAGRAM

5



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

SCALE DIAGRAMS  EXTENDED CONTEXT 501 SOUTH MORGAN, UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS, CHICAGO

70' x 470'
HEIGHT:  110' (APPROX.)

REFERENCE SHEET : NEW DIAGRAM

6



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF
45' - 0"

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF
45' - 0"

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF
45' - 0"

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF
45' - 0"

BUILDING ELEVATIONS 

SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/64” = 1’-0

EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/64” = 1’-0

REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A2.00

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF
45' - 0"

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF
45' - 0"

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF
45' - 0"

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF
45' - 0"

NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/64” = 1’-0

WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/64” = 1’-0

7



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING ELEVATIONS  SOUTH ELEVATION
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A2.00

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF
45' - 0"

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF
45' - 0"

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E

8



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING ELEVATIONS  EAST ELEVATION
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A2.00

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF
45' - 0"

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF
45' - 0"

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E

9



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING ELEVATIONS  NORTH ELEVATION
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A2.00

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF
45' - 0"

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF
45' - 0"

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E

10



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING ELEVATIONS  WEST ELEVATION
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A2.00

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF
45' - 0"

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT
75' - 0"

MAIN ROOF
45' - 0"

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E

11



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT SITE APPROACH
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A2.07

12



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT SITE APPROACH
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A2.08

13



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT BUILDING APPROACH
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A2.07

14



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT BUILDING APPROACH
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A2.08

15



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT MAIN ENTRANCE
REFERENCE SHEET : NEW VIEW

16



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT MAIN ENTRANCE
REFERENCE SHEET : NEW VIEW

17



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT ENTRY DRIVE
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A2.07

18



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT ENTRY DRIVE
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A2.08

19



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT RESTAURANT
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A2.07

20



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT RESTAURANT
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A2.08

21



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT EASTERN PARKING
REFERENCE SHEET : NEW VIEW

22



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

BUILDING RENDERINGS  VIEW AT EASTERN PARKING
REFERENCE SHEET : NEW VIEW

23



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRECAST 
COLOR: WHITE 
FINISH: LIGHT SANDBLAST
High Concerete Group HC-I4

PRECAST 
COLOR: GREY 
FINISH: LIGHT SANDBLAST
High Concerete Group HC-06919

GLAZING
1” VE1 – 85 Insulating HS/HS
½” (6mm) Clear HS
VE-85 #2
½” (13.2mm) Spacer – Black 

TRANSLUCENT PANELS 
1” VE1 – 2M Insulating HS/HS
¼” (6mm) Clear HS
½” (13.2mm) Spacer – Black 
½” (6mm) Clear HS

METAL PANEL
COLOR: WROUGHT IRON METALLIC
UC121996XL
Duranar XL

METAL PANEL
COLOR: ONYX WHITE SILVER
UC126389XL 
Duranar XL

1

2

3

4

5

6

4

1

2

3

5

6

2

VIEW AT ENTRANCE 01 

3D VIEW - NORTHEAST AERIAL

3D VIEW - NORTHWEST AERIAL

THE ST. JAMES   l   LINCOLNSHIRE IL                                                     
BUILDING MATERIALS 
GENSLER  

MATERIALS  BUILDING
REFERENCE SHEET : MATERIAL BOARD

24



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

GENERAL NOTE

SCALE: AS SHOWN
MAIN MONUMENT  SIGN  01

SCALE: AS SHOWN
MAIN MONUMENT SIGN02

1. Fabricator to verify all di
& supply detailed layout, m
installation drawings for ap
fabrication.

2. Coordinate with Genera
schedule information & site

3. All materials and installa
with relevant State & Local
requirements.

4. All artwork, as required, 
designer.

PLAN - SIGN LOCATION & SETBACK
SCALE: 1"=10'-00" HALF DAY ROAD

Nearest curb.

ms. 

ble, 
nnect to.

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

Tenant Name
Tenant Name
Tenant Name

1 St. James Way 1 St. James Way

SIGN LOCATION PLAN
SCALE: NTS

EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

BACK-LIT ACRYLIC, 
RECESSED 2” FROM SIGN FACE

PAINTED RETURNS

SIGN FACE

LETTER DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

SEE NOTE 1 

• Building address to be painted aluminum letter-forms 
   Directly attached to sign face.

P3 - Duranar XLhColor: 
        Wrought iron metallic UC121996XL

3

• Painted white metal sign box & base with internal structural 
   frame system & foundation as required by local code.
• All mechanical fasteners to match color & finish of sign panel & 
   be hidden/placed on non-face side.  

P1 - Main sign body: Blue to match Pantone 289c,  
        Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.  
P2 - Main sign body Duranar XL 
      Color: onyx white silver UC126389XL

2

• Internally illuminated back-lit lit, recessed letter-forms.
   Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied 
   exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
   inset line to match P2.
• Returns painted to match P1
• Only letter-forms to be illuminated.
• Low voltage white led illumination  - 220v connection at site. 
• Provide easy access at back of sign for transformer. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning.

P1- Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.
P2. Duranar XL Color: onyx white silver UC126389XL

1

NOTES

• Tenant identity to match V1. 
    3M Reflective, exterior grade Black 680-85.
      (Possible option to use slide-in update system 
      for individual tenants.)

4

21 3 4

St
. J

a
m

es
 W

a
y

Half Day Road

18” 
Landscape Ht.

GROUND SIGN - MAIN MONUMENT SIGN
SIGN AREA: 72SF
SIGN LENGTH: 12’
SIGN HT: 6’
MINIMUM SETBACK : 15FT
SIGN QTY: 01

REFER TO SHEET L2.5 FOR LANDSCAPE INFORMATION AROUND SIGN AREA.

7"
4 

"

6'
-0

"
12'-0"

3"

5"

3"

SIGNAGE DETAILS MAIN MONUMENT SIGN
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A4.22

25



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

SIGNAGE DETAILS MAIN MONUMENT SIGN
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A4.22

SHEET NOTES

GENERAL NOTE

SCALE: AS SHOWN
MAIN MONUMENT  SIGN  01

SEE INDIVIDUAL DRAWINGS

1. Fabricator to verify all di
& supply detailed layout, m

PLAN - SIGN LOCATION & SETBACK
SCALE: 1"=10'-00" HALF DAY ROAD

ST
. J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

ST
. J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

EXISTING VIEW

Approximate sign location.

PROPERTY LINE

MAIN MONUMENT SIGN
15

'-0
"

12
'-0

"

44
'-0

"

Nearest curb.

forms 

ctural 
code.  

D 

h.  

nnel letter-forms. 

pplied 
 with 

nd where possible, 
urface they connect to.
ction at site. 

mer. 
ing. 

s 
W

a
y

26



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

SCALE
MA01SCALE: AS SHOWN

ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN - 04  FRONT FACE

PLA
SCA

IF SIGN IS NOT VISIBLE FROM PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY
IT IS STILL SUBJECT TO LOCAL SIGN ORDINANCE & APPROVALS

CODE UNDERSTANDING:

FRONT ELEVATION - VIEWED FROM ROAD
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

SIGN LOCATION PLAN
SCALE: NTS

1 St. James Way1 St. James Way

3'
-2

 5 /
8"

4'
-0

"

25'-6 3/8"

1'
-2

"
6 

5 /
8"

15'-0"

2 1 3

• Building address to be painted aluminum letter-forms 
   Directly attached to sign face.

P3 - Duranar XLhColor: 
        Wrought iron metallic UC121996XL

3

• Painted metal sign box & base with internal structural 
   frame system & foundation as required by local code.  

P2 - Main curved sign body: P2. white to match TBD 
        Matthews paint White 01 (TBD), satin finish.
P1 - Monolithic sign area: Blue to match 
        Blue to match Pantone 289c,
        Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.  

2

• Internally illuminated back-lit, painted metal channel letter-forms. 
   Letter-forms directly applied to sign face.
• Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied 
   exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
   inset line to match P2. 
• Only letter-forms to be illuminated.
• Flush mounted hex-head fasteners to be used and where possible, 
   not visible. Fasteners to be painted/finished as surface they connect to.
• Low voltage white led illumination  - 220v connection at site. 
• Provide easy access at back of sign for transformer. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning. 
   
P1. Blue to match Pantone 289c,  
      Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.
P2. Duranar XL 
      Color: onyx white silver UC126389XL

1

NOTES

LETTER DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

Trim-less painted metal channel letter
with internal LED lamp unit.

Translucent white acrylic face with applied
cut vinyl to match P1.

Inset line on sign face to match P2.

GROUND SIGN - MAIN ENTRY SIGN
SIGN AREA: 102SF
SIGN WIDTH: 25’-6”
SIGN HT: 4’
SIGN QTY: 01

REFER TO SHEET L2.5 FOR LANDSCAPE INFORMATION AROUND SIGN AREA.

SIGNAGE DETAILS ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A4.22

27



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

393'-6 1/2"

SCALE: A
MAI01

SCALE: A
MAI02

SCALE: AS SHOWN
ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN - 04

SCALE: AS SHOWN
ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN - BACK 05

 FRONT FACE

PLAN -
SCALE:

FRONT ELEVATION - VIEWED FROM ROAD
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

1 St. James Way1 St. James Way

4'
-0

"1'
-2

6 
5 /

8"

BACK ELEVATION - VIEWED FROM BUILDING ENTRANCE
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

4 4

IF SIGN IS NOT VISIBLE FROM PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY
IT IS STILL SUBJECT TO LOCAL SIGN ORDINANCE & APPROVALS

CODE UNDERSTANDING:
SIGN LOCATION PLAN
SCALE: NTS

NOTES

• Relief monogram type logo painted P1. 1/4” thick 
   directly applied to sign face.
• Main letter-form logo painted directly to sign face to
   match P5. 
   
P5 - Matthews paint Blue MP01060 Reflex Blue.

4

LETTER DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

Trim-less painted metal channel letter
with internal LED lamp unit.

Translucent white acrylic face with applied
cut vinyl to match P1.

Inset line on sign face to match P2.

GROUND SIGN - MAIN ENTRY SIGN
SIGN AREA: 102SF
SIGN WIDTH: 25’-6”
SIGN HT: 4’
SIGN QTY: 01

REFER TO SHEET L2.5 FOR LANDSCAPE INFORMATION AROUND SIGN AREA.

• Building address to be painted aluminum letter-forms 
   Directly attached to sign face.

P3 - Duranar XLhColor: 
        Wrought iron metallic UC121996XL

3

• Painted metal sign box & base with internal structural 
   frame system & foundation as required by local code.  

P2 - Main curved sign body: P2. white to match TBD 
        Matthews paint White 01 (TBD), satin finish.
P1 - Monolithic sign area: Blue to match 
        Blue to match Pantone 289c,
        Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.  

2

• Internally illuminated back-lit, painted metal channel letter-forms. 
   Letter-forms directly applied to sign face.
• Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied 
   exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
   inset line to match P2. 
• Only letter-forms to be illuminated.
• Flush mounted hex-head fasteners to be used and where possible, 
   not visible. Fasteners to be painted/finished as surface they connect to.
• Low voltage white led illumination  - 220v connection at site. 
• Provide easy access at back of sign for transformer. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning. 
   
P1. Blue to match Pantone 289c,  
      Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.
P2. Duranar XL 
      Color: onyx white silver UC126389XL

1

SIGNAGE DETAILS ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A4.22

28



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

5/1
7/2

01
9 4

:50
:44

 P
M

\\g
en

sle
r .a

d\p
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

U s
er

Mo
de

ls\
22

18
5 \A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x L

inc
oln

sh
ire

_v
20

19
_2

21
85

.rv
t

EAST ELEVATION - PREFERRED OPTION
SCALE: 1/16"=1'-00"
(SCALED FROM RENDERING ELEVATION)

EAST  ELEVATION - SIGN AREA PERCENTAGE CALCULATION
SCALE: 1/32"=1'-0"

• Internally illuminated back-lit, painted trim-less metal channel letter-forms, applied directly to building facade.
• Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
  inset line to match P2 - white..
• Flush mounted hex-head fasteners to be used and where possible, not visible. Fasteners to be painted/finished 
  as surface they connect to.
 
• Low voltage white led illumination  - 220v connection at site, coordinate with G.C. 
• Provide easy access at ground level for transformer maintenace. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning. 

P2 - Inset line: P2 white 
P1 - Channel letter returns
        Blue to match Pantone 289c,
        Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish. 

PRIMARY LOGO - BLUE
SCALE: NTS

LETTER DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

Trim-less painted metal channel letter with internal LED lamp unit..

Translucent white acrylic face with applied
cut vinyl to match P1.

Inset line on sign face to match P2.

64'-1"

5'
-0

"

 East Elevation Wall Area = 1,9675 ft²

5'
-0

"

50
'-0

"

393'-6 1/2"

 Sign Area = 320.42 ft² 

64'-1"

Wall mounted sign is 1.63% East Elevation Wall.

LOCATION PLAN 
SCALE: NTS

WALL MOUNTED IDENTITY SIGN
SIGN AREA: 320.42SF
SIGN WIDTH: 64’-01”
SIGN HT: 5’
SIGN QTY: 01

SCALE: AS S
MAIN02

SCALE: AS S
WAYF03

SCALE: AS SHOWN
ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN - BACK 05

SCALE: AS SHOWN
WALL MOUNTED BUILDING SIGN06

SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

3D VIEW
SCALE: NTS

E
S

SIGNAGE DETAILS WALL MOUNTED BUILDING SIGN
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A4.22

29



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

KEY PLAN

DENTITY SIGN
F
”

SCALE: AS SHOWN
MAIN MONUMENT SIGN02

SCALE: AS SHOWN
WAYFINDING SIGN  03

PLAN - SIGN LOCATION EXAMPLE 
SCALE: NTS

GROUND SIGN - WAYFINDING SIGN
SIGN AREA: 13SF
SIGN WIDTH: 2’-02”
SIGN HT: 6’
SIGN QTY: 05

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

BACK ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

Main Entrance
Tenant Name
Lorem Ipsum

Exit

Message

Message
Lorem Ipsum

SIDE ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

• Metal sign panel with internal structural frame system 
   as required by local code.
• Panel is attached to main structure & finished to match P2. 
• All mechanical fasteners to match color & finish of sign panel & 
   be hidden/placed on non-face side.
  
P2. Duranar XL 
      Color: onyx white silver UC126389XL

1

• Main sign structure panelized around 2 structural rectangular
   pipe columns painted/finished to match P1.

• Internal structural frame system & foundation 
   as required by local code.

P1. Blue to match Pantone 289c,  
      Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.

3

NOTES

• Directional arrow, Monogram & message.
    3M Reflective, exterior grade cut directional arrow & letter-forms.
      Arrows & Monogram to match P1 - Pantone 289c,.
      BLUE 3M Reflective Films.680-75
      Letter-forms to match 3M Reflective, exterior grade Black 680-85.

2

2 1

3

3D VIEW
SCALE: NTS

2'-2 1/2"

4'
-2

"

6'
-0

"

9"

4"

3'
-6

"

3"

1/2"

EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"SIGNAGE DETAILS WAYFINDING SIGN

REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A4.22

30



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

SIGNAGE RENDERINGS  VIEW AT ENTRY TO SITE
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A4.23

31



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

SIGNAGE RENDERINGS  VIEW AT ENTRY TO BUILDING
REFERENCE SHEET : DRT A4.23

32



Supplemental ARB Review #2 Package  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

REFLECTIVE FILMS
COLOR: BLACK
3M Reflective Films.
680-85

10

METAL PANEL
COLOR: ONYX WHITE SILVER
UC126389XL 
Duranar XL

METAL PANEL
COLOR: MATTHEWS PAINT 
MP00906 AZULADO, SATIN FINISH

7 9

METAL PANEL
COLOR: WROUGHT IRON METALLIC
UC121996XL
Duranar XL

8

10

9

7

11

8

7

9

10

9

REFLECTIVE FILMS
COLOR: BLUE
3M Reflective Films.
680-75

11

897

WAYFINDING SIGN 

ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN - FRONT FACE

MAIN MONUMENT SIGN

WALL MOUNTED BUILDING SIGN

VIEW AT MAIN MONUMENT SIGN 

 VIEW AT WALL MOUNTED BUILDING SIGN

VIEW AT ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN AND WAYFINDING SIGN

THE ST. JAMES   l   LINCOLNSHIRE IL                                                     
SIGNAGE MATERIALS 
GENSLER  

MATERIALS  SIGNAGE
REFERENCE SHEET : MATERIAL BOARD

33



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1

SITE PLAN RENDERING  
REFERENCE SHEET : EX 1.0

N

HEAVILY PLANTED LANDSCAPE BERM50’ CONSERVANCY AREA

50’ CONSERVANCY AREA

NEW 1-WAY DRIVE FOR 
IMPROVED ACCESS 

AND VEHICULAR 
CIRCULATION

TRASH ENCLOSURE
BUS PARKING (5)

NEW BOULEVARD 
WITH TREE CANOPY 
AND PEDESTRIAN 
SIDEWALK

NEW 1-WAY DRIVE LANE TO ACCESS PARKING

HEAVILY PLANTED
LANDSCAPE BERM 

BUS PARKING (6)

EXISTING TREES TO 
REMAIN

HEAVILY PLANTED 
LANDSCAPE BERM

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

NATIVE LANDSCAPE 
COMPENSATORY STORAGE AREA

FUTURE 
DEVELOPMENT 

AREA #5
(2.2 ± AC)

FUTURE 
DEVELOPMENT 

AREA #4
(2.6 ± AC)

FUTURE 
DEVELOPMENT 

AREA #3
(2.5 ± AC)

FUTURE 
DEVELOPMENT 

AREA #2
(0.7 ± AC)

DEVELOPMENT AREA #1
THE ST. JAMES

±333,461 SF (1ST FL)
±435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG. AREA)

FFE = 671.00
(7.6± AC)

HALF DAY ROAD

55
3.

2’

I -9
4 

OF
F 

RA
M

P

34



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1

SITE PLAN RENDERING ENTRY ENLARGEMENT AND PERSPECTIVES

CHARACTER IMAGES

AT GRADE PLANTER, TYP.

BENCH, TYP.

ENHANCED PAVING

ENHANCED CROSSWALK 
PAVING

PARKWAY LANDSCAPE
SIDEWALK

SEE SHEET L2.6 FOR DINING AREA LAYOUT

FOUNDATION PLANTING WITH 
STONE EDGE

ARTIFICIAL TURF

CONCEPTUAL DESIGN VIEW CONCEPTUAL DESIGN VIEW

KEY MAP KEY MAP

REFERENCE SHEET : EX 1.1

35



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1

SITE FURNISHING

The St. James     L INCOLNSHIRE, IL
PAVERS OPTION - UNILOCK ARTLINE 
MAY 30, 2019

COLOR: WINTER MARVEL

COLOR: STEEL MOUNTAIN

ARTLINE PAVER

REFERENCE SHEET : EX 1.2

COLLECT TRASH RECEPTACLESTOP BOLLARD

PAVING

REST BACKLESS BENCHREST BENCH (IPE)

REST BENCH (IPE) REST BACKLESS BENCH

36



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1

PLANT PALETTE TREES

COMMON HORSECHESTNUT

KENTUCKY COFFEE TREE

RED OAK

RED MAPLE

EMERALD CITY TULIP TREE

BALD CYPRESS

AMERICAN HORNBEAM

SHADEMASTER LOCUST WHITE OAK SWAMP WHITE OAK

SENTRY LINDEN

COMMON HACKBERRY

BURR OAK

MAIDENHAIR TREE

PYRAMIDAL ENGLISH OAK

AUTUMN GLOW JAPANESE ZELKOVA

AMERICAN ELM

EASTERN RED CEDAR DOUGLAS FIR NIGRA ARBORVITAENORWAY SPRUCE VANDERWOLF’S PYRAMID PINE SERBIAN SPRUCE

WHITE PINE

REFERENCE SHEET : EX 1.3

37



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1

PLANT PALETTE SHRUBS, GRASSES AND PERENNIALS

SWITCH GRASSOVERDAM FEATHER REED 
GRASS

FLAME GRASS BURGUNDY BUNNY DWARF 
FOUNTAIN GRASS

AUTUMN MOOR GRASS

ROYAL RAINDROPS CRABAPPLEEASTERN REDBUD THORNLESS COCKSPUR HAW-
THORN

IVORY SILK JAPANESE TREE 
LILAC

PRAIRIE DROPSEED

FAIRVIEW JUNIPER TAUNTON YEW

BLACK CHOKEBERRY GRO-LOW FRAGRANT SUMACDWARF FOTHERGILLASHAMROCK INKBERRY VIRGINIA SWEETSPIRE BLUE MUFFIN VIBURNUM

ANNABELLE SMOOTH HY-
DRANGEA

GREEN MOUND ALPINE CUR-
RANT

LITTLE LIME HYDRANGEA

SUMMER BEAUTY ALLIUM PALACE PURPLE CORAL BELLSCREEPING LILY TURF WALKERS LOW CATMINTKIM’S KNEE HIGH PURPLE 
CONEFLOWER

CHICAGO APACHE DAYLILY BLUE ICE STAR FLOWER

REFERENCE SHEET : EX 1.4

38



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1

PHOTO SIMULATIONS EXISTING AND PROPOSED CONDITION

EXISTING CONDITIONS PROPOSED CONDITIONS

VIEW LOOKING NORTH FROM 
SOUTH SIDE OF HALF DAY ROAD

VIEW LOOKING NORTH FROM 
SOUTH SIDE OF HALF DAY ROAD 
WEST OF MAIN ENTRY

EXISTING CONDITIONS PROPOSED CONDITIONS

EXISTING BUILDING PROPOSED TSJ BUILDING

REFERENCE SHEET : EX 1.5

39



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1

PHOTO SIMULATIONS EXISTING AND PROPOSED CONDITION

VIEW LOOKING EAST FROM 
ADJACENT PROPERTY TO 
THE WEST

VIEW LOOKING NORTHWEST 
FROM SOUTH SIDE OF HALF 
DAY ROAD

EXISTING CONDITIONS

EXISTING BUILDING PROPOSED TSJ BUILDING

PROPOSED CONDITIONS

EXISTING CONDITIONS PROPOSED CONDITIONS

PROPOSED TSJ BUILDING

REFERENCE SHEET : EX 1.6

40



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1

ADJACENT PROPERTY CONTEXT  WETLAND EXHIBIT
REFERENCE SHEET : NEW DIAGRAM

41



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1

TREE REMOVAL OVERLAY
REFERENCE SHEET : NEW DIAGRAM

42



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1

TREE CANOPY COMPARISON EXISTING VS. PROPOSED CONDITION

EXISTING CONDITIONS

LEGEND

EXISTING TREE 6” CALIPER OR GREATER

PROPOSED CANOPY OR EVERGREEN TREE

PROPOSED CONDITIONS

REFERENCE SHEET : EX 1.7

43



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1

OVERALL LANDSCAPE PLAN
REFERENCE SHEET : L2.0

INTERSTATE 94

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

W
ES

T 
FO

RK
 O

F 
TH

E 
NO

RT
H 

CH
IC

AG
O

 R
IV

ER

ST
 J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #5

(2.2 ± AC)

C
R

EE
K

D
R

IV
E

W
O

O
D

DEVELOPMENT AREA #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
(7.7 ± AC)

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #4
(2.6± AC)

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #3
(2.5± AC)

LOT #7
COMPENSATORY
STORAGE AREA

(1.5± AC)
LOT #6

COMMON AREA
(6.0± AC)

DEVELOPMENT AREA #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
(7.7 ± AC)

DEVELOPMENT AREA #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
(7.7 ± AC)

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #2
(0.7± AC)

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

W
ES

T 
FO

R
K

 O
F 

TH
E 

N
O

R
TH

C
H

IC
A

G
O

 R
IV

ER

HALF DAY ROAD
ST

. J
A

M
ES

 W
A

Y

INTERSTATE 94

SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF
ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY
INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

L2.0

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

SNOW
STORAGE

SNOW
STORAGE

TURF
SOD

TURF
SOD

TURF
SOD

SEED

SEED

EXISTING MATURE
TREES TO REMAIN

EXISTING MATURE
TREES TO REMAIN

TURF
SOD

SNOW
STORAGE

SEED

L2.1 L2.2

L2.3 L2.4

POTENTIAL LOCATION
OF UNDERGROUND
DETENTION

OVERALL LANDSCAPE PLAN

1"=60'

L2.0 - OVERALL LANDSCAPE PLAN

INTERSTATE 94

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

W
ES

T 
FO

RK
 O

F 
TH

E 
NO

RT
H 

CH
IC

AG
O

 R
IV

ER

ST
 J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #5

(2.2 ± AC)

C
R

EE
K

D
R

IV
E

W
O

O
D

DEVELOPMENT AREA #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
(7.7 ± AC)

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #4
(2.6± AC)

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #3
(2.5± AC)

LOT #7
COMPENSATORY
STORAGE AREA

(1.5± AC)
LOT #6

COMMON AREA
(6.0± AC)

DEVELOPMENT AREA #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
(7.7 ± AC)

DEVELOPMENT AREA #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
(7.7 ± AC)

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #2
(0.7± AC)

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

W
ES

T 
FO

R
K

 O
F 

TH
E 

N
O

R
TH

C
H

IC
A

G
O

 R
IV

ER

HALF DAY ROAD

ST
. J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

INTERSTATE 94

SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF
ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY
INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

L2.0

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

SNOW
STORAGE

SNOW
STORAGE

TURF
SOD

TURF
SOD

TURF
SOD

SEED

SEED

EXISTING MATURE
TREES TO REMAIN

EXISTING MATURE
TREES TO REMAIN

TURF
SOD

SNOW
STORAGE

SEED

L2.1 L2.2

L2.3 L2.4

POTENTIAL LOCATION
OF UNDERGROUND
DETENTION

OVERALL LANDSCAPE PLAN

1"=60'

L2.0 - OVERALL LANDSCAPE PLAN

44



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1

LANDSCAPE PLAN
REFERENCE SHEET : L2.1

DEVELOPMENT AREA #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
(7.7 ± AC)

FUTURE
DEVELOPMENT

AREA #2
(0.7± AC)

TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AE AESCULUS HIPPOCASTANUM / COMMON HORSECHESTNUT

AM ACER FREEMANII `MARMO` / MARMO FREEMAN MAPLE

AR ACER RUBRUM / RED MAPLE

CA3 CARPINUS CAROLINIANA / AMERICAN HORNBEAM

CO CELTIS OCCIDENTALIS / COMMON HACKBERRY

GG GINKGO BILOBA `AUTUMN GOLD` TM / MAIDENHAIR TREE

GK GYMNOCLADUS DIOICA / KENTUCKY COFFEE TREE

GS GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS INERMIS `SHADEMASTER` TM / SHADEMASTER LOCUST

LE LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA `EMERALD CITY` TM / EMERALD CITY TULIP TREE

QA QUERCUS ALBA / WHITE OAK

QB QUERCUS BICOLOR / SWAMP WHITE OAK

QF QUERCUS ROBUR `FASTIGIATA` / PYRAMIDAL ENGLISH OAK

QM QUERCUS MACROCARPA / BURR OAK

QU QUERCUS RUBRA / RED OAK

TD2 TAXODIUM DISTICHUM / BALD CYPRESS

TM TILIA AMERICANA `MCKSENTRY` / SENTRY LINDEN

UP ULMUS AMERICANA `PRINCETON` / AMERICAN ELM

ZK ZELKOVA SERRATA `AUTUMN GLOW` / AUTUMN GLOW JAPANESE ZELKOVA

EVERGREEN TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

JE2 JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR

PA PICEA ABIES / NORWAY SPRUCE

PD PSEUDOTSUGA MENZIESII / DOUGLAS FIR

PF PINUS FLEXILIS `VANDERWOLF`S PYRAMID` / VANDERWOLF`S PYRAMID PINE

PO PICEA OMORIKA / SERBIAN SPRUCE

PS PINUS STROBUS / WHITE PINE

TN THUJA OCCIDENTALIS `NIGRA` / NIGRA ARBORVITAE

ORNAMENTAL TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

CE CERCIS CANADENSIS / EASTERN REDBUD

CV CRATAEGUS CRUS-GALLI INERMIS TM / THORNLESS COCKSPUR HAWTHORN

MR MALUS X `ROYAL RAINDROPS` / ROYAL RAINDROPS CRABAPPLE

SI SYRINGA RETICULATA `IVORY SILK` / IVORY SILK JAPANESE TREE LILAC

SHRUBS CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AI ARONIA MELANOCARPA `IROQUOIS BEAUTY` / BLACK CHOKEBERRY

BL BUDDLEIA X LO & BEHOLD `BLUE CHIP` / BUTTERFLY BUSH

CF CORNUS SERICEA `FARROW` / ARCTIC FIRE RED TWIG DOGWOOD

FM FOTHERGILLA GARDENII / DWARF FOTHERGILLA

HA HYDRANGEA ARBORESCENS `ANNABELLE` / ANNABELLE SMOOTH HYDRANGEA

HL HYDRANGEA PANICULATA `LITTLE LIME` / LITTLE LIME HYDRANGEA

IL ITEA VIRGINICA `LITTLE HENRY` TM / VIRGINIA SWEETSPIRE

JF2 JUNIPERUS CHINENSIS `FAIRVIEW` / FAIRVIEW JUNIPER

JK ILEX GLABRA `SHAMROCK` / SHAMROCK INKBERRY

RA RIBES ALPINUM `GREEN MOUND` / GREEN MOUND ALPINE CURRANT

RG RHUS AROMATICA `GRO-LOW` / GRO-LOW FRAGRANT SUMAC

TT TAXUS X MEDIA `TAUNTONII` / TAUTON YEW

VA VIBURNUM DENTATUM `CHRISTOM` / BLUE MUFFIN VIBURNUM

GRASSES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

CA2 CALAMAGROSTIS X ACUTIFLORA `OVERDAM` / OVERDAM FEATHER REED GRASS

MP MISCANTHUS SINENSIS `PURPURESCENS` / FLAME GRASS

PB PENNISETUM ALOPECUROIDES `BURGUNDY BUNNY` / BURGUNDY BUNNY DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS

PS2 PANICUM VIRGATUM `SHENANDOAH` / SWITCH GRASS

PERENNIALS AND GRASSES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AB2 AMSONIA TABERNAEMONTANA `BLUE ICE` / BLUE ICE STAR FLOWER

AS ALLIUM SENESCENS `SUMMER BEAUTY` / SUMMER BEAUTY ALLIUM

GK2 GERANIUM X CANTABRIGIENSE `KARMINA` / BIOKOVO CRANESBILL

HP HEUCHERA MICRANTHA `PALACE PURPLE` / PALACE PURPLE CORAL BELLS

LB LIRIOPE SPICATA `BIG BLUE` / CREEPING LILY TURF

NW NEPETA X FAASSENII `WALKERS LOW` / WALKERS LOW CATMINT

PMA PERENNIAL MIX A / 50% HEMEROCALLIS & 50% ECHINACEA

SA SESLERIA AUTUMNALIS / AUTUMN MOOR GRASS

ST SPOROBOLUS HETEROLEPIS `TARA` / PRAIRIE DROPSEED

GROUND COVERS CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

R STONE MULCH / 3/4"-1 1/4" AQUA BLUE CHIPS

SY  / SYNTHETIC TURF

TD  / TURF SOD

PLANT SCHEDULE

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF
ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY
INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

3' BERM WITH DENSE EVERGREEN
AND CANOPY TREE PLANTINGS

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET L2.3

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
- S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
L2

.2

L2.1

LANDSCAPE PLAN

1"=30'

L2.1 - LANDSCAPE PLAN

3' BERM WITH DENSE EVERGREEN
AND CANOPY TREE PLANTINGS

SPECIALITY PAVING

BENCH, TYP.

EXISTING
TREES

TO
REMAIN

NOTE: ALL DEAD, DYING, DISEASED, AND INVASIVE TREES TO BE REMOVED.

PROPOSED TREES (WITHIN LIMITS OF SHEET) = 139
TREES BEING REMOVED (WITHIN LIMITS OF SHEET) = 117

VILLAGE'S TREE REPLACEMENT REQUIREMENTS IN CODE SECTION 13-1-6 FOR DEAD, DYING
OR DISEASED TREES ARE SUSPENDED UNTIL 12/31/20 PER ORDINANCE #18-3787-215

PROPOSED PARKING
(256 SPACED)

PROPOSED PARKING
(76 SPACED)

ICE PLANT FLUID COOLER

ARTIFICIAL TURF

45



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1

LANDSCAPE PLAN
REFERENCE SHEET : L2.2

W
ES

T 
FO

R
K

 O
F 

TH
E 

N
O

R
TH

C
H

IC
A

G
O

 R
IV

ER

INTERSTATE 94

DEVELOPMENT AREA #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
(7.7 ± AC)

TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AE AESCULUS HIPPOCASTANUM / COMMON HORSECHESTNUT

AM ACER FREEMANII `MARMO` / MARMO FREEMAN MAPLE

AR ACER RUBRUM / RED MAPLE

CA3 CARPINUS CAROLINIANA / AMERICAN HORNBEAM

CO CELTIS OCCIDENTALIS / COMMON HACKBERRY

GG GINKGO BILOBA `AUTUMN GOLD` TM / MAIDENHAIR TREE

GK GYMNOCLADUS DIOICA / KENTUCKY COFFEE TREE

GS GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS INERMIS `SHADEMASTER` TM / SHADEMASTER LOCUST

LE LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA `EMERALD CITY` TM / EMERALD CITY TULIP TREE

QA QUERCUS ALBA / WHITE OAK

QB QUERCUS BICOLOR / SWAMP WHITE OAK

QF QUERCUS ROBUR `FASTIGIATA` / PYRAMIDAL ENGLISH OAK

QM QUERCUS MACROCARPA / BURR OAK

QU QUERCUS RUBRA / RED OAK

TD2 TAXODIUM DISTICHUM / BALD CYPRESS

TM TILIA AMERICANA `MCKSENTRY` / SENTRY LINDEN

UP ULMUS AMERICANA `PRINCETON` / AMERICAN ELM

ZK ZELKOVA SERRATA `AUTUMN GLOW` / AUTUMN GLOW JAPANESE ZELKOVA

EVERGREEN TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

JE2 JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR

PA PICEA ABIES / NORWAY SPRUCE

PD PSEUDOTSUGA MENZIESII / DOUGLAS FIR

PF PINUS FLEXILIS `VANDERWOLF`S PYRAMID` / VANDERWOLF`S PYRAMID PINE

PO PICEA OMORIKA / SERBIAN SPRUCE

PS PINUS STROBUS / WHITE PINE

TN THUJA OCCIDENTALIS `NIGRA` / NIGRA ARBORVITAE

ORNAMENTAL TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

CE CERCIS CANADENSIS / EASTERN REDBUD

CV CRATAEGUS CRUS-GALLI INERMIS TM / THORNLESS COCKSPUR HAWTHORN

MR MALUS X `ROYAL RAINDROPS` / ROYAL RAINDROPS CRABAPPLE

SI SYRINGA RETICULATA `IVORY SILK` / IVORY SILK JAPANESE TREE LILAC

SHRUBS CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AI ARONIA MELANOCARPA `IROQUOIS BEAUTY` / BLACK CHOKEBERRY

BL BUDDLEIA X LO & BEHOLD `BLUE CHIP` / BUTTERFLY BUSH

CF CORNUS SERICEA `FARROW` / ARCTIC FIRE RED TWIG DOGWOOD

FM FOTHERGILLA GARDENII / DWARF FOTHERGILLA

HA HYDRANGEA ARBORESCENS `ANNABELLE` / ANNABELLE SMOOTH HYDRANGEA

HL HYDRANGEA PANICULATA `LITTLE LIME` / LITTLE LIME HYDRANGEA

IL ITEA VIRGINICA `LITTLE HENRY` TM / VIRGINIA SWEETSPIRE

JF2 JUNIPERUS CHINENSIS `FAIRVIEW` / FAIRVIEW JUNIPER

JK ILEX GLABRA `SHAMROCK` / SHAMROCK INKBERRY

RA RIBES ALPINUM `GREEN MOUND` / GREEN MOUND ALPINE CURRANT

RG RHUS AROMATICA `GRO-LOW` / GRO-LOW FRAGRANT SUMAC

TT TAXUS X MEDIA `TAUNTONII` / TAUTON YEW

VA VIBURNUM DENTATUM `CHRISTOM` / BLUE MUFFIN VIBURNUM

GRASSES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

CA2 CALAMAGROSTIS X ACUTIFLORA `OVERDAM` / OVERDAM FEATHER REED GRASS

MP MISCANTHUS SINENSIS `PURPURESCENS` / FLAME GRASS

PB PENNISETUM ALOPECUROIDES `BURGUNDY BUNNY` / BURGUNDY BUNNY DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS

PS2 PANICUM VIRGATUM `SHENANDOAH` / SWITCH GRASS

PERENNIALS AND GRASSES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AB2 AMSONIA TABERNAEMONTANA `BLUE ICE` / BLUE ICE STAR FLOWER

AS ALLIUM SENESCENS `SUMMER BEAUTY` / SUMMER BEAUTY ALLIUM

GK2 GERANIUM X CANTABRIGIENSE `KARMINA` / BIOKOVO CRANESBILL

HP HEUCHERA MICRANTHA `PALACE PURPLE` / PALACE PURPLE CORAL BELLS

LB LIRIOPE SPICATA `BIG BLUE` / CREEPING LILY TURF

NW NEPETA X FAASSENII `WALKERS LOW` / WALKERS LOW CATMINT

PMA PERENNIAL MIX A / 50% HEMEROCALLIS & 50% ECHINACEA

SA SESLERIA AUTUMNALIS / AUTUMN MOOR GRASS

ST SPOROBOLUS HETEROLEPIS `TARA` / PRAIRIE DROPSEED

GROUND COVERS CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

R STONE MULCH / 3/4"-1 1/4" AQUA BLUE CHIPS

SY  / SYNTHETIC TURF

TD  / TURF SOD

PLANT SCHEDULE

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF
ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY
INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET L2.4

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
- S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
L2

.1

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET L2.3

NORTH

POTENTIAL LOCATION
OF UNDERGROUND
DETENTION

L2.2

LANDSCAPE PLAN

1"=30'

L2.2 - LANDSCAPE PLAN

3' BERM WITH DENSE EVERGREEN
AND CANOPY TREE PLANTINGS

BENCH

BIKE RACKS

EXISTING TREES
TO REMAIN

EXISTING
TREES

TO
REMAIN

NOTE: ALL DEAD, DYING, DISEASED, AND INVASIVE TREES TO BE REMOVED.

NOTE: ALL DEAD, DYING,
DISEASED, AND INVASIVE
TREES TO BE REMOVED.

PROPOSED TREES (WITHIN LIMITS OF SHEET) = 102
TREES BEING REMOVED (WITHIN LIMITS OF SHEET) = 104

VILLAGE'S TREE REPLACEMENT REQUIREMENTS IN CODE SECTION 13-1-6 FOR DEAD, DYING
OR DISEASED TREES ARE SUSPENDED UNTIL 12/31/20 PER ORDINANCE #18-3787-215

SNOW STORAGE

46



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1

LANDSCAPE PLAN
REFERENCE SHEET : L2.3

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

ST
 J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

C
R

EE
K

D
R

IV
E

W
O

O
D

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #4
(2.6± AC)

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #3
(2.5± AC)

LOT #6
COMMON AREA

(6.0± AC)

HALF DAY ROAD

ST
. J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

ST
 J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

ST
. J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AE AESCULUS HIPPOCASTANUM / COMMON HORSECHESTNUT

AM ACER FREEMANII `MARMO` / MARMO FREEMAN MAPLE

AR ACER RUBRUM / RED MAPLE

CA3 CARPINUS CAROLINIANA / AMERICAN HORNBEAM

CO CELTIS OCCIDENTALIS / COMMON HACKBERRY

GG GINKGO BILOBA `AUTUMN GOLD` TM / MAIDENHAIR TREE

GK GYMNOCLADUS DIOICA / KENTUCKY COFFEE TREE

GS GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS INERMIS `SHADEMASTER` TM / SHADEMASTER LOCUST

LE LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA `EMERALD CITY` TM / EMERALD CITY TULIP TREE

QA QUERCUS ALBA / WHITE OAK

QB QUERCUS BICOLOR / SWAMP WHITE OAK

QF QUERCUS ROBUR `FASTIGIATA` / PYRAMIDAL ENGLISH OAK

QM QUERCUS MACROCARPA / BURR OAK

QU QUERCUS RUBRA / RED OAK

TD2 TAXODIUM DISTICHUM / BALD CYPRESS

TM TILIA AMERICANA `MCKSENTRY` / SENTRY LINDEN

UP ULMUS AMERICANA `PRINCETON` / AMERICAN ELM

ZK ZELKOVA SERRATA `AUTUMN GLOW` / AUTUMN GLOW JAPANESE ZELKOVA

EVERGREEN TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

JE2 JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR

PA PICEA ABIES / NORWAY SPRUCE

PD PSEUDOTSUGA MENZIESII / DOUGLAS FIR

PF PINUS FLEXILIS `VANDERWOLF`S PYRAMID` / VANDERWOLF`S PYRAMID PINE

PO PICEA OMORIKA / SERBIAN SPRUCE

PS PINUS STROBUS / WHITE PINE

TN THUJA OCCIDENTALIS `NIGRA` / NIGRA ARBORVITAE

PLANT SCHEDULE

ORNAMENTAL TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

CE CERCIS CANADENSIS / EASTERN REDBUD

CV CRATAEGUS CRUS-GALLI INERMIS TM / THORNLESS COCKSPUR HAWTHORN

MR MALUS X `ROYAL RAINDROPS` / ROYAL RAINDROPS CRABAPPLE

SI SYRINGA RETICULATA `IVORY SILK` / IVORY SILK JAPANESE TREE LILAC

SHRUBS CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AI ARONIA MELANOCARPA `IROQUOIS BEAUTY` / BLACK CHOKEBERRY

BL BUDDLEIA X LO & BEHOLD `BLUE CHIP` / BUTTERFLY BUSH

CF CORNUS SERICEA `FARROW` / ARCTIC FIRE RED TWIG DOGWOOD

FM FOTHERGILLA GARDENII / DWARF FOTHERGILLA

HA HYDRANGEA ARBORESCENS `ANNABELLE` / ANNABELLE SMOOTH HYDRANGEA

HL HYDRANGEA PANICULATA `LITTLE LIME` / LITTLE LIME HYDRANGEA

IL ITEA VIRGINICA `LITTLE HENRY` TM / VIRGINIA SWEETSPIRE

JF2 JUNIPERUS CHINENSIS `FAIRVIEW` / FAIRVIEW JUNIPER

JK ILEX GLABRA `SHAMROCK` / SHAMROCK INKBERRY

RA RIBES ALPINUM `GREEN MOUND` / GREEN MOUND ALPINE CURRANT

RG RHUS AROMATICA `GRO-LOW` / GRO-LOW FRAGRANT SUMAC

TT TAXUS X MEDIA `TAUNTONII` / TAUTON YEW

VA VIBURNUM DENTATUM `CHRISTOM` / BLUE MUFFIN VIBURNUM

GRASSES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

CA2 CALAMAGROSTIS X ACUTIFLORA `OVERDAM` / OVERDAM FEATHER REED GRASS

MP MISCANTHUS SINENSIS `PURPURESCENS` / FLAME GRASS

PB PENNISETUM ALOPECUROIDES `BURGUNDY BUNNY` / BURGUNDY BUNNY DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS

PS2 PANICUM VIRGATUM `SHENANDOAH` / SWITCH GRASS

PERENNIALS AND GRASSES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

PERENNIALS AND GRASSES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AB2 AMSONIA TABERNAEMONTANA `BLUE ICE` / BLUE ICE STAR FLOWER

AS ALLIUM SENESCENS `SUMMER BEAUTY` / SUMMER BEAUTY ALLIUM

GK2 GERANIUM X CANTABRIGIENSE `KARMINA` / BIOKOVO CRANESBILL

HP HEUCHERA MICRANTHA `PALACE PURPLE` / PALACE PURPLE CORAL BELLS

LB LIRIOPE SPICATA `BIG BLUE` / CREEPING LILY TURF

NW NEPETA X FAASSENII `WALKERS LOW` / WALKERS LOW CATMINT

PMA PERENNIAL MIX A / 50% HEMEROCALLIS & 50% ECHINACEA

SA SESLERIA AUTUMNALIS / AUTUMN MOOR GRASS

ST SPOROBOLUS HETEROLEPIS `TARA` / PRAIRIE DROPSEED

GROUND COVERS CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

R STONE MULCH / 3/4"-1 1/4" AQUA BLUE CHIPS

SY  / SYNTHETIC TURF

TD  / TURF SOD

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF
ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY
INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
- S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
L2

.4

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET L2.1

L2.3

LANDSCAPE PLAN

1"=30'

L2.3 - LANDSCAPE PLAN

3' BERM WITH DENSE EVERGREEN
AND CANOPY TREE PLANTINGS

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

3' BERM WITH DENSE EVERGREEN
AND CANOPY TREE PLANTINGS

PROPOSED TREES (WITHIN LIMITS OF SHEET) = 133
TREES BEING REMOVED (WITHIN LIMITS OF SHEET) = 10

VILLAGE'S TREE REPLACEMENT REQUIREMENTS IN CODE SECTION 13-1-6 FOR DEAD, DYING
OR DISEASED TREES ARE SUSPENDED UNTIL 12/31/20 PER ORDINANCE #18-3787-215

47



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1

LANDSCAPE PLAN
REFERENCE SHEET : L2.4

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #5

(2.2 ± AC)

LOT #7
COMPENSATORY
STORAGE AREA

(1.5± AC)

HALF DAY ROAD

ST
. J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

ST
. J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

W
ES

T 
FO

R
K

 O
F

TH
E 

N
O

R
TH

C
H

IC
A

G
O

 R
IV

ER

TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AE AESCULUS HIPPOCASTANUM / COMMON HORSECHESTNUT

AM ACER FREEMANII `MARMO` / MARMO FREEMAN MAPLE

AR ACER RUBRUM / RED MAPLE

CA3 CARPINUS CAROLINIANA / AMERICAN HORNBEAM

CO CELTIS OCCIDENTALIS / COMMON HACKBERRY

GG GINKGO BILOBA `AUTUMN GOLD` TM / MAIDENHAIR TREE

GK GYMNOCLADUS DIOICA / KENTUCKY COFFEE TREE

GS GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS INERMIS `SHADEMASTER` TM / SHADEMASTER LOCUST

LE LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA `EMERALD CITY` TM / EMERALD CITY TULIP TREE

QA QUERCUS ALBA / WHITE OAK

QB QUERCUS BICOLOR / SWAMP WHITE OAK

QF QUERCUS ROBUR `FASTIGIATA` / PYRAMIDAL ENGLISH OAK

QM QUERCUS MACROCARPA / BURR OAK

QU QUERCUS RUBRA / RED OAK

TD2 TAXODIUM DISTICHUM / BALD CYPRESS

TM TILIA AMERICANA `MCKSENTRY` / SENTRY LINDEN

UP ULMUS AMERICANA `PRINCETON` / AMERICAN ELM

ZK ZELKOVA SERRATA `AUTUMN GLOW` / AUTUMN GLOW JAPANESE ZELKOVA

EVERGREEN TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

JE2 JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR

PA PICEA ABIES / NORWAY SPRUCE

PD PSEUDOTSUGA MENZIESII / DOUGLAS FIR

PF PINUS FLEXILIS `VANDERWOLF`S PYRAMID` / VANDERWOLF`S PYRAMID PINE

PO PICEA OMORIKA / SERBIAN SPRUCE

PS PINUS STROBUS / WHITE PINE

TN THUJA OCCIDENTALIS `NIGRA` / NIGRA ARBORVITAE

ORNAMENTAL TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

CE CERCIS CANADENSIS / EASTERN REDBUD

CV CRATAEGUS CRUS-GALLI INERMIS TM / THORNLESS COCKSPUR HAWTHORN

MR MALUS X `ROYAL RAINDROPS` / ROYAL RAINDROPS CRABAPPLE

SI SYRINGA RETICULATA `IVORY SILK` / IVORY SILK JAPANESE TREE LILAC

SHRUBS CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AI ARONIA MELANOCARPA `IROQUOIS BEAUTY` / BLACK CHOKEBERRY

BL BUDDLEIA X LO & BEHOLD `BLUE CHIP` / BUTTERFLY BUSH

CF CORNUS SERICEA `FARROW` / ARCTIC FIRE RED TWIG DOGWOOD

FM FOTHERGILLA GARDENII / DWARF FOTHERGILLA

HA HYDRANGEA ARBORESCENS `ANNABELLE` / ANNABELLE SMOOTH HYDRANGEA

HL HYDRANGEA PANICULATA `LITTLE LIME` / LITTLE LIME HYDRANGEA

IL ITEA VIRGINICA `LITTLE HENRY` TM / VIRGINIA SWEETSPIRE

JF2 JUNIPERUS CHINENSIS `FAIRVIEW` / FAIRVIEW JUNIPER

JK ILEX GLABRA `SHAMROCK` / SHAMROCK INKBERRY

RA RIBES ALPINUM `GREEN MOUND` / GREEN MOUND ALPINE CURRANT

RG RHUS AROMATICA `GRO-LOW` / GRO-LOW FRAGRANT SUMAC

TT TAXUS X MEDIA `TAUNTONII` / TAUTON YEW

VA VIBURNUM DENTATUM `CHRISTOM` / BLUE MUFFIN VIBURNUM

GRASSES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

CA2 CALAMAGROSTIS X ACUTIFLORA `OVERDAM` / OVERDAM FEATHER REED GRASS

MP MISCANTHUS SINENSIS `PURPURESCENS` / FLAME GRASS

PB PENNISETUM ALOPECUROIDES `BURGUNDY BUNNY` / BURGUNDY BUNNY DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS

PS2 PANICUM VIRGATUM `SHENANDOAH` / SWITCH GRASS

PERENNIALS AND GRASSES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AB2 AMSONIA TABERNAEMONTANA `BLUE ICE` / BLUE ICE STAR FLOWER

AS ALLIUM SENESCENS `SUMMER BEAUTY` / SUMMER BEAUTY ALLIUM

GK2 GERANIUM X CANTABRIGIENSE `KARMINA` / BIOKOVO CRANESBILL

HP HEUCHERA MICRANTHA `PALACE PURPLE` / PALACE PURPLE CORAL BELLS

LB LIRIOPE SPICATA `BIG BLUE` / CREEPING LILY TURF

NW NEPETA X FAASSENII `WALKERS LOW` / WALKERS LOW CATMINT

PMA PERENNIAL MIX A / 50% HEMEROCALLIS & 50% ECHINACEA

SA SESLERIA AUTUMNALIS / AUTUMN MOOR GRASS

ST SPOROBOLUS HETEROLEPIS `TARA` / PRAIRIE DROPSEED

GROUND COVERS CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

R STONE MULCH / 3/4"-1 1/4" AQUA BLUE CHIPS

SY  / SYNTHETIC TURF

TD  / TURF SOD

PLANT SCHEDULE

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF
ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY
INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
- S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
L2

.3

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET L2.2

NORTH

L2.4

LANDSCAPE PLAN

1"=30'

L2.4 - LANDSCAPE PLAN

EXISTING TREES TO REMAINNOTE: ALL DEAD, DYING, DISEASED, AND INVASIVE TREES TO BE REMOVED.

PROPOSED TREES (WITHIN LIMITS OF SHEET) = 67
TREES BEING REMOVED (WITHIN LIMITS OF SHEET) = 28

VILLAGE'S TREE REPLACEMENT REQUIREMENTS IN CODE SECTION 13-1-6 FOR DEAD, DYING
OR DISEASED TREES ARE SUSPENDED UNTIL 12/31/20 PER ORDINANCE #18-3787-215

48



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1

LANDSCAPE ENLARGEMENT PLAN
REFERENCE SHEET : L2.5

ST
 J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

ST
. J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

ST
. J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

SHRUBS CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SPACING SIZE

CF 22 CORNUS SERICEA `FARROW` ARCTIC FIRE RED TWIG DOGWOOD - SEE PLAN 24" HT MIN

HL 15 HYDRANGEA PANICULATA `LITTLE LIME` LITTLE LIME HYDRANGEA - SEE PLAN 18" HT MIN

GRASSES CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SPACING SIZE

PB 58 PENNISETUM ALOPECUROIDES `BURGUNDY BUNNY` BURGUNDY BUNNY DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS 1 GAL 18" OC

PERENNIALS AND GRASSES CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SPACING SIZE

AB2 32 AMSONIA TABERNAEMONTANA `BLUE ICE` BLUE ICE STAR FLOWER 1 GAL 18" OC

AS 28 ALLIUM SENESCENS `SUMMER BEAUTY` SUMMER BEAUTY ALLIUM 1 GAL 18" OC

LB 11 LIRIOPE SPICATA `BIG BLUE` CREEPING LILY TURF 1 GAL 18" OC

PLANT SCHEDULE ENTRANCE SIGN LS

SHRUBS CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SPACING SIZE

AI 18 ARONIA MELANOCARPA `IROQUOIS BEAUTY` BLACK CHOKEBERRY - SEE PLAN 36" HT MIN

BL 96 BUDDLEIA X LO & BEHOLD `BLUE CHIP` BUTTERFLY BUSH - SEE PLAN 12" HT MIN

CF 17 CORNUS SERICEA `FARROW` ARCTIC FIRE RED TWIG DOGWOOD - SEE PLAN 24" HT MIN

RA 72 RIBES ALPINUM `GREEN MOUND` GREEN MOUND ALPINE CURRANT - SEE PLAN 18" HT MIN

PERENNIALS AND GRASSES CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SPACING SIZE

AS 42 ALLIUM SENESCENS `SUMMER BEAUTY` SUMMER BEAUTY ALLIUM 1 GAL 18" OC

PLANT SCHEDULE MAIN SIGN

SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF
ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY
INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

L2.5

LANDSCAPE ENLARGEMENT
PLAN

1"=10'

L2.5 - LANDSCAPE ENLARGEMENT PLAN

AREA OF SIGN = 102 SF
AREA OF LANDSCAPING = 1732 SF

MONUMENT SIGN LANDSCAPE MAIN SIGN

AREA OF SIGN = 72 SF
AREA OF LANDSCAPING = 611.4 SF

MONUMENT SIGN LANDSCAPE ENTRANCE SIGN

PLANT IMAGES

ARONIA MELANOCARPA ALLIUM X 'SUMMER BEAUTY' AMSONIA TABERNAEMONTANA LIRIOPE SPICATA ' BIG BLUE' PENNISETUM
ALOPECUROIDES 'BURGUNDY
BUNNY'

SESLERIAS AUTUMNALISITEA VIRGINICA 'LITTLE
HENRY'

HYDRANGEA PANICULATA
'LITTLE LIME'

RIBES ALPINUM 'GREEN
MOUND'BUDDLEIA RED-TWIG DOGWOOD

49



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1

DINING ENLARGEMENT PLAN
REFERENCE SHEET : L2.6

SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF
ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY
INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

L2.6

DINING ENLARGEMENT PLAN

1"=10'

L2.6 - DINING ENLARGEMENT PLAN

DINING PLAZA LAYOUT

BUILDING COLUMN, TYP.
SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS

2' WIDE, 30" HEIGHT PLANTER

DECORATIVE RAILING GATE

2' WIDE, 30" HEIGHT PLANTER

20
'-0

"

2'
-0

"

4'
-6

"

4'
-1

0"

50



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1

LANDSCAPE NOTES AND DETAILS
REFERENCE SHEET : L3.0

TREES CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE

AE 8 AESCULUS HIPPOCASTANUM COMMON HORSECHESTNUT B & B 4" CAL. MIN

AM 27 ACER FREEMANII `MARMO` MARMO FREEMAN MAPLE B & B 4" CAL. MIN

AR 31 ACER RUBRUM RED MAPLE B & B 4" CAL. MIN

CA3 6 CARPINUS CAROLINIANA AMERICAN HORNBEAM B & B 4" CAL. MIN

CO 11 CELTIS OCCIDENTALIS COMMON HACKBERRY B & B 4" CAL. MIN

GG 14 GINKGO BILOBA `AUTUMN GOLD` TM MAIDENHAIR TREE B & B 4" CAL. MIN

GK 19 GYMNOCLADUS DIOICA KENTUCKY COFFEE TREE B & B 4" CAL. MIN

GS 14 GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS INERMIS `SHADEMASTER` TM SHADEMASTER LOCUST B & B 4" CAL. MIN

LE 29 LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA `EMERALD CITY` TM EMERALD CITY TULIP TREE B & B 4" CAL. MIN

QA 20 QUERCUS ALBA WHITE OAK B & B 4" CAL. MIN

QB 3 QUERCUS BICOLOR SWAMP WHITE OAK B & B 4" CAL. MIN

QF 17 QUERCUS ROBUR `FASTIGIATA` PYRAMIDAL ENGLISH OAK B & B 2.5" CAL MIN

QM 10 QUERCUS MACROCARPA BURR OAK B & B 4" CAL. MIN

QU 12 QUERCUS RUBRA RED OAK B & B 4" CAL. MIN

TD2 9 TAXODIUM DISTICHUM BALD CYPRESS B & B 4" CAL. MIN

TM 19 TILIA AMERICANA `MCKSENTRY` SENTRY LINDEN B & B 4" CAL. MIN

UP 12 ULMUS AMERICANA `PRINCETON` AMERICAN ELM B & B 4" CAL. MIN

ZK 24 ZELKOVA SERRATA `AUTUMN GLOW` AUTUMN GLOW JAPANESE ZELKOVA B & B 4" CAL. MIN

EVERGREEN TREES CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE

JE2 16 JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA EASTERN RED CEDAR B & B 6` HT MIN

PA 23 PICEA ABIES NORWAY SPRUCE B & B 8` HT MIN

PD 16 PSEUDOTSUGA MENZIESII DOUGLAS FIR B & B 6` HT MIN

PF 40 PINUS FLEXILIS `VANDERWOLF`S PYRAMID` VANDERWOLF`S PYRAMID PINE B & B 6` HT MIN

PO 5 PICEA OMORIKA SERBIAN SPRUCE B & B 8` HT MIN

PS 29 PINUS STROBUS WHITE PINE B & B 6` HT MIN

TN 91 THUJA OCCIDENTALIS `NIGRA` NIGRA ARBORVITAE B & B 6` HT MIN

ORNAMENTAL TREES CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE

CE 6 CERCIS CANADENSIS EASTERN REDBUD B & B MULTI-TRUNK 8` HT MIN

CV 4 CRATAEGUS CRUS-GALLI INERMIS TM THORNLESS COCKSPUR HAWTHORN B & B MULTISTEM 8` HT MIN

MR 4 MALUS X `ROYAL RAINDROPS` ROYAL RAINDROPS CRABAPPLE B & B MULTISTEM 8` HT MIN

SI 3 SYRINGA RETICULATA `IVORY SILK` IVORY SILK JAPANESE TREE LILAC B & B MULTISTEM 8` HT MIN

SHRUBS CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SPACING SIZE

AI 24 ARONIA MELANOCARPA `IROQUOIS BEAUTY` BLACK CHOKEBERRY - SEE PLAN 36" HT MIN

CF 165 CORNUS SERICEA `FARROW` ARCTIC FIRE RED TWIG DOGWOOD - SEE PLAN 24" HT MIN

FM 33 FOTHERGILLA GARDENII DWARF FOTHERGILLA - SEE PLAN 36" HT MIN

HA 178 HYDRANGEA ARBORESCENS `ANNABELLE` ANNABELLE SMOOTH HYDRANGEA - SEE PLAN 24" HT MIN

PLANT SCHEDULE OVERALL

HL 38 HYDRANGEA PANICULATA `LITTLE LIME` LITTLE LIME HYDRANGEA - SEE PLAN 18" HT MIN

IL 60 ITEA VIRGINICA `LITTLE HENRY` TM VIRGINIA SWEETSPIRE - SEE PLAN 24" HT MIN

JF2 63 JUNIPERUS CHINENSIS `FAIRVIEW` FAIRVIEW JUNIPER - SEE PLAN 72" HT MIN

JK 63 ILEX GLABRA `SHAMROCK` SHAMROCK INKBERRY - SEE PLAN 24" HT MIN

RG 56 RHUS AROMATICA `GRO-LOW` GRO-LOW FRAGRANT SUMAC - SEE PLAN 18" HT MIN

TT 37 TAXUS X MEDIA `TAUNTONII` TAUTON YEW - SEE PLAN 24" HT MIN

VA 61 VIBURNUM DENTATUM `CHRISTOM` BLUE MUFFIN VIBURNUM - SEE PLAN 48" HT MIN

GRASSES CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SPACING SIZE

CA2 100 CALAMAGROSTIS X ACUTIFLORA `OVERDAM` OVERDAM FEATHER REED GRASS 1 GAL 24" OC

MP 273 MISCANTHUS SINENSIS `PURPURESCENS` FLAME GRASS 1 GAL 30" OC

PB 210 PENNISETUM ALOPECUROIDES `BURGUNDY BUNNY` BURGUNDY BUNNY DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS 1 GAL 18" OC

PS2 89 PANICUM VIRGATUM `SHENANDOAH` SWITCH GRASS 1 GAL 24" OC

PERENNIALS AND GRASSES CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SPACING SIZE

AB2 152 AMSONIA TABERNAEMONTANA `BLUE ICE` BLUE ICE STAR FLOWER 1 GAL 18" OC

AS 815 ALLIUM SENESCENS `SUMMER BEAUTY` SUMMER BEAUTY ALLIUM 1 GAL 18" OC

GK2 75 GERANIUM X CANTABRIGIENSE `KARMINA` BIOKOVO CRANESBILL 1 GAL 18" OC

HP 314 HEUCHERA MICRANTHA `PALACE PURPLE` PALACE PURPLE CORAL BELLS 1 GAL 18" OC

LB 198 LIRIOPE SPICATA `BIG BLUE` CREEPING LILY TURF 1 GAL 18" OC

NW 2,024 NEPETA X FAASSENII `WALKERS LOW` WALKERS LOW CATMINT 1 GAL 18" OC

PMA 1,043 PERENNIAL MIX A 50% HEMEROCALLIS & 50% ECHINACEA 1 GAL 18" OC

SA 896 SESLERIA AUTUMNALIS AUTUMN MOOR GRASS 1 GAL 12" OC

ST 747 SPOROBOLUS HETEROLEPIS `TARA` PRAIRIE DROPSEED 1 GAL 36" OC

GROUND COVERS CODE BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SIZE SPACING SPACING

R STONE MULCH 3/4"-1 1/4" AQUA BLUE CHIPS -

SY SYNTHETIC TURF SOD

TD TURF SOD SOD

SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF
ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY
INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NTS
TREE PLANTING 1

1. INSPECT TREE FOR DAMAGED BRANCHES, APPLY
CORRECTIVE PRUNING.

2. SET ROOT BALL ON UNEXCAVATED OR TAMPED SOIL. TOP OF
ROOTBALL SHALL BE TWO INCHES ABOVE SURROUNDING
GRADE WITH BURLAP AND WIRE BASKET INTACT.

3. REMOVE WIRE BASKET AND BURLAP DOWN FOUR TO SIX
INCHES BELOW TOP OF ROOT BALL. REMOVE ALL TWINE AND
(IF USED), SYNTHETIC MATERIAL. REMOVE OR CORRECT
GIRDLING ROOTS.

4. TAMP EXCAVATED SOIL AROUND BASE OF ROOTBALL.
5. BACKFILL REMAINDER EXCAVATED SOIL TAMPED LIGHTLY.

HIGH CLAY OR POOR SOIL SHALL RECEIVE SOIL AMENDMENT
PER LANDSCAPE NOTES.

6. WATER THOROUGHLY WITHIN TWO HOURS USING 10 TO 15
GALLONS OF WATER.

7. APPLY MULCH IN EVEN LAYER, KEEPING AWAY FROM ROOT
FLARE.

8. FINAL LOCATION OF TREE TO BE APPROVED BY OWNER.

NOTES:

2X ROOT BALL WIDTH

SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH

EXCAVATED BACKFILL

SUBGRADE

TAMPED BACKFILL

NTS
SHRUB PLANTING2

1. APPLY CORRECTIVE PRUNING.
2. SET ROOT BALL OR CONTAINER ON UNEXCAVATED OR TAMPED SOIL. TOP OF

ROOTBALL (CONTAINER) SHALL BE ONE INCH ABOVE SURROUNDING GRADE. FOR
LARGER SHRUBS WITHIN PLANTING BED DIG A DEEPER PIT ONLY FOR THOSE
SHRUBS.

3. REMOVE BURLAP FROM TOP HALF THE LENGTH OF ROOTBALL. TWINE AND (IF
USED) SYNTHETIC MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM PLANTING BED. FOR
CONTAINER GROWN SHRUBS, REMOVE CONTAINER AND LOOSEN ROOTS PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION.

4. REMOVE OR CORRECT GIRDLING ROOTS.
5. PLUMB AND BACKFILL WITH AMENDED SOIL PER LANDSCAPE NOTES. WATER

THOROUGHLY WITHIN TWO HOURS.
6. APPLY MULCH IN EVEN LAYER, KEEPING AWAY FROM ROOT FLARE. MULCH LIMITS

FOR SHRUBS EXTEND TO ALL LIMITS OF PLANTING BED, SEE PLANS FOR BED
LAYOUTS.

NOTES:

SHREDDED
HARDWOOD MULCH

AMENDED SOIL

SUBGRADE

MINIMUM 6" BEYOND ROOT BALL

NTS
PERENNIAL PLANTING3

SECTION

PLAN VIEW

O.C. SPACING, SEE PLANS FOR DETAILS

SHREDDED
HARDWOOD MULCH

AMENDED SOIL

SUBGRADE

SPADED BED EDGE

1. EXCAVATE PLANTING BED.
2. BED HEIGHT IS TO BE 2" ABOVE FINISH GRADE AND WELL DRAINED.
3. REMOVE CONTAINER, SCORE SOIL MASS TO REDIRECT AND PREVENT

CIRCLING ROOTS. CORRECT GIRDLING ROOTS.
2. PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE LAID OUT BY FOLLOWING THE BED EDGE,

WORKING TOWARDS THE CENTER OF THE BED USING TRIANGULAR
(STAGGERED) SPACING AS PLAUSIBLE.

3. PLUMB AND BACKFILL WITH PLANTING MIX AS SPECIFIED IN
LANDSCAPE NOTES.

4. APPLY MULCH IN EVEN LAYER, KEEPING AWAY FROM ROOT FLARE.
MULCH LIMITS FOR PERENNIALS/GROUNDCOVER EXTEND TO ALL
LIMITS OF PLANTING BED, SEE PLANS FOR BED LAYOUTS.

5. SPACING TO BE AS SPECIFIED IN THE PLANT LIST. PERENNIALS SHALL
BE PLACED WITH THEIR CENTER 24" FROM EDGE OF BED.

NOTES:

1. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLING MATERIALS AND PLANTS SHOWN ON THE LANDSCAPE PLAN. THE
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST TO REPAIR UTILITIES, ADJACENT LANDSCAPE, PUBLIC AND PRIVATE PROPERTY THAT IS DAMAGED
BY THE CONTRACTOR OR THEIR SUBCONTRACTOR'S OPERATIONS DURING INSTALLATION OR DURING THE SPECIFIED MAINTENANCE PERIOD.  CALL
FOR UTILITY LOCATIONS PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCY IN PLAN VS. FIELD CONDITIONS IMMEDIATELY TO THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, PRIOR TO
CONTINUING WITH THAT PORTION OF WORK.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REPAIR OF ANY OF THEIR TRENCHES OR EXCAVATIONS THAT SETTLE.
4. ALL NURSERY STOCK SHALL BE WELL BRANCHED, HEALTHY, FULL, PRE-INOCULATED AND FERTILIZED. DECIDUOUS TREES SHALL BE FREE OF

FRESH SCARS. TRUNKS WILL BE WRAPPED IF NECESSARY TO PREVENT SUN SCALD AND INSECT DAMAGE. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL
REMOVE THE WRAP AT THE PROPER TIME AS A PART OF THIS CONTRACT.

5. ALL NURSERY STOCK SHALL BE GUARANTEED, BY THE CONTRACTOR, FOR ONE YEAR FROM DATE OF FINAL INSPECTION.
6. AMENDED SOIL SHALL BE PROVIDED AND GRADED BY THE GENERAL  CONTRACTOR UP TO 6 INCHES BELOW FINISHED GRADE IN TURF AREAS AND

18 INCHES IN PLANTING AREAS.
7. PLANTING AREA SOIL SHALL BE AMENDED WITH 25%  SPHANGUM  PEATMOSS, 5%  HUMUS AND 65%  PULVERIZED SOIL FOR ALL SHRUB,

ORNAMENTAL GRASS, PERENNIAL AND ANNUAL BEDS. AMENDED TURF AREA SOIL SHALL BE STANDARD TOPSOIL.
8. SEED/SOD LIMIT LINES ARE APPROXIMATE.  CONTRACTOR SHALL SEED/SOD ALL AREAS WHICH ARE DISTURBED BY GRADING WITH THE SPECIFIED

SEED/SOD MIXES.
9. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH AT A 3" DEPTH TO ALL TREES, SHRUB,  PERENNIAL, AND GROUNDCOVER AREAS.

TREES PLACED IN AREA COVERED BY TURF SHALL RECEIVE A 4 FT WIDE MAXIMUM TREE RING WITH 3" DEPTH SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH. A
SPADED BED EDGE SHALL SEPARATE MULCH BEDS FROM TURF OR SEEDED AREAS. A SPADED EDGE IS NOT REQUIRED ALONG CURBED EDGES.

10. WEED FABRIC SHALL ONLY BE APPLIED UNDER DECORATIVE STONE APPLICATIONS.
11. INSTALLATION OF TREES WITHIN PARKWAYS SHALL BE COORDINATED IN THE FIELD WITH LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.  TREES SHALL

NOT BE LOCATED CLOSER THAN 5' FROM UNDERGROUND UTILITY LINES AND NO CLOSER THAN 10' FROM UTILITY STRUCTURES.
12. DO NOT DISTURB THE EXISTING PAVING, LIGHTING, OR LANDSCAPING THAT EXISTS ADJACENT TO THE SITE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLAN.
13. PLANT QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE FOR THE CONVENIENCE OF THE OWNER AND JURISDICTIONAL REVIEW AGENCIES. THE CONTRACTOR IS

RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ALL PLANT QUANTITIES AS DRAWN.
14. THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE MAY REJECT ANY PLANT MATERIALS THAT ARE DISEASED, DEFORMED, OR OTHERWISE NOT EXHIBITING

SUPERIOR QUALITY.
15.  THE CONTINUED MAINTENANCE OF ALL REQUIRED LANDSCAPING SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY ON WHICH

SAID MATERIALS ARE REQUIRED. ALL PLANT MATERIALS REQUIRED BY THIS SECTION SHALL BE MAINTAINED AS LIVING VEGETATION AND SHALL BE
PROMPTLY REPLACED IF THE PLANT MATERIAL HAS DIED PRIOR TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE. PLANTING AREAS SHALL BE KEPT FREE OF TRASH, LITTER,
AND WEEDS AT ALL TIMES.

LANDSCAPE NOTES

L3.0

L3.0 - LANDSCAPE NOTES AND DETAILS

LANDSCAPE NOTES AND
DETAILS

1"=30'

51



ARB Review #2  l  December 09, 2019LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEXTHE ST. JAMES   l   GLENSTAR   l   GENSLER   l   KIMLEY HORN   l   HENDERSON

PRIMARY TITLE  SECONDARY TITLE

1

CIRCULATION EXHIBIT

INTERSTATE 94

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

W
ES

T 
FO

RK
 O

F 
TH

E 
NO

RT
H 

CH
IC

AG
O

 R
IV

ER

ST
 J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #5

(2.2 ± AC)

C
R

EE
K

D
R

IV
E

W
O

O
D

DEVELOPMENT AREA #1
THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)
± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00
(7.7 ± AC)

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #4
(2.6± AC)

DEVELOPMENT
AREA #3
(2.5± AC)

LOT #7
COMPENSATORY
STORAGE AREA

(1.5± AC)
LOT #6

COMMON AREA
(6.0± AC)

HALF DAY ROAD (STATE ROUTE 22)

FUTURE
BUILDING
±15,000 SF

FUTURE
BUILDING
±15,000 SF

FUTURE
BUILDING
±10,000 SF

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

MEP

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt 168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 12/05/19 REVISED ARB SITE PLAN

EX-1

CIRCULATION
EXHIBIT

NORTH

LEGEND

PASSENGER CAR QUEUEING

9-CAR QUEUE

REFERENCE SHEET : NEW DIAGRAM

52



2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
Direct: (202) 721 5200

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050  
Washington, DC, 20006
Direct: (202) 481.8737 

WALTER P MOORE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

M.E.P.

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

KIMLEY-HORN 

1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
Direct: (331) 481-7330

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

GENSLER
ARCHITECT

STRUCTURAL

The St. James

OWNER

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 22151
703.239.6870

DEVELOPER

55 East, Monroe Street, Suite 3950 Chicago, IL 60603 
TEL: (312) 424-3996

GLENSTAR 

10/14/2019

DRT RESUBMISSION

The St. James - Village of Lincolnshire Sport Complex

jrobinson
Text Box
ARB WORKSHOP SUBMITTAL11/08/2019



©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532

331.481.7330

GENSLER

2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006

202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 / 

Washington, DC, 20006

202.481.8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:30 Lenexa, KS 66214

913.742.5768

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215

703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL 

11
/7

/2
01

9 
4:

51
:2

5 
P

M
\\g

en
sl

er
.a

d\
pr

oj
ec

ts
\R

ev
itU

se
rM

od
el

s\
26

32
7 \

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
- 

00
9.

87
52

.2
00

 -
 T

he
 S

t.J
am

es
 F

la
gs

hi
p

Li
nc

ol
ns

h i
re

_D
R

T
_A

ria
dn

e _
C

er
rit

el
li.

rv
t

G0.01

DRAWING INDEX

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION

3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

00 GENERAL

G0.00 COVER 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19

G0.01 DRAWING INDEX 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19

04 LANDSCAPE

EX1.0 OVERALL LANDSCAPE PLAN 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19 L1.0

EX1.1 ENTRY ENLARGEMENT, CHARACTER IMAGES AND CONCEPTUAL DESIGN VIEWS 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19 L1.1

EX1.2 SITE FURNISHINGS 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19 L1.2

EX1.3 PLANT PALETTE – CANOPY AND EVERGREEN TREES 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19 L1.3

EX1.4 PLANT PALETTE – ORNAMENTAL TREES, GRASSES, SHRUBS AND PERENNIALS 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19 L1.4

EX1.5 PHOTO SIMULATIONS 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19 L1.5

EX1.6 PHOTO SIMULATIONS 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19 L1.6

EX1.7 TREE CANOPY COMPARISON 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19 L1.7

L1.0 OVERALL TREE PRESERVATION PLAN 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19 L2.0

L1.1 TREE PRESERVATION PLAN 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19 L2.1

L1.2 TREE PRESERVATION PLAN 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19 L2.2

L1.3 TREE PRESERVATION PLAN 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19 L2.3

L1.4 TREE PRESERVATION PLAN 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19 L2.4

L1.5 TREE PRESERVATION PLAN LANDSCAPE NOTES & DETAILS 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19 L2.5

L2.0 OVERALL LANDSCAPE PLAN 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19 L3.0

L2.1 LANDSCAPE PLAN 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19 L3.1

L2.2 LANDSCAPE PLAN 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19 L3.2

L2.3 LANDSCAPE PLAN 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19 L3.3

L2.4 LANDSCAPE PLAN 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19 L3.4

L2.5 LANDSCAPE ENLARGEMENT PLAN 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19 L3.5

L2.6 DINING ENLARGEMENT PLAN 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19

L3.0 OVERALL TREE PRESERVATION PLAN 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19 L4.0

L4.0 SITE FURNISHINGS 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19

L4.1 LANDSCAPE SECTIONS 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19 L4.1

06 ARCHITECTURAL

A1.101 OVERALL GROUND LEVEL PLAN 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19

A1.102 OVERALL MEZZANINE LEVEL PLAN 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19

A1.103 OVERALL ROOF LEVEL PLAN 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19

A2.00 OVERALL BUILDING ELEVATIONS 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19

A2.01 OVERALL BUILDING ELEVATIONS - NIGHT TIME 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19

A2.02 BUILDING ELEVATIONS - SOUTH 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19

A2.03 BUILDING ELEVATIONS - EAST 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19

A2.04 BUILDING ELEVATIONS - NORTH 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19

A2.05 BUILDING ELEVATIONS - WEST 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19

A2.06 EXTERIOR BUILDING MATERIALS 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19

A2.07 BUILDING RENDERINGS 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19

A2.08 BUILDING RENDERINGS 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19

A3.00 OVERALL BUILDING SECTIONS 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19

A4.20 EQUIPMENT SCREENING - SECTIONS AND LINE OF SIGHT VIEWS 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19

A4.21 SITE PLAN 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19

A4.22 SIGNAGE DETAILS 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19

A4.23 SIGNAGE DETAILS 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19

A4.24 TRASH ENCLOSURE 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19

08 ELECTRICAL

EL1.1 SITE LIGHTING 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19

EL1.2 SITE LIGHTING 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19

EL1.3 SITE LIGHTING 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19

EL1.4 SITE LIGHTING 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19

EL1.5 SITE LIGHTING 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19

EL2.1 PHOTOMETRIC PLAN - GROUND LEVEL 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19

EL2.2 PHOTOMETRIC PLAN - GROUND LEVEL 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19

EL2.3 PHOTOMETRIC PLAN - GROUND LEVEL 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19

EL2.4 PHOTOMETRIC PLAN - GROUND LEVEL 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19

EL3.0 LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE 3 DRT RESUBMISSION #2 11/08/19 EL4.0

EL3.1 PHOTOMETRIC PLAN - PERIMETER 2 DRT RESUBMISSION 10/14/19

EL3.2 PHOTOMETRIC PLAN - PERIMETER 2 DRT RESUBMISSION 10/14/19

EL3.3 PHOTOMETRIC PLAN - PERIMETER 2 DRT RESUBMISSION 10/14/19

EL3.4 PHOTOMETRIC PLAN - PERIMETER 2 DRT RESUBMISSION 10/14/19

DRAWING INDEX

Sheet Number Sheet Name

Revisions PREVIOUS
SHEET

NUMBERLatest Description Date



SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/
11

/20
19

11
:52

:52
AM

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

-0
9.8

75
2.2

00
-S

t.J
am

es
Co

mp
lex

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF
ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY
INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

N

HEAVILY PLANTED LANDSCAPE BERM50’ CONSERVANCY AREA

50’ CONSERVANCY AREA

TRASH ENCLOSURE

HEAVILY PLANTED
LANDSCAPE BERM 

EXISTING TREES TO 
REMAIN

HEAVILY PLANTED 
LANDSCAPE BERM

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

NATIVE LANDSCAPE 
COMPENSATORY STORAGE AREA

FUTURE 
DEVELOPMENT 

AREA #5
(2.2 ± AC)

FUTURE 
DEVELOPMENT 

AREA #4
(2.6 ± AC)

FUTURE 
DEVELOPMENT 

AREA #3
(2.5 ± AC)

FUTURE 
DEVELOPMENT 

AREA #2
(0.7 ± AC)

DEVELOPMENT AREA #1
THE ST. JAMES

±333,461 SF (1ST FL)
±435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG. AREA)

FFE = 671.00
(7.6± AC)

HALF DAY ROAD

55
3.

2’

I -9
4 

OF
F 

RA
M

P

OVERALL LANDSCAPE PLAN

OVERALL LANDSCAPE 
PLAN RENDERING

EX1.0

26280
Rectangle

26280
Text Box
SEE SUPPLEMENTAL ARB REVIEW #2 PACKAGE FOR DESIGN REVISION. 



SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER

2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /

Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214

913.742.5000

4
/1

1/
20

19
1

1:
52

:5
2

A
M

\\
ge

ns
le

r.
ad

\P
ro

je
ct

s\
R

ev
itU

se
rM

o
de

ls
\2

39
62

\A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
-

09
.8

75
2.

20
0

-
S

t.J
am

es
C

om
pl

ex

L
in

co
ln

sh
ire

_v
2

01
9_

La
u

ra
_H

en
d

er
so

n@
g

en
sl

er
.c

om
.r

vt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF

ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY

INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED

MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION

3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

CONCEPTUAL DESIGN VIEW CONCEPTUAL DESIGN VIEW
N

CHARACTER IMAGES

AT GRADE PLANTER, TYP.BENCH, TYP.

ENHANCED PAVING

ENHANCED CROSSWALK 
PAVING

PARKWAY LANDSCAPE

SIDEWALK

SEE SHEET L2.6 FOR DINING AREA LAYOUT

FOUNDATION PLANTING WITH 

STONE EDGE

ARTIFICIAL TURF

KEY MAP KEY MAP

ENTRY ENLARGEMENT, CHARACTER IMAGES AND CONCEPTUAL DESIGN VIEWS

ENTRY ENLARGEMENT, 

CHARACTER IMAGES 

AND DESIGN VIEWS

EX1.1

26280
Rectangle

26280
Text Box
SEE SUPPLEMENTAL ARB REVIEW #2 PACKAGE FOR DESIGN REVISION. 



SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER

2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /

Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214

913.742.5000

4
/1

1/
20

19
1

1:
52

:5
2

A
M

\\
ge

ns
le

r.
ad

\P
ro

je
ct

s\
R

ev
itU

se
rM

o
de

ls
\2

39
62

\A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
-

09
.8

75
2.

20
0

-
S

t.J
am

es
C

om
pl

ex

L
in

co
ln

sh
ire

_v
2

01
9_

La
u

ra
_H

en
d

er
so

n@
g

en
sl

er
.c

om
.r

vt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF

ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY

INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED

MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION

3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

The St. James     L INCOLNSHIRE, IL

SITE FURNISHING COLLECTION 2 (MANUFACTURER: LANDSCAPE FORMS)

MARCH 28, 2019

Stop Bollard Collect Trash Receptacle

Ride Bike RackRest Bench (Ipe)

Rest Backless BenchRest Bench (Ipe)

The St. James     L INCOLNSHIRE, IL

PAVERS OPTION - UNILOCK ARTLINE 

MAY 30, 2019

COLOR: WINTER MARVEL

COLOR: STEEL MOUNTAIN

ARTLINE PAVER Paving

SITE FURNISHINGS

SITE FURNISHINGS

EX1.2

26280
Rectangle

26280
Text Box
SHEET PROVIDED IN SUPPLEMENTAL ARB PACKAGE #2 FOR CONVENIENCE. NO CHANGES HAVE BEEN MADE TO THIS INFORMATION.



SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER

2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /

Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214

913.742.5000

4
/1

1/
20

19
1

1:
52

:5
2

A
M

\\
ge

ns
le

r.
ad

\P
ro

je
ct

s\
R

ev
itU

se
rM

o
de

ls
\2

39
62

\A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
-

09
.8

75
2.

20
0

-
S

t.J
am

es
C

om
pl

ex

L
in

co
ln

sh
ire

_v
2

01
9_

La
u

ra
_H

en
d

er
so

n@
g

en
sl

er
.c

om
.r

vt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF

ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY

INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED

MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION

3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

COMMON HORSECHESTNUT

KENTUCKY COFFEE TREE

RED OAK

RED MAPLE

EMERALD CITY TULIP TREE

BALD CYPRESS

AMERICAN HORNBEAM

SHADEMASTER LOCUST WHITE OAK SWAMP WHITE OAK

SENTRY LINDEN

COMMON HACKBERRY

BURR OAK

MAIDENHAIR TREE

PYRAMIDAL ENGLISH OAK

AUTUMN GLOW JAPANESE ZELKOVA

AMERICAN ELM

EASTERN RED CEDAR DOUGLAS FIR NIGRA ARBORVITAENORWAY SPRUCE VANDERWOLF’S PYRAMID 

PINE

SERBIAN SPRUCE

WHITE PINE

PLANT PALETTEE - CANPOY AND EVERGREEN TREES

PLANT PALETTE

EX1.3

26280
Rectangle

26280
Text Box
SHEET PROVIDED IN SUPPLEMENTAL ARB PACKAGE #2 FOR CONVENIENCE. NO CHANGES HAVE BEEN MADE TO THIS INFORMATION.



SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER

2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /

Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214

913.742.5000

4
/1

1/
20

19
1

1:
52

:5
2

A
M

\\
ge

ns
le

r.
ad

\P
ro

je
ct

s\
R

ev
itU

se
rM

o
de

ls
\2

39
62

\A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
-

09
.8

75
2.

20
0

-
S

t.J
am

es
C

om
pl

ex

L
in

co
ln

sh
ire

_v
2

01
9_

La
u

ra
_H

en
d

er
so

n@
g

en
sl

er
.c

om
.r

vt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF

ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY

INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED

MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION

3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

SWITCH GRASSOVERDAM FEATHER REED 

GRASS

FLAME GRASS BURGUNDY BUNNY 

DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS

AUTUMN MOOR GRASS

ROYAL RAINDROPS 

CRABAPPLE

EASTERN REDBUD THORNLESS COCKSPUR 

HAWTHORN

IVORY SILK JAPANESE TREE 

LILAC

PRAIRIE DROPSEED

FAIRVIEW JUNIPER TAUNTON YEW

BLACK CHOKEBERRY GRO-LOW FRAGRANT SU-

MAC

DWARF FOTHERGILLASHAMROCK INKBERRY VIRGINIA SWEETSPIRE BLUE MUFFIN VIBURNUM

ANNABELLE SMOOTH 

HYDRANGEA

GREEN MOUND ALPINE 

CURRANT

LITTLE LIME HYDRANGEA

SUMMER BEAUTY ALLIUM PALACE PURPLE CORAL 

BELLS

CREEPING LILY TURF WALKERS LOW CATMINTKIM’S KNEE HIGH PURPLE 

CONEFLOWER

CHICAGO APACHE DAY-

LILY

BLUE ICE STAR FLOWER

PLANT PALETTE - ORNAMENTAL TREES, GRASSES, SHRUBS AND PERENNIALS

PLANT PALETTE

EX1.4

26280
Rectangle

26280
Text Box
SHEET PROVIDED IN SUPPLEMENTAL ARB PACKAGE #2 FOR CONVENIENCE. NO CHANGES HAVE BEEN MADE TO THIS INFORMATION.



SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER

2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /

Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214

913.742.5000

4
/1

1/
20

19
1

1:
52

:5
2

A
M

\\
ge

ns
le

r.
ad

\P
ro

je
ct

s\
R

ev
itU

se
rM

o
de

ls
\2

39
62

\A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
-

09
.8

75
2.

20
0

-
S

t.J
am

es
C

om
pl

ex

L
in

co
ln

sh
ire

_v
2

01
9_

La
u

ra
_H

en
d

er
so

n@
g

en
sl

er
.c

om
.r

vt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF

ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY

INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED

MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION

3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

EXISTING CONDITIONS PROPOSED CONDITIONS

VIEW LOOKING NORTH 

FROM SOUTH SIDE OF 

HALF DAY ROAD

VIEW LOOKING NORTH 

FROM SOUTH SIDE OF 

HALF DAY ROAD WEST 

OF MAIN ENTRY

EXISTING CONDITIONS PROPOSED CONDITIONS

EXISTING BUILDING PROPOSED TSJ BUILDING

PHOTO SIMULATIONS - SOUTH PROPERTY ALONG HALF DAY ROAD (TOP) AND SOUTHWEST OF SUBJECT PROPERTY ALONG HALF DAY ROAD (BOTTOM)

PHOTO SIMULATIONS

EX1.5

26280
Rectangle

26280
Text Box
SHEET PROVIDED IN SUPPLEMENTAL ARB PACKAGE #2 FOR CONVENIENCE. NO CHANGES HAVE BEEN MADE TO THIS INFORMATION.



SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER

2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /

Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214

913.742.5000

4
/1

1/
20

19
1

1:
52

:5
2

A
M

\\
ge

ns
le

r.
ad

\P
ro

je
ct

s\
R

ev
itU

se
rM

o
de

ls
\2

39
62

\A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
-

09
.8

75
2.

20
0

-
S

t.J
am

es
C

om
pl

ex

L
in

co
ln

sh
ire

_v
2

01
9_

La
u

ra
_H

en
d

er
so

n@
g

en
sl

er
.c

om
.r

vt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF

ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY

INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED

MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION

3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

VIEW LOOKING EAST 

FROM ADJACENT 

PROPERTY TO THE WEST

VIEW LOOKING 

NORTHWEST FROM 

SOUTH SIDE OF HALF 

DAY ROAD

EXISTING CONDITIONS

EXISTING BUILDING PROPOSED TSJ BUILDING

PROPOSED CONDITIONS

EXISTING CONDITIONS PROPOSED CONDITIONS

PROPOSED TSJ BUILDING

PHOTO SIMULATIONS - WEST OF SUBJECT PROPERTY (TOP) AND SOUTHEAST OF SUBJECT PROPERTY ALONG HALF DAY ROAD (BOTTOM)

PHOTO SIMULATIONS

EX1.6

26280
Rectangle

26280
Text Box
SHEET PROVIDED IN SUPPLEMENTAL ARB PACKAGE #2 FOR CONVENIENCE. NO CHANGES HAVE BEEN MADE TO THIS INFORMATION.



EXHIBIT (B)
THE ST. JAMES FACILITY
SITE SECTION: (NTS)

75
’

45
’

HALF
DAY

ROADWETLANDS

150’

6’-0” AVERAGE
EYE HEIGHT

THE ST. JAMES
FACILITY

40
’

45’ MAX. TREE
CANOPY HT.

75’ MAX.
BLDG. HT.

SOUTH PROPERTY 
BOUNDARY

NORTH PROPERTY 
BOUNDARY

TREE
BUFF.40’ EXISTING 

BLDG. HT.
90’ 65’

305’

450’

(DISTANCE TO BLDG.)

ANGLE ABOVE 
HORIZON
(5.25-DEGREES)

755’

6’-0” AVERAGE
EYE HEIGHT
(2nd-STORY)

45
’

HALF
DAY

ROADWETLANDS

150’

6’-0” AVERAGE
EYE HEIGHT

45’ MAX. TREE
CANOPY HT.

SOUTH PROPERTY 
BOUNDARY

TREE
BUFF.

90’ 65’

ANGLE ABOVE 
HORIZON
(5.25-DEGREES)

305’

*Residents of Wood Creek would need to look beyond 305’ of landscape, traffic, and wetlands (including an additional 450’ of land) at an
angle of 5.25-degrees above the horizon to see the top of the St. James facility)

DISTANCE TO BLDG.

450’

6’-0” AVERAGE
EYE HEIGHT
(2nd-STORY)

EXHIBIT B - Wood Creek Courts Sight Lines
THE ST. JAMES FACILITY

15GENSLER SPORTS  l  Entitlements l  2019-0215                                                                                                                                                             THE ST. JAMES   l   LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEX                                                      

EXHIBIT B - WOOD CREEK COURTS SIGHT LINES EXHIBIT B - WOOD CREEK COURTS SIGHT LINES

ENTITLEMENTS PACKAGE



SUBJECT
DEVELOPMENT

OLD
MILL

WOODS

WOOD
CREEK

COURTS

SUTTON
PLACE

2,200 FT

77
5 

FT

2,225 FT

895 FT1,800 FT

THE ST. JAMES FACILITY
AERIAL PLAN: (NOT TO SCALE)

EXHIBIT (C)

N

17GENSLER SPORTS  l  Entitlements l  2019-0215                                                                                                                                                             THE ST. JAMES   l   LINCOLNSHIRE FLAGSHIP COMPLEX                                                      

EXHIBIT C - AERIAL PLAN

ENTITLEMENTS PACKAGE



SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER

2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /

Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214

913.742.5000

4
/1

1/
20

19
1

1:
52

:5
2

A
M

\\
ge

ns
le

r.
ad

\P
ro

je
ct

s\
R

ev
itU

se
rM

o
de

ls
\2

39
62

\A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
-

09
.8

75
2.

20
0

-
S

t.J
am

es
C

om
pl

ex

L
in

co
ln

sh
ire

_v
2

01
9_

La
u

ra
_H

en
d

er
so

n@
g

en
sl

er
.c

om
.r

vt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF

ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY

INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED

MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION

3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

EXISTING CONDITIONS

LEGEND

EXISTING TREE 6” CALIPER OR GREATER

PROPOSED CANOPY OR EVERGREEN TREE

PROPOSED CONDITIONS N

TREE CANOPY COMPARISON

TREE CANOPY 

COMPARISON

EX1.7

26280
Rectangle

26280
Text Box
SEE SUPPLEMENTAL ARB REVIEW #2 PACKAGE FOR DESIGN REVISION. 



SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER

2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /

Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214

913.742.5000

4
/1

1/
20

19
1

1:
52

:5
2

A
M

\\
ge

ns
le

r.
ad

\P
ro

je
ct

s\
R

ev
itU

se
rM

o
de

ls
\2

39
62

\A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
-

09
.8

75
2.

20
0

-
S

t.J
am

es
C

om
pl

ex

L
in

co
ln

sh
ire

_v
2

01
9_

La
u

ra
_H

en
d

er
so

n@
g

en
sl

er
.c

om
.r

vt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF

ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY

INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED

MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION

3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

KEY MAP

LANDSCAPE SECTIONS

LANDSCAPE SECTIONS

L4.1



W

E
S

T
 
F

O
R

K
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
N

O
R

T
H

C
H

I
C

A
G

O
 
R

I
V

E
R

HALF DAY ROAD

H
E

W
I
T

T
 
D

R
I
V

E

I
N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 
9

4

454

455

456

462

462

465

466

468

471

945

946

947

949

951

953

954

956

957

958

959

960

962

963

964

965

966

967

969

971

972

973

974

975

976

978

979

981

986

988

989

991

993

994

996

998

1000

401

402

403

404

405

406

407

408

409

410

411
412

413

416

417

418

419

420

421

422

423

424

425

426

427

428

429

430

431

432

433

432

435
436

437

438439

440

441

442

443

444

445

446

447

448

449

450

452

581

582

583

584

585

586

587

590

591

592

595

596597

600

801

802

804

805

806

808

810

811

814

815

816

817

818

821

822

823

824

825

826

828

829

830

831

835

837

838

840

841

842

844

845

846

849

850

851

853

855

856

857

860

861

862

863

864

865

866

868

869

872

874

876

883

885

887

888

889

890

892

893

894

895896

899

900

901

903

904

905

906

907

908

909

910

912

915

916

917

918

920

921

922

924

926

927

928

930
931

933

934

935

936

938

941

942

943

944

540

541

542

543

544

545

547

550

554

555

557

558

561

566

567

568

570

573

574

575

576

579

580

101

102

103

104

105

108

109

110

111

113

115

117

118

119

120

121

126

128

129

130

132

133

135

136

138

143

144

147

148

149

151

152

155

157

161

165

162

167

168

169

170

171

172

173

174

175

180

181

182

183

184

185

186

187

190

191
192

193

194

197

198

201

202

206

209

210

211

212

213

214

215

216

217

218219

220

221

222223

224

225

226

227

228

229

230

231

232

233

234

235

239

241

242

243

244

245

246

247

248

249

250

251

252

253

254

255

256

257

258

259

260

262

263

266

267

269

272

274

275

276

278

279

280

282

283

285

286

288

290

293

294295

296

298

300

503

508

510

511

512

514

516

519

520

522

527

530

537

TREES TO BE REMOVED

TREES TO REMAIN

LEGEND

TREE PROTECTION

SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF

ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY

INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED

MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

L1.0

1-800-892-0123

Call

Before

You Dig

NORTH

L1.1 L1.2

L1.3 L1.4

OVERALL TREE

PRESERVATION PLAN

1"=60'

L1.0 OVERALL TREE PRESERVATION PLAN

7.95 ACRES OF EXISTING MATURE

WOODLANDS BEING PRESERVED



454

455

456

419

420

421

422

423

424

425

426

427

428

429

430

431

432

433

432

435
436

437

438439

440

441

442

443

444

445

446

447

448

449

450

452

581

582

583

584

585

586

587

590

591

540

541

542

543

544

545

554

555

557

558

561

566

567

568

570

573

574

575

576

126

128

129

130

132

133

135

136

138

143

144

147

148

149

151

152

162

167

168

169

170

171

172

173

174

175

180

181

182

183

184

185

186

187

190

191
192

193

194

197

198

201

202

206

209

210

211

212

213

256

257

258

259

260

262

263

266

267

269

272

274

275

276

278

279

280

282

283

285

286

288

290

293

294295

296

298

300

503

508

510

511

512

514

516

519

520

522

527

530

537

592

595

596

802

804

805

806

155

544

545

547

579

TREES TO BE REMOVED

TREES TO REMAIN

LEGEND

TREE PROTECTION

SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF

ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY

INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED

MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

1-800-892-0123

Call

Before

You Dig

NORTH

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET L1.3

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
-
 
S

E
E

 
S

H
E

E
T

 
L
1
.
2

L1.1

1"=30'

L1.1 TREE PRESERVATION PLAN

EXISTING MATURE WOODLANDS

BEING PRESERVED

TREE PRESERVATION PLAN



W

E
S

T
 
F

O
R

K
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
N

O
R

T
H

C
H

I
C

A
G

O
 
R

I
V

E
R

I
N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 
9

4

945

946

947

949

951

953

954

956

957

958

959

960

962

963

964

965

966

967

969

971

972

973

974

975

976

978

979

981

986

988

989

991

993

994

996

998

1000

401

402

403

404

405

406

407

408

410

411
412

413

416

417

418

592

595

596597

600

801

802

804

805

806

808

810

811

814

815

816

817

818

821

822

823

824

825

826

828

829

830

831

835

837

838

840

841

842

844

845

846

849

850

851

853

855

856

857

860

861

862

863

864

865

866

868

869

872

874

876

917

918

922

924

926

927

928

930
931

933

934

935

936

101

102

103

104

105

108

109

110

111

113

115

117

118

119

120

121

155

157

161

165

214

215

216

217

218219

220

221

222223

224

225

226

227

228

915

916

920

921

220

221

222223

229

230

255

454

583

584

585

586

587

151

152

TREES TO BE REMOVED

TREES TO REMAIN

LEGEND

TREE PROTECTION

SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF

ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY

INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED

MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

1-800-892-0123

Call

Before

You Dig

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET L1.4

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
-
 
S

E
E

 
S

H
E

E
T

 
L
1
.
1

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET L1.3

NORTH

L1.2

1"=30'

L1.2 TREE PRESERVATION PLAN

EXISTING MATURE WOODLANDS

BEING PRESERVED

TREE PRESERVATION PLAN



HALF DAY ROAD

H
E

W
I
T

T
 
D

R
I
V

E

465

466

468

471

938

941

942

943

944

544

545

547

550

579

580

H
E

W
I
T

T
 
D

R
I
V

E

246

247

248

249

542

543

544

545

TREES TO BE REMOVED

TREES TO REMAIN

LEGEND

TREE PROTECTION

SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF

ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY

INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED

MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

1-800-892-0123

Call

Before

You Dig

NORTH

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
-
 
S

E
E

 
S

H
E

E
T

 
L
1
.
4

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET L1.1

L1.3

TREE PRESERVATION PLAN

1"=30'

L1.3 TREE PRESERVATION PLAN

EXISTING MATURE WOODLANDS

BEING PRESERVED



HALF DAY ROAD

H
E

W
I
T

T
 
D

R
I
V

E

H
E

W
I
T

T
 
D

R
I
V

E

W

E
S

T
 
F

O
R

K
 
O

F

T
H

E
 
N

O
R

T
H

C
H

I
C

A
G

O
 
R

I
V

E
R

409

883

885

887

888

889

890

892

893

894

895896

899

900

901

903

904

905

906

907

908

909

910

912

915

916

920

921

220

221

222223

229

230

231

232

233

234

235

239

241

242

243

244

245

246

247

248

249

250

251

252

253

254

255

941

942

943

944

996

998

401

402

403

404

405

406

408

917

918

922

924

927

214

215

216

217

218219

220

221

222223

224

225

226

227

228

TREES TO BE REMOVED

TREES TO REMAIN

LEGEND

TREE PROTECTION

SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF

ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY

INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED

MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

1-800-892-0123

Call

Before

You Dig

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
-
 
S

E
E

 
S

H
E

E
T

 
L
1
.
3

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET L1.2

NORTH

L1.4

1"=30'

L1.4 TREE PRESERVATION PLAN

EXISTING MATURE WOODLANDS

BEING PRESERVED

TREE PRESERVATION PLAN



SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/
11

/20
19

11
:52

:52
AM

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

-0
9.8

75
2.2

00
-S

t.J
am

es
Co

mp
lex

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF
ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY
INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

L1.5

L1.5 TREE PRESERVATION PLAN NOTES & DETAILS

TREE PRESERVATION PLAN
LANDSCAPE NOTES &

DETAILS

1"=30'

EXTENDS FROM DRIPLINE TO DRIPLINE
VARIES PER TREE SIZE

ROOT PROTECTION ZONE

KEEP OUT
PLACE SIGNS:

AREA
EVERY 50' ATTACHED TO FENCING

TREE PROTECTION

TREE PROTECTION NOTES
1. ALL TREES TO BE PROTECTED AND PRESERVED SHALL BE PER DETAIL.  GROUPING OF MORE THAN ONE TREE MAY OCCUR.
2.  TREES TO BE PROTECTED AND PRESERVED SHALL BE IDENTIFIED ON THE TRUNK WITH WHITE SURVEY TAPE.
3.  TO PREVENT ROOT SMOTHERING, SOIL STOCKPILES, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT OR ANY OTHER MATERIAL SHALL NOT BE PLACED

OR STORED WITHIN THE DRIP LINE OR WITHIN 15 FEET OF A TREE  TRUNK, WHICHEVER IS GREATER.
4.  TREE  ROOTS SHALL NOT BE CUT UNLESS CUTTING IS UNAVOIDABLE.
6.  WHEN ROOT CUTTING IS UNAVOIDABLE, A CLEAN SHARP CUT SHALL BE MADE TO AVOID SHREDDING OR SMASHING.  ROOT

CUTS SHOULD BE MADE BACK TO A LATERAL ROOT.  WHENEVER POSSIBLE, ROOTS SHOULD BE CUT BETWEEN LATE FALL AND
BUD OPENING, WHEN ROOT ENERGY SUPPLIES ARE HIGH AND CONDITIONS ARE LEAST FAVORABLE FOR DISEASE CAUSING
AGENTS.  EXPOSED ROOTS SHALL BE COVERED IMMEDIATELY TO PREVENT DEHYDRATION.  ROOTS SHALL BE COVERED WITH
SOIL OR BURLAP AND KEPT MOIST.

7.  WATERING OF PROTECTED TREES IN WHICH ROOTS WERE CUT SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR.
8.  AUGER TUNNELING RATHER THAN TRENCHING SHOULD BE USED FOR UTILITY PLACEMENT WITHIN DRIP LINE.
9.  FENCING MATERIAL SHALL ENCIRCLE ANY TREE OR SHRUB WHOSE OUTER DRIP LINE EDGE IS WITHIN 20 FEET OF ANY

CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.
10.  FENCING MATERIAL SHALL BE BRIGHT, CONTRASTING COLOR, DURABLE, AND A MINIMUM OF FOUR FEET IN HEIGHT.
11.  FENCING MATERIAL SHALL BE SET AT THE DRIP LINE OR 15 FEET FROM TREE TRUNK, WHICHEVER IS GREATER, AND

MAINTAINED IN AN UPRIGHT POSITION THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.
12.  ANY GRADE CHANGES (SUCH AS THE REMOVAL OF TOPSOIL OR ADDITION OF FILL MATERIAL) WITHIN THE DRIP LINE SHOULD

BE AVOIDED FOR EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN.  RETAINING WALLS AND TREE WELLS ARE ACCEPTABLE ONLY WHEN
CONSTRUCTED PRIOR TO GRADE CHANGE.

13.  REFER TO PLANS FOR FENCE STAKING LOCATIONS.

TRUNK PROTECTION
Required if wheeled construction

equipment involved within 20' or less.
1" boards not less than 5'  long or to
reach first scaffold branch.  Wire to

hold boards in place, no nails
permitted.  include wrapping of burlap

under boards.
BRANCH PROTECTION

Protect lower branches of tree
canopy.  provide construction

fencing or equal at  dripline (min.)



W

E
S

T
 
F

O
R

K
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
N

O
R

T
H

C
H

I
C

A
G

O
 
R

I
V

E
R

HALF DAY ROAD

S
T

.
 
J
A

M
E

S
 
W

A
Y

I
N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 
9

4

SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF

ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY

INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED

MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

L2.0

1-800-892-0123

Call

Before

You Dig

NORTH

SNOW

STORAGE

SNOW

STORAGE

TURF

SOD

TURF

SOD

TURF

SOD

SEED

SEED

EXISTING MATURE

TREES TO REMAIN

EXISTING MATURE

TREES TO REMAIN

TURF

SOD

SNOW

STORAGE

SEED

L2.1 L2.2

L2.3 L2.4

POTENTIAL LOCATION

OF UNDERGROUND

DETENTION

OVERALL LANDSCAPE PLAN

1"=60'

L2.0 - OVERALL LANDSCAPE PLAN

26280
Rectangle

26280
Text Box
SEE SUPPLEMENTAL ARB REVIEW #2 PACKAGE FOR DESIGN REVISION. 



DEVELOPMENT AREA #1

THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)

± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00

(7.7 ± AC)

FUTURE

DEVELOPMENT

AREA #2

(0.7± AC)

TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AE AESCULUS HIPPOCASTANUM / COMMON HORSECHESTNUT

AR ACER RUBRUM / RED MAPLE

CA3 CARPINUS CAROLINIANA / AMERICAN HORNBEAM

CO CELTIS OCCIDENTALIS / COMMON HACKBERRY

GG GINKGO BILOBA `AUTUMN GOLD` TM / MAIDENHAIR TREE

GK GYMNOCLADUS DIOICA / KENTUCKY COFFEE TREE

GS GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS INERMIS `SHADEMASTER` TM / SHADEMASTER LOCUST

LE LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA `EMERALD CITY` TM / EMERALD CITY TULIP TREE

QA QUERCUS ALBA / WHITE OAK

QB QUERCUS BICOLOR / SWAMP WHITE OAK

QF QUERCUS ROBUR `FASTIGIATA` / PYRAMIDAL ENGLISH OAK

QM QUERCUS MACROCARPA / BURR OAK

QU QUERCUS RUBRA / RED OAK

TD2 TAXODIUM DISTICHUM / BALD CYPRESS

TM TILIA AMERICANA `MCKSENTRY` / SENTRY LINDEN

UP ULMUS AMERICANA `PRINCETON` / AMERICAN ELM

ZK ZELKOVA SERRATA `AUTUMN GLOW` / AUTUMN GLOW JAPANESE ZELKOVA

EVERGREEN TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

JE2 JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR

PA PICEA ABIES / NORWAY SPRUCE

PD PSEUDOTSUGA MENZIESII / DOUGLAS FIR

PF PINUS FLEXILIS `VANDERWOLF`S PYRAMID` / VANDERWOLF`S PYRAMID PINE

PO PICEA OMORIKA / SERBIAN SPRUCE

PS PINUS STROBUS / WHITE PINE

TN THUJA OCCIDENTALIS `NIGRA` / NIGRA ARBORVITAE

ORNAMENTAL TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

CE CERCIS CANADENSIS / EASTERN REDBUD

CV CRATAEGUS CRUS-GALLI INERMIS TM / THORNLESS COCKSPUR HAWTHORN

MR MALUS X `ROYAL RAINDROPS` / ROYAL RAINDROPS CRABAPPLE

SI SYRINGA RETICULATA `IVORY SILK` / IVORY SILK JAPANESE TREE LILAC

SHRUBS CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AI ARONIA MELANOCARPA `IROQUOIS BEAUTY` / BLACK CHOKEBERRY

BL BUDDLEIA X LO & BEHOLD `BLUE CHIP` / BUTTERFLY BUSH

FM FOTHERGILLA GARDENII / DWARF FOTHERGILLA

HA HYDRANGEA ARBORESCENS `ANNABELLE` / ANNABELLE SMOOTH HYDRANGEA

HL HYDRANGEA PANICULATA `LITTLE LIME` / LITTLE LIME HYDRANGEA

IL ITEA VIRGINICA `LITTLE HENRY` TM / VIRGINIA SWEETSPIRE

JF2 JUNIPERUS CHINENSIS `FAIRVIEW` / FAIRVIEW JUNIPER

JK ILEX GLABRA `SHAMROCK` / SHAMROCK INKBERRY

RA RIBES ALPINUM `GREEN MOUND` / GREEN MOUND ALPINE CURRANT

RG RHUS AROMATICA `GRO-LOW` / GRO-LOW FRAGRANT SUMAC

TT TAXUS X MEDIA `TAUNTONII` / TAUTON YEW

VA VIBURNUM DENTATUM `CHRISTOM` / BLUE MUFFIN VIBURNUM

GRASSES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

CA2 CALAMAGROSTIS X ACUTIFLORA `OVERDAM` / OVERDAM FEATHER REED GRASS

MP MISCANTHUS SINENSIS `PURPURESCENS` / FLAME GRASS

PB PENNISETUM ALOPECUROIDES `BURGUNDY BUNNY` / BURGUNDY BUNNY DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS

PS2 PANICUM VIRGATUM `SHENANDOAH` / SWITCH GRASS

PERENNIALS AND GRASSES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AB2 AMSONIA TABERNAEMONTANA `BLUE ICE` / BLUE ICE STAR FLOWER

AS ALLIUM SENESCENS `SUMMER BEAUTY` / SUMMER BEAUTY ALLIUM

HP HEUCHERA MICRANTHA `PALACE PURPLE` / PALACE PURPLE CORAL BELLS

LB LIRIOPE SPICATA `BIG BLUE` / CREEPING LILY TURF

NW NEPETA X FAASSENII `WALKERS LOW` / WALKERS LOW CATMINT

PMA PERENNIAL MIX A / 50% HEMEROCALLIS & 50% ECHINACEA

SA SESLERIA AUTUMNALIS / AUTUMN MOOR GRASS

ST SPOROBOLUS HETEROLEPIS `TARA` / PRAIRIE DROPSEED

GROUND COVERS CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

R STONE MULCH / 3/4"-1 1/4" AQUA BLUE CHIPS

SY  / SYNTHETIC TURF

TD  / TURF SOD

PLANT SCHEDULE

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF

ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY

INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED

MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

1-800-892-0123

Call

Before

You Dig

NORTH

3' BERM WITH DENSE EVERGREEN

AND CANOPY TREE PLANTINGS

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET L2.3

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
-
 
S

E
E

 
S

H
E

E
T

 
L
2
.
2

L2.1

LANDSCAPE PLAN

1"=30'

L2.1 - LANDSCAPE PLAN

3' BERM WITH DENSE EVERGREEN

AND CANOPY TREE PLANTINGS

SPECIALITY PAVING

BENCH, TYP.

EXISTING

TREES

TO

REMAIN

NOTE: ALL DEAD, DYING, DISEASED, AND INVASIVE TREES TO BE REMOVED.

PROPOSED TREES (WITHIN LIMITS OF SHEET) = 190

TREES BEING REMOVED (WITHIN LIMITS OF SHEET) = 117

VILLAGE'S TREE REPLACEMENT REQUIREMENTS IN CODE SECTION 13-1-6 FOR DEAD, DYING

OR DISEASED TREES ARE SUSPENDED UNTIL 12/31/20 PER ORDINANCE #18-3787-215

PROPOSED PARKING

(256 SPACED)

PROPOSED PARKING

(76 SPACED)

ICE PLANT FLUID COOLER

ARTIFICIAL TURF

26280
Rectangle

26280
Text Box
SEE SUPPLEMENTAL ARB REVIEW #2 PACKAGE FOR DESIGN REVISION. 



W

E
S

T
 
F

O
R

K
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
N

O
R

T
H

C
H

I
C

A
G

O
 
R

I
V

E
R

I
N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 
9

4

DEVELOPMENT AREA #1

THE ST. JAMES

± 333,461 SF (1ST FLOOR)

± 435,488 SF (TOTAL BLDG AREA)

FFE = 671.00

(7.7 ± AC)

TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AE AESCULUS HIPPOCASTANUM / COMMON HORSECHESTNUT

AR ACER RUBRUM / RED MAPLE

CA3 CARPINUS CAROLINIANA / AMERICAN HORNBEAM

CO CELTIS OCCIDENTALIS / COMMON HACKBERRY

GG GINKGO BILOBA `AUTUMN GOLD` TM / MAIDENHAIR TREE

GK GYMNOCLADUS DIOICA / KENTUCKY COFFEE TREE

GS GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS INERMIS `SHADEMASTER` TM / SHADEMASTER LOCUST

LE LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA `EMERALD CITY` TM / EMERALD CITY TULIP TREE

QA QUERCUS ALBA / WHITE OAK

QB QUERCUS BICOLOR / SWAMP WHITE OAK

QF QUERCUS ROBUR `FASTIGIATA` / PYRAMIDAL ENGLISH OAK

QM QUERCUS MACROCARPA / BURR OAK

QU QUERCUS RUBRA / RED OAK

TD2 TAXODIUM DISTICHUM / BALD CYPRESS

TM TILIA AMERICANA `MCKSENTRY` / SENTRY LINDEN

UP ULMUS AMERICANA `PRINCETON` / AMERICAN ELM

ZK ZELKOVA SERRATA `AUTUMN GLOW` / AUTUMN GLOW JAPANESE ZELKOVA

EVERGREEN TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

JE2 JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR

PA PICEA ABIES / NORWAY SPRUCE

PD PSEUDOTSUGA MENZIESII / DOUGLAS FIR

PF PINUS FLEXILIS `VANDERWOLF`S PYRAMID` / VANDERWOLF`S PYRAMID PINE

PO PICEA OMORIKA / SERBIAN SPRUCE

PS PINUS STROBUS / WHITE PINE

TN THUJA OCCIDENTALIS `NIGRA` / NIGRA ARBORVITAE

ORNAMENTAL TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

CE CERCIS CANADENSIS / EASTERN REDBUD

CV CRATAEGUS CRUS-GALLI INERMIS TM / THORNLESS COCKSPUR HAWTHORN

MR MALUS X `ROYAL RAINDROPS` / ROYAL RAINDROPS CRABAPPLE

SI SYRINGA RETICULATA `IVORY SILK` / IVORY SILK JAPANESE TREE LILAC

SHRUBS CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AI ARONIA MELANOCARPA `IROQUOIS BEAUTY` / BLACK CHOKEBERRY

BL BUDDLEIA X LO & BEHOLD `BLUE CHIP` / BUTTERFLY BUSH

FM FOTHERGILLA GARDENII / DWARF FOTHERGILLA

HA HYDRANGEA ARBORESCENS `ANNABELLE` / ANNABELLE SMOOTH HYDRANGEA

HL HYDRANGEA PANICULATA `LITTLE LIME` / LITTLE LIME HYDRANGEA

IL ITEA VIRGINICA `LITTLE HENRY` TM / VIRGINIA SWEETSPIRE

JF2 JUNIPERUS CHINENSIS `FAIRVIEW` / FAIRVIEW JUNIPER

JK ILEX GLABRA `SHAMROCK` / SHAMROCK INKBERRY

RA RIBES ALPINUM `GREEN MOUND` / GREEN MOUND ALPINE CURRANT

RG RHUS AROMATICA `GRO-LOW` / GRO-LOW FRAGRANT SUMAC

TT TAXUS X MEDIA `TAUNTONII` / TAUTON YEW

VA VIBURNUM DENTATUM `CHRISTOM` / BLUE MUFFIN VIBURNUM

GRASSES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

CA2 CALAMAGROSTIS X ACUTIFLORA `OVERDAM` / OVERDAM FEATHER REED GRASS

MP MISCANTHUS SINENSIS `PURPURESCENS` / FLAME GRASS

PB PENNISETUM ALOPECUROIDES `BURGUNDY BUNNY` / BURGUNDY BUNNY DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS

PS2 PANICUM VIRGATUM `SHENANDOAH` / SWITCH GRASS

PERENNIALS AND GRASSES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AB2 AMSONIA TABERNAEMONTANA `BLUE ICE` / BLUE ICE STAR FLOWER

AS ALLIUM SENESCENS `SUMMER BEAUTY` / SUMMER BEAUTY ALLIUM

HP HEUCHERA MICRANTHA `PALACE PURPLE` / PALACE PURPLE CORAL BELLS

LB LIRIOPE SPICATA `BIG BLUE` / CREEPING LILY TURF

NW NEPETA X FAASSENII `WALKERS LOW` / WALKERS LOW CATMINT

PMA PERENNIAL MIX A / 50% HEMEROCALLIS & 50% ECHINACEA

SA SESLERIA AUTUMNALIS / AUTUMN MOOR GRASS

ST SPOROBOLUS HETEROLEPIS `TARA` / PRAIRIE DROPSEED

GROUND COVERS CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

R STONE MULCH / 3/4"-1 1/4" AQUA BLUE CHIPS

SY  / SYNTHETIC TURF

TD  / TURF SOD

PLANT SCHEDULE

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF

ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY

INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED

MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

1-800-892-0123

Call

Before

You Dig

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET L2.4

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
-
 
S

E
E

 
S

H
E

E
T

 
L
2
.
1

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET L2.3

NORTH

POTENTIAL LOCATION

OF UNDERGROUND

DETENTION

L2.2

LANDSCAPE PLAN

1"=30'

L2.2 - LANDSCAPE PLAN

3' BERM WITH DENSE EVERGREEN

AND CANOPY TREE PLANTINGS

BENCH

BIKE RACKS

EXISTING TREES

TO REMAIN

EXISTING

TREES

TO

REMAIN

NOTE: ALL DEAD, DYING, DISEASED, AND INVASIVE TREES TO BE REMOVED.

NOTE: ALL DEAD, DYING,

DISEASED, AND INVASIVE

TREES TO BE REMOVED.

PROPOSED TREES (WITHIN LIMITS OF SHEET) = 91

TREES BEING REMOVED (WITHIN LIMITS OF SHEET) = 104

VILLAGE'S TREE REPLACEMENT REQUIREMENTS IN CODE SECTION 13-1-6 FOR DEAD, DYING

OR DISEASED TREES ARE SUSPENDED UNTIL 12/31/20 PER ORDINANCE #18-3787-215

SNOW STORAGE

26280
Rectangle

26280
Text Box
SEE SUPPLEMENTAL ARB REVIEW #2 PACKAGE FOR DESIGN REVISION. 



HALF DAY ROAD

S
T

.
 
J
A

M
E

S
 
W

A
Y

FUTURE

DEVELOPMENT

AREA #3

(2.5± AC)

FUTURE

DEVELOPMENT

AREA #4

(2.6± AC)

S
T

.
 
J
A

M
E

S
 
W

A
Y

TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AE AESCULUS HIPPOCASTANUM / COMMON HORSECHESTNUT

AR ACER RUBRUM / RED MAPLE

CA3 CARPINUS CAROLINIANA / AMERICAN HORNBEAM

CO CELTIS OCCIDENTALIS / COMMON HACKBERRY

GG GINKGO BILOBA `AUTUMN GOLD` TM / MAIDENHAIR TREE

GK GYMNOCLADUS DIOICA / KENTUCKY COFFEE TREE

GS GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS INERMIS `SHADEMASTER` TM / SHADEMASTER LOCUST

LE LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA `EMERALD CITY` TM / EMERALD CITY TULIP TREE

QA QUERCUS ALBA / WHITE OAK

QB QUERCUS BICOLOR / SWAMP WHITE OAK

QF QUERCUS ROBUR `FASTIGIATA` / PYRAMIDAL ENGLISH OAK

QM QUERCUS MACROCARPA / BURR OAK

QU QUERCUS RUBRA / RED OAK

TD2 TAXODIUM DISTICHUM / BALD CYPRESS

TM TILIA AMERICANA `MCKSENTRY` / SENTRY LINDEN

UP ULMUS AMERICANA `PRINCETON` / AMERICAN ELM

ZK ZELKOVA SERRATA `AUTUMN GLOW` / AUTUMN GLOW JAPANESE ZELKOVA

EVERGREEN TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

JE2 JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR

PA PICEA ABIES / NORWAY SPRUCE

PD PSEUDOTSUGA MENZIESII / DOUGLAS FIR

PF PINUS FLEXILIS `VANDERWOLF`S PYRAMID` / VANDERWOLF`S PYRAMID PINE

PO PICEA OMORIKA / SERBIAN SPRUCE

PS PINUS STROBUS / WHITE PINE

TN THUJA OCCIDENTALIS `NIGRA` / NIGRA ARBORVITAE

PLANT SCHEDULE

ORNAMENTAL TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

CE CERCIS CANADENSIS / EASTERN REDBUD

CV CRATAEGUS CRUS-GALLI INERMIS TM / THORNLESS COCKSPUR HAWTHORN

MR MALUS X `ROYAL RAINDROPS` / ROYAL RAINDROPS CRABAPPLE

SI SYRINGA RETICULATA `IVORY SILK` / IVORY SILK JAPANESE TREE LILAC

SHRUBS CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AI ARONIA MELANOCARPA `IROQUOIS BEAUTY` / BLACK CHOKEBERRY

BL BUDDLEIA X LO & BEHOLD `BLUE CHIP` / BUTTERFLY BUSH

FM FOTHERGILLA GARDENII / DWARF FOTHERGILLA

HA HYDRANGEA ARBORESCENS `ANNABELLE` / ANNABELLE SMOOTH HYDRANGEA

HL HYDRANGEA PANICULATA `LITTLE LIME` / LITTLE LIME HYDRANGEA

IL ITEA VIRGINICA `LITTLE HENRY` TM / VIRGINIA SWEETSPIRE

JF2 JUNIPERUS CHINENSIS `FAIRVIEW` / FAIRVIEW JUNIPER

JK ILEX GLABRA `SHAMROCK` / SHAMROCK INKBERRY

RA RIBES ALPINUM `GREEN MOUND` / GREEN MOUND ALPINE CURRANT

RG RHUS AROMATICA `GRO-LOW` / GRO-LOW FRAGRANT SUMAC

TT TAXUS X MEDIA `TAUNTONII` / TAUTON YEW

VA VIBURNUM DENTATUM `CHRISTOM` / BLUE MUFFIN VIBURNUM

GRASSES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

CA2 CALAMAGROSTIS X ACUTIFLORA `OVERDAM` / OVERDAM FEATHER REED GRASS

MP MISCANTHUS SINENSIS `PURPURESCENS` / FLAME GRASS

PB PENNISETUM ALOPECUROIDES `BURGUNDY BUNNY` / BURGUNDY BUNNY DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS

PS2 PANICUM VIRGATUM `SHENANDOAH` / SWITCH GRASS

PERENNIALS AND GRASSES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AB2 AMSONIA TABERNAEMONTANA `BLUE ICE` / BLUE ICE STAR FLOWER

AS ALLIUM SENESCENS `SUMMER BEAUTY` / SUMMER BEAUTY ALLIUM

HP HEUCHERA MICRANTHA `PALACE PURPLE` / PALACE PURPLE CORAL BELLS

LB LIRIOPE SPICATA `BIG BLUE` / CREEPING LILY TURF

NW NEPETA X FAASSENII `WALKERS LOW` / WALKERS LOW CATMINT

PMA PERENNIAL MIX A / 50% HEMEROCALLIS & 50% ECHINACEA

SA SESLERIA AUTUMNALIS / AUTUMN MOOR GRASS

ST SPOROBOLUS HETEROLEPIS `TARA` / PRAIRIE DROPSEED

GROUND COVERS CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

R STONE MULCH / 3/4"-1 1/4" AQUA BLUE CHIPS

SY  / SYNTHETIC TURF

TD  / TURF SOD

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF

ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY

INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED

MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

1-800-892-0123

Call

Before

You Dig

NORTH

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
-
 
S

E
E

 
S

H
E

E
T

 
L
2
.
4

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET L2.1

L2.3

LANDSCAPE PLAN

1"=30'

L2.3 - LANDSCAPE PLAN

3' BERM WITH DENSE EVERGREEN

AND CANOPY TREE PLANTINGS

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

3' BERM WITH DENSE EVERGREEN

AND CANOPY TREE PLANTINGS

PROPOSED TREES (WITHIN LIMITS OF SHEET) = 133

TREES BEING REMOVED (WITHIN LIMITS OF SHEET) = 10

VILLAGE'S TREE REPLACEMENT REQUIREMENTS IN CODE SECTION 13-1-6 FOR DEAD, DYING

OR DISEASED TREES ARE SUSPENDED UNTIL 12/31/20 PER ORDINANCE #18-3787-215

26280
Rectangle

26280
Text Box
SEE SUPPLEMENTAL ARB REVIEW #2 PACKAGE FOR DESIGN REVISION. 



HALF DAY ROAD

S
T

.
 
J
A

M
E

S
 
W

A
Y

S
T

.
 
J
A

M
E

S
 
W

A
Y

W

E
S

T
 
F

O
R

K
 
O

F

T
H

E
 
N

O
R

T
H

C
H

I
C

A
G

O
 
R

I
V

E
R

FUTURE

DEVELOPMENT

AREA #5

(2.2 ± AC)

COMPENSATORY STORAGE AREA

(1.0± AC)

TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AE AESCULUS HIPPOCASTANUM / COMMON HORSECHESTNUT

AR ACER RUBRUM / RED MAPLE

CA3 CARPINUS CAROLINIANA / AMERICAN HORNBEAM

CO CELTIS OCCIDENTALIS / COMMON HACKBERRY

GG GINKGO BILOBA `AUTUMN GOLD` TM / MAIDENHAIR TREE

GK GYMNOCLADUS DIOICA / KENTUCKY COFFEE TREE

GS GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS INERMIS `SHADEMASTER` TM / SHADEMASTER LOCUST

LE LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA `EMERALD CITY` TM / EMERALD CITY TULIP TREE

QA QUERCUS ALBA / WHITE OAK

QB QUERCUS BICOLOR / SWAMP WHITE OAK

QF QUERCUS ROBUR `FASTIGIATA` / PYRAMIDAL ENGLISH OAK

QM QUERCUS MACROCARPA / BURR OAK

QU QUERCUS RUBRA / RED OAK

TD2 TAXODIUM DISTICHUM / BALD CYPRESS

TM TILIA AMERICANA `MCKSENTRY` / SENTRY LINDEN

UP ULMUS AMERICANA `PRINCETON` / AMERICAN ELM

ZK ZELKOVA SERRATA `AUTUMN GLOW` / AUTUMN GLOW JAPANESE ZELKOVA

EVERGREEN TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

JE2 JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR

PA PICEA ABIES / NORWAY SPRUCE

PD PSEUDOTSUGA MENZIESII / DOUGLAS FIR

PF PINUS FLEXILIS `VANDERWOLF`S PYRAMID` / VANDERWOLF`S PYRAMID PINE

PO PICEA OMORIKA / SERBIAN SPRUCE

PS PINUS STROBUS / WHITE PINE

TN THUJA OCCIDENTALIS `NIGRA` / NIGRA ARBORVITAE

ORNAMENTAL TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

CE CERCIS CANADENSIS / EASTERN REDBUD

CV CRATAEGUS CRUS-GALLI INERMIS TM / THORNLESS COCKSPUR HAWTHORN

MR MALUS X `ROYAL RAINDROPS` / ROYAL RAINDROPS CRABAPPLE

SI SYRINGA RETICULATA `IVORY SILK` / IVORY SILK JAPANESE TREE LILAC

SHRUBS CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AI ARONIA MELANOCARPA `IROQUOIS BEAUTY` / BLACK CHOKEBERRY

BL BUDDLEIA X LO & BEHOLD `BLUE CHIP` / BUTTERFLY BUSH

FM FOTHERGILLA GARDENII / DWARF FOTHERGILLA

HA HYDRANGEA ARBORESCENS `ANNABELLE` / ANNABELLE SMOOTH HYDRANGEA

HL HYDRANGEA PANICULATA `LITTLE LIME` / LITTLE LIME HYDRANGEA

IL ITEA VIRGINICA `LITTLE HENRY` TM / VIRGINIA SWEETSPIRE

JF2 JUNIPERUS CHINENSIS `FAIRVIEW` / FAIRVIEW JUNIPER

JK ILEX GLABRA `SHAMROCK` / SHAMROCK INKBERRY

RA RIBES ALPINUM `GREEN MOUND` / GREEN MOUND ALPINE CURRANT

RG RHUS AROMATICA `GRO-LOW` / GRO-LOW FRAGRANT SUMAC

TT TAXUS X MEDIA `TAUNTONII` / TAUTON YEW

VA VIBURNUM DENTATUM `CHRISTOM` / BLUE MUFFIN VIBURNUM

GRASSES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

CA2 CALAMAGROSTIS X ACUTIFLORA `OVERDAM` / OVERDAM FEATHER REED GRASS

MP MISCANTHUS SINENSIS `PURPURESCENS` / FLAME GRASS

PB PENNISETUM ALOPECUROIDES `BURGUNDY BUNNY` / BURGUNDY BUNNY DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS

PS2 PANICUM VIRGATUM `SHENANDOAH` / SWITCH GRASS

PERENNIALS AND GRASSES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AB2 AMSONIA TABERNAEMONTANA `BLUE ICE` / BLUE ICE STAR FLOWER

AS ALLIUM SENESCENS `SUMMER BEAUTY` / SUMMER BEAUTY ALLIUM

HP HEUCHERA MICRANTHA `PALACE PURPLE` / PALACE PURPLE CORAL BELLS

LB LIRIOPE SPICATA `BIG BLUE` / CREEPING LILY TURF

NW NEPETA X FAASSENII `WALKERS LOW` / WALKERS LOW CATMINT

PMA PERENNIAL MIX A / 50% HEMEROCALLIS & 50% ECHINACEA

SA SESLERIA AUTUMNALIS / AUTUMN MOOR GRASS

ST SPOROBOLUS HETEROLEPIS `TARA` / PRAIRIE DROPSEED

GROUND COVERS CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

R STONE MULCH / 3/4"-1 1/4" AQUA BLUE CHIPS

SY  / SYNTHETIC TURF

TD  / TURF SOD

PLANT SCHEDULE

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF

ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY

INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED

MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

1-800-892-0123

Call

Before

You Dig

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
-
 
S

E
E

 
S

H
E

E
T

 
L
2
.
3

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET L2.2

NORTH

L2.4

LANDSCAPE PLAN

1"=30'

L2.4 - LANDSCAPE PLAN

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

NOTE: ALL DEAD, DYING, DISEASED, AND INVASIVE TREES TO BE REMOVED.

PROPOSED TREES (WITHIN LIMITS OF SHEET) = 64

TREES BEING REMOVED (WITHIN LIMITS OF SHEET) = 28

VILLAGE'S TREE REPLACEMENT REQUIREMENTS IN CODE SECTION 13-1-6 FOR DEAD, DYING

OR DISEASED TREES ARE SUSPENDED UNTIL 12/31/20 PER ORDINANCE #18-3787-215

26280
Rectangle

26280
Text Box
SEE SUPPLEMENTAL ARB REVIEW #2 PACKAGE FOR DESIGN REVISION. 



S
T

.
 
J
A

M
E

S
 
W

A
Y

S
T

.
 
J
A

M
E

S
 
W

A
Y

SHRUBS CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SPACING SIZE

HL 30 HYDRANGEA PANICULATA `LITTLE LIME` LITTLE LIME HYDRANGEA - SEE PLAN 18" HT MIN

IL 6 ITEA VIRGINICA `LITTLE HENRY` TM VIRGINIA SWEETSPIRE - SEE PLAN 24" HT MIN

GRASSES CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SPACING SIZE

PB 58 PENNISETUM ALOPECUROIDES `BURGUNDY BUNNY` BURGUNDY BUNNY DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS 1 GAL 18" OC

PERENNIALS AND GRASSES CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SPACING SIZE

AB2 32 AMSONIA TABERNAEMONTANA `BLUE ICE` BLUE ICE STAR FLOWER 1 GAL 18" OC

AS 28 ALLIUM SENESCENS `SUMMER BEAUTY` SUMMER BEAUTY ALLIUM 1 GAL 18" OC

LB 11 LIRIOPE SPICATA `BIG BLUE` CREEPING LILY TURF 1 GAL 18" OC

PLANT SCHEDULE ENTRANCE SIGN LS

SHRUBS CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SPACING SIZE

AI 18 ARONIA MELANOCARPA `IROQUOIS BEAUTY` BLACK CHOKEBERRY - SEE PLAN 36" HT MIN

BL 96 BUDDLEIA X LO & BEHOLD `BLUE CHIP` BUTTERFLY BUSH - SEE PLAN 12" HT MIN

RA 89 RIBES ALPINUM `GREEN MOUND` GREEN MOUND ALPINE CURRANT - SEE PLAN 18" HT MIN

PERENNIALS AND GRASSES CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SPACING SIZE

AS 42 ALLIUM SENESCENS `SUMMER BEAUTY` SUMMER BEAUTY ALLIUM 1 GAL 18" OC

SA 131 SESLERIA AUTUMNALIS AUTUMN MOOR GRASS 1 GAL 12" OC

PLANT SCHEDULE MAIN SIGN

SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF

ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY

INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED

MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

1-800-892-0123

Call

Before

You Dig

NORTH

L2.5

LANDSCAPE ENLARGEMENT

PLAN

1"=10'

L2.5 - LANDSCAPE ENLARGEMENT PLAN

AREA OF SIGN = 102 SF

AREA OF LANDSCAPING = 1732 SF

MONUMENT SIGN LANDSCAPE MAIN SIGN

AREA OF SIGN = 72 SF

AREA OF LANDSCAPING = 611.4 SF

MONUMENT SIGN LANDSCAPE ENTRANCE SIGN

PLANT IMAGES

ARONIA MELANOCARPA

ALLIUM X 'SUMMER BEAUTY' AMSONIA TABERNAEMONTANA LIRIOPE SPICATA ' BIG BLUE' PENNISETUM

ALOPECUROIDES 'BURGUNDY

BUNNY'

SESLERIAS AUTUMNALIS
ITEA VIRGINICA 'LITTLE

HENRY'

HYDRANGEA PANICULATA

'LITTLE LIME'

RIBES ALPINUM 'GREEN

MOUND'

BUDDLEIA

26280
Rectangle

26280
Text Box
SEE SUPPLEMENTAL ARB REVIEW #2 PACKAGE FOR DESIGN REVISION. 



SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF

ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY

INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED

MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

1-800-892-0123

Call

Before

You Dig

NORTH

L2.6

DINING ENLARGEMENT PLAN

1"=10'

L2.6 - DINING ENLARGEMENT PLAN

DINING PLAZA LAYOUT

BUILDING COLUMN, TYP.

SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS

2' WIDE, 30" HEIGHT PLANTER

DECORATIVE RAILING

GATE

2' WIDE, 30" HEIGHT PLANTER

26280
Rectangle

26280
Text Box
SEE SUPPLEMENTAL ARB REVIEW #2 PACKAGE FOR DESIGN REVISION. 



TREES CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE

AE 8 AESCULUS HIPPOCASTANUM COMMON HORSECHESTNUT B & B 4" CAL. MIN

AR 27 ACER RUBRUM RED MAPLE B & B 4" CAL. MIN

CA3 3 CARPINUS CAROLINIANA AMERICAN HORNBEAM B & B 4" CAL. MIN

CO 13 CELTIS OCCIDENTALIS COMMON HACKBERRY B & B 4" CAL. MIN

GG 15 GINKGO BILOBA `AUTUMN GOLD` TM MAIDENHAIR TREE B & B 4" CAL. MIN

GK 18 GYMNOCLADUS DIOICA KENTUCKY COFFEE TREE B & B 4" CAL. MIN

GS 13 GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS INERMIS `SHADEMASTER` TM SHADEMASTER LOCUST B & B 4" CAL. MIN

LE 26 LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA `EMERALD CITY` TM EMERALD CITY TULIP TREE B & B 4" CAL. MIN

QA 20 QUERCUS ALBA WHITE OAK B & B 4" CAL. MIN

QB 3 QUERCUS BICOLOR SWAMP WHITE OAK B & B 4" CAL. MIN

QF 18 QUERCUS ROBUR `FASTIGIATA` PYRAMIDAL ENGLISH OAK B & B 2.5" CAL MIN

QM 10 QUERCUS MACROCARPA BURR OAK B & B 4" CAL. MIN

QU 13 QUERCUS RUBRA RED OAK B & B 4" CAL. MIN

TD2 9 TAXODIUM DISTICHUM BALD CYPRESS B & B 4" CAL. MIN

TM 19 TILIA AMERICANA `MCKSENTRY` SENTRY LINDEN B & B 4" CAL. MIN

UP 11 ULMUS AMERICANA `PRINCETON` AMERICAN ELM B & B 4" CAL. MIN

ZK 21 ZELKOVA SERRATA `AUTUMN GLOW` AUTUMN GLOW JAPANESE ZELKOVA B & B 4" CAL. MIN

EVERGREEN TREES CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE

JE2 16 JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA EASTERN RED CEDAR B & B 6` HT MIN

PA 23 PICEA ABIES NORWAY SPRUCE B & B 8` HT MIN

PD 16 PSEUDOTSUGA MENZIESII DOUGLAS FIR B & B 6` HT MIN

PF 29 PINUS FLEXILIS `VANDERWOLF`S PYRAMID` VANDERWOLF`S PYRAMID PINE B & B 6` HT MIN

PO 2 PICEA OMORIKA SERBIAN SPRUCE B & B 8` HT MIN

PS 29 PINUS STROBUS WHITE PINE B & B 6` HT MIN

TN 88 THUJA OCCIDENTALIS `NIGRA` NIGRA ARBORVITAE B & B 6` HT MIN

ORNAMENTAL TREES CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE

CE 6 CERCIS CANADENSIS EASTERN REDBUD B & B MULTI-TRUNK 8` HT MIN

CV 4 CRATAEGUS CRUS-GALLI INERMIS TM THORNLESS COCKSPUR HAWTHORN B & B MULTISTEM 8` HT MIN

MR 4 MALUS X `ROYAL RAINDROPS` ROYAL RAINDROPS CRABAPPLE B & B MULTISTEM 8` HT MIN

SI 3 SYRINGA RETICULATA `IVORY SILK` IVORY SILK JAPANESE TREE LILAC B & B MULTISTEM 8` HT MIN

SHRUBS CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SPACING SIZE

AI 18 ARONIA MELANOCARPA `IROQUOIS BEAUTY` BLACK CHOKEBERRY - SEE PLAN 36" HT MIN

FM 33 FOTHERGILLA GARDENII DWARF FOTHERGILLA - SEE PLAN 36" HT MIN

HA 196 HYDRANGEA ARBORESCENS `ANNABELLE` ANNABELLE SMOOTH HYDRANGEA - SEE PLAN 24" HT MIN

HL 82 HYDRANGEA PANICULATA `LITTLE LIME` LITTLE LIME HYDRANGEA - SEE PLAN 18" HT MIN

IL 36 ITEA VIRGINICA `LITTLE HENRY` TM VIRGINIA SWEETSPIRE - SEE PLAN 24" HT MIN

PLANT SCHEDULE OVERALL

JF2 93 JUNIPERUS CHINENSIS `FAIRVIEW` FAIRVIEW JUNIPER - SEE PLAN 72" HT MIN

JK 71 ILEX GLABRA `SHAMROCK` SHAMROCK INKBERRY - SEE PLAN 24" HT MIN

RA 20 RIBES ALPINUM `GREEN MOUND` GREEN MOUND ALPINE CURRANT - SEE PLAN 18" HT MIN

RG 46 RHUS AROMATICA `GRO-LOW` GRO-LOW FRAGRANT SUMAC - SEE PLAN 18" HT MIN

TT 17 TAXUS X MEDIA `TAUNTONII` TAUTON YEW - SEE PLAN 24" HT MIN

VA 21 VIBURNUM DENTATUM `CHRISTOM` BLUE MUFFIN VIBURNUM - SEE PLAN 48" HT MIN

GRASSES CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SPACING SIZE

CA2 100 CALAMAGROSTIS X ACUTIFLORA `OVERDAM` OVERDAM FEATHER REED GRASS 1 GAL 24" OC

MP 268 MISCANTHUS SINENSIS `PURPURESCENS` FLAME GRASS 1 GAL 30" OC

PB 230 PENNISETUM ALOPECUROIDES `BURGUNDY BUNNY` BURGUNDY BUNNY DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS 1 GAL 18" OC

PS2 34 PANICUM VIRGATUM `SHENANDOAH` SWITCH GRASS 1 GAL 24" OC

PERENNIALS AND GRASSES CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SPACING SIZE

AB2 152 AMSONIA TABERNAEMONTANA `BLUE ICE` BLUE ICE STAR FLOWER 1 GAL 18" OC

AS 831 ALLIUM SENESCENS `SUMMER BEAUTY` SUMMER BEAUTY ALLIUM 1 GAL 18" OC

HP 312 HEUCHERA MICRANTHA `PALACE PURPLE` PALACE PURPLE CORAL BELLS 1 GAL 18" OC

LB 1,117 LIRIOPE SPICATA `BIG BLUE` CREEPING LILY TURF 1 GAL 18" OC

NW 2,183 NEPETA X FAASSENII `WALKERS LOW` WALKERS LOW CATMINT 1 GAL 18" OC

PMA 1,237 PERENNIAL MIX A 50% HEMEROCALLIS & 50% ECHINACEA 1 GAL 18" OC

SA 579 SESLERIA AUTUMNALIS AUTUMN MOOR GRASS 1 GAL 12" OC

ST 546 SPOROBOLUS HETEROLEPIS `TARA` PRAIRIE DROPSEED 1 GAL 36" OC

GROUND COVERS CODE BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SIZE SPACING SPACING

R STONE MULCH 3/4"-1 1/4" AQUA BLUE CHIPS -

SY SYNTHETIC TURF SOD

TD TURF SOD SOD

SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF

ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY

INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED

MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

1-800-892-0123

Call

Before

You Dig

NTS

TREE PLANTING 

1

1. INSPECT TREE FOR DAMAGED BRANCHES, APPLY

CORRECTIVE PRUNING.

2. SET ROOT BALL ON UNEXCAVATED OR TAMPED SOIL. TOP OF

ROOTBALL SHALL BE TWO INCHES ABOVE SURROUNDING

GRADE WITH BURLAP AND WIRE BASKET INTACT.

3. REMOVE WIRE BASKET AND BURLAP DOWN FOUR TO SIX

INCHES BELOW TOP OF ROOT BALL. REMOVE ALL TWINE AND

(IF USED), SYNTHETIC MATERIAL. REMOVE OR CORRECT

GIRDLING ROOTS.

4. TAMP EXCAVATED SOIL AROUND BASE OF ROOTBALL.

5. BACKFILL REMAINDER EXCAVATED SOIL TAMPED LIGHTLY.

HIGH CLAY OR POOR SOIL SHALL RECEIVE SOIL AMENDMENT

PER LANDSCAPE NOTES.

6. WATER THOROUGHLY WITHIN TWO HOURS USING 10 TO 15

GALLONS OF WATER.

7. APPLY MULCH IN EVEN LAYER, KEEPING AWAY FROM ROOT

FLARE.

8. FINAL LOCATION OF TREE TO BE APPROVED BY OWNER.

NOTES:

2X ROOT BALL WIDTH

SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH

EXCAVATED BACKFILL

SUBGRADE

TAMPED BACKFILL

NTS

SHRUB PLANTING

2

1. APPLY CORRECTIVE PRUNING.

2. SET ROOT BALL OR CONTAINER ON UNEXCAVATED OR TAMPED SOIL. TOP OF

ROOTBALL (CONTAINER) SHALL BE ONE INCH ABOVE SURROUNDING GRADE. FOR

LARGER SHRUBS WITHIN PLANTING BED DIG A DEEPER PIT ONLY FOR THOSE

SHRUBS.

3. REMOVE BURLAP FROM TOP HALF THE LENGTH OF ROOTBALL. TWINE AND (IF

USED) SYNTHETIC MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM PLANTING BED. FOR

CONTAINER GROWN SHRUBS, REMOVE CONTAINER AND LOOSEN ROOTS PRIOR TO

INSTALLATION.

4. REMOVE OR CORRECT GIRDLING ROOTS.

5. PLUMB AND BACKFILL WITH AMENDED SOIL PER LANDSCAPE NOTES. WATER

THOROUGHLY WITHIN TWO HOURS.

6. APPLY MULCH IN EVEN LAYER, KEEPING AWAY FROM ROOT FLARE. MULCH LIMITS

FOR SHRUBS EXTEND TO ALL LIMITS OF PLANTING BED, SEE PLANS FOR BED

LAYOUTS.

NOTES:

SHREDDED

HARDWOOD MULCH

AMENDED SOIL

SUBGRADE

MINIMUM 6" BEYOND ROOT BALL

NTS

PERENNIAL PLANTING

3

SECTION

PLAN VIEW

O.C. SPACING, SEE PLANS FOR DETAILS

SHREDDED

HARDWOOD MULCH

AMENDED SOIL

SUBGRADE

SPADED BED EDGE

1. EXCAVATE PLANTING BED.

2. BED HEIGHT IS TO BE 2" ABOVE FINISH GRADE AND WELL DRAINED.

3. REMOVE CONTAINER, SCORE SOIL MASS TO REDIRECT AND PREVENT

CIRCLING ROOTS. CORRECT GIRDLING ROOTS.

2. PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE LAID OUT BY FOLLOWING THE BED EDGE,

WORKING TOWARDS THE CENTER OF THE BED USING TRIANGULAR

(STAGGERED) SPACING AS PLAUSIBLE.

3. PLUMB AND BACKFILL WITH PLANTING MIX AS SPECIFIED IN

LANDSCAPE NOTES.

4. APPLY MULCH IN EVEN LAYER, KEEPING AWAY FROM ROOT FLARE.

MULCH LIMITS FOR PERENNIALS/GROUNDCOVER EXTEND TO ALL

LIMITS OF PLANTING BED, SEE PLANS FOR BED LAYOUTS.

5. SPACING TO BE AS SPECIFIED IN THE PLANT LIST. PERENNIALS SHALL

BE PLACED WITH THEIR CENTER 24" FROM EDGE OF BED.

NOTES:

1. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLING MATERIALS AND PLANTS SHOWN ON THE LANDSCAPE PLAN. THE

CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST TO REPAIR UTILITIES, ADJACENT LANDSCAPE, PUBLIC AND PRIVATE PROPERTY THAT IS DAMAGED

BY THE CONTRACTOR OR THEIR SUBCONTRACTOR'S OPERATIONS DURING INSTALLATION OR DURING THE SPECIFIED MAINTENANCE PERIOD.  CALL

FOR UTILITY LOCATIONS PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCY IN PLAN VS. FIELD CONDITIONS IMMEDIATELY TO THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, PRIOR TO

CONTINUING WITH THAT PORTION OF WORK.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REPAIR OF ANY OF THEIR TRENCHES OR EXCAVATIONS THAT SETTLE.

4. ALL NURSERY STOCK SHALL BE WELL BRANCHED, HEALTHY, FULL, PRE-INOCULATED AND FERTILIZED. DECIDUOUS TREES SHALL BE FREE OF

FRESH SCARS. TRUNKS WILL BE WRAPPED IF NECESSARY TO PREVENT SUN SCALD AND INSECT DAMAGE. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL

REMOVE THE WRAP AT THE PROPER TIME AS A PART OF THIS CONTRACT.

5. ALL NURSERY STOCK SHALL BE GUARANTEED, BY THE CONTRACTOR, FOR ONE YEAR FROM DATE OF FINAL INSPECTION.

6. AMENDED SOIL SHALL BE PROVIDED AND GRADED BY THE GENERAL  CONTRACTOR UP TO 6 INCHES BELOW FINISHED GRADE IN TURF AREAS AND

18 INCHES IN PLANTING AREAS.

7. PLANTING AREA SOIL SHALL BE AMENDED WITH 25%  SPHANGUM  PEATMOSS, 5%  HUMUS AND 65%  PULVERIZED SOIL FOR ALL SHRUB,

ORNAMENTAL GRASS, PERENNIAL AND ANNUAL BEDS. AMENDED TURF AREA SOIL SHALL BE STANDARD TOPSOIL.

8. SEED/SOD LIMIT LINES ARE APPROXIMATE.  CONTRACTOR SHALL SEED/SOD ALL AREAS WHICH ARE DISTURBED BY GRADING WITH THE SPECIFIED

SEED/SOD MIXES.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH AT A 3" DEPTH TO ALL TREES, SHRUB,  PERENNIAL, AND GROUNDCOVER AREAS.

TREES PLACED IN AREA COVERED BY TURF SHALL RECEIVE A 4 FT WIDE MAXIMUM TREE RING WITH 3" DEPTH SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH. A

SPADED BED EDGE SHALL SEPARATE MULCH BEDS FROM TURF OR SEEDED AREAS. A SPADED EDGE IS NOT REQUIRED ALONG CURBED EDGES.

10. WEED FABRIC SHALL ONLY BE APPLIED UNDER DECORATIVE STONE APPLICATIONS.

11. INSTALLATION OF TREES WITHIN PARKWAYS SHALL BE COORDINATED IN THE FIELD WITH LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.  TREES SHALL

NOT BE LOCATED CLOSER THAN 5' FROM UNDERGROUND UTILITY LINES AND NO CLOSER THAN 10' FROM UTILITY STRUCTURES.

12. DO NOT DISTURB THE EXISTING PAVING, LIGHTING, OR LANDSCAPING THAT EXISTS ADJACENT TO THE SITE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLAN.

13. PLANT QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE FOR THE CONVENIENCE OF THE OWNER AND JURISDICTIONAL REVIEW AGENCIES. THE CONTRACTOR IS

RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ALL PLANT QUANTITIES AS DRAWN.

14. THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE MAY REJECT ANY PLANT MATERIALS THAT ARE DISEASED, DEFORMED, OR OTHERWISE NOT EXHIBITING

SUPERIOR QUALITY.

15.  THE CONTINUED MAINTENANCE OF ALL REQUIRED LANDSCAPING SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY ON WHICH

SAID MATERIALS ARE REQUIRED. ALL PLANT MATERIALS REQUIRED BY THIS SECTION SHALL BE MAINTAINED AS LIVING VEGETATION AND SHALL BE

PROMPTLY REPLACED IF THE PLANT MATERIAL HAS DIED PRIOR TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE. PLANTING AREAS SHALL BE KEPT FREE OF TRASH, LITTER,

AND WEEDS AT ALL TIMES.

LANDSCAPE NOTES

L3.0

L3.0 - LANDSCAPE NOTES AND DETAILS

LANDSCAPE NOTES AND

DETAILS

1"=30'

26280
Rectangle

26280
Text Box
SEE SUPPLEMENTAL ARB REVIEW #2 PACKAGE FOR DESIGN REVISION. 



SHEET NOTES GENERAL NOTES

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

4/1
1/2

01
9 1

1:5
2:5

2 A
M

\\g
en

sle
r.a

d\P
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

Us
er

Mo
de

ls\
23

96
2\A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x

Lin
co

lns
hir

e_
v2

01
9_

La
ur

a_
He

nd
er

so
n@

ge
ns

ler
.co

m.
rvt

168701000

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF

ENTITLEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND POSSIBLY

INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED

MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

L4.0

L4.0 - SITE FURNISHINGS

SITE FURNISHINGS

N.T.S.

BENCH LITTER RECEPTACLE

BOLLARD BIKE RACK



UP

UP

UP

UP

V
A
N

V
A
N

V
A
N

20.0'
8.0'

02
A3.00

________________

01
A3.00

________________

03
A3.00

________________

ICE HOUSE

ICE HOUSE

FIELD HOUSE

POOL HOUSE

COURT HOUSE

RESTAURANT

GYMNASIUM

.1
96

'-0
"

39' - 0" .540'-6"

.5
33

'-0
"

186' - 0"

LOADING

DOCK

LOADING

PROGRAM:

CIRCULATION

LOCKER/WC

MEP

PRACTICE AREA

RETAIL

SUPPORT

RETAIL

SPA

HEALTH CLUB

HIGH-PERFORMANCE

TRAINING

CHILD

WATCH

ACTIVE

ENTERTAINMENT

CENTER

SHEET NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

KEY PLAN

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532

331.481.7330

GENSLER

2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006

202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 / 

Washington, DC, 20006

202.481.8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215

703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214

913.742.5000

1/32" = 1'-0"

11
/7

/2
01

9 
4:

48
:3

1 
P

M
\\g

en
sl

er
.a

d\
pr

oj
ec

ts
\R

ev
itU

se
rM

od
el

s\
26

32
7 \

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
- 

00
9.

87
52

.2
00

 -
 T

he
 S

t.J
am

es
 F

la
gs

hi
p

Li
nc

ol
ns

h i
re

_D
R

T
_A

ria
dn

e _
C

er
rit

el
li.

rv
t

A1.101

OVERALL GROUND LEVEL PLAN

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION

3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

SCALE: 1/32" = 1'-0"

DRT - LEVEL 01 - OVERALL1



UP

UP

UP

02
A3.00

________________

03
A4.20

________________

01
A4.20

________________

BATTING TUNNELS

GOLF / SQUASH

HEALTH CLUB

EVENT SPACE ADMIN

ACTIVE ENTERTAINMENT 

CENTER

.540'-6"30' - 0".185'-6"

.1
09

'-6
"

.1
06

'-6
"

.1
96

'-0
"

10' - 0" .579'-0"

6' - 6"

.5
43

'-0
"

PROGRAM:

ADMINISTRATION

CIRCULATION

LOCKER/WC

MEP

PRACTICE AREA

RETAIL

SUPPORT

OPEN

TO 

BELOW
OPEN

TO 

BELOW

OPEN

TO 

BELOW

OPEN

TO 

BELOW

OPEN

TO 

BELOW

OPEN

TO 

BELOW

OPEN

TO 

BELOW

OPEN

TO 

BELOW

OPEN

TO 

BELOW

OPEN

TO 

BELOW

OPEN

TO 

BELOW

“THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON 
A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF ENTITLEMENT 
REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND 
POSSIBLY INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR 
BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED 
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW 
THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.”

SHEET NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

KEY PLAN

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532

331.481.7330

GENSLER

2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006

202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 / 

Washington, DC, 20006

202.481.8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215

703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214

913.742.5000

As indicated

11
/7

/2
01

9 
4:

49
:0

0 
P

M
\\g

en
sl

er
.a

d\
pr

oj
ec

ts
\R

ev
itU

se
rM

od
el

s\
26

32
7 \

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
- 

00
9.

87
52

.2
00

 -
 T

he
 S

t.J
am

es
 F

la
gs

hi
p

Li
nc

ol
ns

h i
re

_D
R

T
_A

ria
dn

e _
C

er
rit

el
li.

rv
t

A1.102

OVERALL MEZZANINE LEVEL PLAN

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

SCALE: 1/32" = 1'-0"

DRT - LEVEL MEZZANINE - OVERALL1

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION

3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2



02
A3.00

________________

03
A4.20

________________

01
A4.20

________________

.540'-6"

.1
09

'-6
"

30' - 0".185'-6"

.1
06

'-6
"

.1
96

'-0
"

10' - 0" .264'-0" .224'-2" .103'-6"

12' - 4"

.1
21

'-0
"

.1
0'

-0
"

.4
00

'-0
"

“THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON 
A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF ENTITLEMENT 
REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND 
POSSIBLY INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR 
BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED 
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW 
THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.”

SHEET NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

KEY PLAN

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532

331.481.7330

GENSLER

2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006

202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 / 

Washington, DC, 20006

202.481.8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215

703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214

913.742.5000

As indicated

11
/7

/2
01

9 
4:

49
:1

0 
P

M
\\g

en
sl

er
.a

d\
pr

oj
ec

ts
\R

ev
itU

se
rM

od
el

s\
26

32
7 \

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
- 

00
9.

87
52

.2
00

 -
 T

he
 S

t.J
am

es
 F

la
gs

hi
p

Li
nc

ol
ns

h i
re

_D
R

T
_A

ria
dn

e _
C

er
rit

el
li.

rv
t

A1.103

OVERALL ROOF LEVEL PLAN

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

SCALE: 1/32" = 1'-0"

DRT - ROOF - OVERALL1

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION

3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2



“THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON 
A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF ENTITLEMENT 
REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND 
POSSIBLY INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR 
BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED 
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW 
THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.”

SHEET NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

KEY PLAN

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532

331.481.7330

GENSLER

2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006

202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 / 

Washington, DC, 20006

202.481.8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215

703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214

913.742.5000

As indicated

11
/7

/2
01

9 
4:

49
:1

9 
P

M
\\g

en
sl

er
.a

d\
pr

oj
ec

ts
\R

ev
itU

se
rM

od
el

s\
26

32
7 \

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
- 

00
9.

87
52

.2
00

 -
 T

he
 S

t.J
am

es
 F

la
gs

hi
p

Li
nc

ol
ns

h i
re

_D
R

T
_A

ria
dn

e _
C

er
rit

el
li.

rv
t

A2.00

OVERALL BUILDING ELEVATIONS

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION

3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

SCALE: 1/32" = 1'-0"

ELEVATION - SOUTH01

SCALE: 1/32" = 1'-0"

ELEVATION - EAST02

SCALE: 1/32" = 1'-0"

ELEVATION - NORTH03

SCALE: 1/32" = 1'-0"

ELEVATION - WEST04

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT

75'-0"

MAIN ROOF

45'-0"

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT

75'-0"

MAIN ROOF

45'-0"

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT

75'-0"

MAIN ROOF

45'-0"

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT

75'-0"

MAIN ROOF

45'-0"

26280
Rectangle

26280
Text Box
SEE SUPPLEMENTAL ARB REVIEW #2 PACKAGE FOR DESIGN REVISION. 



“THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON 
A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF ENTITLEMENT 
REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND 
POSSIBLY INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR 
BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED 
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW 
THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.”

SHEET NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

KEY PLAN

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532

331.481.7330

GENSLER

2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006

202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 / 

Washington, DC, 20006

202.481.8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:30 Lenexa, KS 66214

913.742.5768

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215

703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL 

3/64" = 1'-0"

11
/7

/2
01

9 
4:

50
:0

8 
P

M
\\g

en
sl

er
.a

d\
pr

oj
ec

ts
\R

ev
itU

se
rM

od
el

s\
26

32
7 \

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
- 

00
9.

87
52

.2
00

 -
 T

he
 S

t.J
am

es
 F

la
gs

hi
p

Li
nc

ol
ns

h i
re

_D
R

T
_A

ria
dn

e _
C

er
rit

el
li.

rv
t

A2.07

BUILDING RENDERINGS

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION

3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

3D - VIEW AT ENTRANCE (REPRESENTATIONAL ONLY)

3D - NORTHWEST AERIAL (REPRESENTATIONAL ONLY) 3D - NORTHEAST AERIAL (REPRESENTATIONAL ONLY)

3D - VIEW AT ENTRANCE 02 (REPRESENTATIONAL ONLY)3D - VIEW AT ENTRANCE 01 (REPRESENTATIONAL ONLY)

3D - VIEW OF SOUTHWEST CORNER (REPRESENTATIONAL ONLY)

26280
Rectangle

26280
Text Box
SEE SUPPLEMENTAL ARB REVIEW #2 PACKAGE FOR DESIGN REVISION. 



“THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON 
A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF ENTITLEMENT 
REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND 
POSSIBLY INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR 
BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED 
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW 
THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.”

SHEET NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

KEY PLAN

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532

331.481.7330

GENSLER

2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006

202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 / 

Washington, DC, 20006

202.481.8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:30 Lenexa, KS 66214

913.742.5768

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215

703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL 

3/64" = 1'-0"

11
/7

/2
01

9 
4:

50
:1

1 
P

M
\\g

en
sl

er
.a

d\
pr

oj
ec

ts
\R

ev
itU

se
rM

od
el

s\
26

32
7 \

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
- 

00
9.

87
52

.2
00

 -
 T

he
 S

t.J
am

es
 F

la
gs

hi
p

Li
nc

ol
ns

h i
re

_D
R

T
_A

ria
dn

e _
C

er
rit

el
li.

rv
t

A2.08

BUILDING RENDERINGS

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION

3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

3D - VIEW AT ENTRANCE (NIGHT) (REPRESENTATIONAL ONLY)

3D - NORTHWEST AERIAL (NIGHT) (REPRESENTATIONAL ONLY) 3D - NORTHEAST AERIAL (NIGHT) (REPRESENTATIONAL ONLY)

3D - VIEW AT ENTRANCE 02 (NIGHT) (REPRESENTATIONAL ONLY)3D - VIEW AT ENTRANCE 01 (NIGHT) (REPRESENTATIONAL ONLY)

3D - VIEW OF SOUTHWEST CORNER (NIGHT) (REPRESENTATIONAL ONLY)

26280
Rectangle

26280
Text Box
SEE SUPPLEMENTAL ARB REVIEW #2 PACKAGE FOR DESIGN REVISION. 



PRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISH

PRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISHPRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISH BEYOND PRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISH BEYONDROOFTOP MECHANICAL UNITS

40
' -

 0
"

TRANSLUCENT PANEL

9'
 -

 5
"

12
' -

 0
"9'
 -

 3
"

9'
 -

 3
"

74
' -

 0
"

PRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISH

48
' -

 0
"

49
' -

 3
"

ALUMINUM COMPOSITE METAL PANEL ALUMINUM COMPOSITE METAL PANELS 
AND TPO ROOFING BEYOND

PRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISH BEYONDROOFTOP MECHANICAL UNITS

9'
 -

 3
"

9'
 -

 3
"

9'
 -

 3
"

PRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISHPRECAST WITH ARCHITECTURAL FINISH BEYONDALUMINUM COMPOSITE METAL PANELS AND TPO ROOFING BEYOND

13
' -

 4
9'

V
A

R
IE

S

40
' -

 0
"

48
' -

 0
"

ROOFTOP MECHANICAL UNITS

9'
 -

 3
"

9'
 -

 3
"

9'
 -

 3
"

9'
 -

 3
"

“THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON 
A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF ENTITLEMENT 
REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND 
POSSIBLY INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR 
BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED 
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW 
THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.”

SHEET NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

KEY PLAN

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532

331.481.7330

GENSLER

2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006

202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 / 

Washington, DC, 20006

202.481.8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:30 Lenexa, KS 66214

913.742.5768

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215

703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL 

As indicated

11
/7

/2
01

9 
4:

50
:4

6 
P

M
\\g

en
sl

er
.a

d\
pr

oj
ec

ts
\R

ev
itU

se
rM

od
el

s\
26

32
7 \

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
- 

00
9.

87
52

.2
00

 -
 T

he
 S

t.J
am

es
 F

la
gs

hi
p

Li
nc

ol
ns

h i
re

_D
R

T
_A

ria
dn

e _
C

er
rit

el
li.

rv
t

A3.00

OVERALL BUILDING SECTIONS

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION

3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

SCALE: 1" = 30'-0"

BUILDING SECTION - EAST/WEST - 0101

SCALE: 1" = 30'-0"

BUILDING SECTION - EAST/WEST - 0202

SCALE: 1" = 30'-0"

BUILDING SECTION - NORTH/SOUTH - 0103

01

02

03

LEVEL 01

LEVEL 02

ROOF

LEVEL 01

LEVEL 02

ROOF

LEVEL 01

LEVEL 02

ROOF



HALF DAY ROAD WETLANDS

SOUTH PROPERTY BOUNDARY 45' MAXIMUM TREE CANOPY HEIGHT

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT

75'-0"

THE ST. JAMESTREE BUFFER

COMPROMISED SIGHTLINE

NORTH PROPERTY BOUNDARY

SIGHTLINE

65' 90' 150' 408'

40
' -

 0
"

40' EXISTING BUILDING HEIGHT

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT

75'-0"

THE ST. JAMES

EAST PROPERTY BOUNDARY WEST PROPERTY BOUNDARY
SIGHTLINESIGHTLINE

MAXIMUM ROOF HEIGHT

75'-0"

EAST PROPERTY BOUNDARY WEST PROPERTY BOUNDARY

THE ST. JAMES

SIGHTLINE
SIGHTLINE

“THIS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IS BASED UPON 
A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF ENTITLEMENT 
REQUIREMENTS AND ON UNVERIFIED AND 
POSSIBLY INCOMPLETE SITE AND/OR 
BUILDING INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED 
MERELY TO ASSIST IN EXPLORING HOW 
THE PROJECT MIGHT BE DEVELOPED.”

SHEET NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

KEY PLAN

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532

331.481.7330

GENSLER

2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006

202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 / 

Washington, DC, 20006

202.481.8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:30 Lenexa, KS 66214

913.742.5768

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215

703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL 

As indicated

11
/7

/2
01

9 
4:

51
:2

1 
P

M
\\g

en
sl

er
.a

d\
pr

oj
ec

ts
\R

ev
itU

se
rM

od
el

s\
26

32
7 \

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
- 

00
9.

87
52

.2
00

 -
 T

he
 S

t.J
am

es
 F

la
gs

hi
p

Li
nc

ol
ns

h i
re

_D
R

T
_A

ria
dn

e _
C

er
rit

el
li.

rv
t

A4.20

EQUIPMENT SCREENING - SECTIONS
AND LINE OF SIGHT VIEWS

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

1 06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION

2 10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION

3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

SCALE: 1" = 40'-0"

SITE SECTION - NORTH/SOUTH - 0103

SCALE: 1" = 40'-0"

SITE SECTION - EAST/WEST - 0202

SCALE: 1" = 40'-0"

SITE SECTION - EAST/WEST - 0101



SHEET NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

KEY PLAN

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 / 
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:30 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5768

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL 

5/1
7/2

01
9 4

:50
:44

 P
M

\\g
en

sle
r .a

d\p
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

U s
er

Mo
de

ls\
22

18
5 \A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x L

inc
oln

sh
ire

_v
20

19
_2

21
85

.rv
t

DRT - A4.21

SIGNAGE DETAILS

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

   1  06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
   2  10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
   3  11/07/19 DRT RESUBMISSION

FUTURE 
DEVELOPMENT 

AREA #5

FUTURE 
DEVELOPMENT 

AREA #4

FUTURE 
DEVELOPMENT 

AREA #3

FUTURE 
DEVELOPMENT 

AREA #2

DEVELOPMENT AREA #1

THE ST. JAMES

HALF DAY ROAD

55
3.

2’

I-
9

4 
O

FF
 R

A
M

P

VEHICULAR
WAYFINDING

(5 LOCATIONS)

MAIN MONUMENT SIGN

N

S
T.

 J
A

M
ES

 W
A

Y

ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN

WALL  MOUNTED SIGN

SCALE: NTS01 SIGN LOCATION SITE PLAN SITE PLAN



SHEET NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

KEY PLAN

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 / 
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:30 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5768

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL 

5/1
7/2

01
9 4

:50
:44

 P
M

\\g
en

sle
r .a

d\p
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

U s
er

Mo
de

ls\
22

18
5 \A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x L

inc
oln

sh
ire

_v
20

19
_2

21
85

.rv
t

DRT - A4.21

SIGNAGE DETAILS

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

   1  06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
   2  10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
   3  11/07/19 DRT RESUBMISSION

EAST ELEVATION - PREFERRED OPTION
SCALE: 1/16"=1'-00"
(SCALED FROM RENDERING ELEVATION)

EAST  ELEVATION - SIGN AREA PERCENTAGE CALCULATION
SCALE: 1/32"=1'-0"

• Internally illuminated back-lit, painted trim-less metal channel letter-forms, applied directly to building facade.
• Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
  inset line to match P2 - white..
• Flush mounted hex-head fasteners to be used and where possible, not visible. Fasteners to be painted/finished 
  as surface they connect to.
 
• Low voltage white led illumination  - 220v connection at site, coordinate with G.C. 
• Provide easy access at ground level for transformer maintenace. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning. 

P2 - Inset line: P2 white 
P1 - Channel letter returns
        Blue to match Pantone 289c,
        Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish. 

PRIMARY LOGO - BLUE
SCALE: NTS

LETTER DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

Trim-less painted metal channel letter with internal LED lamp unit..

Translucent white acrylic face with applied
cut vinyl to match P1.

Inset line on sign face to match P2.

64'-1"

5'
-0

"

 East Elevation Wall Area = 1,9675 ft²

5'
-0

"

50
'-0

"

393'-6 1/2"

 Sign Area = 320.42 ft² 

64'-1"

Wall mounted sign is 1.63% East Elevation Wall.

LOCATION PLAN 
SCALE: NTS

WALL MOUNTED IDENTITY SIGN
SIGN AREA: 320.42SF
SIGN WIDTH: 64’-01”
SIGN HT: 5’
SIGN QTY: 01

SCALE: AS SHOWN
MAIN MONUMENT  SIGN  01

SCALE: AS SHOWN
MAIN MONUMENT SIGN02

SCALE: AS SHOWN
WAYFINDING SIGN  03

SCALE: AS SHOWN
ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN - 04

SCALE: AS SHOWN
ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN - BACK 05

SCALE: AS SHOWN
WALL MOUNTED BUILDING SIGN06

 FRONT FACE

SEE INDIVIDUAL DRAWINGS FOR NOTES.

1. Fabricator to verify all dimensions in field 
& supply detailed layout, mounting & 
installation drawings for approval prior to 
fabrication.

2. Coordinate with General Contractor for 
schedule information & site access.

3. All materials and installations shall comply 
with relevant State & Local code 
requirements.

4. All artwork, as required, supplied by 
designer.

© 2019 Gensler

AS SHOWN

DRT - A4.22

PLAN - SIGN LOCATION & SETBACK
SCALE: 1"=10'-00"

HALF DAY ROAD

ST
. J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

ST
. J

A
M

ES
 W

A
Y

EXISTING VIEW

Approximate sign location.

PROPERTY LINE

MAIN
MONUMENT SIGN

15
'-0

"
12

'-0
"

44
'-0

"

Nearest curb.

6'-3"

Fr
o

m
 n

e
a

re
st

 c
u

rb
to

 s
ig

n
 f

ro
n

t

Fromcurb
to sign front

**All curb to sign dimensions are scaled from plan.
VIF for actual dimensions.**

4'-6"
Fromcurb

to sign front

IF SIGN IS NOT VISIBLE FROM PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY
IT IS STILL SUBJECT TO LOCAL SIGN ORDINANCE & APPROVALS

CODE UNDERSTANDING:

FRONT ELEVATION - VIEWED FROM ROAD
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

SIGN LOCATION PLAN
SCALE: NTS

1 St. James Way1 St. James Way

3'
-2

 5 /
8"

4'
-0

"

25'-6 3/8"

1'
-2

"
6 

5 /
8"

15'-0"

2 1 3

• Building address to be painted aluminum 
   letter-forms directly attached to sign face.

P3 - Duranar XLhColor: 
        Wrought iron metallic UC121996XL

3

• Painted metal sign box & base with internal structural 
   frame system & foundation as required by local code.  

P2 - Main curved sign body: P2. white to match TBD 
        Matthews paint White 01 (TBD), satin finish.
P1 - Monolithic sign area: Blue to match 
        Blue to match Pantone 289c,
        Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.  

2

• Internally illuminated back-lit, painted metal 
   channel letter-forms. 
   Letter-forms directly applied to sign face.
• Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied 
   exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
   inset line to match P2. 
• Only letter-forms to be illuminated.
• Flush mounted hex-head fasteners to be used and 
   where possible, not visible. Fasteners to be 
   painted/finished as surface they connect to.
• Low voltage white led illumination  - 220v connection at site. 
• Provide easy access at back of sign for transformer. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning. 
   
P1. Blue to match Pantone 289c,  
      Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.
P2. Duranar XL 
      Color: onyx white silver UC126389XL

1

NOTES

LETTER DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

Trim-less painted metal channel letter
with internal LED lamp unit.

Translucent white acrylic face with applied
cut vinyl to match P1.

Inset line on sign face to match P2.

GROUND SIGN - MAIN ENTRY SIGN
SIGN AREA: 102SF
SIGN WIDTH: 25’-6”
SIGN HT: 4’
SIGN QTY: 01

REFER TO SHEET L2.5 FOR LANDSCAPE INFORMATION AROUND SIGN AREA.

BACK ELEVATION - VIEWED FROM BUILDING ENTRANCE
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

4 4

9'
-1

0 
1 /

2"

13'-5"

9'
-6

 5 /
8" Fromcurb

to sign front

Fr
o

m
cu

rb
to

 s
ig

n
 f

ro
n

t
Fr

o
m

cu
rb

to
 s

ig
n

 f
ro

n
t

**All curb to sign dimensions are scaled from plan.
VIF for actual dimensions.**

PLAN - PLACEMENT
SCALE: 1"=10'-00"

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5000

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH

SIGN LOCATION PLAN
SCALE: NTS

• Building address to be painted aluminum 
   letter-forms directly attached to sign face.

P3 - Duranar XLhColor: 
        Wrought iron metallic UC121996XL

3

• Painted metal sign box & base with internal structural 
   frame system & foundation as required by local code.  

P2 - Main curved sign body: P2. white to match TBD 
        Matthews paint White 01 (TBD), satin finish.
P1 - Monolithic sign area: Blue to match 
        Blue to match Pantone 289c,
        Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.  

2

• Internally illuminated back-lit, painted metal 
   channel letter-forms. 
   Letter-forms directly applied to sign face.
• Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied 
   exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
   inset line to match P2. 
• Only letter-forms to be illuminated.
• Flush mounted hex-head fasteners to be used and 
   where possible, not visible. Fasteners to be 
   painted/finished as surface they connect to.
• Low voltage white led illumination  - 220v connection at site. 
• Provide easy access at back of sign for transformer. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning. 
   
P1. Blue to match Pantone 289c,  
      Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.
P2. Duranar XL 
      Color: onyx white silver UC126389XL

1

NOTES

GROUND SIGN - MAIN ENTRY SIGN
SIGN AREA: 102SF
SIGN WIDTH: 25’-6”
SIGN HT: 4’
SIGN QTY: 01

PLAN - SIGN LOCATION EXAMPLE 
SCALE: NTS

PLAN - SIGN LOCATION & SETBACK
SCALE: 1"=10'-00"

2'-10"  TYPICAL

GROUND SIGN - WAYFINDING SIGN
SIGN AREA: 13SF
SIGN WIDTH: 2’-02”
SIGN HT: 6’
SIGN QTY: 05

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

BACK ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

Main Entrance
Tenant Name
Lorem Ipsum

Exit

Message

Message
Lorem Ipsum

SIDE ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

• Metal sign panel with internal structural frame system 
   as required by local code.
• Panel is attached to main structure & finished to match P2. 
• All mechanical fasteners to match color & finish of sign panel & 
   be hidden/placed on non-face side.
  
P2. Duranar XL 
      Color: onyx white silver UC126389XL

1

• Main sign structure panelized around 2 structural rectangular
   pipe columns painted/finished to match P1.

• Internal structural frame system & foundation 
   as required by local code.

P1. Blue to match Pantone 289c,  
      Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.

3

NOTES

• Directional arrow, Monogram & message.
    3M Reflective, exterior grade cut directional arrow & letter-forms.
      Arrows & Monogram to match P1 - Pantone 289c,.
      BLUE 3M Reflective Films.680-75
      Letter-forms to match 3M Reflective, exterior grade Black 680-85.

2

2 1

3

3D VIEW
SCALE: NTS

2'-2 1/2"

4'
-2

"

6'
-0

"

9"

4"

3'
-6

"

3"

1/2"

From nearest curb
to sign front

**All curb to sign dimensions are scaled from plan.
VIF for actual dimensions.**

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

Tenant Name

Tenant Name
Tenant Name
Tenant Name

1 St. James Way 1 St. James Way

SIGN LOCATION PLAN
SCALE: NTS

EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

PLAN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-00"

BACK-LIT ACRYLIC, 
RECESSED 2” FROM SIGN FACE

PAINTED RETURNS

SIGN FACE

LETTER DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

SEE NOTE 1 

• Building address to be painted aluminum letter-forms 
   Directly attached to sign face.

P3 - Duranar XLhColor: 
        Wrought iron metallic UC121996XL

3

• Painted white metal sign box & base with internal 
   structural frame system & foundation as required 
   by local code.
• All mechanical fasteners to match color & finish of 
   sign panel & be hidden/placed on non-face side.  

P1 - Main sign body: Blue to match Pantone 289c,  
        Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.  
P2 - Main sign body Duranar XL 
      Color: onyx white silver UC126389XL

2

• Internally illuminated back-lit lit, recessed letter-forms.
   Letter face to be translucent white acrylic with applied 
   exterior grade full colour CMYK vinyl to match P1 with 
   inset line to match P2.
• Returns painted to match P1
• Only letter-forms to be illuminated.
• Low voltage white led illumination  
   - 220v connection at site. 
• Provide easy access at back of sign for transformer. 
• Provide timer switch & dimmer for initial light tuning.

P1- Matthews paint MP00906 Azulado, satin finish.
P2. Duranar XL Color: onyx white silver UC126389XL

1

NOTES

• Tenant identity to match V1. 
    3M Reflective, exterior grade Black 680-85.
      (Possible option to use slide-in update system 
      for individual tenants.)

4

21 3 4

St
. J

a
m

es
 W

a
y

18” 
Landscape Ht.

GROUND SIGN - MAIN MONUMENT SIGN
SIGN AREA: 72SF
SIGN LENGTH: 12’
SIGN HT: 6’
MINIMUM SETBACK : 15FT
SIGN QTY: 01

REFER TO SHEET L2.5 FOR LANDSCAPE INFORMATION AROUND SIGN AREA.

7"
4 

"

6'
-0

"

12'-0"

3"

5"

3"

26280
Rectangle

26280
Text Box
SHEET PROVIDED IN SUPPLEMENTAL ARB PACKAGE #2 FOR CONVENIENCE. NO CHANGES HAVE BEEN MADE TO THIS INFORMATION.



   1  06/03/19 DRT SUBMISSION
   2  10/14/19 DRT RESUBMISSION
   3  11/07/19 DRT RESUBMISSION

SHEET NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

KEY PLAN

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 / 
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:30 Lenexa, KS 66214
913.742.5768

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL 

5/1
7/2

01
9 4

:50
:44

 P
M

\\g
en

sle
r .a

d\p
ro

jec
ts\

Re
vit

U s
er

Mo
de

ls\
22

18
5 \A

rch
ite

ctu
re

 - 
09

.87
52

.20
0 -

 S
t.J

am
es

 C
om

ple
x L

inc
oln

sh
ire

_v
20

19
_2

21
85

.rv
t

DRT - A4.21

SIGNAGE DETAILS

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

SCALE: AS SHOWN
NIGHT VIEW - MAIN MONUMENT SIGN  01

SCALE: NTS
NIGHT VIEW - ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN SIGN (ALSO SHOWING WAYFINDING SIGN)02

SCALE: NTS
NIGHT VIEW - WALL MOUNTED BUILDING SIGN   03 DRT - A4.23

26280
Rectangle

26280
Text Box
SEE SUPPLEMENTAL ARB REVIEW #2 PACKAGE FOR DESIGN REVISION. 



A4.24

02

A4.24 03

EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ

2' - 0" 4' - 4"

24' - 0"

6” CONCRETE BOLLARD (TYP.)

8 CUBIC YARD DUMPSTER 6’-0”WX6‘-0“H 
FOR FRONT LOADING TRASH TRUCK9'

 -
 4

"

EQ EQ

4' - 4"

8 CUBIC YARD DUMPSTER 6’-0”WX6‘-0“H 
FOR FRONT LOADING TRASH TRUCK

A4.24

003

A4.24 5

2” SQUARE TUBE STEEL FRAME

1 ½” X ¼” STEEL BAR WELDED TO 
FRAME

3/8” STUD WELDED TO BACK SIDE OF 
BAR FOR ATTACHING TREX BROADS 
(2 PER BOARD)

2” SQ TUBE STEEL FRAME

5” WELD-ON BARREL HINGE 600LB 
CAPACITY – 10FT GATE ITEM #
3HIB5 – CENTRAL STEEL & 
SUPPLY 

6” CONC. FILLED PIPE 

1” X 6” TREX BOARDS, EVENLY 
SPACED IN GATE, ATTACHED TO 
FRAME WITH 3/8” DIA. CARRIAGE 
BOLTS. (PAINT TO MATCH 
PRECAST)

NOTE ALL METAL COMPONENTS SHALL BE 
GALVANIZED, PRIMED, & PAINTED TO MATCH PRECAST

WIDE

24' - 0"

6'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 6
"

9' - 8"

6'
 -

 0
"

PRECAST TO MATCH BUILDING 

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Kimley-Horn 
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532

331.481.7330

GENSLER

2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006

202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 / 

Washington, DC, 20006

202.481.8737 

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

HENDERSON ENGINEERS

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215

703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

8345 Lenexa Drive, Suite:300 Lenexa, KS 66214

913.742.5000

1/2" = 1'-0"

11
/8

/2
01

9 
5:

54
:0

7 
P

M
\\g

en
sl

er
.a

d\
pr

oj
ec

ts
\R

ev
itU

se
rM

od
el

s\
26

32
7 \

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
- 

00
9.

87
52

.2
00

 -
 T

he
 S

t.J
am

es
 F

la
gs

hi
p

Li
nc

ol
ns

h i
re

_D
R

T
_A

ria
dn

e _
C

er
rit

el
li.

rv
t

A4.24

TRASH ENCLOSURE

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

3 11/08/19 DRT RESUBMISSION #2

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

TRASH ENCLOSURE FLOOR PLAN01

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

TRASH ENCLOSURE FRONT ELEVATION02SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

TRASH ENCLOSURE SIDE ELEVATION03

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

TRASH ENCLOSURE FRONT ELEVATION RENDERED003SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

TRASH ENCLOSURE SIDE ELEVATION RENDERED5



SL6

SL6

SL6
SL6

SL6
SL6

SL6

SL6

SL4B
SL4B

SL4B

SL4B

SL4B

SL4B

SL4B

SL4B

SL4C

SL4C
SL4C

SL4C

SL4A
SL4A

SL4ASL4A
SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3B

SL3ASL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3ASL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

DL4

SL2A

SL2B

SL2A

SL2B

SL2A

SL5

TEL FAX
WWW.HENDERSONENGINEERS.COM

1850001124
IL. CORPORATE NUMBER: 184-002965

04/30/21

8345 LENEXA DRIVE, SUITE 300
LENEXA, KS 66214

913.742.5000 913.742.5001

\\gensler.ad\Projects\09\09.8752.200\Documentation\3 - Regulatory\3PD - Planning Department\190515 DRT Submission\Titleblock\Architecture-09-8752-200-St-JamesComplexLincolnshire_v2019_Laura_Henderson@gensler-TSJCMYKBlueLogo-8825998.jpg

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

As indicated

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED

FOR THE PURPOSE OF

IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR

PURPOSES.

LICENSE #LICENSE #LICENSE #

NICHOLAS A. DECOSTER

062.069970

CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY SUBMITTAL

1"=30'

SITE LIGHTING PLAN

1

N

EL1.1

SITE LIGHTING PLAN

SEGMENT C

J
:
\
L
e
n
e
x
a
\
P

r
o
g
r
a
m

s
\
P

-
T

\
T

h
e
 
S

t
 
J
a
m

e
s
 
G

r
o
u
p
\
1
8
5
0
0
0
1
1
2
4
 
T

h
e
 
S

t
 
J
a
m

e
s
 
-
 
C

h
i
c
a
g
o
 
-
 
I
L
\
0
0
1
\
A

r
c
h
 
L
t
g
\
1
8
5
0
0
0
1
1
2
4
E

L
1
.
1
.
d
w

g
,
 
P

l
o
t
,
 
1
1
/
6
/
2
0
1
9
 
3
:
4
5
:
5
5
 
P

M
,
 
K

a
l
l
i
e
M

c
L
a
u
g
h
l
i
n
,
 
1
:
1



SL6

SL6

SL6
SL6

SL6
SL6

SL6

SL6

SL6

SL6

SL6

SL6

SL6

SL6

SL6

SL6

SL4B
SL4B

SL4B
SL4B

SL4B
SL4B

SL4B
SL4B

SL4B
SL4B

SL4B

SL4C

SL4A

SL4A
SL4A

SL3B

SL3ASL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A SL3A SL3A

SL3A SL3A

DL4 DL4 DL4 DL4 DL4 DL4 DL4

DL4DL4DL4DL4DL4DL4

SL2A

SL2B

SL2A

SL2B

SL2A

SL1

SL1

SL1

SL1

SL1

SL5 SL5 SL5 SL5 SL5 SL5 SL5

TEL FAX
WWW.HENDERSONENGINEERS.COM

1850001124
IL. CORPORATE NUMBER: 184-002965

04/30/21

8345 LENEXA DRIVE, SUITE 300
LENEXA, KS 66214

913.742.5000 913.742.5001

\\gensler.ad\Projects\09\09.8752.200\Documentation\3 - Regulatory\3PD - Planning Department\190515 DRT Submission\Titleblock\Architecture-09-8752-200-St-JamesComplexLincolnshire_v2019_Laura_Henderson@gensler-TSJCMYKBlueLogo-8825998.jpg

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

As indicated

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED

FOR THE PURPOSE OF

IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR

PURPOSES.

LICENSE #LICENSE #LICENSE #

NICHOLAS A. DECOSTER

062.069970

CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY SUBMITTAL

1"=30'

SITE LIGHTING PLAN

1

N

EL1.2

SITE LIGHTING PLAN

J
:
\
L
e
n
e
x
a
\
P

r
o
g
r
a
m

s
\
P

-
T

\
T

h
e
 
S

t
 
J
a
m

e
s
 
G

r
o
u
p
\
1
8
5
0
0
0
1
1
2
4
 
T

h
e
 
S

t
 
J
a
m

e
s
 
-
 
C

h
i
c
a
g
o
 
-
 
I
L
\
0
0
1
\
A

r
c
h
 
L
t
g
\
1
8
5
0
0
0
1
1
2
4
E

L
1
.
2
.
d
w

g
,
 
P

l
o
t
,
 
1
1
/
6
/
2
0
1
9
 
3
:
4
6
:
0
6
 
P

M
,
 
K

a
l
l
i
e
M

c
L
a
u
g
h
l
i
n
,
 
1
:
1



SL4A
SL4A

SL4ASL4A
SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3ASL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

TEL FAX
WWW.HENDERSONENGINEERS.COM

1850001124
IL. CORPORATE NUMBER: 184-002965

04/30/21

8345 LENEXA DRIVE, SUITE 300
LENEXA, KS 66214

913.742.5000 913.742.5001

\\gensler.ad\Projects\09\09.8752.200\Documentation\3 - Regulatory\3PD - Planning Department\190515 DRT Submission\Titleblock\Architecture-09-8752-200-St-JamesComplexLincolnshire_v2019_Laura_Henderson@gensler-TSJCMYKBlueLogo-8825998.jpg

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

As indicated

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED

FOR THE PURPOSE OF

IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR

PURPOSES.

LICENSE #LICENSE #LICENSE #

NICHOLAS A. DECOSTER

062.069970

CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY SUBMITTAL

1"=30'

SITE LIGHTING PLAN

1

N

EL1.3

SITE LIGHTING PLAN

J
:
\
L
e
n
e
x
a
\
P

r
o
g
r
a
m

s
\
P

-
T

\
T

h
e
 
S

t
 
J
a
m

e
s
 
G

r
o
u
p
\
1
8
5
0
0
0
1
1
2
4
 
T

h
e
 
S

t
 
J
a
m

e
s
 
-
 
C

h
i
c
a
g
o
 
-
 
I
L
\
0
0
1
\
A

r
c
h
 
L
t
g
\
1
8
5
0
0
0
1
1
2
4
E

L
1
.
3
.
d
w

g
,
 
P

l
o
t
,
 
1
1
/
6
/
2
0
1
9
 
3
:
4
6
:
1
1
 
P

M
,
 
K

a
l
l
i
e
M

c
L
a
u
g
h
l
i
n
,
 
1
:
1



SL4B

SL4B

SL4C
SL4C

SL4C

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL4A

SL3A

SL3A SL3A SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL1

TEL FAX
WWW.HENDERSONENGINEERS.COM

1850001124
IL. CORPORATE NUMBER: 184-002965

04/30/21

8345 LENEXA DRIVE, SUITE 300
LENEXA, KS 66214

913.742.5000 913.742.5001

\\gensler.ad\Projects\09\09.8752.200\Documentation\3 - Regulatory\3PD - Planning Department\190515 DRT Submission\Titleblock\Architecture-09-8752-200-St-JamesComplexLincolnshire_v2019_Laura_Henderson@gensler-TSJCMYKBlueLogo-8825998.jpg

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

As indicated

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED

FOR THE PURPOSE OF

IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR

PURPOSES.

LICENSE #LICENSE #LICENSE #

NICHOLAS A. DECOSTER

062.069970

CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY SUBMITTAL

1"=30'

SITE LIGHTING PLAN

1

N

EL1.4

SITE LIGHTING PLAN

J
:
\
L
e
n
e
x
a
\
P

r
o
g
r
a
m

s
\
P

-
T

\
T

h
e
 
S

t
 
J
a
m

e
s
 
G

r
o
u
p
\
1
8
5
0
0
0
1
1
2
4
 
T

h
e
 
S

t
 
J
a
m

e
s
 
-
 
C

h
i
c
a
g
o
 
-
 
I
L
\
0
0
1
\
A

r
c
h
 
L
t
g
\
1
8
5
0
0
0
1
1
2
4
E

L
1
.
4
.
d
w

g
,
 
P

l
o
t
,
 
1
1
/
6
/
2
0
1
9
 
3
:
4
6
:
1
7
 
P

M
,
 
K

a
l
l
i
e
M

c
L
a
u
g
h
l
i
n
,
 
1
:
1



SL4A
SL4A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3B

SL3ASL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A

SL3A SL3A

DL4 DL4 DL4 DL4 DL4 DL4 DL4

DL4DL4DL4DL4DL4DL4

SL2A

SL2B

SL2A

SL2B

SL2A

SL5 SL5 SL5 SL5 SL5 SL5 SL5

SL3A

SL3B

SL3ASL3A

SL3A

SL2A

TEL FAX
WWW.HENDERSONENGINEERS.COM

1850001124
IL. CORPORATE NUMBER: 184-002965

04/30/21

8345 LENEXA DRIVE, SUITE 300
LENEXA, KS 66214

913.742.5000 913.742.5001

\\gensler.ad\Projects\09\09.8752.200\Documentation\3 - Regulatory\3PD - Planning Department\190515 DRT Submission\Titleblock\Architecture-09-8752-200-St-JamesComplexLincolnshire_v2019_Laura_Henderson@gensler-TSJCMYKBlueLogo-8825998.jpg

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

As indicated

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED

FOR THE PURPOSE OF

IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR

PURPOSES.

LICENSE #LICENSE #LICENSE #

NICHOLAS A. DECOSTER

062.069970

CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY SUBMITTAL

1"=30'

SITE LIGHTING PLAN

1

N

EL1.5

SITE LIGHTING PLAN

J
:
\
L
e
n
e
x
a
\
P

r
o
g
r
a
m

s
\
P

-
T

\
T

h
e
 
S

t
 
J
a
m

e
s
 
G

r
o
u
p
\
1
8
5
0
0
0
1
1
2
4
 
T

h
e
 
S

t
 
J
a
m

e
s
 
-
 
C

h
i
c
a
g
o
 
-
 
I
L
\
0
0
1
\
A

r
c
h
 
L
t
g
\
1
8
5
0
0
0
1
1
2
4
E

L
1
.
5
.
d
w

g
,
 
P

l
o
t
,
 
1
1
/
6
/
2
0
1
9
 
3
:
4
6
:
2
3
 
P

M
,
 
K

a
l
l
i
e
M

c
L
a
u
g
h
l
i
n
,
 
1
:
1



1.6 3.8 4.7 6.4 1.4 0.5 0.7 1.4 2.3 3.4 4.9 5.0 6.4 6.3 4.9 5.0 3.5 2.6 2.0 2.0 2.6 3.5 5.0 4.9 6.4 6.3 5.0 5.0 3.5 2.7 2.1 2.0 2.6 3.5 5.0 5.0 6.4 6.5 5.1 5.1 3.7 2.8 2.2 2.2 2.7 3.6 5.0 5.1 6.4 6.5 5.0 5.0 3.6 2.7 2.0 2.0 2.6 3.5 5.0 5.0 6.3 6.5 5.1 5.1 3.7 2.7 2.1 2.0 2.6 3.4 5.0 5.1 6.4 6.7 5.4 5.5 4.3 3.4 2.4

1.0 2.4 4.3 4.9 1.5 0.4 0.6 1.0 1.6 2.1 3.1 5.0 6.3 6.2 4.8 3.1 2.2 1.9 1.6 1.6 1.9 2.3 3.2 5.0 6.2 6.2 5.0 3.2 2.4 2.1 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.3 3.2 5.0 6.4 6.6 5.5 3.6 2.6 2.4 2.4 2.3 2.3 2.6 3.5 5.2 6.5 6.4 5.1 3.4 2.4 2.0 1.7 1.7 2.0 2.4 3.3 5.1 6.5 6.6 5.5 3.6 2.5 2.0 1.7 1.6 1.9 2.3 3.2 5.0 6.6 7.2 6.4 4.5 3.5 3.0 1.9

0.7 1.8 3.0 3.0 1.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.4 2.3 3.0 3.0 2.3 1.4 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.4 2.3 3.0 3.0 2.4 1.5 1.2 1.7 2.4 1.8 1.2 1.1 1.5 2.5 3.5 4.4 4.6 2.7 1.6 2.1 4.6 4.0 1.9 1.8 3.0 3.8 3.7 3.4 2.7 2.0 1.5 1.1 1.0 0.9 1.0 1.4 2.3 3.1 3.7 4.1 4.4 3.0 1.5 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.5 2.5 3.7 5.9 8.8 4.7 6.0 5.7 1.9

0.7 1.6 2.4 2.1 0.9 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.8 2.6 7.6 3.4 1.0 0.5 0.4 0.6 1.1 4.2 8.5 3.0 0.7 1.0 6.3 5.4 1.0 1.7 6.0 6.3 2.1 1.1 1.2 2.4 3.0 1.3 0.6 0.5 0.7 1.7 5.0 3.9 1.7 2.8 8.1 4.7 1.2 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.4 3.9 8.5 4.2 6.5 6.3 1.7

1.5 1.9 1.5 0.6 0.2 0.3 0.7 2.3 6.6 3.0 0.8 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.7 2.6 5.2 2.1 0.9 1.2 2.6 2.4 1.2 1.5 5.0 5.0 1.3 0.5 0.5 3.8 5.7 0.8 0.2 0.1 0.3 1.8 7.3 5.0 1.3 1.8 5.3 3.5 1.2 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.8 1.5 2.3 1.9 2.2 2.0 1.0

1.7 2.2 1.6 0.5 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.8 1.3 0.9 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.4 1.3 0.7 0.5 0.9 2.9 3.9 1.4 0.4 0.3 0.4 1.0 2.2 1.8 0.9 0.9 1.3 1.4 1.7 1.8 0.9 0.4 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.0 0.8 0.8 1.1 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.3

2.1 2.9 2.5 0.5 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.6 1.5 3.0 2.0 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.7 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.5 1.3 4.5 7.1 2.0 0.6 0.4 0.9 2.8 4.0 1.7 1.0 2.2 5.7 3.8 3.1 2.8

2.7 4.3 3.6 0.5 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 1.2 5.2 2.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.4 1.1 4.3 6.6 1.9 0.6 0.2 0.2 0.8 0.5 0.5 0.9 4.3 24.4 12.0 7.6 5.3

3.9 5.2 5.4 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 1.0 2.1 4.3 2.4 0.7 0.3 0.8 3.4 13.0 12.6 10.8 7.4

5.5 5.3 5.0 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.6 0.6 0.4 0.5 1.1 2.9 2.8 1.5 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.9 3.9 19.2 14.4 9.6 6.5

6.4 6.5 3.4 0.2 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.0 0.6 0.4 0.4 0.9 2.5 2.5 0.9 0.3 0.5 3.9 3.3 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.1 2.8 10.7 7.9 5.3 4.4

5.9 5.7 4.4 0.3 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.8 3.1 5.2 1.8 0.6 0.3 0.4 4.0 4.0 0.5 0.5 1.2 3.5 3.0 0.9 0.3 0.2 0.1

4.2 4.9 6.0 0.4 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.7 4.3 8.0 2.7 0.8 0.6 1.2 3.4 3.5 1.5 0.9 0.8 0.9 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1

2.6 4.4 4.1 0.6 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.7 1.8 3.1 3.7 2.4 1.0 0.7 1.0 1.5 2.7 2.8 1.1 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

1.8 2.8 2.5 0.6 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 1.0 5.4 3.6 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.4 4.1 4.5 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

1.4 1.9 1.5 0.5 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.6 1.5 4.0 2.9 0.9 0.4 0.4 1.0 3.1 3.5 1.1 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.9 1.1 0.8 0.3 0.9 1.8 1.5 0.7 0.4 0.5 0.9 1.2 1.0 0.6 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.7 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.6 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 2.0 7.1 4.7 1.2 0.4 0.6 1.5 2.5 1.4 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.8 1.8 5.6 4.0 1.1 0.5 0.6 3.3 8.3 3.2 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.6 1.8 1.7 1.5 1.3 1.1 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.5 1.8 1.9 1.8 1.5 1.2 1.1 1.2 1.5 1.3 0.7 0.4 0.7 2.5 5.6 2.5 0.7 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.4 0.5 0.6 0.9 1.4 1.9 2.7 4.0 4.8 4.7 3.7 2.6 2.0 1.6 1.3 1.5 1.8 2.4 3.3 4.6 5.2 4.7 3.3 2.4 1.7 1.3 0.9 0.7

0.5 0.6 0.8 1.1 1.9 2.9 4.3 6.2 7.4 7.3 5.7 4.0 2.9 2.1 1.6 1.8 2.6 3.6 5.2 6.9 7.4 6.9 5.2 3.5 2.4 1.5 0.8 0.6

0.6 0.8 1.0 1.4 2.3 3.5 6.2 6.8 6.8 7.0 6.9 5.4 3.4 2.5 1.9 2.2 3.1 4.3 7.2 7.0 6.5 7.1 7.3 4.3 2.9 1.7 1.0 0.6

0.9 1.1 1.3 1.6 2.7 4.0 5.8 6.8 5.2 6.1 6.2 5.6 3.9 2.8 2.1 2.4 3.5 5.0 5.8 6.8 4.5 6.7 5.7 4.9 3.3 1.9 1.0 0.7

1.3 1.8 1.8 1.7 2.6 3.8 5.9 6.7 5.9 6.6 6.5 5.5 3.7 2.7 2.0 2.3 3.3 4.6 6.5 7.0 5.6 7.0 6.5 4.6 3.0 1.8 1.0 0.6

1.7 2.7 2.7 1.7 2.1 3.2 5.4 6.6 7.5 7.4 6.5 4.9 3.1 2.2 1.7 1.9 2.7 4.0 6.0 7.0 7.5 7.0 6.1 4.0 2.5 1.5 0.9 0.6

2.2 3.8 3.8 1.6 1.7 2.4 3.5 5.3 6.7 6.5 4.9 3.3 2.4 1.8 1.5 1.6 2.2 2.8 4.0 5.8 6.5 5.9 4.0 2.7 2.0 1.3 0.8 0.5

3.2 5.0 5.8 1.3 1.0 1.4 1.9 2.4 2.8 2.8 2.4 1.9 1.5 1.2 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.6 2.1 2.5 2.7 2.5 2.0 1.5 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.5

5.1 5.2 6.2 0.8 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4

6.3 6.8 4.1 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3

6.1 6.5 4.4 0.8 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3

4.7 5.1 6.7 1.3 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4

3.0 4.9 5.7 2.0 1.5 2.0 2.7 3.2 3.1 2.6 2.0 1.5 1.2 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.4 1.8 2.4 3.1 3.4 3.1 2.4 1.8 1.3 0.9 0.6 0.5

2.2 3.7 4.0 2.6 2.5 3.6 5.4 6.9 6.9 5.2 3.5 2.5 1.8 1.3 1.2 1.5 2.2 3.1 4.4 6.3 7.0 6.4 4.4 3.0 2.1 1.3 0.8 0.5

1.9 3.0 3.2 2.8 3.2 5.5 6.7 7.3 7.3 6.7 5.3 3.2 2.2 1.5 1.3 1.8 2.7 4.1 6.6 7.0 7.1 7.1 6.7 4.2 2.6 1.6 0.9 0.6

1.7 2.4 2.7 3.0 3.8 5.8 6.6 5.9 6.3 6.5 5.6 3.7 2.6 1.7 1.5 2.1 3.3 4.7 6.1 7.1 5.2 7.1 6.1 4.7 3.1 1.9 1.0 0.7

1.7 2.3 2.6 3.0 3.9 5.7 6.7 5.6 6.0 6.5 5.7 3.8 2.7 1.7 1.5 2.1 3.3 4.8 5.9 7.0 4.7 6.9 5.9 4.8 3.2 1.9 1.0 0.7

2.0 2.9 3.0 2.8 3.4 5.9 6.8 7.0 7.0 6.8 5.6 3.3 2.4 1.5 1.4 1.9 2.8 4.2 7.1 7.0 6.9 7.1 7.2 4.2 2.7 1.6 0.9 0.6

2.2 3.5 3.8 2.5 2.8 4.0 5.9 7.3 7.3 5.7 3.9 2.8 1.9 1.3 1.2 1.6 2.4 3.3 4.7 6.6 7.2 6.7 4.7 3.3 2.3 1.4 0.8 0.6

2.8 4.9 5.2 2.0 1.9 2.5 3.5 4.3 4.2 3.4 2.5 1.9 1.4 1.1 1.0 1.2 1.6 2.1 2.8 3.7 4.1 3.7 2.8 2.1 1.5 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

4.2 5.1 6.7 1.3 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.5 1.3 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

5.9 6.0 4.8 0.9 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1

6.4 7.0 3.9 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2

5.5 5.6 5.6 1.0 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4

3.7 5.0 6.5 1.6 1.1 1.4 1.8 2.0 2.0 1.8 1.5 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.4 1.7 2.1 2.3 2.3 2.1 1.9 1.8 1.9 2.2 2.6 3.0 3.1 2.7 2.1 1.7 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.5 1.8 2.3 2.5 2.5 2.1 1.6 1.2 0.9 0.7 0.6

2.5 4.4 4.8 2.3 2.0 2.8 4.1 5.3 5.3 4.2 2.9 2.2 1.6 1.2 1.1 1.4 1.9 2.5 3.5 5.1 5.8 5.5 4.2 3.3 3.2 3.3 3.8 5.1 6.6 6.9 5.7 3.9 2.9 2.3 2.0 2.2 2.7 3.5 5.2 6.3 6.2 4.6 3.0 2.2 1.5 0.9 0.7

2.0 3.2 3.6 2.7 2.8 4.3 6.1 7.4 7.4 6.2 4.5 3.0 2.1 1.4 1.2 1.6 2.4 3.6 5.3 6.9 7.6 7.3 6.1 4.7 4.2 4.3 5.4 7.0 7.5 7.6 6.8 5.9 3.8 2.8 2.3 2.7 3.6 5.3 6.7 7.5 7.4 6.4 4.6 2.9 1.8 1.1 0.8

1.8 2.7 2.9 2.9 3.4 5.6 6.8 6.8 6.7 6.8 5.8 3.6 2.5 1.7 1.4 1.9 2.9 4.2 6.8 7.0 6.4 7.4 7.5 5.7 5.1 5.1 6.1 6.9 7.1 5.8 7.0 6.3 4.4 3.4 2.8 3.3 4.1 6.1 6.8 6.0 6.7 6.6 5.3 3.4 2.3 1.3 0.9

1.7 2.4 2.6 3.0 3.8 5.6 6.4 5.8 5.6 6.6 5.7 4.0 2.8 1.8 1.5 2.1 3.3 4.7 5.8 7.0 4.7 6.8 6.2 6.2 5.6 5.5 6.3 6.5 6.6 5.0 7.1 6.0 4.6 3.6 2.9 3.5 4.5 6.0 6.9 5.2 6.1 6.2 5.5 3.7 2.5 1.3 1.0

1.8 2.7 2.9 3.0 3.5 5.6 6.7 6.4 6.2 6.7 5.7 3.7 2.6 1.7 1.5 2.0 3.0 4.3 6.6 7.0 6.1 7.3 7.2 5.7 5.0 4.9 5.9 7.6 7.4 7.0 7.0 6.8 4.0 3.1 2.7 3.1 4.0 6.3 6.9 6.6 7.0 6.9 5.3 3.3 2.3 1.4 0.9

2.0 3.3 3.6 2.7 3.0 4.8 6.4 7.4 7.4 6.5 5.0 3.2 2.2 1.4 1.3 1.6 2.5 3.7 5.5 6.9 7.6 7.3 6.3 4.8 4.1 4.0 4.5 5.9 7.4 7.5 6.5 4.6 3.4 2.6 2.2 2.6 3.4 4.8 6.5 7.5 7.3 5.9 4.2 2.8 1.9 1.2 1.1 1.6 1.8 2.0 1.5

2.4 4.4 4.9 2.5 2.3 3.1 4.8 6.2 6.3 4.9 3.3 2.4 1.7 1.2 1.1 1.4 1.9 2.6 3.7 5.4 6.3 5.8 4.3 3.3 3.0 2.9 3.1 3.8 4.7 4.9 4.1 3.0 2.3 1.9 1.8 2.0 2.4 3.2 4.5 5.4 5.2 4.0 2.7 2.0 1.5 1.1 1.2 1.9 2.4 2.9 2.0

3.5 5.0 6.6 1.8 1.3 1.6 2.1 2.4 2.5 2.2 1.7 1.3 1.1 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.9 2.3 2.5 2.4 2.1 1.8 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.8 1.9 1.9 1.7 1.5 1.3 1.2 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.6 1.9 2.1 2.0 1.7 1.4 1.1 0.9 0.9 1.2 2.4 3.1 3.1 2.9

5.3 5.6 5.5 1.2 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.7 1.2 2.7 3.5 3.3 2.7

6.2 7.0 4.0 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.7 1.2 2.6 3.5 3.7 3.5

5.6 6.0 4.8 1.2 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.8 1.3 2.4 3.4 4.2

3.9 4.8 6.6 1.8 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.9 1.4 2.6 3.5 3.7

2.3 4.4 5.2 2.2 1.4 1.8 2.4 3.0 3.0 2.6 1.9 1.5 1.2 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.3 1.7 2.3 3.1 3.6 3.4 2.8 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.5 3.1 3.8 4.0 3.4 2.5 1.9 1.6 1.5 1.6 1.8 2.3 3.3 4.0 4.0 3.2 2.3 1.7 1.3 1.1 1.4 2.7 3.5 3.4

1.7 3.0 3.4 2.4 2.0 2.9 4.1 5.2 5.3 4.3 3.0 2.2 1.5 1.0 0.9 1.2 1.7 2.5 3.5 4.8 5.3 5.2 4.2 3.3 3.0 3.0 3.5 4.4 5.3 5.2 4.8 3.6 2.6 1.9 1.6 1.8 2.4 3.4 4.5 5.1 5.1 4.5 3.3 2.2 1.5 1.1 1.3 2.5 3.2 3.1 3.4 2.8 3.3

1.3 2.2 2.4 2.0 2.2 4.2 5.0 4.5 4.4 4.8 4.6 2.4 1.6 1.0 0.9 1.2 1.8 2.8 5.4 4.7 4.2 4.8 6.0 4.1 3.1 3.1 4.2 5.6 4.7 4.1 4.7 5.2 2.7 2.0 1.6 1.9 2.4 4.4 4.8 4.1 4.1 4.8 4.3 2.3 1.6 1.1 1.1 1.8 2.4 2.7 3.6 3.5 3.5

0.9 1.4 1.6 1.7 2.1 3.4 3.7 3.5 3.1 3.9 3.5 2.2 1.6 1.0 0.8 1.1 1.7 2.5 3.5 4.0 2.6 4.0 3.7 3.5 3.0 3.0 3.5 3.6 3.7 2.6 3.9 3.4 2.5 1.9 1.5 1.7 2.2 3.2 3.5 3.1 3.1 3.5 3.1 2.1 1.5 0.9 0.9 1.2 1.5 1.7 3.2 3.2 3.0

0.6 0.8 1.0 1.3 1.6 2.2 2.7 2.7 2.6 2.8 2.2 1.7 1.2 0.8 0.6 0.8 1.3 1.8 2.2 2.9 2.6 3.0 2.5 2.4 2.3 2.2 2.3 2.5 2.9 2.7 2.8 2.1 1.7 1.4 1.1 1.3 1.6 1.9 2.5 2.7 2.7 2.4 1.9 1.5 1.1 0.8 0.8 1.0 1.3 1.6 1.1 1.8 2.7 2.3 3.1 2.6 2.4 2.6 3.1 2.5 3.1 2.6 2.4 2.5 3.1 2.6 3.1 2.6 2.4 2.5 3.0 2.5 3.1 4.2 4.1 4.0 3.0 2.5

0.5 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.8 2.6 2.7 1.9 1.2 1.0 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.0 1.3 2.1 2.7 2.5 1.7 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.7 2.5 2.7 2.0 1.3 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.8 2.5 2.5 1.8 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.2 2.2 2.6 3.0 3.0 3.0 2.5 2.9 3.1 3.2 3.1 3.1 2.5 2.9 3.0 3.2 3.1 3.2 2.6 3.0 3.1 3.2 3.6 3.7 3.1 3.4 3.4 3.2

0.3 0.4 0.6 0.8 1.3 1.9 1.9 1.3 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.9 1.4 1.8 1.6 1.1 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.8 1.1 1.5 1.6 1.2 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.1 1.4 1.4 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.5 2.3 2.8 2.7 2.2 2.0 2.2 2.7 3.0 2.9 2.3 2.1 2.2 2.7 3.1 2.9 2.4 2.1 2.2 2.7 3.2 3.1 2.6 2.3 2.4 2.9 3.1

0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.3 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.4 1.6 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.4 1.5 1.7 1.8 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.7 1.9 1.8 1.6 1.5 1.6 1.8 1.9

0.5

3

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

Luminaire Schedule

Symbol Qty Label Arrangement Total Lamp Lumens LLF
Description

31 SL4A SINGLE N.A.
0.850 ARE-EHO-2MB-xx-12-E-700-40K CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-2MB-xx-12-E-1000-40K

7 SL4B SINGLE N.A. 0.850 CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-3M-xx-12-E-UL-xx-1000-xxxx-40K

20 SL4B_DUAL BACK-BACK N.A. 0.850 CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-3M-xx-12-E-UL-xx-1000-xxxx-40K

21 SL6 SINGLE N.A. 0.850 SEC-EDG-3M-xx-06-E-UL-700-40K or BXSEx306E-UD7 (700mA)

38 SL3_SYM SINGLE N.A. 0.850 S7050N_14

1 SL3_ASYMM SINGLE N.A.
0.850 S7050N_14+S7059

13 DL4 SINGLE N.A. 0.850 ICO 35_15 2AR LSS 25D MVOLT UGZ

3 SL2_FL SINGLE N.A.
0.850 LBG-120-40K-FL-NO

2 SL2_NF SINGLE N.A. 0.850 LBG-120-40K-NF-NO

Calculation Summary

Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min

SITE Illuminance
Fc 2.38 24.4 0.0 N.A. N.A.

Calculation Summary

Label CalcType Units
Avg Max

Min Avg/Min Max/Min

SITE_PROPERTY LINE Illuminance
Fc 0.11 20.2 0.0 N.A. N.A.

TEL FAX
WWW.HENDERSONENGINEERS.COM

1850001124
IL. CORPORATE NUMBER: 184-002965

04/30/21

8345 LENEXA DRIVE, SUITE 300
LENEXA, KS 66214

913.742.5000 913.742.5001

\\gensler.ad\Projects\09\09.8752.200\Documentation\3 - Regulatory\3PD - Planning Department\190515 DRT Submission\Titleblock\Architecture-09-8752-200-St-JamesComplexLincolnshire_v2019_Laura_Henderson@gensler-TSJCMYKBlueLogo-8825998.jpg

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

As indicated

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED

FOR THE PURPOSE OF

IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR

PURPOSES.

LICENSE #LICENSE #LICENSE #

NICHOLAS A. DECOSTER

062.069970

CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY SUBMITTAL

1"=25'

PHOTOMETRIC PLAN - GROUND LEVEL

1

N

EL2.1

PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

J
:
\
L
e
n
e
x
a
\
P

r
o
g
r
a
m

s
\
P

-
T

\
T

h
e
 
S

t
 
J
a
m

e
s
 
G

r
o
u
p
\
1
8
5
0
0
0
1
1
2
4
 
T

h
e
 
S

t
 
J
a
m

e
s
 
-
 
C

h
i
c
a
g
o
 
-
 
I
L
\
0
0
1
\
A

r
c
h
 
L
t
g
\
1
8
5
0
0
0
1
1
2
4
E

L
2
.
1
.
d
w

g
,
 
P

l
o
t
,
 
1
1
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9
 
2
:
5
5
:
4
6
 
P

M
,
 
J
a
c
o
b
H

o
t
h
a
n
,
 
1
:
1



6.4 5.5 4.4 5.4 4.8 2.0 0.8 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.6 3.5 6.4 5.5 6.2 6.1 4.2 4.3 6.1 5.5 3.4 2.4 1.7 1.7 2.4 3.5 5.6 5.9 4.1 4.2 6.1 5.4 3.3 2.3 1.5 1.3 1.7 2.3 3.5 3.8 3.4 3.3 3.8 3.5 2.3 1.7 1.2 1.3 2.1 3.3 4.9 6.2 7.1 5.4 7.0 6.2 4.4 2.9 1.6 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.1

5.4 5.5 4.3 3.4 2.4 1.4 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.8 1.2 2.1 3.0 3.8 4.7 5.0 6.6 6.5 4.9 4.5 3.3 2.6 2.0 2.1 2.6 3.5 4.5 5.0 6.6 6.5 4.9 4.5 3.2 2.4 1.7 1.4 1.8 2.4 4.5 4.9 4.5 4.4 4.9 4.5 2.3 1.6 1.2 1.2 1.8 2.8 4.4 6.6 7.2 7.2 6.9 6.3 3.8 2.4 1.4 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1

6.4 4.5 3.5 3.0 1.9 1.1 0.7 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.2 1.5 1.9 2.8 4.6 5.9 6.0 4.6 2.8 2.0 1.7 1.6 1.7 1.9 2.1 2.9 4.6 5.9 5.9 4.6 2.8 1.9 1.5 1.3 1.3 1.7 2.3 3.1 4.3 5.3 5.3 4.3 3.1 2.2 1.6 1.1 1.1 1.6 2.3 3.1 4.5 6.4 6.9 6.0 4.1 2.8 1.9 1.2 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.1

8.8 4.7 6.0 5.7 1.9 0.9 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.2 1.9 2.7 3.3 3.2 1.9 1.0 0.8 1.0 1.6 2.1 1.6 1.4 1.9 2.6 3.2 3.2 1.9 1.0 0.8 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.5 2.0 2.7 3.2 3.2 2.7 2.0 1.5 1.2 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.4 1.8 2.4 3.0 3.2 2.8 2.2 1.6 1.2 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1

8.5 4.2 6.5 6.3 1.7 0.6 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.4 3.7 7.5 2.5 0.8 0.5 1.0 3.4 7.3 2.5 0.9 0.6 1.1 3.5 7.5 2.6 0.9 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1

2.3 1.9 2.2 2.0 1.0 0.6 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.7 1.7 2.5 1.9 3.7 6.9 2.3 0.7 0.4 0.8 3.2 6.8 2.3 0.7 0.4 0.9 3.2 6.9 2.5 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1

1.1 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.3 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.7 0.8 0.6 0.9 4.1 8.1 2.9 1.4 1.5 0.9 0.4 0.3 0.5 1.0 1.4 0.9 0.4 0.3 0.5 1.0 1.6 1.1 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1

2.2 5.7 3.8 3.1 2.8 2.2 1.9 1.8 1.3 0.9 1.0 1.4 2.6 3.2 1.5 1.2 3.2 5.8 2.7 1.1 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1

4.3 24.4 12.0 7.6 5.3 3.8 4.2 6.3 3.3 1.7 2.4 2.8 2.8 3.0 0.7 0.7 1.7 4.0 3.9 1.4 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.6 0.9 1.3 1.7 2.4 3.2 3.8 3.7 3.0 2.3 1.8 1.5 1.4 1.5 1.7 2.2 2.8 3.4 3.4 2.8 2.1 1.5 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1

3.4 13.0 12.6 10.8 7.4 4.8 5.4 9.6 4.3 1.5 5.5 7.5 3.8 3.8 1.4 0.6 0.6 2.8 2.9 0.5 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.7 1.1 1.9 2.8 4.0 5.9 7.2 7.0 5.3 3.6 2.7 2.1 1.7 2.1 2.7 3.7 5.4 7.0 7.0 5.5 3.6 2.5 1.7 1.0 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1

3.9 19.2 14.4 9.6 6.5 4.5 5.0 5.4 4.0 3.3 5.2 6.1 3.6 2.7 2.2 2.1 2.5 4.2 4.3 1.5 1.9 1.6 1.3 0.8 0.7 0.8 1.3 2.3 3.5 6.2 6.8 7.1 7.1 7.0 5.2 3.3 2.5 2.1 2.5 3.4 5.5 6.8 7.2 7.2 6.7 5.6 3.2 2.1 1.1 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.1

2.8 10.7 7.9 5.3 4.4 3.4 10.5 10.3 9.8 9.6 9.7 9.7 9.3 9.0 8.9 8.8 9.0 9.2 9.1 1.2 2.7 2.5 1.9 1.0 0.8 0.9 1.5 2.8 4.0 5.9 6.9 5.4 6.6 6.3 5.5 3.9 2.9 2.4 3.0 3.9 5.7 6.5 6.3 5.9 6.6 5.8 3.7 2.5 1.3 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1

3.2 3.3 2.5 1.2 0.8 0.9 1.5 2.8 4.0 5.9 6.9 5.4 6.6 6.3 5.6 3.8 2.9 2.4 3.0 4.0 5.7 6.5 6.1 5.7 6.7 5.7 3.8 2.6 1.3 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1

3.5 3.6 2.8 1.3 0.8 0.9 1.3 2.3 3.5 6.1 6.8 7.2 7.2 7.0 5.2 3.3 2.5 2.1 2.6 3.5 5.6 6.8 7.1 7.0 6.7 5.8 3.3 2.2 1.2 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.1

4.1 3.7 2.7 1.3 0.8 0.8 1.2 1.9 2.8 3.9 5.9 7.2 7.0 5.2 3.6 2.7 2.1 1.8 2.2 2.9 3.9 5.7 7.2 7.3 5.8 3.9 2.7 1.8 1.0 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1

4.3 3.7 2.7 1.3 0.8 0.7 0.9 1.3 1.7 2.3 3.1 3.7 3.6 2.9 2.2 1.8 1.5 1.4 1.6 1.9 2.5 3.3 4.0 4.0 3.3 2.4 1.7 1.2 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.2

3.7 3.8 2.9 1.3 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2

3.3 3.5 2.8 1.2 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2

3.0 2.9 2.2 1.2 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1

2.5 2.2 1.7 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1

2.0 1.9 1.6 1.0 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.4 1.8 2.3 2.6 2.5 2.2 1.8 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.8 2.2 2.5 2.5 2.2 1.7 1.3 0.9 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1

0.1 2.1 1.9 1.6 1.0 0.8 0.8 1.1 1.8 2.5 3.5 5.2 6.3 6.1 4.5 3.2 2.5 2.2 2.2 2.5 3.3 4.6 6.2 6.3 5.0 3.3 2.3 1.6 1.0 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1

2.8 2.4 1.8 1.1 0.8 0.9 1.3 2.2 3.4 5.3 6.7 7.5 7.3 6.3 4.7 3.2 2.6 2.6 3.3 4.8 6.4 7.3 7.5 6.6 5.1 3.2 2.1 1.1 0.6 0.4 0.2

2.9 3.0 2.2 1.1 0.8 1.0 1.6 2.7 3.9 6.2 6.8 5.9 7.0 6.7 5.4 3.8 3.2 3.3 3.9 5.6 6.7 6.7 6.0 6.7 6.0 3.7 2.5 1.4 0.7 0.4 0.2

2.9 3.1 2.4 1.1 0.8 1.0 1.7 2.9 4.3 5.7 7.0 4.9 6.3 6.1 5.7 4.1 3.4 3.5 4.2 5.8 6.2 6.1 5.2 6.8 5.7 4.1 2.8 1.4 0.7 0.4 0.2

3.0 3.0 2.2 1.2 0.8 1.0 1.5 2.6 3.8 6.5 6.8 6.5 7.1 7.0 5.3 3.7 3.1 3.2 3.8 5.5 7.0 7.0 6.5 6.8 6.2 3.6 2.4 1.3 0.7 0.4 0.2

3.1 2.6 1.9 1.1 0.8 0.9 1.3 2.2 3.2 4.8 6.6 7.5 7.3 5.9 4.3 3.1 2.5 2.5 3.2 4.4 6.1 7.3 7.5 6.4 4.6 3.0 2.0 1.1 0.6 0.3 0.2

2.7 2.4 1.9 1.1 0.8 0.8 1.1 1.6 2.2 3.2 4.6 5.5 5.3 4.0 2.9 2.3 2.0 2.0 2.3 3.0 4.1 5.3 5.5 4.4 3.0 2.1 1.5 0.9 0.5 0.3 0.2

3.3 2.7 2.1 1.2 0.8 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.2 1.6 1.9 2.1 2.1 1.8 1.6 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.6 1.9 2.1 2.1 1.9 1.5 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2

3.3 3.3 2.4 1.2 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2

2.7 3.3 3.5 2.6 1.2 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2

3.5 3.5 3.4 2.5 1.2 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2

3.0 3.9 3.1 2.3 1.2 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.4 1.7 1.9 1.8 1.7 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.6 1.8 1.9 1.8 1.5 1.2 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.2 0.2

3.0 3.8 3.2 2.3 1.2 0.8 0.8 1.1 1.6 2.2 3.1 4.2 4.9 4.5 3.5 2.8 2.5 2.5 2.6 3.2 4.2 4.8 4.5 3.4 2.4 1.7 1.2 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.2

3.2 3.5 3.4 2.5 1.2 0.8 0.9 1.4 2.3 3.3 4.8 6.7 7.5 7.1 5.4 4.1 3.5 3.4 3.8 4.9 6.6 7.5 7.2 5.4 3.7 2.5 1.6 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.2

2.7 3.2 3.2 2.4 1.2 0.9 1.0 1.7 2.7 4.1 7.1 7.0 6.8 7.2 7.8 5.2 4.2 4.2 4.6 7.1 7.0 6.9 7.1 7.1 4.9 3.0 1.9 1.0 0.5 0.3 0.2

2.6 2.8 2.7 2.0 1.1 0.9 1.1 1.8 3.2 4.6 5.8 6.9 4.7 6.9 6.2 5.8 4.8 4.9 5.2 6.3 7.3 5.0 6.4 6.0 5.3 3.5 2.2 1.1 0.6 0.3

1.9 2.4 2.0 1.6 1.0 0.9 1.1 1.8 3.0 4.4 6.3 7.0 5.5 7.2 6.7 5.5 4.6 4.6 5.0 6.6 7.2 5.7 6.9 6.3 5.1 3.3 2.1 1.1 0.6 0.3

1.7 1.8 1.7 1.4 1.0 0.8 1.0 1.5 2.5 3.8 6.2 6.9 7.5 7.3 6.8 4.9 3.9 3.8 4.3 6.3 6.9 7.5 7.3 6.6 4.6 2.8 1.7 0.9 0.5 0.3

1.7 1.8 1.7 1.4 1.0 0.8 0.9 1.3 2.0 2.8 4.0 6.0 6.9 6.4 4.7 3.5 3.1 3.1 3.3 4.1 5.8 6.9 6.5 4.7 3.1 2.2 1.4 0.8 0.4 0.3

2.0 2.5 2.1 1.6 1.0 0.7 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.6 2.2 2.8 3.1 2.9 2.5 2.1 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.3 2.8 3.1 2.9 2.3 1.7 1.3 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.2

2.8 3.0 2.8 2.0 1.1 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2

2.9 3.4 3.4 2.4 1.1 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2

3.6 3.8 3.7 2.5 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2

3.6 4.5 3.5 2.4 1.2 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2

3.8 4.1 3.5 2.4 1.2 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.2 1.6 2.2 2.8 3.1 3.0 2.6 2.3 2.2 2.2 2.4 2.6 2.8 2.6 2.1 1.6 1.2 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.2

3.2 3.7 3.6 2.4 1.2 0.8 0.9 1.3 2.0 2.9 4.1 6.1 7.0 6.4 4.8 3.9 3.8 3.8 4.3 5.8 6.6 6.1 4.3 2.9 2.0 1.3 0.8 0.4 0.3

3.1 3.4 3.3 2.2 1.1 0.9 1.0 1.6 2.5 4.0 6.3 7.1 7.5 7.5 7.0 5.3 4.8 5.0 6.4 7.2 7.7 7.3 6.2 4.2 2.6 1.6 0.9 0.5 0.3

2.5 3.1 2.6 1.9 1.1 0.9 1.1 1.9 3.1 4.5 6.3 7.1 5.7 7.5 7.1 6.2 5.9 5.9 7.3 7.4 6.0 7.1 6.5 4.9 3.2 2.0 1.0 0.5 0.3

2.1 2.4 2.0 1.6 1.0 0.9 1.1 1.9 3.2 4.8 5.8 6.9 4.8 7.1 6.6 6.5 6.3 6.4 6.6 7.5 4.9 6.5 5.8 5.2 3.4 2.1 1.0 0.5 0.3

2.0 2.0 1.9 1.5 1.0 0.8 1.0 1.7 2.8 4.2 7.2 7.1 6.8 7.5 8.1 5.8 5.5 5.6 7.7 7.3 6.7 7.2 7.1 4.7 3.0 1.9 1.0 0.5

2.1 2.4 2.0 1.5 1.0 0.8 0.9 1.4 2.3 3.4 5.0 6.9 7.5 7.3 5.7 4.7 4.5 4.6 5.6 7.1 7.6 7.2 5.6 3.8 2.5 1.5 0.8 0.5

2.6 3.0 2.5 1.7 1.0 0.7 0.8 1.2 1.6 2.3 3.2 4.4 5.0 4.6 3.7 3.2 3.1 3.3 3.8 4.9 5.5 5.1 3.7 2.5 1.8 1.2 0.7 0.4

2.8 3.1 3.0 1.9 1.0 0.7 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.5 1.8 2.0 1.9 1.8 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.9 2.1 2.2 2.0 1.7 1.3 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.4

2.9 3.2 3.1 1.9 0.9 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.3

2.9 3.2 2.7 1.8 0.9 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.2

2.6 2.8 2.3 1.6 0.9 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2

2.6 2.9 2.3 1.6 0.9 0.6 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.3 1.7 2.1 2.4 2.4 2.2 2.0 1.9 2.0 2.1 2.1 2.1 1.8 1.5 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.4

3.0 3.1 2.6 1.7 0.9 0.7 0.8 1.2 1.8 2.4 3.5 5.1 5.9 5.6 4.4 3.7 3.6 3.7 4.4 5.3 5.2 4.3 3.0 2.1 1.5 0.9 0.5

3.4 2.8 3.3 2.6 3.1 3.0 1.8 0.9 0.7 0.9 1.4 2.3 3.5 5.3 6.9 7.6 7.5 6.4 5.4 5.1 5.5 6.6 7.7 7.6 6.4 4.5 3.0 2.0 1.1 0.6

3.6 3.5 3.5 2.8 2.9 2.8 1.7 0.8 0.7 1.0 1.7 2.8 4.2 6.9 7.1 6.6 7.7 8.1 6.6 6.2 7.0 7.8 7.5 6.9 6.9 6.2 3.6 2.4 1.3 0.7

3.2 3.2 3.0 2.2 2.6 2.0 1.3 0.8 0.7 1.0 1.8 3.2 4.7 5.8 7.0 4.8 7.1 6.8 7.4 7.0 7.5 7.1 6.6 5.4 6.9 5.7 4.1 2.8 1.4 0.7

4.2 4.1 4.0 3.0 2.5 3.0 2.6 2.4 2.5 2.9 2.5 3.0 2.6 2.4 2.5 3.0 2.5 3.0 2.6 2.3 2.5 2.9 2.6 3.0 2.6 2.4 2.4 2.8 2.5 2.6 2.0 2.8 2.5 1.8 1.2 0.8 0.7 1.0 1.7 2.9 4.3 6.6 7.1 6.2 7.6 7.8 6.9 6.4 7.2 7.5 7.2 6.0 6.8 6.0 3.8 2.6 1.4 0.7

3.7 3.1 3.4 3.4 3.2 3.1 3.2 2.5 2.9 3.1 3.2 3.2 3.2 2.6 2.9 3.1 3.2 3.2 3.2 2.6 2.8 3.1 3.2 3.2 3.2 2.6 2.8 3.0 3.0 2.8 2.6 2.5 1.8 1.4 1.0 0.7 0.6 0.8 1.4 2.4 3.7 5.6 7.0 7.7 7.6 6.8 5.7 5.4 6.2 7.2 7.7 7.7 6.7 5.3 3.3 2.1 1.2 0.6

2.6 2.3 2.4 2.9 3.1 3.0 2.4 2.1 2.2 2.7 3.1 3.0 2.4 2.1 2.2 2.7 3.1 3.0 2.4 2.1 2.2 2.7 3.1 3.0 2.4 2.1 2.2 2.5 2.9 2.7 1.9 1.7 1.4 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.6 0.7 1.2 1.8 2.6 3.7 5.5 6.4 6.0 4.8 4.1 4.1 4.3 5.4 6.7 6.7 5.3 3.5 2.4 1.7 1.0

1.6 1.5 1.6 1.8 1.9 1.8 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.7 1.6 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.4 1.8 2.3 2.6 2.6 2.4 2.2 2.2 2.3 2.6 2.8 2.8 2.4 1.8 1.3 1.0 0.7

1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

Luminaire Schedule

Symbol Qty Label Arrangement Total Lamp Lumens LLF Description

31 SL4A SINGLE N.A. 0.850 ARE-EHO-2MB-xx-12-E-700-40K CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-2MB-xx-12-E-1000-40K

7 SL4B SINGLE N.A. 0.850 CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-3M-xx-12-E-UL-xx-1000-xxxx-40K

20 SL4B_DUAL BACK-BACK N.A. 0.850 CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-3M-xx-12-E-UL-xx-1000-xxxx-40K

21 SL6 SINGLE N.A. 0.850 SEC-EDG-3M-xx-06-E-UL-700-40K or BXSEx306E-UD7 (700mA)

38 SL3_SYM SINGLE N.A. 0.850 S7050N_14

1 SL3_ASYMM SINGLE N.A. 0.850 S7050N_14+S7059

13 DL4 SINGLE N.A. 0.850 ICO 35_15 2AR LSS 25D MVOLT UGZ

3 SL2_FL SINGLE N.A. 0.850 LBG-120-40K-FL-NO

2 SL2_NF SINGLE N.A. 0.850 LBG-120-40K-NF-NO

Calculation Summary

Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min

SITE Illuminance Fc 2.38 24.4 0.0 N.A. N.A.

Calculation Summary

Label CalcType Units
Avg Max

Min Avg/Min Max/Min

SITE_PROPERTY LINE Illuminance
Fc

0.11 20.2 0.0
N.A. N.A.

TEL FAX
WWW.HENDERSONENGINEERS.COM

1850001124
IL. CORPORATE NUMBER: 184-002965

04/30/21

8345 LENEXA DRIVE, SUITE 300
LENEXA, KS 66214

913.742.5000 913.742.5001

\\gensler.ad\Projects\09\09.8752.200\Documentation\3 - Regulatory\3PD - Planning Department\190515 DRT Submission\Titleblock\Architecture-09-8752-200-St-JamesComplexLincolnshire_v2019_Laura_Henderson@gensler-TSJCMYKBlueLogo-8825998.jpg

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

As indicated

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED

FOR THE PURPOSE OF

IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR

PURPOSES.

LICENSE #LICENSE #LICENSE #

NICHOLAS A. DECOSTER

062.069970

CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY SUBMITTAL

1"=25'

PHOTOMETRIC PLAN - GROUND LEVEL

1

N

EL2.2

PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

J
:
\
L
e
n
e
x
a
\
P

r
o
g
r
a
m

s
\
P

-
T

\
T

h
e
 
S

t
 
J
a
m

e
s
 
G

r
o
u
p
\
1
8
5
0
0
0
1
1
2
4
 
T

h
e
 
S

t
 
J
a
m

e
s
 
-
 
C

h
i
c
a
g
o
 
-
 
I
L
\
0
0
1
\
A

r
c
h
 
L
t
g
\
1
8
5
0
0
0
1
1
2
4
E

L
2
.
2
.
d
w

g
,
 
P

l
o
t
,
 
1
1
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9
 
3
:
5
2
:
4
5
 
P

M
,
 
J
a
c
o
b
H

o
t
h
a
n
,
 
1
:
1



2.1 9.1 15.0 7.0 3.4 1.4 0.6 1.2 3.1 7.2 14.6

1.5 6.4 11.8 6.9 5.1 2.0 0.7 1.9 4.5 6.7 13.0

0.7 2.0 5.6 7.4 6.1 2.4 0.8 2.5 6.0 6.9 6.0

0.4 1.4 4.8 6.6 5.7 2.2 0.8 2.7 6.4 7.3 4.3

0.1 0.2 1.8 6.5 5.1 4.2 1.7 0.7 2.3 5.5 5.9 5.9

0.1 0.2 1.9 5.8 4.8 2.7 1.1 0.6 1.6 3.9 5.6 6.9

0.6 0.1 0.3 2.0 4.3 3.9 2.1 0.8 0.5 1.2 3.1 5.6 5.7

1.1 1.8 2.0 1.8 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.2 1.0 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.7 0.0 0.4 2.5 4.1 3.6 1.8 0.7 0.5 1.1 2.9 5.2 5.4

1.4 1.3 1.3 1.1 0.9 0.6 0.5 0.9 2.0 3.8 5.2 5.3 4.0 3.3 2.6 2.1 1.5 1.4 1.7 1.8 1.8 2.3 2.6 2.2 0.1 0.5 3.1 4.2 3.3 1.7 0.7 0.5 1.3 3.3 5.7 6.4

0.6 1.5 3.0 4.7 5.3 4.3 3.4 2.8 2.4 1.8 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.8 2.8 3.4 3.2 2.2 1.2 0.6 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.2 2.0 3.8 5.6 6.6 6.0 5.0 5.0 3.1 2.1 1.3 1.3 2.1 2.9 3.9 4.3 5.7 5.8 4.1 2.1 0.9 0.1 0.4 4.6 5.5 3.8 2.0 0.8 0.6 1.9 4.6 5.5 6.9

0.4 0.5 0.9 1.5 2.9 5.2 6.5 6.4 4.9 5.4 3.8 2.6 1.8 1.7 2.3 2.9 3.7 5.0 6.3 6.3 4.9 2.8 1.8 1.3 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.6 1.0 1.5 1.9 1.9 1.5 1.1 0.9 1.1 1.6 2.4 3.5 5.0 5.0 4.8 4.1 6.2 3.6 1.6 0.8 0.5 0.7 1.7 3.0 5.4 5.3 6.1 6.6 5.4 3.7 2.0 1.2 0.8 0.5 0.1 0.1 0.2 6.1 5.3 5.3 2.8 0.9 0.7 2.4 6.0 6.7 4.9

0.7 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.8 2.8 4.4 5.0 5.3 4.2 5.5 4.9 2.4 1.4 1.0 1.4 2.3 3.5 5.5 5.1 6.1 6.2 4.8 4.6 3.2 2.4 1.7 1.4 1.4 1.6 2.5 4.1 5.4 5.4 4.1 2.6 2.0 1.9 2.1 2.7 3.5 5.1 5.6 2.3 0.7 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.8 2.3 5.0 3.9 4.6 5.2 4.9 3.3 2.3 1.6 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.9 1.0 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.4 3.8 6.3 6.6 3.6 1.1 0.7 2.6 6.3 7.3 4.4

1.4 1.4 0.9 0.6 0.7 1.1 1.9 2.8 4.5 5.8 3.5 0.9 0.6 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.3 0.6 1.2 2.0 3.5 4.9 3.2 4.0 6.4 5.2 3.3 2.4 1.8 1.9 2.4 3.2 4.2 5.0 6.5 6.3 4.9 4.4 3.3 2.6 2.0 1.8 1.7 1.0 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 2.0 5.0 4.6 3.2 2.5 1.9 1.9 2.1 2.2 2.6 3.5 3.7 3.0 1.8 0.9 0.6 3.7 6.5 6.8 3.7 1.1 0.8 2.3 5.4 5.9 5.9

1.8 2.4 2.1 1.1 0.5 0.4 0.7 1.1 1.5 1.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.6 1.2 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.6 2.4 3.6 5.6 5.6 4.4 4.4 5.9 5.5 3.3 2.2 1.3 0.7 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.2 1.0 1.6 1.5 1.5 2.0 2.8 3.9 4.5 5.2 6.5 6.1 4.1 2.1 1.2 6.7 5.8 5.9 3.2 1.1 0.8 1.9 4.1 5.7 6.5

3.0 3.7 3.7 2.5 0.7 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.3 1.7 2.2 2.3 1.2 1.1 1.7 1.5 1.2 0.8 0.4 0.4 0.6 1.2 2.4 4.2 6.1 5.0 6.0 5.8 4.5 3.6 2.5 6.5 6.7 4.7 2.5 1.0 0.8 1.7 3.8 5.7 5.0

2.2 4.7 5.2 5.1 5.1 1.4 0.1 0.5 0.9 2.1 2.9 3.0 5.1 6.1 4.4 3.1 5.4 6.1 4.5 2.2 1.0 0.9 1.9 4.1 5.6 4.2

4.0 6.5 6.4 5.1 3.1 0.2 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.5 1.8 2.2 2.4 4.4 5.6 4.5 2.3 1.0 1.1 2.6 4.9 7.0 4.0

2.0 4.9 5.9 4.4 2.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.7 3.0 6.0 5.0 2.5 1.1 1.5 4.0 5.6 6.4 4.1

2.2 4.2 5.4 4.5 0.3 0.0 0.1 0.3 2.6 6.9 5.2 3.5 1.5 1.9 5.1 6.9 5.5 2.3

1.2 2.6 4.3 5.1 1.2 0.1 0.4 2.2 5.6 6.1 5.0 2.0 2.0 5.2 7.0 5.4 2.1

1.5 2.4 2.9 1.7 0.1 0.2 0.5 1.4 4.8 7.2 5.8 2.3 1.7 4.3 5.8 6.1 3.6

1.3 1.6 1.4 0.4 0.0 0.2 0.7 2.5 5.6 6.3 5.2 2.1 1.4 3.2 5.3 6.6 3.1

1.0 1.0 0.6 0.1 0.0 0.3 1.1 3.5 7.3 5.1 3.6 1.5 1.2 2.8 5.1 5.4 2.5

0.6 0.9 0.9 0.6 0.2 0.4 2.1 4.1 6.4 4.6 2.2 1.1 1.2 3.0 5.3 5.4 2.0

0.7 1.3 1.5 0.9 0.2 0.4 3.1 5.0 5.1 3.6 1.8 1.0 1.7 3.7 5.9 6.4 1.4

0.8 1.9 2.3 1.7 0.3 0.1 0.3 5.0 5.9 5.3 3.5 1.7 1.1 2.5 5.4 5.6 6.9 0.8

1.3 2.8 3.6 2.3 0.2 0.1 0.2 5.9 5.6 6.3 3.9 1.6 1.2 3.2 6.6 6.9 4.3 0.5

2.5 4.1 5.7 2.9 0.1 0.1 0.3 3.5 6.8 7.1 4.2 1.6 1.3 3.3 6.6 6.7 4.2 0.5

4.3 5.2 5.4 2.7 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.4 4.2 6.6 6.8 3.9 1.6 1.5 3.0 5.4 5.2 6.4 0.5

5.6 6.6 4.3 1.1 0.1 0.0 0.2 0.8 7.0 6.0 5.4 2.9 1.4 1.9 2.9 4.0 5.0 5.1 0.8

2.1 5.5 6.1 4.2 0.7 0.1 0.0 0.4 2.1 6.2 6.3 3.8 1.9 1.3 2.3 3.3 4.0 3.6 3.1 0.8

1.7 4.1 4.7 6.3 0.6 0.1 0.1 1.2 3.6 5.4 4.7 2.8 1.3 1.5 2.9 4.6 4.7 2.5 2.0 0.6

1.1 2.8 4.8 4.9 0.6 0.1 0.1 0.1 3.3 5.8 5.2 3.7 2.1 1.3 2.2 4.1 5.7 5.9 1.5 1.1 0.4

0.9 2.2 3.3 2.9 0.5 0.1 0.1 0.3 5.7 5.2 5.0 3.1 1.6 1.3 3.3 5.7 5.5 5.4 0.9 0.6 0.3

0.9 2.0 2.6 1.9 0.4 0.0 0.2 0.9 4.1 6.3 5.7 2.7 1.1 1.3 3.8 6.6 6.3 3.4 0.6 0.4 0.2

0.9 1.7 2.0 1.4 0.4 0.0 0.2 0.3 3.9 5.5 6.7 5.0 2.0 0.7 1.1 3.5 6.1 5.8 4.3 0.6 0.3

0.8 1.7 2.2 1.7 0.5 0.0 0.4 1.5 6.8 5.2 5.7 3.3 1.1 0.5 0.8 2.5 4.7 5.8 6.2 0.8 0.4

0.8 1.8 2.8 2.6 0.8 0.0 1.1 5.0 8.0 5.3 3.4 1.7 0.6 0.4 0.6 1.6 3.6 6.5 7.2 2.3 0.7

0.9 2.2 4.0 4.0 0.9 0.1 1.1 3.5 4.3 3.2 1.6 0.7 0.3 0.3 0.4 1.0 2.5 3.9 4.0 1.5 0.5

1.4 3.4 4.7 6.0 0.9 0.1 0.7 2.8 9.7 11.1 4.1 1.4 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.4 1.1 2.8 6.5 12.4 5.2 1.4

2.1 5.1 5.3 5.2 0.7 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.8 2.7 9.1 10.3 3.5 1.1 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.4 0.9 2.2 5.6 11.8 5.1 1.4 0.5

2.4 6.0 6.8 3.8 0.5 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.9 1.6 3.0 3.0 1.4 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.3 2.4 3.8 2.7 1.8 1.4

2.2 5.6 5.9 4.7 1.0 0.4 0.5 1.0 1.9 3.0 5.0 6.2 3.8 3.9 6.3 4.8 3.1 2.1 1.4 1.4 2.2 3.1 4.9 6.2 3.8 3.8 6.2 4.9 3.1 2.1 1.4 1.4 2.1 3.1 4.9 6.2 3.9 3.8 6.2 5.0 3.2 2.2 1.5 1.5 2.1 3.1 4.9 6.3 3.9 3.8 6.2 5.1 3.2 2.2 1.5 1.4 2.1 3.1 4.9 6.3 3.9 3.8 6.2 5.1 3.2 2.2 1.5 1.4 2.1 3.0 4.8 6.3 4.0 3.9 6.4 5.5 4.4 5.4 4.8 2.0 0.8 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.6 3.5 6.4 5.5 6.2 6.1

1.6 3.8 4.7 6.4 1.4 0.5 0.7 1.4 2.3 3.4 4.9 5.0 6.4 6.3 4.9 5.0 3.5 2.6 2.0 2.0 2.6 3.5 5.0 4.9 6.4 6.3 5.0 5.0 3.5 2.7 2.1 2.0 2.6 3.5 5.0 5.0 6.4 6.5 5.1 5.1 3.7 2.8 2.2 2.2 2.7 3.6 5.0 5.1 6.4 6.5 5.0 5.0 3.6 2.7 2.0 2.0 2.6 3.5 5.0 5.0 6.3 6.5 5.1 5.1 3.7 2.7 2.1 2.0 2.6 3.4 5.0 5.1 6.4 6.7 5.4 5.5 4.3 3.4 2.4 1.4 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.8 1.2 2.1 3.0 3.8 4.7 5.0

1.0 2.4 4.3 4.9 1.5 0.4 0.6 1.0 1.6 2.1 3.1 5.0 6.3 6.2 4.8 3.1 2.2 1.9 1.6 1.6 1.9 2.3 3.2 5.0 6.2 6.2 5.0 3.2 2.4 2.1 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.3 3.2 5.0 6.4 6.6 5.5 3.6 2.6 2.4 2.4 2.3 2.3 2.6 3.5 5.2 6.5 6.4 5.1 3.4 2.4 2.0 1.7 1.7 2.0 2.4 3.3 5.1 6.5 6.6 5.5 3.6 2.5 2.0 1.7 1.6 1.9 2.3 3.2 5.0 6.6 7.2 6.4 4.5 3.5 3.0 1.9 1.1 0.7 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.2 1.5 1.9 2.8 4.6

0.7 1.8 3.0 3.0 1.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.4 2.3 3.0 3.0 2.3 1.4 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.4 2.3 3.0 3.0 2.4 1.5 1.2 1.7 2.4 1.8 1.2 1.1 1.5 2.5 3.5 4.4 4.6 2.7 1.6 2.1 4.6 4.0 1.9 1.8 3.0 3.8 3.7 3.4 2.7 2.0 1.5 1.1 1.0 0.9 1.0 1.4 2.3 3.1 3.7 4.1 4.4 3.0 1.5 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.5 2.5 3.7 5.9 8.8 4.7 6.0 5.7 1.9 0.9 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.2 1.9

0.7 1.6 2.4 2.1 0.9 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.8 2.6 7.6 3.4 1.0 0.5 0.4 0.6 1.1 4.2 8.5 3.0 0.7 1.0 6.3 5.4 1.0 1.7 6.0 6.3 2.1 1.1 1.2 2.4 3.0 1.3 0.6 0.5 0.7 1.7 5.0 3.9 1.7 2.8 8.1 4.7 1.2 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.4 3.9 8.5 4.2 6.5 6.3 1.7 0.6 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.7 0.9

1

2

2

3

5

18.33.51.20.40.10.20.62.06.120.2

8.2

1.4

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

Luminaire Schedule

Symbol Qty Label Arrangement Total Lamp Lumens LLF Description

31 SL4A SINGLE N.A. 0.850 ARE-EHO-2MB-xx-12-E-700-40K CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-2MB-xx-12-E-1000-40K

7 SL4B SINGLE N.A. 0.850 CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-3M-xx-12-E-UL-xx-1000-xxxx-40K

20 SL4B_DUAL BACK-BACK N.A. 0.850 CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-3M-xx-12-E-UL-xx-1000-xxxx-40K

21 SL6 SINGLE N.A. 0.850 SEC-EDG-3M-xx-06-E-UL-700-40K or BXSEx306E-UD7 (700mA)

38 SL3_SYM SINGLE N.A. 0.850 S7050N_14

1 SL3_ASYMM SINGLE N.A. 0.850 S7050N_14+S7059

13 DL4 SINGLE N.A. 0.850 ICO 35_15 2AR LSS 25D MVOLT UGZ

3 SL2_FL SINGLE N.A. 0.850 LBG-120-40K-FL-NO

2 SL2_NF SINGLE N.A. 0.850 LBG-120-40K-NF-NO

Calculation Summary

Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min

SITE Illuminance Fc 2.38 24.4 0.0 N.A. N.A.

Calculation Summary

Label CalcType Units
Avg Max

Min Avg/Min Max/Min

SITE_PROPERTY LINE Illuminance
Fc

0.11 20.2 0.0
N.A. N.A.

TEL FAX
WWW.HENDERSONENGINEERS.COM

1850001124
IL. CORPORATE NUMBER: 184-002965

04/30/21

8345 LENEXA DRIVE, SUITE 300
LENEXA, KS 66214

913.742.5000 913.742.5001

\\gensler.ad\Projects\09\09.8752.200\Documentation\3 - Regulatory\3PD - Planning Department\190515 DRT Submission\Titleblock\Architecture-09-8752-200-St-JamesComplexLincolnshire_v2019_Laura_Henderson@gensler-TSJCMYKBlueLogo-8825998.jpg

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

As indicated

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED

FOR THE PURPOSE OF

IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR

PURPOSES.

LICENSE #LICENSE #LICENSE #

NICHOLAS A. DECOSTER

062.069970

CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY SUBMITTAL

1"=25'

PHOTOMETRIC PLAN - GROUND LEVEL

1

N

EL2.3

PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

J
:
\
L
e
n
e
x
a
\
P

r
o
g
r
a
m

s
\
P

-
T

\
T

h
e
 
S

t
 
J
a
m

e
s
 
G

r
o
u
p
\
1
8
5
0
0
0
1
1
2
4
 
T

h
e
 
S

t
 
J
a
m

e
s
 
-
 
C

h
i
c
a
g
o
 
-
 
I
L
\
0
0
1
\
A

r
c
h
 
L
t
g
\
1
8
5
0
0
0
1
1
2
4
E

L
2
.
3
.
d
w

g
,
 
P

l
o
t
,
 
1
1
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9
 
3
:
5
2
:
5
3
 
P

M
,
 
J
a
c
o
b
H

o
t
h
a
n
,
 
1
:
1



1.4 0.6 1.2 3.1 7.2 14.6 8.0 1.9 0.5

2.0 0.7 1.9 4.5 6.7 13.0 5.8 1.3 0.4

2.4 0.8 2.5 6.0 6.9 6.0 2.0 0.7 0.3

2.2 0.8 2.7 6.4 7.3 4.3 0.9 0.3 0.2

1.7 0.7 2.3 5.5 5.9 5.9 1.1 0.2 0.1

1.1 0.6 1.6 3.9 5.6 6.9 1.5 0.1 0.1

0.8 0.5 1.2 3.1 5.6 5.7 1.8 0.1 0.0

0.7 0.5 1.1 2.9 5.2 5.4 2.0 0.0 0.0

0.7 0.5 1.3 3.3 5.7 6.4 1.9 0.1 0.0

0.8 0.6 1.9 4.6 5.5 6.9 1.8 0.1 0.0

0.9 0.7 2.4 6.0 6.7 4.9 1.2 0.1 0.1

1.1 0.7 2.6 6.3 7.3 4.4 0.8 0.2 0.1

1.1 0.8 2.3 5.4 5.9 5.9 1.4 0.1 0.0

1.1 0.8 1.9 4.1 5.7 6.5 1.6 0.1 0.0

1.0 0.8 1.7 3.8 5.7 5.0 1.4 0.1 0.0

1.0 0.9 1.9 4.1 5.6 4.2 1.1 0.1 0.0

1.0 1.1 2.6 4.9 7.0 4.0 0.7 0.1 0.0 1.5 2.3 2.8 3.4 2.3 3.3 2.9 2.7 2.1 1.9 2.0 2.6 2.9 3.4 2.3 3.3 2.8 2.4

1.1 1.5 4.0 5.6 6.4 4.1 0.4 0.1 0.0 1.7 2.7 4.8 4.4 3.2 4.5 5.0 3.3 2.4 2.1 2.3 3.1 5.1 4.5 3.2 4.4 4.9 3.0

1.5 1.9 5.1 6.9 5.5 2.3 0.3 0.1 0.0 1.6 2.7 4.2 4.8 4.9 5.0 4.6 3.3 2.3 2.0 2.2 3.1 4.5 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.4 3.0

2.0 2.0 5.2 7.0 5.4 2.1 0.3 0.1 0.0 1.4 2.0 2.9 4.2 4.9 4.5 3.3 2.4 2.0 1.9 2.0 2.3 3.1 4.4 4.9 4.4 3.1 2.1

2.3 1.7 4.3 5.8 6.1 3.6 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.8 1.1 1.4 1.7 1.9 1.8 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.6 1.8 1.9 1.8 1.5 1.1

2.1 1.4 3.2 5.3 6.6 3.1 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5

1.5 1.2 2.8 5.1 5.4 2.5 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3

1.1 1.2 3.0 5.3 5.4 2.0 0.2 0.0 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2

1.0 1.7 3.7 5.9 6.4 1.4 0.2 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2

1.1 2.5 5.4 5.6 6.9 0.8 0.2 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.0 1.4 1.8 2.4 2.9 2.9 2.4 1.8 1.3 1.0 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2

1.2 3.2 6.6 6.9 4.3 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.9 1.6 2.4 3.4 5.2 6.7 6.7 5.1 3.4 2.3 1.6 0.9 0.5 0.3 0.2

1.3 3.3 6.6 6.7 4.2 0.5 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.6 1.1 2.0 3.1 5.2 6.6 7.4 7.4 6.6 5.2 3.1 2.0 1.0 0.6 0.3 0.2

1.5 3.0 5.4 5.2 6.4 0.5 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.6 1.3 2.4 3.6 5.7 6.6 6.1 6.2 6.6 5.6 3.6 2.4 1.2 0.6 0.3 0.2

1.9 2.9 4.0 5.0 5.1 0.8 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.7 1.3 2.6 3.8 5.7 6.6 5.7 5.8 6.5 5.7 3.8 2.5 1.3 0.6 0.3 0.2

2.3 3.3 4.0 3.6 3.1 0.8 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.6 1.2 2.2 3.3 5.8 6.8 6.9 7.0 6.8 5.7 3.3 2.2 1.1 0.6 0.3 0.2

2.9 4.6 4.7 2.5 2.0 0.6 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 1.0 1.8 2.8 4.1 5.9 7.4 7.4 5.9 4.0 2.7 1.8 1.0 0.5 0.3 0.2

4.1 5.7 5.9 1.5 1.1 0.4 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.3 1.9 2.6 3.7 4.6 4.6 3.7 2.5 1.8 1.3 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.2

5.7 5.5 5.4 0.9 0.6 0.3 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.5 1.7 1.7 1.5 1.2 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.2 0.2

6.6 6.3 3.4 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1

6.1 5.8 4.3 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1

4.7 5.8 6.2 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1

3.6 6.5 7.2 2.3 0.7 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.5 1.3 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1

2.5 3.9 4.0 1.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.1 1.6 2.2 3.0 4.0 4.4 3.9 2.8 2.0 1.4 0.9 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.1

2.8 6.5 12.4 5.2 1.4 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.9 1.5 2.4 3.4 5.0 6.9 7.3 6.6 4.6 3.1 2.1 1.2 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1

2.2 5.6 11.8 5.1 1.4 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.8 2.6 2.7 1.9 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 1.1 1.8 2.9 4.5 7.3 7.1 6.9 6.9 7.0 3.9 2.6 1.5 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.1

1.3 2.4 3.8 2.7 1.8 1.4 0.8 0.9 1.3 1.4 1.2 1.0 0.7 0.7 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.2 0.8 0.8 1.3 1.4 1.2 1.0 0.7 0.8 1.2 1.7 2.2 2.7 2.7 2.7 2.8 2.2 1.7 1.4 1.1 1.2 2.1 3.4 5.0 5.9 6.7 4.7 7.0 5.9 4.5 3.0 1.7 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.1

1.6 3.5 6.4 5.5 6.2 6.1 4.2 4.3 6.1 5.5 3.4 2.4 1.7 1.7 2.4 3.5 5.6 5.9 4.1 4.2 6.1 5.4 3.3 2.3 1.5 1.3 1.7 2.3 3.5 3.8 3.4 3.3 3.8 3.5 2.3 1.7 1.2 1.3 2.1 3.3 4.9 6.2 7.1 5.4 7.0 6.2 4.4 2.9 1.6 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.1

1.2 2.1 3.0 3.8 4.7 5.0 6.6 6.5 4.9 4.5 3.3 2.6 2.0 2.1 2.6 3.5 4.5 5.0 6.6 6.5 4.9 4.5 3.2 2.4 1.7 1.4 1.8 2.4 4.5 4.9 4.5 4.4 4.9 4.5 2.3 1.6 1.2 1.2 1.8 2.8 4.4 6.6 7.2 7.2 6.9 6.3 3.8 2.4 1.4 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1

0.9 1.2 1.5 1.9 2.8 4.6 5.9 6.0 4.6 2.8 2.0 1.7 1.6 1.7 1.9 2.1 2.9 4.6 5.9 5.9 4.6 2.8 1.9 1.5 1.3 1.3 1.7 2.3 3.1 4.3 5.3 5.3 4.3 3.1 2.2 1.6 1.1 1.1 1.6 2.3 3.1 4.5 6.4 6.9 6.0 4.1 2.8 1.9 1.2 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.1

0.5 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.2 1.9 2.7 3.3 3.2 1.9 1.0 0.8 1.0 1.6 2.1 1.6 1.4 1.9 2.6 3.2 3.2 1.9 1.0 0.8 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.5 2.0 2.7 3.2 3.2 2.7 2.0 1.5 1.2 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.4 1.8 2.4 3.0 3.2 2.8 2.2 1.6 1.2 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1
0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0
0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.1

0.4

0.3

6.018.33.51.20.40.10.2

Luminaire Schedule

Symbol Qty Label Arrangement Total Lamp Lumens LLF
Description

31 SL4A SINGLE N.A. 0.850 ARE-EHO-2MB-xx-12-E-700-40K CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-2MB-xx-12-E-1000-40K

7 SL4B SINGLE N.A.
0.850 CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-3M-xx-12-E-UL-xx-1000-xxxx-40K

20 SL4B_DUAL BACK-BACK N.A. 0.850 CONFIGURED FROM ARE-EHO-3M-xx-12-E-UL-xx-1000-xxxx-40K

21 SL6 SINGLE N.A. 0.850 SEC-EDG-3M-xx-06-E-UL-700-40K or BXSEx306E-UD7 (700mA)

38 SL3_SYM SINGLE N.A. 0.850 S7050N_14

1 SL3_ASYMM SINGLE N.A. 0.850 S7050N_14+S7059

13 DL4 SINGLE N.A.
0.850 ICO 35_15 2AR LSS 25D MVOLT UGZ

3 SL2_FL SINGLE N.A. 0.850 LBG-120-40K-FL-NO

2 SL2_NF SINGLE N.A.
0.850 LBG-120-40K-NF-NO

Calculation Summary

Label CalcType Units
Avg Max

Min Avg/Min Max/Min

SITE Illuminance
Fc 2.38 24.4 0.0 N.A. N.A.

Calculation Summary

Label CalcType Units
Avg Max

Min Avg/Min Max/Min

SITE_PROPERTY LINE Illuminance Fc 0.11 20.2 0.0 N.A. N.A.

TEL FAX
WWW.HENDERSONENGINEERS.COM

1850001124
IL. CORPORATE NUMBER: 184-002965

04/30/21

8345 LENEXA DRIVE, SUITE 300
LENEXA, KS 66214

913.742.5000 913.742.5001

\\gensler.ad\Projects\09\09.8752.200\Documentation\3 - Regulatory\3PD - Planning Department\190515 DRT Submission\Titleblock\Architecture-09-8752-200-St-JamesComplexLincolnshire_v2019_Laura_Henderson@gensler-TSJCMYKBlueLogo-8825998.jpg

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

As indicated

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED

FOR THE PURPOSE OF

IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR

PURPOSES.

LICENSE #LICENSE #LICENSE #

NICHOLAS A. DECOSTER

062.069970

CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY SUBMITTAL

1"=25'

PHOTOMETRIC PLAN - GROUND LEVEL

1

N

EL2.4

PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

J
:
\
L
e
n
e
x
a
\
P

r
o
g
r
a
m

s
\
P

-
T

\
T

h
e
 
S

t
 
J
a
m

e
s
 
G

r
o
u
p
\
1
8
5
0
0
0
1
1
2
4
 
T

h
e
 
S

t
 
J
a
m

e
s
 
-
 
C

h
i
c
a
g
o
 
-
 
I
L
\
0
0
1
\
A

r
c
h
 
L
t
g
\
1
8
5
0
0
0
1
1
2
4
E

L
2
.
4
.
d
w

g
,
 
P

l
o
t
,
 
1
1
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9
 
2
:
5
6
:
1
0
 
P

M
,
 
J
a
c
o
b
H

o
t
h
a
n
,
 
1
:
1



TEL FAX
WWW.HENDERSONENGINEERS.COM

1850001124
IL. CORPORATE NUMBER: 184-002965

04/30/21

8345 LENEXA DRIVE, SUITE 300
LENEXA, KS 66214

913.742.5000 913.742.5001

\\gensler.ad\Projects\09\09.8752.200\Documentation\3 - Regulatory\3PD - Planning Department\190515 DRT Submission\Titleblock\Architecture-09-8752-200-St-JamesComplexLincolnshire_v2019_Laura_Henderson@gensler-TSJCMYKBlueLogo-8825998.jpg

©          Gensler

Date Description

Project Name

Project Number

Description

Scale

Seal / Signature

2015

Kimley-Horn
1001 Warrenville Rd, Suite 350, Lisle, IL 60532
331.481.7330

GENSLER
2020 K St. N.W. Suite: 200, Washington, DC 20006
202.721.5200

ARCHITECT

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1050 /
Washington, DC, 20006
202.481.8737

Structural

WALTER P MOORE

M.P.E

6805 Industrial Rd, Springfield, VA 2215
703.239.6870

OWNER

The St. James

CIVIL / LANDSCAPE

As indicated

009.8752.200

The St. James - Village of
Lincolnshire Sport Complex

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED

FOR THE PURPOSE OF

IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR

PURPOSES.

LICENSE #LICENSE #LICENSE #

NICHOLAS A. DECOSTER

062.069970

CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY SUBMITTAL

TYPE: DL4

MFR: GOTHAM

MODEL: ICO-30/15-2AR-BLANK-LD-25D-MVOLT-UGZ-CRI90-NCH

FINISH: MATTE DIFFUSE

LAMP: 3000K, 1500LM, 25°

TYPE: SL1

MFR: LUMENPULSE

MODEL: LBIL-WO-120/277-30K-90X35-CL-DIM-BVH-SSB

FINISH: BRUSHED STAINLESS STEEL

LAMP: 3000K, 3396LM, 90°X35°

TYPE: SL2A

MFR: LUMENPULSE

MODEL: LBG-277-30K-FL-FINISH-DIM-SY-UL-SN

FINISH: TBD

LAMP: 3000K, 6286LM, 40°

TYPE: SL3A

MFR: SISTEMALUX

MODEL: S.7050W-UNV-24-ALUMINUM-11'-0"

FINISH: ANTHRACITE GRAY

LAMP: 3000K, 3925LM, SYMMETRIC

TYPE: SL4A

MFR: CREE

MODEL: EDGE-ARE-EHO-2MB-12-UL-SV-700-40K-SINGLE TENON

FINISH: SILVER

LAMP: 4000K, 19311LM, TYPE II MEDIUM

TYPE: SL5

MFR: BK LIGHTING

MODEL: ARTISTAR-AR-LED-TR-E65-WFL-WHW-12-11-B-6

FINISH: WHITE (GLOSS) WRINKLE

LAMP: 3000K, WIDE FLOOD

TYPE: SL6

MFR: CREE

MODEL: EDGE-SEC-EDG-3M-WM-06-E-UL-SV-700-DIM

FINISH: SILVER

LAMP: 4000K, 11779LM, TYPE III MEDIUM

TYPE: SL2B

MFR: LUMENPULSE

MODEL: LBG-277-30K-NF-FINISH-DIM-SY-UL-SN

FINISH: TBD

LAMP: 3000K, 6286LM, 20°

TYPE: SL3B

MFR: SISTEMALUX

MODEL: S.7050W-UNV-24-S.7059-24-ALUMINUM-11'-0"

FINISH: ANTHRACITE GRAY

LAMP: 3000K, 3925LM, ASYMMETRIC

TYPE: SL4B

MFR: CREE

MODEL: EDGE-ARE-EHO-3M-12-UL-SV-700-40K-DOUBLE TENON

FINISH: SILVER

LAMP: 4000K, 21309LM, TYPE III MEDIUM

TYPE: SL4C

MFR: CREE

MODEL: EDGE-ARE-EHO-3M-12-UL-SV-700-40K-SINGLE TENON

FINISH: SILVER

LAMP: 4000K, 21309LM, TYPE III MEDIUM

EL3.0

LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE

J
:
\
L
e
n
e
x
a
\
P

r
o
g
r
a
m

s
\
P

-
T

\
T

h
e
 
S

t
 
J
a
m

e
s
 
G

r
o
u
p
\
1
8
5
0
0
0
1
1
2
4
 
T

h
e
 
S

t
 
J
a
m

e
s
 
-
 
C

h
i
c
a
g
o
 
-
 
I
L
\
0
0
1
\
A

r
c
h
 
L
t
g
\
1
8
5
0
0
0
1
1
2
4
E

L
3
.
0
.
d
w

g
,
 
P

l
o
t
,
 
1
1
/
6
/
2
0
1
9
 
3
:
4
7
:
0
5
 
P

M
,
 
K

a
l
l
i
e
M

c
L
a
u
g
h
l
i
n
,
 
1
:
1



PRECAST 
COLOR: WHITE 
FINISH: LIGHT SANDBLAST
High Concerete Group HC-I4

PRECAST 
COLOR: GREY 
FINISH: LIGHT SANDBLAST
High Concerete Group HC-06919

GLAZING
1” VE1 – 85 Insulating HS/HS
½” (6mm) Clear HS
VE-85 #2
½” (13.2mm) Spacer – Black 

TRANSLUCENT PANELS 
1” VE1 – 2M Insulating HS/HS
¼” (6mm) Clear HS
½” (13.2mm) Spacer – Black 
½” (6mm) Clear HS

METAL PANEL
COLOR: WROUGHT IRON METALLIC
UC121996XL
Duranar XL

METAL PANEL
COLOR: ONYX WHITE SILVER
UC126389XL 
Duranar XL

1

2

3

4

5

6

4

1

2

3

5

6

2

VIEW AT ENTRANCE 01 

3D VIEW - NORTHEAST AERIAL

3D VIEW - NORTHWEST AERIAL

THE ST. JAMES   l   LINCOLNSHIRE IL                                                     
BUILDING MATERIALS 
GENSLER  

26280
Rectangle

26280
Text Box
SEE SUPPLEMENTAL ARB REVIEW #2 PACKAGE FOR DESIGN REVISION. 



REFLECTIVE FILMS
COLOR: BLACK
3M Reflective Films.
680-85

10

METAL PANEL
COLOR: ONYX WHITE SILVER
UC126389XL 
Duranar XL

METAL PANEL
COLOR: MATTHEWS PAINT 
MP00906 AZULADO, SATIN FINISH

7 9

METAL PANEL
COLOR: WROUGHT IRON METALLIC
UC121996XL
Duranar XL

8

10

9

7

11

8

7

9

10

9

REFLECTIVE FILMS
COLOR: BLUE
3M Reflective Films.
680-75

11

897

WAYFINDING SIGN 

ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN - FRONT FACE

MAIN MONUMENT SIGN

WALL MOUNTED BUILDING SIGN

VIEW AT MAIN MONUMENT SIGN 

 VIEW AT WALL MOUNTED BUILDING SIGN

VIEW AT ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN AND WAYFINDING SIGN

THE ST. JAMES   l   LINCOLNSHIRE IL                                                     
SIGNAGE MATERIALS 
GENSLER  

26280
Rectangle

26280
Text Box
SHEET PROVIDED IN SUPPLEMENTAL ARB PACKAGE #2 FOR CONVENIENCE. NO CHANGES HAVE BEEN MADE TO THIS INFORMATION.



SITE FURNISHING PACKAGE

PREPARED BY:



11/5/2019 Eco-Line® - Unilock Commercial

https://commercial.unilock.com/products/a-z-products/all/eco-line/?region=2&print_sheet=true 1/3

Special Order Colors

Minimum quantities and special pricing may apply. Contact us for more details.

Random Bundle

ECO-LINE® - AVAILABLE IN CHICAGO, ILLINOIS
Permeable, heavy duty unit pavers have been so ‘on-trend’. Eco-Line can be mechanically installed at a rate of 6,000-7,000 sq.ft. per machine, per day, with minimal
labor. As a very competitive permeable pavement that can be installed even in adverse weather conditions, Eco-Line is not only beautiful, but cost effective.

STANDARD FINISH
CUSTOM COLORS
AVAILABLE

IL CAMPO  FINISH
CUSTOM COLORS
AVAILABLE

® SERIES  FINISH
CUSTOM COLORS
AVAILABLE

™ UMBRIANO  FINISH
CUSTOM COLORS
AVAILABLE

®

PREMIER FINISH
CUSTOM COLORS
AVAILABLE

ENDURACOLOR
FINISH
CUSTOM COLORS
AVAILABLE

™ WASHED FINISH
CUSTOM COLORS
AVAILABLE

BRUSHED FINISH
CUSTOM COLORS
AVAILABLE

STANDARD FINISH
NEW FOR 2019
SPECIAL ORDER ONLY
MULTIPLE COLOR & FINISH
OPTIONS AVAILABLE

With so many different options for customization we ask that you contact your local Unilock Representative for more information about customizing this product.

Minimum quantities will apply.

UNIT A
35.7 CM X 8.40 CM X
10 CM
14" X 3.25" X 3.875"
SPECIAL ORDER

UNIT B
31.7 CM X 8.4 CM X 10
CM
12.5" X 3.25" X 3.875"
SPECIAL ORDER

UNIT C
27.7 CM X 8.4 CM X 10
CM
10.875" X 3.25" X
3.875"
SPECIAL ORDER

UNIT D
23.7 CM X 8.4 CM X 10
CM
9.375" X 3.25" X 3.875"
SPECIAL ORDER

UNIT E
35.7 CM X 11.4 CM X
10 CM
14" X 4.5" X 3.875"
SPECIAL ORDER

UNIT F
31.7 CM X 11.4 CM X
10 CM
12.5" X 4.5" X 3.875"

UNIT G
27.7 CM X 11.4 CM X
10 CM

UNIT H
23.7 CM X 11.4 CM X
10 CM

https://commercial.unilock.com/location-pages/
https://commercial.unilock.com/download/contact-us/


11/5/2019 Eco-Line® - Unilock Commercial

https://commercial.unilock.com/products/a-z-products/all/eco-line/?region=2&print_sheet=true 2/3

Special Order Shapes & Sizes

Random Bundle

Unit SqFt Per Per Bundle Units Per Lbs Per

Stones & Bundling Thickness Bundle Layer Stone Layers SqFt Bundle Layers Bundle

Random Bundle 55.17 11.03 5 160 513 2564

3-7/8" (10cm) 0.32 3.1 20

3-7/8" (10cm) 5.73 0.29 3.49 20

3-7/8" (10cm) 0.25 3.99 20

3-7/8" (10cm) 0.21 4.67 20

3-7/8" (10cm) 0.44 2.28 20

3-7/8" (10cm) 0.39 2.57 20

3-7/8" (10cm) 0.34 2.94 20

3-7/8" (10cm) 0.29 3.44 20

Notes: Special Order only - lead time required, minimum quantities apply. Sold in full bundles only and is shipped on a refundable skid. Custom finish and
color options are available. Weights and square feet may vary depending on plant of manufacture and finish. Important: Textured surfaces require a buffer between
the plate compactor and the paver surface to prevent scuffing. The product is optimized for mechanical installation. All measurements are nominal. Contact Unilock for
information.

Minimum quantities and special pricing may apply. Contact us for more details.

10.875" X 4.5" X 3.875" 9.375" X 4.5" X 3.875"
SPECIAL ORDER

XL 8.4
35.7 CM X 8.40 CM X
10 CM
14" X 3.25" X 3.875"
SPECIAL ORDER

LARGE 8.4
31.7 CM X 8.4 CM X 10
CM
12.5" X 3.25" X 3.875"
SPECIAL ORDER

MEDIUM 8.4
27.7 CM X 8.4 CM X 10
CM
10.875" X 3.25" X
3.875"
SPECIAL ORDER

SMALL 8.4
23.7 CM X 8.4 CM X 10
CM
9.375" X 3.25" X 3.875"

XL 11.4
35.7 CM X 11.4 CM X
10 CM
14" X 4.5" X 3.875"
SPECIAL ORDER

LARGE 11.4
31.7 CM X 11.4 CM X
10 CM
12.5" X 4.5" X 3.875"
SPECIAL ORDER

MEDIUM 11.4
27.7 CM X 11.4 CM X
10 CM
10.875" X 4.5" X 3.875"
SPECIAL ORDER

SMALL 11.4
23.7 CM X 11.4 CM X
10 CM
9.375" X 4.5" X 3.875"
SPECIAL ORDER

11 X 3.3125
27.7 CM X 8.4 CM X 10
CM
10.875" X 3.25" X
3.875"
SPECIAL ORDER

11 X 4.5
27.7 CM X 11.4 CM X
10 CM
10.875" X 4.5" X 3.875"
SPECIAL ORDER

12.5 X 3.3125
31.7 CM X 8.4 CM X 10
CM
12.5" X 3.25" X 3.875"
SPECIAL ORDER

12.5 X 4.5
31.7 CM X 11.4 CM X
10 CM
12.5" X 4.5" X 3.875"
SPECIAL ORDER

14 X 3.3125
35.7 CM X 8.4 CM X 10
CM
14" X 3.25" X 3.875"
SPECIAL ORDER

14 X 4.5
35.7 CM X 11.4 CM X
10 CM
14" X 4.5" X 3.875"
SPECIAL ORDER

9.375 X 3.3125
23.7 CM X 8.4 CM X 10
CM
9.375" X 3.25" X 3.875"
SPECIAL ORDER

9.375 X 4.5
23.7 CM X 11.4 CM X
10 CM
9.375" X 4.5" X 3.875"
SPECIAL ORDER

Unit A

Unit B

Unit C

Unit D

Unit E

Unit F

Unit G

Unit H

https://commercial.unilock.com/location-pages/


11/5/2019 Eco-Line® - Unilock Commercial

https://commercial.unilock.com/products/a-z-products/all/eco-line/?region=2&print_sheet=true 3/3

Eco-Line A
Standard (100%)

Lunch n’ Learn Seminars

Sample Request

Info Request

https://commercial.unilock.com/lunch-n-learn-seminars
https://commercial.unilock.com/download/sample-request
https://commercial.unilock.com/info-request


Product Data Sheet

When Landscape Forms set out to develop the first comprehensive and integrated collec-
tion of site elements for the streetscape and transit core, it partnered with a world-leading 
expert. BMW Group Designworks brought to the challenge a deep understanding of the 
role of public transit in the life of the city, and unsurpassed mastery in form making and 
innovative use of materials. The Metro40 Collection, from benches and bollards to bus 
shelters and LED lighting, is a pioneering line of urban streetscape and transit elements with 
sophistication and global appeal for a world on the move. Used with Connect shelter or 
alone where space is at a premium, sitting and leaning rails provide a ‘waiting room’ amenity 
with minimal footprint.

page 1 of 7 Landscape Forms, Inc. |  800.521.2546  |  F 269.381.3455  |  7800 E. Michigan Ave., Kalamazoo, MI 49048

Rest™ Bench
• Rest length is 80", longer than typical three-person benches.

• Rest seat height is 18" and seat depth is 16".

• Optional arms (available only on backed version)

• End frames are joined using concealed mortise and tenon connections.

• Available with one or two optional intermediate cast aluminum seat
dividers/skateboard deterrents.

• Equipped with “anti-glides:” cushioned plastic pads on the underside of the
frame that keep the bench from moving under seated loads and protect the
powdercoat finish from becoming scratched by concrete or floor.

Materials
• End frame is cast aluminum.

• Seat and back slats are aluminum extrusions or wood.

• Cast aluminum frame and aluminum extrusion slats are powder-coated.

• Aluminum version can be two-toned: one color on the continuous
ribbon end frame and another color on the slats.

• The wood for exterior applications is jarrah.

• The wood option for interior application is jarrah with LF 80 finish.

Installation
• Shipped fully assembled.

• Freestanding, surface mount or embedded.

• Surface mount and embedded versions are shipped with a mounting kit.

METRO40 COLLECTION

STYLE DEPTH LENGTH HEIGHT
PRODUCT 
WEIGHT

backed 
w/ arm 26 1/2" 80" 33 1/4" Jarrah: 289 lb

Alum: 317 lb

backed 
w/o armless 26 1/2" 80" 33 1/4" Jarrah: 274 lb

Alum: 302 lb

backless 20 3/4" 80" 18" Jarrah: 208 lb
Alum: 223 lb

Note: The backless version is always armless. 
Seat dividers cannot be used at ends as a substitute for arms.

Rest Surface Mount Locking System



Product Data Sheet

Collect™ Litter
• All Collect receptacles have a cast aluminum frame and  

rotationally-molded polyethylene bin.

Top-opening

• 30-gallon capacity.

• Freestanding or surface mount.

• Freestanding version has a cast iron base.

• Bin pivots open for emptying; bag is pulled out at a 35° angle.

• Bag is attached by clips to inside of molded bin.

• No diverter rim.

• Molded bin color comes standard in matte black;  
optional polyethylenecolors available.

• Side latch with optional keyed lock.

Side-opening

• 23-gallon capacity.

• Open on two sides for easy trash toss.

• Freestanding or surface mount.

• Freestanding version has a cast iron base.

• Bin pivots open for emptying; bag is pulled out at a 35° angle.

• Bag is attached by clips to inside of molded bin.

• Spun-steel diverter around top opening directs trash; diverter is  
connected to the ribbon frame and diverter is powdercoated matte black 
color to coordinate with the standard black bin. If an optional bin color is 
selected than the diverter is powdercoated to match the frame.

• Optional ash pan.

Collect Recycling Receptacles
• 30-gallon capacity.

• Freestanding or surface mount.

• Freestanding version has a cast iron base.

• Bin pivots open for emptying; bags are pulled out at a 35° angle.

• Bags attached by clips to inside of molded bin.

• Side latch with optional keyed lock.

• Visit landscapeforms.com for signage options.

METRO40

page 3 of 7

STYLE DEPTH WIDTH HEIGHT
PRODUCT 
WEIGHT

15.9" 23.5" 37.9" 140 lb

30-gallon top-opening
freestanding litter

15.9" 23.5" 37.9" 145 lb

23-gallon side-opening
freestanding Litter

Landscape Forms, Inc. |  800.521.2546  |  F 269.381.3455  |  7800 E. Michigan Ave., Kalamazoo, MI 49048

COLLECT RECYCLING HOLE AND SLOT TOPS

30-Gallon
Recycle Receptacle

with Hole

30-Gallon
Recycle Receptacle

with Slot

23"
7.6"

17.4"
7.6"



Product Data Sheet

Latch/Lock Location and Operation
• Latch is located on the side of the receptacle, within the ribbon. 

• When lockless, the latch is simply pushed to release the bin; bin is 
pushed back into place to automatically catch. 

• When locked, a key is used to free the latch before operation. 

• The lock is self-contained and can be retrofitted.

Ash Pan
• The Collect ash pan is available on the Collect Side-opening Litter.

• The ash pan consists of: a steel pan that sets in the top of the ribbon 
frame to hold cigarette butts. 

• Pan is painted the same color as the receptacle frame. 

• A magnet secures the ash pan while a finger-sized hole in the frame 
enables the pan to be pushed up for easy removal and emptying. 

• Sand may or may not be used in the pan; sand is used, cigarette butts 
can be sifted off and emptied. 

• If no sand is used, the entire pan can be removed and dumped.

METRO40

page 4 of 7

COLLECT LATCH/LOCK MECHANISM

COLLECT SIDE OPENING LITTER W/ ASH PAN TOP

Landscape Forms, Inc. |  800.521.2546  |  F 269.381.3455  |  7800 E. Michigan Ave., Kalamazoo, MI 49048



Visit landscapeforms.com for more information. Specifications are subject to change without notice.

Landscape Forms supports the Landscape Architecture Foundation at the Second Century level.

©2017 Landscape Forms, Inc. Printed in U.S.A.

Product Data Sheet

Ride™ Bike Rack
• Capacity: 2 bikes

• Surface mount or embedded to concrete surface.

• Requires only two bolts to mount, with extra surface mount anchor  
hole provided.

• 4 stainless steel leveling glides within the base are provided for fine 
adjustment from top side of base.

• Cover plate over bike rack base provides seamless appearance.

• Must be spaced 30" apart and 24" from a wall to meet APBP guidelines.

Hi-Glo™ Pedestrian Light  
and Lo-Glo™ Path Light 
• Please refer to product data sheets for technical information and 

specifications.

Connect™ Shelter
• Please refer to the Metro40 Workbook.

To Specify
Visit landscapeforms.com.

Designed by BMW Group Designworks
Rest Bench is protected by  
U.S. Patent No. D600,460; D601,361; D601,820  
Connect Rail is protected by U.S. Patent No. D644,446; D602,271 
Collect is protected by U.S. Patent No. D607,171; D610,322, D608,968  
Stop is protected by U.S. Patent No. D608,913  
Ride is protected by U.S. Patent No. D613,646

METRO40

page 7 of 7

STYLE DEPTH WIDTH HEIGHT
PRODUCT 
WEIGHT

bike rack 3.3" 28" 26" 50 lb

Landscape Forms, Inc. |  800.521.2546  |  F 269.381.3455  |  7800 E. Michigan Ave., Kalamazoo, MI 49048



PDS-S4 PRODUCT DATA SHEET

S4



R
E

L
IA

B
L
E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
PROVEN PRO

FE
S
S
IO

N
A

L
IS

M

Q

U
A

LITY TURF SYSTEM

S

YOUR TRUSTED 
SOURCE

R
E

L
IA

A
L
IS

M

Q

U
A

LITYTT
TURF SYSTEM

S

YOUR TRUSTED 
SOURCE

S4-PDS-1801

BBACKKINNGG SYYSTSTSTTTTTTTTTTTTTTEMEMMEMEMMMMMEMEMMMMMME

TITANIUM SHIELD 

BACKC ININGG SYSYST MMMMMMMEMMMMBACKKININNGG SYSYS STSTTTTTTTTTTEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMMMEMEMEMEMMEEMMEMBACKINNG SYS STTTTTEMEMEMEMEMEMEMMBACKING SYSTEM

1

3

2

4
3A

3B
3C

      

1   S4 Parallel Slit Film turf fiber made with TRUE Fiber for unsurpassed durability and performance.
 

2   Specialized infill mixture designed to optimize performance and player safety.
 

3   TITANIUM SHIELD BACKING SYSTEM
     Our premier backing system includes multiple layers for long lasting play and performance.
        3A.  Woven 18-Pic Polybac to secure fiber retention. 
        3B.  Non-Woven 80-Gram Colbond affords maximum dimensional stability.
        3C.  Woven 5-Pic synthetic layer to enhance seaming properties.
 

4   Premium grade urethane coating to ensure a superior tuft bind.
    

SYNTHETIC TURF SYSTEMS4



The Turf Nation S4 is engineered to be the 
perfect balance of firm and fast.  Available 
in various fiber profiles, S4 products are 
designed to enhance player safety.  Turf 
Nation S4 affords your athletes the 
self-confidence they need to perform to 
their maximum potential.

S4 

STANDARD COLORS DESIGNER COLOR PALLETE

S4S4 FEATURESFEATURES

Printed colors only approximate the actual fiber colors.  Physical fiber samples are available upon request. Custom 
colors may also be available, additional charges and minimum quantities may apply to non-standard colors.

FIELD OLIVE

4K--HD

FIELD

OLIVE LIME BROWN GOLD YELLOW ORANGE RED

NAVY 
BLUE

LIGHT
BLUE

DARK 
BLUEBLUEPURPLE WHITE BLACKSILVERLL GRAYAA

MAROON

* These specifications are standard and may vary slightly due to manufacturing tolerances or consumer specifications.

 2
.0

” 
/ 5

1M
M

 F
IB

ER
 H

EI
G

H
T

SPECIFICATIONAA GRASS ZONE PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS: TA4151APAA AM
FIBER TRUE-C8 GRASS ZONE: 41 oz. 

FIBER TYPE AMS SLIT FILMT TRUE FIBER
FIBER HEIGHT 2.0 INCHES / 51 MM BACKING: 8 oz.
FIBER DENIER 9,000 DENIER / 10,000 DTEX SECONDARY RR BACKING: 26 oz.

FIBER MICRONS 115 TOTALTT  SYSTEM WEIGHT: 75 oz.L
FILAMENT STRUCTURE 7 FIBRILS GRASS ZONE: TRUE, STANDARD COLOR: 4K-HD

FIBRIL WIDTHL 0.0472 INCHES / 1.2 MM SPACING: BALANCED MATRIX

 2
.0

” 
/ 5

1M
M

 F
IB

ER
 H

EI
G

H
T

LEVEL LOCK

D

ENSITY RATIN

G
738

ARMOUR
WELD

TITANIUM
SHIELD

TRUE
FIBER

BALANCED
MATRIX

D
ENSITY RATING

P
E

R SQUARE FO

O
T

1024

FIBERS

IN
S

U
RED WARRA

N
T
Y

R
E
Q

U
IR

ED PROTECTIO
N

C
OLORIZATIO

N

4K-HD

F
IB

ER TECHNOLO

G
Y

AUTHENTIC

B

A
CKING SYSTEM

DYNAMIC

FIBER SPACIN
G

8 YEARS

D
IM

ENSIONALLY EQ

U
A

L

8

A
D

V
A

N
CED SEAMING TECHN

O
LO

G
Y

EN
H

A
N

C
E

D
 D

IG
ITAL-BROADCASTIN

G
 IM

A
G

IN
G

The S4 surface is also 
available in 2.25” and 
2.50” Pile Height.



TEST CODE TEST RESULTS TEST DESCRIPTION TEST NAME

ASTM F355-01 Gmax 107  HIC 315  Gmax RATING   Standard test method for shock-asorbing properties of playing surface systems and materials

ASTM F1015-03 17 ± 2   RELATIVE ABRASIVE INDEX  Standard test method for relative abrasiveness of synthetic turf playing surfaces  

ASTM F2117-01  29.8 INCHES / 75.7 CM   AVERAGE BALL REBOUND HEIGHT  Standard test method for vertical rebound characteristics of sports surface/ball systems; acoustical measurement

ASTM F2117-01  0.40 (CR)   COEFFICIENT OF RESTITUTION (CR)  Standard test method for vertical rebound characteristics of sports surface/ball systems; acoustical measurement

ASTM F1551-03  STATIC COF: 1.40 DYNAMIC COF: 0.90  SOCCER SHOE TRACTION – DRY  Standard test methods for comprehensive characterization of synthetic turf playing surfaces and materials

ASTM F1551-03  STATIC COF: 1.30 DYNAMIC COF: 0.80  SOCCER SHOE TRACTION – WET  Standard test methods for comprehensive characterization of synthetic turf playing surfaces and materials

ASTM F1551-03  STATIC COF: 1.50 DYNAMIC COF: 1.00  FOOTBALL SHOE TRACTION – DRY  Standard test methods for comprehensive characterization of synthetic turf playing surfaces and materials

ASTM F1551-03  STATIC COF: 1.40 DYNAMIC COF: 0.90 FOOTBALL SHOE TRACTION – WET  Standard test methods for comprehensive characterization of synthetic turf playing surfaces and materials

ASTM F1551-03  34.3 INCHES / 87.1 CM   AVERAGE BALL BOUNCE   Standard test methods for comprehensive characterization of synthetic turf playing surfaces and materials 

ASTM D5848-07  75 OZ Y² / 2.54 KG M²   TOTAL WEIGHT   Standard test method for mass per unit area of pile yarn floor coverin

ASTM D5848-07  41 OZ Y² / 1.39 KG M²   PILE WEIGHT    Standard test method for mass per unit area of pile yarn floor coverings

ASTM D5848-07  8 OZ Y² / 0.27 KG M²   PRIMARY BACKING WEIGHT   Standard test method for mass per unit area of pile yarn floor coverings

ASTM D5848-07  26 OZ Y² / 0.88 KG M²   SECONDARY BACKING WEIGHT  Standard test method for mass per unit area of pile yarn floor coverings

ASTM D5823-05A  2.0 INCHES / 51 MM  PILE HEIGHT    Standard test method for tuft height of pile floor coverings

ASTM D1335-05  EXCEEDS STC STANDARDS   TUFT BIND STRENGTH   Standard test method for tuft bind of pile yarn floor coverings

ASTM D5034-09  (MD) 243.0 LBS FORCE / 1,081 N  GRAB TEAR STRENGTH   Standard test method for breaking strength and elongation of textile fabrics (grab test)

ASTM D5034-09  (CMD) 227.0 LBS FORCE / 1,014 N  GRAB TEAR STRENGTH   Standard test method for breaking strength and elongation of textile fabrics (grab test)

ASTM D5793-05  9 PER 3 INCHES / 9 PER 7.6 CM  STITCHES PER 3 INCHES   Standard test method for binding sites per unit length or width of pile yarn floor coverings

ASTM D5793-05  3/8 INCH / 9.5 MM   MACHINE GAUGE   Standard test method for binding sites per unit length or width of pile yarn floor coverings

ASTM D2859-06  PASS    FLAMMABILITY - PILL BURN   Standard test method for ignition characteristics of finished textile floor covering materials  

ASTM E648-08B  N/A    FLAMMABILITY - RADIANT PANEL  Standard test method for critical radiant flux of floor-covering systems using a radiant heat energy source

ASTM F1951-09  PASS    WHEEL CHAIR ACCESSIBILITY   Standard specification for determination of accessibility of surface systems under and around playground equipment

BS7044 - METHOD 4  EXCEEDS 40 INCHES (1016 MM) PER HR  INFILTRATION RATE   Determination of infiltration rate-buffered ponding-type infiltrometer

ASTM D1907-07  9,000 DENIER / 10,000 DTEX   FIBER DENIER    Standard test methods for linear density of textile fibers by the Skein Method

ASTM D3218-07  0.00450 INCHES / 0.11 MM   FIBER THICKNESS   Standard specification for polyolefin monofilaments 

ASTM D3218-07  0.47 INCHES / 1.2 MM   FIBER WIDTH    Standard specification for polyolefin monofilaments

ASTM D789-07  248°F / 120°C   FIBER MELTING POINT   Standard test methods for determination of solution viscosities of polyamide (pa)

ASTM D792-08  0.951    FIBER SPECIFIC GRAVITY   Standard test methods for density and specific gravity (relative density) of plastics by displacement

ASTM D2256-02(2008)  24.07 LBS / 107.1 N   FIBER BREAKING STRENGTH   Standard test method for tensile properties of yarns by the single-strand method

ASTM D2256-02(2008)  47.5 %    FIBER ELONGATION   Standard test method for tensile properties of yarns by the single-strand method

PE
RF

O
RM

A
N

CE
 T

ES
TI

N
G

SY
ST

EM
 T

ES
TI

N
G

FI
B

ER
 T

ES
TI

N
G

PRODUCT DATA SHEET

R
E

L
IA

B
L
E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
PROVEN PRO

FE
S
S
IO

N
A

L
IS

M

Q

U
A

LITY TURF SYSTEM

S

YOUR TRUSTED 
SOURCE



LIGHTING



 

KLOA, Inc. Transportation and Parking Planning Consultants 

9575 West Higgins Road, Suite 400 | Rosemont, Illinois 60018 
              p: 847-518-9990 | f: 847-518-9987 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM TO: James Robinson, LEED AP 

    GlenStar 

 

FROM:   Luay R. Aboona, PE, PTOE 

    Principal 

 

DATE:    November 5, 2019 

 

SUBJECT:   Parking Evaluation 

    The St James Development 

    Lincolnshire, Illinois 

 

 

Introduction 
 

Kenig, Lindgren, O’Hara, Aboona, Inc. (KLOA, Inc.) has prepared this parking evaluation 

memorandum for the proposed The St James (TSJ) development to be located in the northwest 

quadrant of the Interstate 94 and IL 22 full access interchange in Lincolnshire, Illinois.  

 

The approximate 435,488 square-foot The St. James is a destination sports, health, and fitness 

center that includes a recreational facility, a competitive-grade swimming pool, indoor playing 

fields and hockey rinks, spectator seating for hosted events, a meeting and events center, and a 

sports medicine office. The facility will operate 24 hours a day, seven days a week and is estimated 

to accommodate up to 1,350 visitors at any given time, with additional attendance for hosted events 

and meetings. The development proposes an approximate 934-space surface parking lot (see 

exhibit in the Appendix).   

 

The purpose of this parking evaluation is to determine if the proposed parking supply is adequate 

based on existing Village Code parking requirements.  

 

Parking Evaluation Based on Village Code 
 

The Village of Lincolnshire does not have off-street parking requirements for a unique facility 

such as the proposed TSJ facility. As such, the parking requirements, as defined by Code, are based 

on the primary uses that are offered within the indoor facility which includes the recreational 

facility, the swimming pool, the meeting and events center space, the physician’s office, and 

spectator seating. The TSJ will only host one event at a time. Therefore, parking was estimated for 

the largest venue with a capacity of 900 seats.  

 



Table 1 shows the off-street parking spaces required based on Village Code and is compared to 

the proposed parking supply of 934 parking spaces. In addition to the uses outlined above, the TSJ 

will include complementary uses that include a day spa, daycare center, a sundry/exercise gear 

shop, and a restaurant. All these uses are considered ancillary uses to the overall development, 

where a patron will participate in the recreation center facility while also using one of these 

services in the same visit (e.g. a patron drops their child at the provided daycare and then uses the 

facility) and therefore no additional parking demand is expected to be generated by these ancillary 

uses. However, these ancillary uses were included as separate land uses in Table 1 to provide for 

a conservative analysis. As shown in Table 1, the proposed parking supply will exceed the Village 

Code requirements. 

 

Conclusion 
 

Based on the preceding parking evaluation, the proposed 934 parking spaces for the The St James 

development will exceed the parking requirements based on the Village of Lincolnshire Code.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Table 1 

PARKING SUMMARY BASED ON VILLAGE CODE1 

Use 
Parking 

Requirement 

Area of 

Use 

Occupancy 

Load 

Number of 

Employees 

Parking 

Required 

Private or Public 

Recreational 

Facility and 

Community 

Buildings 

1 space per 3 

persons (1/3) based 

on occupancy load 

plus one (1) space 

per employee 

-- 875 persons 160 452 

Swimming Pool 

1 space per 100 

square feet of water 

surface area 

8,625 s.f. -- -- 87 

Meeting & Events 

Center 

1 space per 4 

persons at max 

occupancy 

-- 160 persons -- 40 

Physician’s Office 

1 space per 

employee and 2 

spaces per exam 

room 

2 exam 

rooms 
-- 5 9 

Spectator Seating2 0.25 spaces per seat -- 900 seats -- 225 

Daycare Center 
1 space per 500 

square feet 
1,800 s.f.   4 

Restaurant 
12 spaces per 1,000 

square feet 
5,867 s.f.   71 

Retail 
1 space per 200 

square feet 
1,962 s.f.   10 

Day Spa 
1 space per 150 

square feet 
4,935 s.f.   33 

Total Spaces Required: 931 

Total Spaces Provided: 934 

Parking Surplus (Deficit): 3 

1 Based on site plan and Program Summary dated May 2, 2019. 
2 Based on Meeting and Events Code requirements dated October 15, 2019. 



Appendix 







 

Agenda Item 

3.3 ARB 

 

V:\Subdivisions\Medline_Florsheim\Planning\Glenstar_TSJ\Stjames_Suamendment\11_19_19_ARB\Final_ARB\11_19_19_ARB_TSJ

_Workshop.Doc 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Architectural Review Board 

November 19, 2019 

 

Subject:  The St. James Private and Public Recreation Facility –  

90, 98, and 100 Hewitt Drive  

 

Action Requested: Workshop regarding Site and Building Design, Signage, 

Landscaping, and Lighting for a Large, Full-Service, Recreation, 

Health, and Fitness Facility 

 

Petitioner:  TSJ Lincolnshire Property LLC 

 

Originated 

By/Contact: 

Tonya Zozulya, Planning & Development Manager  

Advisory Board 

Review: 

Architectural Review Board  

 

Background 

 TSJ Lincolnshire Property LLC 

(TSJ), petitioner and property 

owner, seeks the ARB’s review 

of the proposed development 

plans required for a Major 

Amendment to the existing 

Planned Unit Development to 

approve preliminary 

development plans for The St. 

James private and public 

recreation facility. As part of 

the ARB’s review, TSJ 

requests a workshop to 

receive feedback and 

comments on the proposed 

plans before the ARB makes a 

recommendation to the Village 

Board at a future ARB 

meeting.   

 

 The 43-acre property (90, 98, 

and 100 Half Day Road) is a 

key gateway site at the 

intersection of Tri-State Tollway I-94 and Half Day Road, as shown in Figure 1 on the 

attached location map. (Note: the property will be readdressed with “St. James Way” 

addresses, with The St. James complex proposed to be “1 St. James Way”.)  

 

 The subject site is zoned B-2 General Business and is located in the Commercial Sign 

District. Adjacent uses include:  

Figure 1: Location Map 

tzozulya
Typewritten Text
Document 3



 

Agenda Item 

3.3 ARB 

 

V:\Subdivisions\Medline_Florsheim\Planning\Glenstar_TSJ\Stjames_Suamendment\11_19_19_ARB\Final_ARB\11_19_19_ARB_TSJ

_Workshop.Doc 

o North & West: A 111-acre unincorporated property (commonly known as the 

“Florsheim property”) which is slated for sale and development in the near future 

(zoned “E” Estate in Lake County);  

o East: Tri-State I-94 Tollway; and 

o South: Homewood Suites Hotel (zoned B2 PUD); Wood Creek Courts and other 

residential developments (zoned R3 Single-Family Residential).  

 

 In August 2018, the property was rezoned from Office Campus to B2 General Business 

(Ordinance #18-3780-208) to allow for The St. James as well as other recreation, 

entertainment, and hospitality uses. The Ordinance provides for a building height 

exception for The St. James building from the maximum-permitted 42’ up to 75’ (the 

height increase is permitted only for The St. James fieldhouse).  

  

 The property consists of three, 2- and 3-story office buildings (as well as a facilities 

maintenance building) developed on a densely-wooded lot with stormwater detention 

areas. The property was developed and annexed into the Village in phases in the 1970’s 

and 1980’s. Two western buildings were used by Hewitt & Associates for their corporate 

headquarters before Hewitt’s merger with Aon and subsequent relocation. One of the 

western buildings currently houses an Aon Hewitt data center which will be relocated. 

The third office building is located adjacent to the Tollway. TSJ purchased the property 

in October 2018 from Medline Industries who had owned it since 2015.  

 
 The Village Board held a preliminary evaluation regarding the Major Amendment to the 

existing Planned Unit Development at the February 25, 2019 Committee of the Whole 
meeting. The Board referred it to the Architectural Review Board (ARB) regarding site and 
building design reviews. The Zoning Board is not involved in the review process, as the 
Village Board holds all zoning review authority for PUDs. At the time of referral, the Village 
Board requested additional setbacks from Half Day Road and line-of-sight renderings.  

 
 The Village’s internal Development Review Team conducted a detailed review of the 

plans on June 25, 2019 and provided comments to the petitioner. Those comments were 
incorporated into the current proposal. In addition, the Village’s landscape consultant ILT 
Vignocchi conducted a landscape review and established compliance with Title 13 (Tree 
Preservation & Landscaping) of the Lincolnshire Village Code (Village code). 

 

 On November 15, staff sent a courtesy email notice of the November 19, 2019 ARB 

workshop meeting to 140 individuals in the Village’s database of interested individuals 

who wished to be on the notification list regarding this development. This has been 

staff’s practice since the initial preliminary evaluation meeting. The petitioner will be 

required to provide a formal notice to adjacent property owners within a 250’ radius 

prior to the public hearing at the Village Board, which has yet to be scheduled.  

 

 The ARB’s workshop review should focus on the following aspects of the proposal: 

o Site and building design  

o Signage  

o Landscaping 

o Lighting 

 

Note: Internal building design elements or functions as well as underground 

improvements (such as detention) are not within the ARB’s purview.  



 

Agenda Item 

3.3 ARB 

 

V:\Subdivisions\Medline_Florsheim\Planning\Glenstar_TSJ\Stjames_Suamendment\11_19_19_ARB\Final_ARB\11_19_19_ARB_TSJ

_Workshop.Doc 

Project Summary and Staff Comments 

 According to the petitioner, “The St. James Sports Complex aims to be the center of the 

social community” and “the design will be clean, bright and be executed at the highest 

level of quality and refinement – a direct reflection of the company’s brand and style.”   

 

Site & Building Design  

 The site plan (see attached Document 2) depicts a 447,526-square-foot, two-story 

facility on an 8-acre lot (which is to be created with the proposed subdivision) across 

the northern portion of the site. Four additional lots are proposed for a limited service 

hotel, restaurant, and entertainment uses. The petitioner indicates 31 acres are 

available for development (excluding wetland, floodplain, and detention/compensatory 

storage areas). The tallest part of The St. James building (the field house, located along 

the Tollway) will be 75’. As depicted in the petitioner’s presentation packet, The St. 

James facility is to be 775’ from the nearest Wood Creek Courts Subdivision home, 

2,200’ from the Old Mill Woods subdivision, and 2,225’ from Sutton Place.  

 
 The proposed parking, designed per Village code requirements, is located along the east and 

west side of the building and includes 934 parking spaces, which meets code for the uses 
that will be housed in the building (including, but not limited to, recreational, banquet, 
medical, dining, and spectator seating). It is designed to accommodate 900 attendees at the 
peak usage level. The St. James expects to have up to 350 employees, with no more 
than 170 employees on site at any given time. The facility will operate 24 hours a day, 7 
days a week. Access will be provided via an existing signalized entrance off Half Day 
Road, via an existing private drive called “Hewitt Drive”. The petitioner proposes to 
rename “Hewitt Drive” to “St. James Way”, with The St. James building to be addressed 
“1 St. James Way”.  

 

 As stated in the petitioner’s cover letter, the proposed materials reflect the St. James’ 

brand. The predominant building material is a grey precast concrete with architectural 

finish and a metal seamed roof. The petitioner also incorporated aluminum and 

translucent panels with aluminum curtain wall glazing. Staff requests the ARB’s 

consideration if further design enhancements should be made for added visual interest 

and contextual fit. The presentation packet includes massing, simulations, and line-of-

sight renderings to demonstrate how the proposed building will work with the 

surrounding area.  

 

 The petitioner proposes an attached outdoor seating area along the south building 

elevation adjacent to the restaurant. 

 

 All rooftop equipment will be screened with parapet walls and will not be visible from 

ground level.  

 

 A 6’-tall trash enclosure to match the building is proposed in the northeast portion of the 

site.  

 

 The site is proposed to include an artificial turf area west of the main entrance to be 

used for outdoor activities (see attached Document 2 for the manufacturer’s 

specifications).  

 

 The petitioner previously provided a traffic study for the Half Day Road area which 

accounts for the St. James facility, the neighboring CDW Center, and other uses. It 



 

Agenda Item 

3.3 ARB 

 

V:\Subdivisions\Medline_Florsheim\Planning\Glenstar_TSJ\Stjames_Suamendment\11_19_19_ARB\Final_ARB\11_19_19_ARB_TSJ

_Workshop.Doc 

concluded no adverse effects would impact the road/intersection capacity. The developer 

included the attached exhibit that depicts a drop-off area for The St. James along the 

south façade as well as an overall circulation plan. Access points into the remaining 

development pads and the Florsheim property are also provided.  

 

 TSJ contacted the Lake County Stormwater Management Commission (SMC) regarding 

on-site detention for this development, and SMC provided conceptual approval. A formal 

SMC permit will be required prior to final Village Board approval. The petitioner has 

also worked with SMC and Army Corp of Engineers regarding wetland mitigation.  

 

 Site amenities include sidewalks, enhanced crosswalk paving, trash receptacles, 

bollards, planters, bike racks, and benches (see attached Document 2 for manufacturer’s 

specifications).  

 

Signage  

 Two ground monument identification signs, one wall sign, and five wayfinding signs are 

proposed, in keeping with the St. James brand. The ground signs will be backlit and 

placed within landscape medians. The wayfinding signs will have reflective letters and 

will be placed throughout the property. As can be seen in the below charts, the 

proposed ground and wayfinding signs will require code exceptions regarding their 

length, height, size, and setback from curb (the exceptions will be addressed at the 

Village Board public hearing after the ARB review/recommendation).  

 

Table 1: Ground Monument Sign Regulations in the Residential Sign District 
 Length Height Size Setback Illumination 

Entry monument sign 
(single-tenant at  
The St. James) 

Proposed 25.5’ 4’ 102 sq.ft. 9.5’ Backlit  

Code-
Permitted 

10’ 6’ 60 sq. ft. 15’ 
Backlit, frontlit, 
external 

 Length Height Size Setback Illumination 

Main monument sign 
(multi-tenant along 
Half Day Rd) 

Proposed 12’ 6’ 72 sq.ft. 4.5’ Backlit 

Code-
Permitted 

10’ 7.5’ 75 sq. ft. 15’ 
Backlit, frontlit, 
external 

 

Table 2: Wall Sign 
 Length Letter Height Sign Face Height Illumination 

Proposed  64’ 5’ 5’ Backlit 

Code-Permitted 18’ 2’ 3’ Backlit, frontlit, external 

 

Table 3: Wayfinding Signs 
 Height Size 

Proposed 6’ 12 sq.ft. 

Code-Permitted 4’ 3 sq. ft. 

 

Landscaping  

 The developer is providing 50’ buffer areas along the north and west property lines 

(adjacent to the Florsheim property), as required by the PUD Ordinance. They will also 

retain existing mature trees along Half Day Road and the Tollway. The majority of tree 

removals (251 trees in good condition and 198 in dead, dying, or diseased condition) will 

occur to create building footprints and parking lots. Additionally, the petitioner is 

proposing a 3’-tall planted berm along the west and north property lines for The St. 

James development. A total of 450 new deciduous and evergreen trees are to be 

planted. The Village’s tree removal amnesty (in effect until December 31, 2020) 



 

Agenda Item 

3.3 ARB 

 

V:\Subdivisions\Medline_Florsheim\Planning\Glenstar_TSJ\Stjames_Suamendment\11_19_19_ARB\Final_ARB\11_19_19_ARB_TSJ

_Workshop.Doc 

exempts commercial properties from meeting tree replacement accountability for 

dead/unhealthy trees. 

 

 Landscaping is proposed around the building and site perimeter. Staff finds the site will 

be adequately landscaped per Village code requirements, providing appropriate 

quantities and diversity of indigenous flora for year-round visual appeal.  

 

Lighting  

 A combination of parking lot light poles (57) and pedestrian-scale light fixtures (39) is 

proposed. The proposed light pole height and lighting levels meet code requirements.  

 

Recommendation 

The ARB is requested to provide feedback and direction to the petitioner. No formal motion 

is required for workshop reviews. The petitioner will incorporate the ARB’s comments into 

their next submittal for the ARB’s consideration at a future meeting.  

 

Approval Process 

1. Committee of the Whole preliminary evaluation – February 25, 2019 – COMPLETED  

2. Architectural Review Board workshop - November 19, 2019 – CURRENT 

3. Architectural Review Board subsequent workshops/meetings – TO BE SCHEDULED 

4. Committee of the Whole public hearing (1st reading) - TO BE SCHEDULED 

5. Village Board (2nd reading) - TO BE SCHEDULED 

 

Reports and Documents Attached 

 Document1: Location map.  

 Document 2: Presentation packet, prepared by TSJ Lincolnshire LLC, dated November 

11, 2019.  

 

Meeting History 

Committee of the Whole –  

Preliminary Evaluation  
February 25, 2019 

Architectural Review Board Workshop –  

Workshop 
November 19, 2019 

 

 

 



 Building Height Comparison

Building Height

Proposed The St. James* 2 stories, 45' (75' - fieldhouse)

B2 Zoning District Limit 3.5' stories, 42' 

Current buildings on subject site 3 stories, 45'

CDW Office Center 4 stories, 65'

Sysmex, 557 Aptakisic Rd 4 stories, 68'

Zebra Technologies, 3 Overlook Pt 6 stories, 83'

Aon Alight, 4 Overlook Pt 6 stories, 85'

*Note: The St. James was granted PUD exception for a building height of up to 75' 

by Ordinance #18-3780-208

tzozulya
Typewritten Text
Document 4


	3.1_3.2_TriStateAmerimark_12_16_19ARB.pdf
	SMITHE.pdf
	Page 1

	Amerimark-CDW-Wipfli Rev 10-31-2019.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9

	Amerimark - night.pdf
	Page 1

	TOMS PRICE.pdf
	Page 1

	LTD COMMODITIES.pdf
	Page 1

	LA QUINTA.pdf
	Page 1


	3.3_PearTree_12_16_19ARB.pdf
	19076-SP1.0_Site Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SP1.0


	19076-SP1.1_Trash Enclosure.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	19076-SP2.0_Photometric Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SP1.0


	19-7065-Civil and Landscape.pdf
	19-7065
	Sheets and Views
	19-7065-C-1
	19-7065-C-2
	19-7065-C-3
	19-7065-C-4
	19-7065-C-5
	19-7065-C-6
	19-7065-C-7


	19-7065 LANDSCAPE 11192019
	Sheets and Views
	19-7065 LANDSCAPE 11192019-L-1
	19-7065 LANDSCAPE 11192019-L-2



	19076-A1.0_Floor Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout


	19076-A2.0_Exterior Elevation.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout



	3.4_StJames_12_16_19ARB.pdf
	ORIGINAL.pdf
	191114_TSJ_EXT_SIGN_DRT
	1850001124EL2.1
	Sheets and Views
	Plot


	1850001124EL2.2
	Sheets and Views
	Plot


	1850001124EL2.3
	Sheets and Views
	Plot


	1850001124EL2.4
	Sheets and Views
	Plot


	Distance Exhibit
	L1.5 TREE PRESERVATION PLAN
	STJ Lincolnshire_ARB Submittal_2019 11 11
	2019-1111 Updated Overall
	A4.22 Revised
	A4.24 Revised
	STJ Lincolnshire_ARB Submittal_2019 11 08
	1_STJ Lincolnshire_ARB Submittal_2019 11 08
	Sheets
	G0.00 - COVER
	G0.01 - DRAWING INDEX
	A1.101 - OVERALL GROUND LEVEL PLAN
	A1.102 - OVERALL MEZZANINE LEVEL PLAN
	A1.103 - OVERALL ROOF LEVEL PLAN
	A2.00 - OVERALL BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	A2.01 - OVERALL BUILDING ELEVATIONS - NIGHT TIME
	A2.02 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS - SOUTH
	A2.03 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS - EAST
	A2.04 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS - NORTH
	A2.05 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS - WEST
	A2.06 - EXTERIOR BUILDING MATERIALS
	A2.07 - BUILDING RENDERINGS
	A2.08 - BUILDING RENDERINGS
	A3.00 - OVERALL BUILDING SECTIONS
	A4.20 - EQUIPMENT SCREENING - SECTIONS AND LINE OF SIGHT VIEWS


	3_20191107 TSJ Lincolnshire Material Boards
	2_2019-1107 Site Furnishing Package
	Site Furnishing Package all sheets
	Site Furnishing Package all sheets
	Site Furnishing Package Cover 
	Eco-Line® - Unilock Commercial
	LF Metro40Collection - All Product Data
	LF Metro40Collection - bike rack
	PDS_S4_1801_Synthetic Turf


	Lighting

	4_Parking Evalution Letter_2019 11 05



	Draft_ 2019-1210 TSJ Circulation Exhibit.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Circulation Exhibit-Layout1




	TD514013EN-1: 
	TD514013EN-5: 
	TD514013EN-6: 
	TD514013EN-2: 
	TD514013EN-3: 
	TD514013EN-4: 
	TD500020EN-1: 
	TD500020EN-5: 
	TD500020EN-6: 
	TD500020EN-2: 
	TD500020EN-3: 
	TD500020EN-4: 
	Button1: 


